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~ Accommodation Control Act, M.P. (41 of 1961), Section 3(2) - -
Govt. after examining income and object of trust may exempt (from all
or any of the provisions of the Act) any accommodation owned by any
religious or charitable purposes etc. - The question involved is
"Whether in each and every case a registered religious charitable
public trust is obliged to prove that its income is being utilized in
religious and charitable purpose of the trust ?"" - Held - That such a
trustis not obliged to prove. [Scindia Devesthan Registered Charitable
" Trust Vs. Praveen Kumar Nigam] o (DB)...2887
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Accommodation Control Act, M.P. (41 of 1961), Section 12(1)(5),
Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Section 100 - Sub-letting - No issue
‘was framed relating sub-letting - Trial Court decreed the eviction suit
on the ground of sub-letting - First Appellate Court affirmed it - Held -
" No issue was framed relating to sublet u/s 12(1)(b) of the Act but since
the said ground was pleaded and the parties had understood the said
ground and had adduced evidence in this regard, therefore, considering
the same, thé courts below have committed no error in passing the
decree u/s 12(1)(b) of the Act. [Tejkaran Vs. Meeradevi]-  ...2920
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Accommodation Control Act, M.P. (41 0of 1961), Section 12(1)(f)
- Bonafide Requirement - Respondent had given another shop to his
daughter prior to his retirement who was running the same - Garage in
possession of respondent not suitable for opening a shop - Respondent
is in need of suit accommodation - Order of eviction rightly passed by
R.C.A. - Revision dismissed. [Anil Kumar Singhai (Shri) Vs. Shri Vimal
Chand Jain] : S w2471
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Accommodation Control Act, M.P. (41 of 1961), Section 23-J -
Landlord - Retired employee of State Bank of Indore - State Bank of
Indore is a statutory corporation and a banking Company - Central
Govt. has a control over the State Bank of Indore - State Bank of
Indore was incorporated by State Bank of Indore (Subsidiary banks)
Act, 1959 - Respondent was landlord within the category of Section
23-J. [Anil Kumar Singhai (Shri) Vs. Shri Vimal Chand Jain) ...2471
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&1 PraeT @ — wc 3% ATF eI & We 46 A6 eI (g 9)
arfﬁﬁwwmgmwrﬁqﬁaﬁmwm—mzs—ﬁaﬁﬁvﬁa#rﬁm,
geaeff st o (@fFE | fag (=h) fa. s e 97 99)...2471

Arbitration and Conciliation Act (26 of 1996), Section 11 -
Appointment of Arbitrator -Arbitration Clause - Partnership firm was
constituted and agreement of admission to partnership was executed
which contained arbitration clause - Subsequently petitioner agreed to
retire from the firm and MOU in that regard was executed - As certain
conditions of MOU were not complied with therefore, notice to appoint
arbitrator was issued - Respondent in reply pleaded that there is no
arbitration clause in MOU and MOU was got executed under duress,

)
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coercion - Held - Arbitration clause is a collateral term of contract
independent of and distinct from its substantial terms and it is treated
to be an agreement independent of other terms of contract - Whether
rights of parties under agreement were superseded by subsequent
settlement agreement can itself be an arbitrable issue which can be

-examined by Arbitrator - Objection against appointment of arbitrator

rejected. [Mahendra Singh Dahiya Vs. Dinesh Nagori] -.2715

qTeAeRry IV Gaz JfAaT (1996 BT 26), Grr 11 — gV I
Fgfar — areqeepr ere-ariat v 1fea a1 sty arfierd) § udwr
mwﬁwﬁﬁﬁmwﬁmﬁ'wﬁsmmwmﬁi
#qs#ﬁﬁqﬁrsﬁa%ﬁﬁmqﬁrﬂaﬁvmﬁa'aﬁ'wmq\ﬁwﬁﬁ
ﬁmw—qﬁﬁwsﬁq\aﬁmmfmwﬁﬁmw,wﬁm

»quaﬁﬁgﬁmmﬂ?ﬁfwvﬂﬁmw—qmaﬁ#mﬁ#m

fom & gagtyq & @i memem we W@ oalv Ay, & frsaTe
ﬁamm.umﬁﬁmﬁﬂmwm—aﬁrﬁufﬁa—mmm,
HfaaT &1 wanrEd T e @t Swet wem wal @ @ ot A @
goT §9 W @Y 9 wal ¥ yew W@ wIN A W wiRv — @
THETdl FHHiAT ST g SRR B Aef gmeRy @ aftrerd @)
FARIE a1 w7 wwar 2, 9% weaer forae € R weaeer g
TR e e wwar € - weavyr ¥ P @ feg el srefren
fear ar) (we=s Riw <ifar R ftw wrna) ..2715

Arms Act (54 of 1959), Sections 25 &4- Mandatm':y requirement
of Section 4 read with Section 25(1-B) of the Act not proved - Appellant/
Accused is acquitted of the offence u/s 25 of the Arms Act. [Santosh
Vs. State of MLP.]. . (DB)...2693

STIET AfATTT (1959 T 54) &I 25 T 4 — SAfPrag 8 arT 4
weufed T 25(191) ¥ ansTUE Sem gEIfE T — ardrereft / siftaa
I A @Y g 25 @ Sfefa s @ Dwgaw) @ty fn

ITY) - - (DB)...2693_

Arms Act (54 of 1959), Sections 25 & 27 - The aftesting wiftness
of memorandum and seizure supported the evidence of investigating
officer - Katta and one live.cartridge were seized from the possession
of appellant No. 1 - In the forensic report, it was found that such
deformed lead pellets were fired from the same unlicenced firearm -
His conviction u/s 25(1) & 27(1) of Arms Act is justified and affirmed.
[Rajendra Singh Vs. State of M.P.] (DB)...2439

--...\‘
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: #yqaiﬁlﬁw(msg #7 54), GRS 25 T 27 — AT @ =l
- ﬁnmam‘#aﬁWMa%wmwdaﬁm—maﬁ

ﬁ.1$m-ﬁmam1w-ﬂmmmwmmm-ﬁﬁ

gatreer @ RuiE ¥ q€ g v f e/ Aol W @ e W
mggﬁraﬁaﬁmﬁ'aﬁﬂa—mamﬁmaﬁmzsm-a

27(1) B aimfa Swa QAwRIfy =MAfE atv afge F 7| (I T
fa. Ay, oY) o (DB)...2439

Ayurvedic Unani Tatha Prakritic Chikitsa Vyavasi Adhiniyam,
M.P, 1970 (5 of 1971) - Degree of Ayurved Ratna or Vaidya Visharad
- Registration - These degrees were recongnized when the degree
was obtained by petitioner and jit was de-recognized later on - However,
on the date when the application for registration was made, these
degrees were already dq-recognizéd and further in view of judgment

passed by Apex Court that Degree and Diploma of Vaidya Visharad or -
Ayurved Ratna from Hindi Sahitya Sammelan Prayag, Allahabad was

never recognized by the Parliamentary Act or by Central Council,
therefore, they cannot be treated as eligible qualification to register

" any person as medical practitioner in Ayurved, the petitioner cannot

be registered as medical practitioner in Ayurved. [Nizamuddin Ansari
Vs. State of M.P.] '  +.2548

argd R gt aer wglaw fafeoar Fraart ey, 4.9,
1970 (5 &T 1971) —mﬁaﬁmﬂamﬁm—ﬁvﬁw—w

aqr&ﬁqmmmﬁm'ﬂmmmmaﬁﬁmm ‘

araar e ¥ arae o ¥ — afvg, R fafr o defieeer @y amdET

,ﬁrmwm.ﬁwﬁﬁaﬁmm-ﬁmaﬂnﬁmmim'

afafea walwa =arared gRT mRka f5d 3 fFofg 1 gfema W& gy
R = Wiftw Wt wam, sAEER ¥ du farg a1 agdw 3w @)
STy a1 R+t w9e afifEe 3 gt @ 3 aRug ERr T
arerar ad A S o, gatae argds ¥ Rifecas @ ou 4 fed @i BT

gohaT w3t @ Ry 99 9ty adar @ A o e, ah @1 sgdE

¥ fafpeus @ v ¥ woltgw T fear woar) Fremgds auwd fa

qy. o) _ 2548

~ Caste Certificate - Examination of - Validity of a caste
certificate is to be examined by a High Power Screening Commiittee -

No enquiry was got conducted from the High Power Screening . -

Committee - Caste certificate issued in favor of petitioner was never

%
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cancelled - Termination of services of petitioner on the ground that
description of the caste for the time being was not in the list is not
justified. [Jitu Prasad Vs. Industrial Development Bank] ...2338

STfer AT g — @7 g¥lerer — ST gAY uF @) dedr &1 udlevy,
g=g wiE vEdq 9ftfa g fea o aifer — s=v @ erdlw
wfyfe 9 »ig og 72 wv0E T — g 9 ym ¥ o fed w3 afa gEmor
7= #1 v e T8 fe T — gl Y 39 arenR wR 99T 9 SN
fr 50 w7a @ R et % wnfr affa 7 aﬁ Wﬁﬁﬁi(@ﬂmum
1. ssRcaa fsdauic %) ..2338

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Section 2(2) - Decree - Nulhty
- If a decree is of such-a nature which cannot be cured by consent or
waiver of the party, then such a decree which was nullity ab-initio can

be considered even in execution preceedings. [M.P. Housing Board
Vs. State of M.P.] v .. 2723

Rifyer miFar wizar (1908 &7 5), %7 2(2) — w71 — argaar — afg

- Y &1 wou tar @ 5 R umer @ weufy ar sffras g e

T T whdT, 99 99a A W aRY @ aga off, s Frsgres sdarfar
¥ H# fEw & feram s w@ar 21 (g, wreRin 1€ fa. 7.9, w>9)...2723

\ Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Section 9 - See - Land
Acquisition Act, 1894, Sections 4 & 6 [ML.P. Housing Board Vs. State
of ML.P.] ...2723

Rifaar afrar gfgar (1908 &7 5), a7 9 — 2@ — U o7
I, 1894, Ty 4 7 6 (.9, AT 91 4. 7w, w=A)  ...2723

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Section 10 r/w Section 151 -
Stay of Proceedings - Civil and Criminal Parallel Proceedings - Even if
there is a possibility of conflicting decisions in civil and criminal courts,
such an eventuality cannot be taken as a relevant consideration - As
the respondents have already filed their written statement in civil suit
and issues have been framed, therefore, there is no likelihood of any
embarrassment - Civil Proceedings cannot be stayed merely because

" of pendency of criminal case. [Gurn Granth Saheb Sthan Méerghat

Vanaras Vs. Ved Prakash] ) _ (SC)...2503
Rifaa gfdar afear (1908 &1 5), %7 10 TEUT GRT 151 —

.Brfarfegl g v — fufga @iy sroofre saHTor afatear — afk
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fufya site oftes =raraat @ ftumard ol ) gaeT 8, Swr

TR B gHIT w2y & o0 ¥ aE feran W w@ar — < & gegeffuor

A ggd @ fufaw ag ¥ e fafaa swm wwga far 2 9 fams
fxfra f5R w1 99 &, gafiy fedl gase B i waren T — Rl
FTEATE! B A gufay Ao T o e v amufie e @f g 2
(1w wur wifgs e divae s9RY a0 9w gwem) (8C)...2503

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Section 96 - First Appeal -
- First appellate court while reversing the finding of the trial court must
meet the reasonings on which the finding of the trial court is based.
[Malti Bai (Smt.) Vs. Smt. Khilona Bahu] .2904

. Ryfaer mfar gfaor (1908 &1 5), &nT 96 — T4H Ifter — U2
el =raTad o faEmer Rrarerd w1 ey Saed 99w, 99 9al @1
Wﬂﬂmaﬁqﬁmwﬁaﬂwwmﬁfﬁm‘mﬂrﬁﬁél(m
g (shafa) fa shwfa Raater 9g) ...2904

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Section 100 - See -
Accommodation Control Act, M.P., 1961, Section IZ(I)(b) [Tejkaran

Vs. Meeradevi] . ...2920
Rif¥er afaar afear (1908 &7 5). 9RT 100 — §&@ — w7 [FF307
e, 77, 1961, grer 12(1)(F) @wawm fa. Wed)) ..2920

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Section 100 - Substantial
questlon of law - Finding of fact recorded by two courts below that the
suit land is being used as public way by the inhabitants of village -
Finding of fact is arrived at by correct appreciation of evidence - Cannot
be interfered in Second Appeal. [State of M.P. Vs. Smt. Keshar Bai]

...2664

fufaer afarar wigar (1908 T 5), =T 100 — 13789 T Wvars 4o
- frae < el g aiffaiaa fear T fsed fa arg fit w1 arq
gral g AidEfaw 51 @ U ¥ St fear @ wET @ - ey @1 wEl
YeiaT ¥ a2d &1 Frpd Farar T - fadfg el F swga a9
foar =T wwar| (@.y. Wﬁi aﬂﬂﬁfiﬁ*@ﬂaﬁ‘) ...2664

Civil Pracedure Code (5 of 1908), Sections 1 52 & 151 - Smt for

partition - House numbers incorrectly mentioned in the preliminary
" decree and also in the final decree - Duty of the Court to rectify such
mistake on having knowledge about the mistake by its own motion.

M~
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[Rishabh Kumar Jain Vs. Gyanqhand Jain] | . ..2977

fafaer afa=gr wifsar (1908 &7 5), g 152 T 151 — fda797 8g
Frg — ufe fet A afiv offow fewt & of) 7o 9Y a9 vu A
sfeafaa - Wﬂﬂ?ﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬂmﬁwmgm
AT FT Sad | (&ST AT 949 3. qeEw o) ..2977

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 6 Rule 17 - Amendment
- Name of husband of the petitioner in the civil suit was shown to be
Omprakash -However, the plaintiff filed an application for amending
the name of the husband of the petitioner as Ramkishan Saini on the
ground that plaintiff has subsequently come to know that petitioner is
not legally wedded wife of Omprakash - Held - Status of a lady in society
is paramount consideration, whether she is entitled for share in
property being a widow or not, is secondary - Order-of Trial Court
allowing the application for amendment set aside - However, respondent
No.1 shall be at liberty to lead evidence to prove that the petitioner is.
not a legally wedded w1fe of Omprakash. [Kanchan Bai (Smt) Vs.
Hemchandra] ..2817

Rifaer afFar afzar (1908 &7 5) 95T 6 frag 17 — GeeaT —
Rifee arg 4, arfl & ufv &1 99 siwusTy Seiar T — foeg, oy 3
Il & 9fy &1 9 wwfeee AN @ vy F weifem w9 9y e 9
MR R I5ga foar f5 o & @rg ¥ uar aan f& A=, s=ausra a9t
da w0 § =rear uoit T - IfafEiRa - g A aferer 8 Rafy
wargRik faarefa 2, 39 far 9 T oo F R} &1 59 @ aremET T4,
g fgdias & — dolas &1 AEgT A9 331 & EReT e a1
Iy aared — fowg geaeff @) & a8 wifda o @ R Wi awga
X1 B waAdr s 7 arf, aiwueTy @ 4w w9 9 rsdr uoh TE 2
@ut aid (shfa) R Raw=) ..2817

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 6 Rule 17 - Proviso -
Amendment. of pleadings - Due diligence - Amendment based on
subsequent event - No reply to amendment application was filed - It
can not be held that it is not filed with due diligence. [Madhvi Sharma
(Smt.) Vs. Pushpendra Sharma] . - . 2823

Rifaer afear qfgar (1908 &1 5), am?wsﬁw'ﬂ—w'g'ai—
Ffraaal 4 wwiaT — wYF gogvar — WYiEA, GeEihad] "e W
“amenRa — Haﬁaﬂmﬂmaﬁs‘uﬁrwuﬁaﬂ'&ﬁmw I8
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afrfreiRa & fear s @@ 5 99 W gavar @ gvga w0 Rear
= 21 (aredl l (sffy) 4 qeise o) ...2823

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 9 Rule 6 - No
instructions - Ex-parte - If the advocate pleads no instruction on behalf
of the party who is not present - It is the duty of the Court to issue
notice to the said party - Claims Tribunal has committed error to proceed
ex-parte against Insurance Company - Insurance Company deserves
an opportunity of cross-examination and to adduce evidence to prove
their defence. [Mamta Bai Patidar (Smt.) Vs: Ismail Khan]  ...2850

Rifaer giaar wiear (1908 &7 5), MR 9 (99 6 — Big A&7 78

— V& 7 — yAdR Sl Suierd €, & ok € Afy afvaw @i frdw
TeT &1 AREIF, v € — ATAEY $T Fd A 2 {5 Sea wer Wt A
ST R — T1ar AT ¥ o el @ e ww e srdard s
¥ @ FIa 1 — N1 s $1 wfaademr w1 1@ Agux A% =T 94919
Wisa o<1 & fay 918 9y o3 &1 s} A s aifee | G e
e (sffa) fa. songa @m™) .+.2850

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 22 Rule 10 - If the
interest is assigned of the subject matter of the suit, the assignee niay
apply to be impleaded as a party even at an appellate stage. [Pushpa
Devi Vs. Harvilas] | ' ...2680

Refaer afarar wiear (1908 &1 5), s7_er 22 497 10 — 6f% 918 |
favg avg o1 fam Ry frar wan 2, W R veeR @ vy F
afaifra fod e 2y aficls gmw X W amdes &) w@ar 21 (gured
Y. wefem) ...2680

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 23, Rule (1)(3) - See -
Motor Vehicles Act, 1988, Section 163(a) [Baijanti (Smt.) Vs. Laxmi
Prasad Kanoujia] : ...2934

Rifacr gisgr giear (1908 &1 5), IR 23, FAE(1)(E) — 2@ —

e a7 Fffam 1988, arer 163(7) @wd () A 9wt gwe
wt ) ...2934

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 26 Rule 9-Appointment .

of Commissioner - Dispute as to encroachment of land - Petitioner
making application in trial Court to appoint Commissioner for
investigation on spot - Such application should be allowed. [Nirmala

)
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Khare (Smt.) Vs. Surendra Pathak] . ...27%4

. Rifaer afFar af¥ar (1908 #T 5),. ARET 26 AT 9 — BTN
ﬁgaﬁrﬁrwm qfy gv oo @ IR ¥ fRare — A A g
® wig 3G FATR Prgw okt @ iy e =mare ¥ e fea
—aﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂuﬁnqgﬁmmﬂﬁ%ﬂ(ﬁﬂﬂ@%(ﬂhﬁ)ﬁ q=<
LIGED) «.2794

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 26 Rule 9 - Commission
can not be issued to ascertain actual possession over disputed property
- Evidence cannot be collected by issuance of commission - Issue has

. to be decided by the Court itself on the basis of evidence. [Ramanuj

Kushwaha Vs Brijbhan Kushwaha] : .:2525
ﬁiﬁ:—vrm gfear (1908 T 5), aﬂe‘wzs frog 9 — Rt

'm.wmmmmwamﬁa}mﬁaﬂﬂmﬂﬁmmm

AFHAT — FHI S TS GIEy hiaa el fear @1 wadr — faares ot
ﬁﬂuwaﬁﬁm&uﬁmwmﬁml (Iemge gEEreT fa
Hiﬂqﬁiﬁm) 1 . T «.2525

Civil Procedure Code & of 1908) Order 39 Rule 1 & 2 - Hlegal
Possession - Only legal possession can be protected by issuing ad-
interim injunction - In lack of any legal right, the party is not entitled
to get any favorable order in his favor [Keshari Prasad Vs. Sub-
Divisional Officer] . «.2344

ﬁﬁamwfz"ﬁr(maaws) 3na‘w39ﬁzr¥r1arz—aﬁa
Bl — TeAadf AR FRT. BaA A= B B GRAT A 9 GHe) & — A
Rt aftre 3 owE ¥, wweR awd ga F @Y JIEd AU T
P BT gHER T8 21 (@I gare f1 se-fediea SieRR) ...2344

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908) Order 39 Rule 1 & 2 -
Irreparable Loss - Person in illegal possession - Can be dispossessed
in accordance with law by the authorities - Petitioners cannot be said

to suffer lrreparable loss. [Keshari Prasad Vs. Sub-Dnv:snonal Officer]
...2344

ﬁﬁamwﬁm(maaws),mwagmfa-z‘—srqyﬁu
afl — sy s oRe @fia — o). gt g fafrgar s
fosan s wwar @ — arderT B aqeffa aft @sT Y TE AT S AHav
@wd yurg A wa—fedfivra afdR) .- T w2344 -
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Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 39 Rule 1 & 2 - See -
Constitution, Article 227 [Keshari Prasad Vs. Sub-Divisional Officer]
«.2344

Refaer afar afgar (1908 &7 5), __3)7?‘??.;‘9 frm 1 72 — 39 —
g, ag=8s 2z7 (Fad g9 fa. we-fediora sifeR)  ...2344

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 39, Rule 1 & 2 - Sult
for declaration of Bhumiswami right & m_]unctlon - Pure finding of fact
by courts below that plaintiff is not in possession of the suit property -
Finding based upon correct appreciation of the pleadings and evidence,

both oral and documentary - Plaintiff being not in possession of the ~

‘'suit property, not entitled for a decree of injunction. [Yashraj Datta
(dead) Through LR. Vs. Bherulal] ...2660

: Rifaer glFar afear (1908 &7 s5), A1der 39 Fram 1 7 2 — frar
IfRE B wINoT 7 @ARY I 9% — Frad At g g B 4"
Frapel f5 g wuR, 9 @ ot ¥ 98 — aftaad @ wE, atfgw
T TEdSh, < @ Wl spgiE w Rrees amenfRa — arg wfa, )
a%am?ﬁwaﬁa?wmﬁwaﬂﬁaﬂmwﬁl(mﬁm
(qa®) s fafers wfififer fa. swera) ..-2660

vad Procedure "Code (5.of 1908), Order 39 Rule 1 & 2 -
Temporary Injunction - Prima facie case, balance of Convenience and
irreparable loss - Petitioner claimed that the suit property was given
by the original owner to their father by a document - However, the s4id
document is neither properly stamped nor registered - Nothing on record
that how the name of mother of the petitioners was mutated after the
death of her husband - Petitioners failed to prima facie establish their
title over the land in dispute - No prima facie case, or balance of
. convenience is found in favor of petitioners. [Keshari Prasad Vs. Sub-

Divisional Officer] : ...2344

Rifder Jfar Giear (1908 #7T 5), qrder 39 Frag 1 7 2 — st
IR — UAT AT UH, GRE &1 wgaa aix spffa afy — arh 3

< far o e wule st g @rlt gra sad fiar #t-vs Wy §RE

. R AT o ~ faeg, w9 T A 9t ofa vy @ wiftaw 2 alv T @
Hoftgd fra 7T @ — arftete W 3o Y fr #? ardhr #Y awr &1 e
e IR B Y F WA arenaid A Er — ar gem g
fearfeca 4f = o §F wenfia 9 A awea — wem AT B
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qeRur o1 GRET &1 EgaT AT @ uE 7 el 9y (®d guE
fa. ga-fedfema aiwer) " ...2344

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 41 Rule 22 - Cross-
objection - Two vehicles collided with each.other resulting in death of
owner, driver and occupant of Car - Insurance Company of car was
exonerated - Cross-objection by Insurance Company of another vehicle
against- exoneration of Insurance: Company of another vehicle

_ maintainable, as it is impossible to implead owner of car as he had also

died. [Anjli Bhatiya (Smt.) Vs. Rajkumar] . ...2645

fufie gfsar wiear (1908 T 5); IR 41 LT 22 — W7 -
aiaquyiﬁmrq.mﬁw%,w@mﬁmﬁﬁﬁ
aﬁﬁ@,—ﬁﬁﬁﬁiﬂtﬂ?ﬁaﬁmﬁﬁ‘ﬁgwﬁmw—ww
2 drr T B gaa fed et @ Rrew gEY ared @1 A FEE) g
gyanay, Tivela 2, §f% R @ @l B E@eR I & FTe
SuE W qeg e g R (erweh wfear (o) A THAFHR)  ...2645

Civil Procedure Codé (5 of 1908) Order 41 Rule 234 - Remand

- in other cases - The appellate conit may remand the suit to the trial

court even though such suit has heen disposed of on merits and the
decree is reversed in appeal and the appellate court considers that
retrial is necessary - Held - If the finding of the appellate court in
remanding the case for fresh trial is not in- consonance with the
provisions of law, liable to be set aside..[Pushpa Devi Vs. Harvilas]
...2680

faf¥sr girar wiar (1908 1 5), FRW 41 77 237 — T4
gaeor® & gRTYT — adieh araE, a8 S fraer e ek fa
¢ gaar &, qafy sa @e ot W ferr T i sha 7 R

Nt

#t ‘gde faar AR afiel =T 3 frar ¥ g farareT JEvEs 2

4aﬁﬁﬂfﬂa—,zﬁumuﬁiﬁmmﬁ'mwmmumqﬁ
ﬁmﬂmﬁwﬁ,ﬁﬁra%mafﬁagwaﬁ:mﬁﬁﬂaﬁmml

(gered fa. sxfyar) - ...2680

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 47 Rule 1 - Review

. Petition - 1t is condition precedent that no Superior Court should have

been moved for self, same relief before filing Review Petition under

Order 47 Rule 1(a), C.P.C. - Courts directed to obtain affidavit to the '

effect that no appeal has been filed against the order challenged in

-
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review. [Maniram Soni Vs, Kanhaiya Lal] ...2936

Rfaer afar w1ear (1908 @7 5), aRer 47 Frrr 1 — qaf¥aisT
TIAer - R wd @ 5 RIGW. 3 e 47 Prw 1(g) @ srada
Taffei®sy oifae vwga & @ qf wwe aqgaly gq ol aRkss
T A U T — AT Bt 9 AR ST Nerys AT aed
% foy PR frar o f5 gaffatss ¥ gatd R} ™ arew @ freg
BiY afid o & A 1F 2| (wive o A FRATAT)  ...2936

Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, M.P.
1966, Rule 9(4) - Deemed Suspension - If an order of penalty is quashed
or set aside by a decision of a Court of law and the disciplinary authority
thereafter proposes to take further proceeding, the Government
servant concerned shall be deemed to have been placed under
suspension from the date of the original order of imposition of penalty
and shall continue to remain under suspension until further orders.
[Shyam Manohar Asthana Vs, State of M,P.] ...2800

Rifaer @ar (@ ffevr, Faaor siv snfia) A 4.5 1956 g
8(4) ~ [aRT w7sm wrr — afy mi »1 Aty <Aryray $ ffr gRy
IRTEReT a1 surea foar @ s aowEm, asERE wiRew
IfaRea srfard) f5d ot @ Ry swafa oear 2, Wi e Saw
31, AT IRRYT ot are q@ aw ) Rl ¥ PreaT @ sy v
Grmmwmimaﬁvarﬁa%am‘ﬁﬁwﬁdwmﬁﬁml(mwgv

sreerrT 4. 1.y, wren) ...2800
Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, M.P. -

1966, Rule 14 - See - Service Law [Sanand Singh Shrinet Vs, State of

M.P,] . ..:2410
Rifae dar (aﬁﬁvz s sl sdier) frrs, 9.9, 1966, 9T 14
- 7@ — @97 A (ure fiw s fa. @, <4) ...2410

Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, M.P.
1966, Rule 15 - If the finding recorded by enquiry officer was duly
approved by the disciplinary authority, it cannot be said that the charge
was not proved. [Sanand Singh Shrinet Vs. State of M.P.] ...2410

Rifaer dar (faeor, frasor aie srfte) Fram, 5.0, 1966, B 15
— afy srawal aftrerd gt afifafas frad & aqamafe R
BN W% 99 R/ rqAifaw famar war e, g 4 w1 s wedAr fy aRig
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gifaa el foar ) (wre AT e A 19, =) ...2410

Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, M.P.
1966, Rule 27 - Confers power on the appellate authority to examine
whether an order of penalty is issued in accordance to the provisions
of the Rules or not - Hence, such part of the order of appellate authority
is not required to be interfered with. [Sanand Singh Shrinet Vs, State
of ML.P,] - i w2410

| Ryfeer @ar (@feve, Ayaer aiv gdfie) Frm, 5A. 1966, FraT 27
— qfichh g™« TEwT 1wl ygE oxar ? 5 @@ mia @1
Ry el @ sudat @ aguve A & fhar Ty F @ear a8 — a9,
Fftell gTRETY & AT B Tad FWOT A FRAY B DA T | (FEHE
Riz sia fa. 7.y =) ...2410

Companies Act (1 of 1956), Sections 284 & 398 - Company
petition for declaration of resolutions as illegal - Company Petition is
filed seeking declaration that impugned Board Meeting and resolutions
passed at meefing are non-existent, fictitious, illegai, void - Held -
Company Law Board alone has jurisdiction to entertain the application
u/s 398 - Jurisdiction of High Court is ousted - Company Petition not
maintainable. [Sanil P. Sahu Vs. M/s. Vishwa Organics Pvt. Ltd.]

’ s *42

& AT (1956 BT 1), GRTY 284 T 398 — GHeq w1 Idg
=R 5l w8y TR wifaet — o aifaeT aw wivon el ge
uxqT @1 1% 6 anatfae @ DT aiv f{feT F miRa gwew sfyesm,
Ted, ag AR Y= 2 — afifEiRa — d9a v of 9 =t g
398 @ Adid AT TEU T I AR/ERAr 2 — A AT AN
sifereTiRar € R @ — S wfet wuefig 98| (@fa @) wg, L 2.
faeg i wr. f) e ¥42

Constitution - Election Petition - Mandate of the Public should
not be disturbed in a routine manner - Interference will hamper

. democratic process - Election can only be disturbed only when

allegations are proved to the hllt. [Geeta Bai (Smt.) Vs. The Sub
Divisional Officer] «.2579

wﬁmv—ﬁ#wmﬂw—mwaﬁwmwaﬂhﬂﬂﬁ
fear o Afey — gy ¥ Aearfe ufyrar aftg 8 — PafaT #t
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S99 a9 Tt fear o wwar @ W9 Afwew gefa: Wit R
(har o (i) A T w9 Redfivre afwer) . .2579

Constitution - Article 12 - Industrial Development Bank -
Whether State - 51% of Board of Directors of Bank are Central Govt.
officials - Control over the bank is to be supervised by the Reserve

. Bank of India - Respondent bank is also recognized as other public

sector bank by R.B.I. - Bank is required to discharge various functions
which are entrusted to other Nationalized banks - Respondent bank is
discharging the public function as well though it is a Commercial Bank
- It is a State - Writ Petition mamtamable [Jitu Prasad Vs. Industrial
Development Bank]  ...2338

T T — J9eT 12 — gl fera §5 — wravg 2~ 3%
a%ﬁﬁwah’a%mqﬁrwma%?ﬁ'mma%ﬂmﬁ%—ﬂafw
fraer w1 wfdeer AR Red 3@ g1 B e wifee - goeff 9%
~ arland. g1 o Wer 83 B wu X o war f v & - A9
Ft At o gurfaa o anifaa @ ot o usiga 9@ & 9t ™
¥ — yogeff &7 gdvfe & d o1 Frde s wr 2 gufy ' aibifias
¥o 2 — % wva € — Re arfaar iy 21 (S, g fa. ssfRgaa
fdaade 49) ...2338

Constitution - Article 14 - Allotment of Petrol Pump Dealership |

- Promissory Estoppel and Legitimate Expectation - Qil companies

decided to set up Company Owned Company Operated Qutlets (COCO)

- Scheme formulated on 08.10.2002 provided that first COCO outlets
would be offered to landlord provided he was found suitable - Petitioner
applied for grant of dealership under the landlord category - He was
selected for the same - However, Scheme dated 08.10.2002 was
suspended and new concept of COCO outlets to be run by Maintenance
and Handling Contractors was introduced - Held - Scheme dated
08.10.2002 cannot be co-related with new concept dated 06.09.2003
unless the appellants can establish that they had entered into the lease
agreements with Oil Companies upon the understanding that once
earlier policy is restored, the land owners would be given the option of
having the COCO units ¢onverted into regular retail outlet - Land
owners who had entered into lease agreement after the suspension of
policy dated 08.10.2002 cannot now claim any right on the basis of
earlier policy in absence of any letter of intent - If any damage has
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been suffered by land owners then remedy lies elsewhere - Doctrine

of promissory estoppels and legitimate expectation cannot be made

applicable - Appeal dismissed. [Mohd. Jamal Vs. Union of India]
(80)...2757

HiETT — ATWT 14 — Ugia 7 SRRy &7 gracT — d97
e alv Rftramrg yearer — dw S0 31 @i, S g ganfed
arsede [Company Owned Company Operated (COCO)] wrfia #x1
3T frofy o — 08.10.2002 1 gl 7 Ao IS ferg AT oY 6 wem
COCO aSede, AR & g fFar sm sed & s9 4
qrar T B — ardt ¥ AfEnh @ Aot § o deriim ugE fEd en
?q adET frar — 999 @ fod Swar @A fyar mar - foeg, AT
f41® 08.10.2002 Freifaa @1 ¥ @iv COCO IScoe, FIRECT ¢@ e,
38aRt (Maintenance and Handling Contractors) g7 wa? @1 71
GHeTTT geaaa & g — affeiRa — @R os.10.2002 H T
WHEUTT f391F 06.09.2003 & -WI WRER Wefra &Y far s wwar o=
9% fv adiemeffao, ¥ wnfa =€« 9@ {5 =917 da kAl o
e el IFEY 39 g @ i fear o 5 e e qdadt Affa g
T &1 R, qgfiRafial ot COCO o, Frafia gear amede
¥ gRaffa ot @1 e faar s — Affrar, faeia ate=r fers
08.10.2002 ® FIdFT y¥ama ool Jqae ¥ gdw fpar 2, 4 s s @
frefl TwEw @Y arpaRafy F qdax Aie 2 e ) fE st o
g Trar 98 X ¥@d — afy il S s afg g © a9 Suer

- AR od Al 2 — w94 {49y g fafmesw yerm e fugia ang Tl

ﬁmmm afig @iw - (e wa fa. gfas aie ghean)
(8C)...2757

Constitution - Articles 15, 16 - Reservation - Vertical
reservation is only a reservation under Article 16(4) of the Constitution
of India and horizontal (Special) reservation is under Article 16(1) or
Article 15(3) of the Constitution of India - While reservations made on

" social basis are not to be changed, the horizontal reservation are

compartmentwise and in such circumstances, if the Rules permit, the
vacancies available in horizontal reservation are to be filled in by
similar category candidates. [Aditya Tiwari Vs State of M.P.] %41

TR — AT 15,16 — IET — qﬂaa%ﬂﬁmﬂa%:ﬁiﬁz
16(4)$amadmmmwmmé@ﬂm$wﬁm$

FTWT  16(1) AT ALWT 15(3) B Faid . lﬂﬁ'ﬁi: (faeiw) aTReror —
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- OIS ATER R R TR aReEreT @1 agar T o wear wiEty afae
ARET @S F1ER 2 AR N oRRafy ¥ afy fraw agan 41 2,
IrET A Iy Rivmal a1 92 gy soft & awfat gy wr Wk
(enfeen faard 3. .. =) . ¥41

Constitution - Article 16(4-B), Lok Seva (Anusuchit Jatiyon,
Anusuchit Jan Jatiyon Aur Anya Pichlade Vargon Ke Liye Araksh an)
Adhiniyam, M.P. 1994, Section 4 - Carry forward Vacancies - Held -
The conjoint reading of both the provisions clearly states that the carried
forward vacancies shall not form part of the vacancies of a later
recruitment year nor it shall be counted to work out the percentage of
reservation. [Shekhar Singh Chauhan (Dr.) Vs. State of M.P.]...2806

I — 78T 16 (4FY), @iF Var (Grygla i, gyt

waonfaal ate a1 free g’ @ fd amverr), sffrE e, 1994,

grT 4 — Rfeaal” &t srorefla svar — aftfaaiRa — < mmaﬁw
W 12 W W e @ 5 vy Rv wwEaadt adf 9 @ Rivaar
" B AT € T AR T @ 9T worm svEv @71 wiiwa et © e
&1 W (TR fie stem (s1) . 79, wen) ...2806

Constitution - Article 19(1)(g) - Fundamental Right to practice
any profession or to carry on any occupation, trade or business -
Petitioner was working as Constable in Police Department -Transport
Department decided to recruit constables by open selection through
Professional Examination Board - Petitioner participated in selection
process and was declared successful - Police Department refused to
issue NOC - Held - The word occupation includes an employememt -
. The said right can be curtailed only as per Article 19(6) - No other
condition which is not in consonace with ""reasonable restrictions" can
take away the fundamental right of a citizen to opt for any other

profession or occupation - Order refusing NOC quashed. [Manoj Singh _

Tomar Vs. State of MLP.] S . ...2366

 GRgrT — gg=BT 19(1)() — et qfe, amwm™, @R @
PRI T BT @A ARFR — A, ares @ ov ¥ gfew e ¥
Fried o1 — URae farr 3 e war ded @ ke @8 @99
BN AEADT 31 7l o w1 fofy forr — a3 =399 ufsar F faar
o @il wwer =fia far - qfew R % aemoRe gaTT T e
&G ° 7 R R - afifeiRe - o= waa ¥ Pt s
% — qd AReR $ Pad I7T 19(6) B AR W fFyr o wwHar 2
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ot o= =d Wi Ffrge = @ a7y ), 98 5 iR <
feeh ar=g gt a1 o g9 @ g afteR B T O ged) —
Farufed wATT U= AES &1 IRy AfrEfsa | (wEie Riw @i f A
<T%) ...2366

Constitution - Article 21 & 22(5) - See - National Security Act,
1980, Sections 3(2), 8 & 14(1)(n) |Golu @ Anand Vs. State of M.P.]
(DB)...2795

VRET — G 21 7 22(5) — 7@ — WK Gvar JEl,
1980, SIRTY 3(2) 8 T 14(1)(%) (M 3% IF< 4. 7.9, Uoa)
(DB)...2795

Constitution - Article 141 - Binding effect of the Precedents -

_Once the matter is considered by the Apex Court and the validity of

the same was upheld, it must be presumed that all grounds which could
validly be raised were raised and considered by the court - Decision
would be binding - Every new discovery or argumentative novelty cannot
undo a binding precedent - Further held, law declared by the Apex Court
can only be substituted or clarified or reconsidered by the Apex Court
alone and not by this court on the doctrine of per-incuriam and sub-

" silentio which are in the nature of exceptions to the rule of precedent

in relation to the law declared under this article. [Scindia Devesthan

. Registered Charitable Trust Vs. Praveen Kumar Nigam](DB)...2887

TRYrT — 70T 147 — qd Faofat @1 qregs) 9@ ~ TE IR
W4 "4l e =qrarad g7 amd w) IR fFar ik swel faftrran
# gfie 9 ¢, g syEon @ Wl mfve f W e R da v

g SOTIT W7 GHdl o1, S8 $ordl 7dT Y =iy g’ faar fear wan

~ fofg seaer) g — ude =i wiw 31 IfEE TETT aeaei qd
faofa &t fiier 9d woar — amt afyfaiRa fear T 6 gef=a =maey
grT "ifya fafy & $aa galf=a =maray g & siirenfia a1 wse a4r
gafifar fear w1 aea € i 7 5 39 ~Tad g1, IEEEdr €9 AT
wd g¢ @ figia it % 39 aqees @ swiq uifya ot 05 RAifr @
“ag A qd fofa & faa @ suarel @ weu 3 21 (Riftar Qawem
Wreed Afega g fa. gdior gar ) (DB)...2887

Constitution - Article 226 - Delay and laches - The delay may
not defeat the claim for relief unless the position of the other side is so
altered which cannot be retracted on account of lapse of time or inaction
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on the other party - However, the question of delay has to be examined
in the facts of each case. [N.K. Jain Vs. State of M.P.] ..2360

N gfErT — \agia‘fzzs—ﬁawaﬁvaﬁm frera @ BRoT
ﬂmqmwﬁwaﬁﬁmm%qmwﬁﬁmuwaﬁ@mw
fafspaar @ awrer g ua @ Rafy g oRaffa @8 ¢ 2 M5 R
8 wter 7 w1 wow — IRy, Rasw 3 939 o1 Weavr g gaeor

% 9ol W fmn o gar 2 (. 99 R we w=) ...2360 "

Constitution - Article 226 - Natural Justice - Applications for
eligibility of Ist year students were rejected on the ground of delayed
receipt of the same - No allegation that students were given admission
after cut-off date - Why delay could not be condoned, reasons should
have been mentioned - Speaking order is the part of natural justice -
Matter remitted. [College of Science & Technology Vs. Board of
Secondary Education] (DB)...2617

T — AT 226 — FaffF =g — e af @ Rrenfar #

' mﬁm.ﬁqmﬁﬁmﬁumﬁﬁﬁwwmﬂﬁmw B

aAftrmer T 5 faanf3far & sifowm R @ —gwama wdwr far 7w o7 —
faema &t wmp ot € fear v 9wan, 399 e SfeRad fRd e
ey &8 — 9eRY AR, ﬁlwﬁfasﬂm"ﬂm?—muﬁlﬁﬁm
(@Fa™ e w5 Tws Sxiand f1 aid afe ddvsd T @)
(DB)...2617

Constitution - Article 226 - Writ Petition - Cost of httgatlon -

Petitioner applying for permission of construction, which was refused
on account of non-issuance of certificate of completion of development

work - Municipal Corporation, though having ample remedial power’

chooses to remain inactive doing nothing except blaming the colonizer
society - Held - The respondent Corporation has thus exposed itself to

the liability of bearing the cost of this aveidable litigation - Rs. 15,000/

- quantified as cost. [Ramkatori Goyal (Smt) Vs. Municipal
Corporation] : ' - (DB)...2513

- WIGaTT — AT 226 —~ Re gifeer — ywes o1 @ — I
Wwaﬁagwﬁ?q,mﬂwﬁmﬁﬁﬁmmmﬁaﬁqﬁfmqwqa
TE W B @ AER R R fRar T < gafy wsrafaet B @
T Wia SrAR ) wfaw off, 97 fAilvea g1 e ik Predvsal wiaad
& 39 T @ Jorar g T fear — affPeiRe — e gereff frm 3
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. @ @ v ¥ %. 15,000/ — uRenfTa fear waT| {@EAS Maw (k)

fa. ghfira sRUARTE) . (DB)...2513

Constitution, Article 227, Civil Procedure Code ( 5 of 1908),
Order 39 Rule 1 & 2 - Writ Petition - In exercise of power under Article
227, the approach of the Courts below which is based on factual matrix
and documents available on record cannot be interfered unless some
material circumstances are pointed out by the parties to show that they
had legal possession over the property and the same was not considered
by the Courts below. [Keshari Prasad Vs. Sub-Divisional Offig:er]

..2344

TIRgrT, I 227, ﬁ—'rf%ayﬁrar GIeaT (1908 ®T 5), IR 39
Frgw 1 7 2 — Re Tifer — SI987 227 @ Awiia aidd & watT ¥, Frea
REATAT @ giesivr # exaety @& fear o aoar S 9Arensd Wi qF
wR aftetE W Suds swidwl W ek 8. W4 a9 5 uAeRt §RT
7B difeas TRz = qeid s {5 wfta ) 9 e 49 deorn o0
atr v W Fad e gr AR 98 fear wn (@ g fa
ge—fedlv=a AisaR) ..2344

Constitution - Article 227 - Interference by High Court - Trial
Court closed the right of petitioner to adduce evidence by speaking
order - Held - Order passed by Sub-ordinate Court is under its vested
jurisdiction and no jurisdictional error is committed by such Court then
the same could not be interfered under the revisional jurisdiction of
this Court. [Lakhan Lal Vs. Durga Prasad] ...2600

T — aqeeT 227 — 9Tg FGIGY FRT b — [F=reer
T 7 TR T T @7 BT AGBIY DRV HIS T FI°T G 157 —
afyfreiRa — aefiaer =maraa g wRka smewr gwet fifra afeiar
# Jofa AR S =Ered 3 afteiar w1 g T I w9 grhE
ammﬁma%maﬁawwmmﬁqﬂﬁﬁmmm|

. (aaara fa. gaf gwmE) ...2600

Constitution - Article 243W, 12th Schedule - Entry 17 - Nagar
Panchayat - Nagar Panchayat is a unit of self-government which is a
sovereign body having both constltutlonal and statutory status - Article
243Q, 243W and Entry 17 confers considerable powers on Nagar
Panchayat to carry out various schemes for economic development
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and social justice. [Nagar Panchayat, Kurwai Vs. Mahesh Kimar
Singhal] (SC)...2291

UIRET — e85 2438y, 1291 JA — wRfe 17 — T4V
71T — TR G419, [T 31 3o18 2 W uqaET Pre € Rind
HAens v ST T 9T R — IA(TOT 24397, 2435+, 7 ufafe 17,
s e o wrfis <=m @ fad fafter aisem oof a3 2 e
vard ® gafw wfean uTe exd &1 (TR v9AERE, giag 3. TR
HAR Rfee) ' (SC)...2291

Consumer Protection Act (68 of 1986), Sections 16(2) & 30(2),
Consumer Protection Rules (M.P), 1987, Rule 6(1) - Petitioner was
appointed as Chairman, M.P. State Consumer Disputes Redressal
Commission with a condition that petitioner shall draw the salary
payable to 2 Judge of High Court minus pension payable to him - Held
- Rule 6 of Rule 1987 provides that the President of the State
Commission shall receive the salary of a Judge of the High Court, if
he has been appointed on whole time basis - It is well settled in law
that if an administrative order is issued in contravention of statutory
provision, the same has no sanctity is law - Condition of adjusting
. pension quashed being contrary to Rule 6(1) - Petition allowed. [N.K.
Jain Vs. State of MLP.] ...2360

JyHlFT e Sfefray (1986 @1 68) Grery 16(2) T 30(2),
ITHIFIT WeEer YT (A.9.), 1987, (997 6(1) — AT & 39 TE B wIeT
Y. I Sydtar Reera farer ST @ aead $ vy § Prgad fea
AT 6 AT, STE WEed @ wi @ 29 399 61 ATEROT R, 99, 2 F
9o Blsar — AfEiRa — Brm 1987 &1 a6 Sydfm oxar 2 %
ISG AT P AAE Bt oA AT B Wl BT 9T I @7 iy ey
yrferfas R = frgga fFar mr € — ae Ay § ey enrfe @
& afy s Suge @ faolia #d gurafe sew o faar wmar 2,
e fty 1 g Ty TE - S wnifia w9 B ud P s(1) @
faeg s @ afrEfso—mfie a95r) @@s. o= 1 29, wea)...2360

Consumer Protection Rules (M.P.), 1987, Rule 6(1) - See -
Consumer Protection Act, 1986, Sections 16(2) & 30(2) [N.K. Jain Vs.
State of ML.P.] , ...2360

TYHITIT WY [999 (7.9.), 1987, a7 6(1)—7@—gumiaar avaer
IrEfram, 1986, TS 16(2) 7 30(2) (GA.9. 991 f4. 99, w=A) ...2360
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Contract - Tender - Single bid - Second respondent floated

‘tender for two options i.e. for operation, maintenance and management

of ware-housing and for setting up the manufacturing facilities - In the
NIT itself, it was provided that if eligible and sufficient bids are not
reccived for the first option, then the NIT would be considered for the
second option - In the alternative, entire tenders be quashed and second
respondent was obliged to invite fresh tender for the first option - Only
one bid was received for the first option - Second respondent awarded
the tender for the first option - Held - Award of tender to single bidder
cannot be upheld - Respondent to consider floating fresh tender if at -
all they are interested to go ahead with award of tender for first option
- In the alternative, they are free to consider the tender for the second
option in terms of the NIT. [Elixir Impex Pvt. Ltd. Vs. State of M.P.]
o ' " (DB)...2530-

afer — Fifer — vwer alel — fadia weaedf 4 ) fawent @ wia
Prfrer frare srert IuREmST & daraH, arREvT gd gqw & ford diR
ﬁrﬁmquﬁﬂrﬂ'mama%m'—ﬁsrﬁﬂﬁ'mﬁﬁfuﬁ:m
aﬁvqufma?aﬂumﬁm@ﬁmum%‘?ﬁaﬁ%,mmﬁwa%
mwmﬂéﬁﬁiﬂﬁ"mmm—ﬁmwﬁwﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ
mﬁﬁ%ﬁqﬁﬁ?ﬁﬂuw?ﬁﬁumﬁma%mmﬁﬁrﬁmmﬁaaﬂ
maﬁmww—qwﬁm$mﬁ$aawaﬁﬁum§a‘-f§?ﬁﬂ
geasff % wery Riwen @ R Pfyer amrd w1 — afafEifRa - od
ﬁaﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmﬁmwﬁaﬂﬁﬁmmm—uaaﬂmﬂ
Prfrer Prared T8 AR W R d gem fraw @ Rl fafaer sae o3
a%i%-iﬁwmﬁ#ﬁ'vﬁmﬁ%’—ﬁmﬁ]&m&:ﬁaaﬁﬁﬁ'
fdlT faeer @ fad Fifder @ RER 39 ¥ @A B (sfaraax gHiaw
gi.fa. fa. 7.4, =) : (DB)...2530

Cooperative Societies Act, M.P. 1960 (17 of 1961), Section 94 -
Notice of Institution of Suit - Held - Mandatory provision - Lack of
Notice - Civil Court has no authority or jurisdiction to entertain the
suit. [Saphik alias Sahid Khan Vs. Nandlal Arera] ~ (DB)...2832

| gEwIdt wiarset AffTE, TH. 1960 (1961 BT 17), 8T 94 — T
TRer f5d wid a1 7T — affiaifRa — srenys Sydy 8 — Aifew 31
T — Fafrd T W ATE TE B BT iR A aftrerar e
2| (eoie 98 wifee @ {3 TRare s|iv) (DB)...2832

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 125 -
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Maintenance - Wife is entitled to maintain a standard of living, which
is neither luxurious nor penurious and also to lead a decent life yet, at

par withi the dignity of her husband. [Anil Kumar Jain Vs. Smt. Shilpii
Jain] | . «.2734

&TS GhHAT WAL, 1973 (1974 BT 2), AT 125 — FEOT-THEIT — S
Gﬁaﬁmaﬁmmvﬂw,ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂmiﬂmﬁmqﬁ
. AT R W v Sfiew off 99, sus Rt @) TR @ wawe |

(@frer gar S fa. sfmfy Rear o) 2734

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 154 -
Complaint to Inspector General of Police - If the complaint is given to

". higher officer and F.LR. is registered on their direction, it cannot be

said that the complainants or higher officers have flouted the provisions
of Cr.P.C. [Shailabh Jain Vs. State of M.P.] 2747

TUS GIAT GIedl, 1973 (1974 BT 2), greT 154 — gferer werfrddas.
#! Rraraa — aft woa aferd ot Roma 4 ¢ 2 sty owe P w
9 qam R o 9 w1 2, 7w 9 wer o wow 5 Remasdiar
T 1 I9 AftrETRAY % <YW, B wugE’ o1 Sea fvar| (tar < .
1.9, UwE) - ..2747

- Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 173(8) -
Further Investigation - Concerned Minister issuing a communication
regarding reinvestigation - Held --Said commuriication does not Jead
to the conclusion that the investigation is bad in law or suffers from
any infirmity - No case is made out for issuance of direction for
reinvestigation. [Mohan Mandelia Vs. State of M.P.] +.2826

TUF WhEAr aedl, 1973 (1974 BT 2) ORT 173(8) — Afifew

F<yor — WAl 4= ¥ a9 awor # wae ¥ AT o @Y —
FffreaiRa — Sav W @ 9 Prad T Proerar fs st Ry @
dafa argfa @ serar el =l ¥ IR 2~ g e B R e
S &R BT UBOT A T (WeT Ffmr . w. o) ...2826

Criminal Pracedure Code, 1973 (2 af 1974), Section 173(8) -

~

Further Investigation - Prosecution producing further evidence after -

filing of report u/s 173(2) of the Code before the Magistrate - Held -
It is a statutory duty of the Investigating Officer to submit further
répbrt on the basis of further evidence produced in the Court. [Mohan
Mandelia Vs. State of M.P.] ' : T L ..2826
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7vs gisgr wfear, 1973 (1974 @71 2), evT 173(8) —~. IlaRw
Fd5vy — AfEar 9 g1 173(2) 3 Fwia- A e 3 wag wfudss vy
fipd W @ uzam, At 3 afifiew wew ovge fear - aftfeiRa
— Fawer ARG ST a8 B ddw ? 5 9% =wETed ¥ uwa afaRa
ey @ mwaﬁrﬁaﬂnﬁfﬁ‘ﬂ gwga @R | (e wefermr fa 7w
IY) T ..2826

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Se-ction 1 82 - See -
Penal Code, 1860, Section 494 [Santosh Vs. State of M.P.] ...2990

‘gvE UAIT aiRar, 1973 (1974 @7 2),. gRT 182 — 2@ — TS
wleal, 1860, arer 494 (@AW fa. 7.9, w57) ...2990

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 197 -
Sanction - Applicants are Chief Workshop Manager and Dy. Chief
Workship Manager in factory of Coach Rehabilitation Workshop -
Contract was given for removal of A.C. Sheets - One labourer fell down
and died - Held - Applicants are employees of Central Government,

-therefore, they areé public servant - It was necessary for the Factory
. Inspector to get sanction u/s 197 of the Cr.P.C. from the Central

Government before launching prosecution against the apphcants [S.K.
Prasad Vs. State of ML.P.] ..2480

Tvs gfpar wiear, 1973 (1974 &1 2), grer 197 — @@l —.
FRATHIV], FHATAT U HIF (7919 @ SR 7 T SHATAT Ug6S ¢F
II-gE FHATAT 99D & — ). e g g WRw @ ¥ - @
Aoy AR fRr sk swd gy w wE — afvfeiRe - s, e
WHR & wigd o gafay 3 @i daw 4 - ores FRas 5
AragETT 3 faeg Afies IRT 79 € qd o WeR ¥ 9.9, &)
RT 197a%3m1fa A E‘tﬂrsmﬂwml (Wa% gurg f4. #.9: 353)

.. 2480

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 200 -
Complaint - Delay - The fact of replacement of forged partnership in
connivance with the appellant or any other officer of the office of
District Excise Office came to the knowledge in the year 2007 -
Complaint filed on 21.01.2008 - No delay in filing the complamt [Vinod
Raghuvanshi Vs, Ajay Arora] - _ o (80)...2298

FoS UfHAT qiewi, 1973 (1974 BT 2), EINT 200 — ﬁla'mfr faea
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mﬁmmmmmﬁﬁﬂﬁmmaﬁﬁﬁqﬁr
* WY Fexfua Arier @ gRRenesT o1 qeg ¥4 2007 ¥ W9 gam —
Rreraa s 21.01.2008 F uva frar @ - rewa uwa o ¥ @iy
fram 7 (famis vgaeh fa. s mm)r . (8C)...2298

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Sections 227 &
228 - See - Penal Code, 1860, Sections 306, 302 & 4984 [Dhapubal
(Smt.) Vs. State of M.P.] ..2987

708 YIHAT Giear, 1973 (1974 &7 2), sm'n" 227 F 228 — 3@ —
JUs Giedl, 1860, SIRTY 306, 302 T 4987 (gqaTs (shafy) fa. 7.9, wew)
.. 2987

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Sections 227 &
228 - See - Penal Code, 1860, Sections 498-A & 323 [Tarendra Vs.

State of M.P.] ...2476
Tvs ghrar qfedr, 1973 (1974 @1 2), arery 227 7 228 — G —
Fve wiedr 1860, GIRTY 4987 7 323 (ARw= fa. Ay w=w)'  ...2476

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 439 - Bail
- High Court expressly given the direction that respondent shall
surrender before the Competent Court and shall apply for regular bail
and the same shall be considered - It was the bounden duty of A.S.J. to
consider, whether the respondent was entitled for the benefit of bail or
not. [Anshu Raghuvanshi Vs. Ranjit Singh] -7 ...2485

TS fFar Gfear. 1973 (1974 BT 2), ST 439 — GHITA — Sed
ey 3 Afregad U W PR R & ueeefl, waw waen @ wna
wador R AR Prf e @ R amdee Rtk 999 W RER Rear
T — AfaRed w7 ~maEle 39 R AR o @ o) adaeag o
71 yegeff, ST @1 swar @ @var WY | (afy wgEEh fa Yofa Rie)

’ ' .. 2485

~ Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Sections 439 &
439(2) - Bail order - Order giving benefit of bail, passed ignoring the

relevant material, indicating prima facie involvement of the accused -

‘Order is wholly against the well recognized principles of granting bail -
It is legally infirm and vulnerable leading to miscarriage of justice.
[Anshu Raghuvanshi Vs. Ranjit Singh] -+ | ..2485

-\
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TUE giFaT Oiear, 1973 (1974 BT 2), €RIQ 439 T 439(2) — WG
FRe — Algad BT YAW AT WEANT SR qrefl GHIT WHTA @Y
FTIE TS SHEd BT ATH UL IR BT Jew Gika e o -
AT, ST UEE o% @ i figial @ yoia: e @ - ue Rt
TU ¥ vrad gd dw ? W =rgertt @) v d o 2 (ﬂl’lﬂ"ﬂ“\'ﬁﬁf
v Rig) . ..2485

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 439(2) -
Cancellation of Bail - ASJ, while granting bail, misread the order of
High Court, ignored relevant material and did not consider the well
recognized principles underlying the power to grant bail - Also there is
prima facie material that after releasing on bail, respondent No.1 gave
threatening to the widow of the deceased and her children and
obstructed the course of justice - Bail granted by learned ASJ to
respondent No.1 is cancelled. [Anshu Raghuvanshi Vs. Ranjit Singh]

.. 2485

qUs yiFgr wieer, 1973 (1974 &7 2), &NT 439(2) — SHATTd &7
Prefiavr — sfifRea w3 =mareler, 3 S99 9SS R4 9 S
ATAT @ ARy F UAd Uel, guId wrdl W IFREr fea Al
SHIFY 9T @31 91 Ofrd dafifiza e T gl = Rt s
foor ¥ =€ far — verw gear @F o wrT) @ f6 9w R BEd @
vraw, saadff % 1 3 yoa @ fazgar @i T=a S e |y =g
ufFar &t it frar — fagr afaRea wo ~raeie g gweff %, 1 &6
U3 @ ¢ wEEa Pl @y vga A e [E) ...2485

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Sections 451 &
457 - See -Motoryan Karadhan Adhiniyam, M.P., 1991, Section 1 6(3)
[Padmesh Goutam Vs. State of M.P.] : (DB)...2510

ve ghiyar gizar, 1973 (1974 @7 2), GRI9 451 T 457 — 7@ —

gevgrd wYIEnT IaE, 7.y, 1991, T 16(3) (wedw waw fa. wag.

1) g (DB)...2510

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 482 -
Inherent Power - Quashing of FIR and Order passed by Magistrate
under section 156(3) of the code directing for the registration of FIR -
Held - If no cogent reasons assigned by the Magistrate as to why he
intends to proceed under chapter XII instead of chapter XV of the
code - Such order discloses non application of mind by the Magistrate
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= Order liable to be quashed. [Preeti (Smt.) Vs. State of M.P.]...2741

TS IIFUT AlRal, 1973 (1974 @7 2), GIRT 482 — FafIET wfog
— .9 qET Ufudss @ Wikar 91 o 156(3) @ afava ahwee g
T gEm wfidsy 3 fed W @q fRw @ Wiy uifa arewr
FfrEfsa foar s — affeaiRea - o sRirge grT oY gae oo
& faar @ f 7@l 9w Whar @ =g 15 @ v w ssArg 12 @
ﬁaﬁﬁwﬁa@mﬁmmmm—@maﬁwﬁﬁam
Af¥ass &1 g3t T fFar T gwe ot @ — Aty afrefed fed o
vy (@Mfa (hefd) R w9, =) : «.2741

Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 482 -
Quashing of charge-sheet - On a police report of petitioner regarding
murder of petitioner's father by opponents, the police lodged the report
but after investigation filed charge sheet against petitioners for murder
of their father - Petitioners sought quashment of charge-sheet on
ground of investigation being not fair, not impartial and in violation of
natural justice - Held - After due investigation the charge sheet has
been filed against the petitioners and inquiry was also held by the
superior police officer on the complaint of brother of the petitioners -
The evidence collected during investigation is to be tested by the trial
court - Quashing of proceedings by cutting short normal process of
criminal trial would be improper - Petition dismissed. [Roop Singh Vs.
State of M.P.] O L.*39

GUS.URBYT Wiedr, 1973 (1974 @7 2), T 482 — T Gz B
FEET far wrar — urh @ frar A AR g7 v @ wWaw F A
1 frw R av, R 3 Ruld ool & weeg ardwor awra, arfiror
a%ﬁwmﬁmaﬁma%mmqﬁmﬁ,ﬂﬁm—mﬁwﬁ
I Ifaa w9, foag Y 9 W@ duffe =g 3 Sevww 7 =
‘$meﬁqﬁmmwm%—mﬁﬁafﬁﬂ—m$aﬁw
I AT B fAew ARMT T uRGE fear mm @ sk areher 8 e
! Rrerad W afvs gfaw aftrer grr A wig @ 1 @ — adeor @
IR wwhe- el T e @ wdavr, Rann smes gRT st —
IUfT AR # wrn wiear w@fsq ow@ saft 5t ahrafea
T Fgfaa g — arfyer wRe ) (Be Ris A wu. wea) . *39

" Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1 974), Section 482 -
-Quas{tment of Criminal Proceedings - While considering the case for -
quashing of criminal proceedings the Court should not kill a still born
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child and appropriate prosecution should not be stifled unless there
are compelling circumstances to do so - An investigation should not be
shut out at the threshold if the allegations have some substance - In
order to quash the investigation, the Court must apply the test whether
the uncontroverted allegations as made prima facie establish the offence
- Court should not embark upon an inquiry whether the allegations are
" likely to be established by evidence or not nor the Court should judge
the probability, reliability or genuineness of the allegations made .
therein. [Vinod Raghuvanshi Vs. Ajay Arora] - (8C)...2298

. TUS ghbaT WiRar, 1973 (1974 ®T 2), €T 482 — TISF Hraarst
1 FfEisa fFar orar — ives T atraEfsa fad e 3 gae
W fraR oxd wHE, e B gasra e @ A 98 e Ty
R wyfum afmtes ) gaen T Ty we e 5 tar wxE 3 fay
ey aRRefiar ¥ 81 — wiw & aRa # @ 91 7 e e TRy
afy afreust ¥ 5 AR 2 — g AftrEfsa w7 @ fag =raag ot 9@
TAET A, &R wiey i aan fad R afarfea sfreum gom g
sy fia Sxd & duar € —~ ey $ 9% wid 99 S wike
% T affredmt S Wi gy wenfid f5d o @) gaa @ SR T @
T B, ARHYRy B wHrerdn, e ar woar 1 Sgars
e e ) (et wgEE i oo m’f‘ﬂ) : (SC)...2298

Custom - Valid custom - To constitute a valid custom, the
essential ingredients are (i) it should be ancient (ii) certain (iii)
reasonable (iv) should not be opposed to morality or Public Policy (v)
not forbidden by law and (vi) regular. [State of M.P. Vs. Smt. Keshar
Bai] - . . +..2664

vn% Jer wfe — da e & WoT BY, :ﬂmwaasi! (1) T8
gl BT iy (2) PifYma st @iy (3) yfR™ew star aifey )
Afoear & a1 @t Nfy @ faeg < g1 afey (5) fafr g ffvg oY
T wifee v (6) Frafma =t=r @wnfay (wy. w=a fa mwﬁf$ma1§)
...2664

-~

Easement Act, (5 of 1882), Section 4 - Customary easement -
_Plaintiff herself admitted that suit land is being used as path throughout
from the time of her ancestors - Path is already existing for considerable
long period and is ancient, reasonable, certain, regular, is not opposed
to Public Policy, and is not forbidden by law - If path is being constructed
by constructing a Pakka road for the convenience of public at large, it



40 INDEX
cannot be obstructed by plaintiff. [State of ML.P. Vs. Smt. Keshar Bai]
L2664

garar gl (1sszafr5),sim4—i61%'$g@mﬂ—m'cﬁ#
W wfior e & g qf o1 S 9w qdet @ Wi 9 | @
vq F farar SraT o7 ¥e1 € — Ul uge @ @) S o srafr @ aifacy
A4 ¢ @ix e, yfrgan, Piae, frafa 2, ats O @ faeg ol @
e fafer grar Fiftg < @ - afy o wra Y gfen B weat wsw
o1 ffor wva wrar w9 o WeT R, wwd ardt gy aen qe S wr
gEdl | (7.9. w7 . sfafa sae) ...2664

Education and Universities - Admission in Post Graduate
Courses - Extension of Cut off date - Cut off date for counselling was
31.10.2012 - Petitioner college applied for permission to run PG courses
and permission was granted by Central Council of Indian Medicines
on 26.10.2012 - Petitioner College received the copy of permission on
26.10.2012 and admittedly 27th,28th and 29th were holiday - Letter of
permission was given to Director Medical Education on 30.10.2012
for inclusion of petitioner institute in counselling - Petitioner institute

- filed an application for extension of cut off date which was rejected by
respondents - Held - Central Govt. and CCIM had extended cut off
dates in some other cases - Petitioner/institute was not at fault -
Students who found place in the list of eligible candidates are also not

at fault as petitioner/institute was not included in the list of colleges of -

counselling on 30.10.2012 - Action of Central Govt. as well as CCIM
in not extending cut off date is discriminatory - Central Govt. directed
to pass an order regarding extension of cut off date within 10 days
after seeking permission from CCIM and counselling be held within 2
weeks for 15 seats, from the list of eligible candidates strictly on merit
basis - Petition allowed. [Shubh Déep Ayurved Medical College Vs.
Union of India] (DB)...2552

Rrerr giv fvafaeneay — wnawlcv yraamy ¥ gder — Iy R
@1 Ferar Gr — uwwwy ¥ afm fRT 31.10.2012 o — T wefyETaY
¥ FaeiaR weasd aad & fay sgafy 2 emdew fear stk 26.10.
2012 @ AR Ftufer @) 37 WRwT g1 Al v @ 1 — g
wETfaETey B agAfy o B ufr 26.10.2012 H yrw g Ak wrwa w9
R 27, 28 7 20 B IAHI o — WorE W AT eI T wAfT HTE
ﬁﬁrﬂsomzmzaﬁﬁﬁm.ﬁﬁmﬁuﬁrmaﬁﬁﬂﬁfwﬁmw—

&«



INDEX , H
I Weemw A dfow Ry gem @ fa@ e uwa few, s
geaeffror g SR fer - afufrefRe - dw wwer ailv
Mg 3 €5 I aHat 7 Afm Ry gerf) off — Al /wvam=
1 @y Tadl T ofl — faemeff fastd w= smafdfal &) @A § e
gr foar o, @) Y Hig Tt =Y Faife 30.10.2012 1 IR / wemH
S el @ wErfaenadt &) gt F warfase & foar oo - oifw
fafr 7df qed o B d= IvEr Ak ey A Frdad) fangend
— P WOR o, YRiEE | aqaly 9 @ gwam 10 A 3 haw
Ao ffy aerd o @ d9g F aw g v @ fad aiv 15 el
@ ford 2 wwe @ Ao Qof 7 R it @ aeR W) aw awfdfat @)
A @ woel avt % fag Ry fear mn — wfyer A9 (ga o
ardz Waa sraw A yfET are gR) (DB)...2552

Employees Provident Funds Act, (19 of 1952), Section 2(f) -
Employee - Employee means any person who is employed for wages in
any kind of work - Petitioner had pointed out to Inspector that dut of
20 persons, 4 persons are voluntarily providing their service as per
their will and convenience and are not being paid any salary or
emoluments - Such contention was found to be true however, Authority
held that Act is applicable as 20 persons are working in the institute - |
In view of Section 2(f) of the Act, as four persons were not being paid
salary and there was no rebuttal to petitioner's case that they were
not attending the establishment on regular basis and were coming at
their own will voluntarily, the findings recorded by Authority and
Tribunal are perverse and bad - Petition allowed. [Jan Shiksha Prasar
Samiti Barwari Vs. Assistant Provident Fund Commissioner]

' (DB)...2544

FHIR FTS Ffer Sfrys, (1952 @7 19), ST 2(7%) — FHA
— FHard @1 gof 2 H1Y oafm ot frfl N v @ o @ R 309 w
fratfem fear a1 2 — 3 3 Pfes @ g gorfar @ 5 20 wfraay
4 @ 4 =fem aofl ©ff 9 ok glhager Qe sv @ goh gany
7 W ¢ AR s fel 4w w aRafemt o1 gwarm 98 fem o @ 2

| — 99 99 e Ul T, Fheg TRe T 9 afRiaiRa fear fe aftrRem

AR, B AT 20 | W F wrdva € — i 3 arr 2(gw)
a1 gRema wd gY. 4 ar aafmat & daw &1 gram 9@ fear o
BT 21 AR I & UHROT BT @ T fpar war or 5 3 frafim anar
TR AT § oSuferd El B %@ o IR ? Wyl awfh e | an
@ &, uiftrert aix aftiexr grr sififafae feed spfa st stegef
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— faer A9 (@9 Rran g wiify e 4. sty < mﬁé——em
" wfiER) _(DB)...2544

Entry Tax Act, M.P. (52 of 1976) - Charging Section - "Mediker"
and "Starch"” - Mediker and Starch have not been classified under
Entry Tax Act nor are coveréd under Schedules I & II - Charging

. Section has to be taken into consideration - "Mediker" is basically a

medicinal product but is used as shampoo - However, its period of
treatment is four weeks and shampoo is not used generally for washing

~ hair and therefore, principle of ejusdem generis is not applicable - It

-~

is out of the purview of Schedule III and cannot be taxed since both

'Mediker' and 'Starch’ are used in production of further products and
not meant for sale - As article is not taxable goods under the statute
then the provisions of Entry Tax Act cannot be attracted - Petition’
allowed [Marico Industries Ltd. Vs. State of M.P.] (DB)...2625

73T T FEfFT, 7H (1976 BT 52) — Fferetgor wvd qrelt e —
“Betee” giv “wwrd — e Ak wrd # iy W aftfiaw @ aiqa
g & fom T R el T @ gy 1 9 11 @ siawa et & —
IR/ S Tl ORT @t R ¥ R e aifiy - CAdERe o
Atafty gaue @ g R @ wu A Sumv fear wmar @ - afiyg, SR

| B SHHT JGRT AN wwE @ AR AR H Srn T w919 v @ ol

T faar s @R sufar worfa &1 Rigta anp 98 ftar — a8 A
w31 qRfEr 4 v @ S 59 W S T 9 5 wearn, {fe cadex
IR “wrd” T ST I I @ Iqed ¥ fear wiwar @ @k R

@ fag o @ — 9f% o, *T @ Fwla ¥ a9 A9 9, 99 g

R Aftfad 3 9uge arp 7 53w wwd — @mfae @9 @RSt
gevior fo. fa. w9, woa) (DB)...2625

Essential Commodities Act (10 of 1955), Section 3/7 - Violation
of Order - When there is a violation of any Order, regarding any
essential commodity, then the provisions of Act, 1955 would apply - It
is not prima facie found that petitioner has violated any Order under
Section 3 of the Act, 1955, he cannot be punished under Section 7 of

" the Act, 1955 - Proceedings quashed. [Narottam Singh Tomer Vs. State

of M.P.] +.2498

3

HTTIAT TEG AT (1955 BT 10). T 3,/7 — ma‘wwmzﬁr ‘

—ﬂaﬁﬂﬁwaﬁa}vaqﬁﬁﬂﬂmmmmﬂﬂﬁmém
aftrfrgs, 1955 @ SUEE QN[ B9 — YW gAT I8 T 9T wrar f$
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ardY ¥ P, 1955, @Y GRT 3 B FAaud fEA AW & Iedwd fom
2. IQ aftifraw, 1955 @) ORT 7 © avd sfvsd A& fHar w1 wear —
prigfea afrefsd) (Riwm e aw fa. 9.g. 73) ...2498 .

Evidence Act (1 of 1872), Sections 3 & 32 - Hearsay Evidence -
P.W. 2 stated that he was informed by complainant that her husband
was cruel to her - Cannot be accepted under Section 32 of Act as
complainant is still alive. [Santosh Vs. State of M.P.] ...2990

. WIET I (1872 FT 1) GV 3 § 32 — YT GIE — A4l
2 ¥ suq foar 5 o reragsd @ wmar Bl f5 sgar it s
AT BT WASR $ROT AT — Affram @t g 32 @ Fota ward 7
6 Rrermaed ad ofifaa 2 (Faiy 4. 7.9, 9) «..2990

Evidence Act (1 of 1872), Section 32 - Dying declaration - In
the inquiry report prepared on the same day, it is mentioned that
deceased was unconscious and vomiting - Doing so doctor must have
taken 15 minutes - Victims brought to hospital at 10:30 - Recording of
dying declaration between 11:00 to 11:15 - Therefore, it becomes
extremely doubtful that deceased was in fit condition to make statement
- Dying declaration neither bears the signature nor the thumb.
impression of deceased - No explanation by prosecution for the same
- Dying declaration can hardly be sufficient as an unimpeachable
document for safely basing the conviction. [Rakesh Patel Vs. State of
M.P.] {DB)...2952

GIET ATEa7 (1872 #T 1), %7 32 — G FMAF w7 — o K7
Fark fed A afy afmga & sfeafaa @ 5 g0 sEgaraeen ¥ aralk
sfeeyl w1 T o1 — fufecas «f gfdss dar a1 ¥ 15 fFe @ st
— Nifsa-$t 1030 39 fufdcarad amar =™ — JYFHTAS T4 11.00 9
11.15 3 99 aftfafag — gufey, g ado WIarws g o @ & o,
w99 @ g weed Rufy F on — qog@fas Fo@ WA @ AT B
TEER € aR 9 € &er P - Swm & fav afrmies g wig
wsAiever TEf — qgeas gRm U ¥ <wfufy smnRa a3 2g
s Ty @ ¥U A 9% waiw 8§ 9ear| (o ued fa w
¥. 3=a) " (DB)...2952

Evidence Act (1 of 1872), Sections 63 & 65, Family Courts Act
(66 of 1984), Sectmn 14 - Secondary evidence - Admissibility - Held -
Evidence. Act is, not made applicable in a mechanical manner - The
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discretion is vested with the Family Court to receive any evidence,
any report, any relevant statement, documents, information etc., which

is necessary for its assistance to deal effectually with a dispute - It is )

made permissible in the statute whether or not such documents are
relevant or admissible in the Evidence Act [Madhvi Sharma (Smt )
Vs. Pushpendra Sharma] ..2823

g A (1872 T 1), GINIC 63 T 65 FEHW AT
A9 (1984 BT 66), €T 14 ~ [Fdigs aww — yregar — afafEifa
— ey Aferfrm &Y ArfE <7 /@ an A frar smar — fEA arew, faeh
gRde, {6l GHTa For, T, Yaar gearty st e &1 gt e
¥ Prmert sv 7 SwE wEraar @ R arawme 3, 9 WER B @
fRsiter fge ~mams. § fiftg @ - wer sftfem & 9 sw
SEIAS QUG a1 I1eY ¢ el w1 2, § ST A AIAY g "
g1 (et ol (fwfa) fa ged=e ) ...2823

Evidence Act (1 of 1872), Section 114(e), Land Revenue Code,
M.P. (20 of 1959), Sections 110 & 117 - Revenue record - Entry made

by Patwari in the remark column or any othér column of a khasra or

field book - No presumption of correctness can be attached - Therefore,
even if any entry in column No. 12 has been made by Patwari in the
khasra, it would not mean that plaintiff is in possession of the suit
property. [Yashraj Datta (dead) Through LR. Vs, Bherulal] ...2660

ey Y (1872 BT 1) GIT 114(3), ¥ wored wiedl, #4A.

(1959 @T 20), GRIY 110 T 117 — Uue FAHd@ — teard 510 @@ B
a7 &3 Ut 3 fewfy ' 7 ar faxht =g s F ufafe 3 1§ — wewar
B SURON TE BN ST WA — A9z, AfE qeard g7 =R ¥ WW @, 12
A wif ufafe 3 1 B wa ) s af ¥w R s o9 wwie,
Al ® weel H 2| (IR wod (a@) gRT fate ufafify f dwara)
v 2660

Evidence Act (1 of 1872), Section 115 - Estoppel - Jurisdiction
- In Execution proceedings, decree was challenged on the ground of
nullity being without jurisdiction - Applicant had filed written statement
and no objection with regard to the competency of the Civil Court was
raised - Appeal filed by the applicant against the ]udgment and decree
passed by Trial Court was also withdrawn - As the applicant had
opportunity to raise the objection before the Trial Court 'imd in absence
of any such objection, the Trial Court could n6t Con%idér Siich a point -

i
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Applicant is estopped from raising the objection of competency of Civil
Court in execution proceedings. [M.P. Housing Board Vs. State of M.P.]
..2723

ey I (1872 BT 1), 9T 115 — 399 — sfwRRar —
frerrgs srfafeal F fomt &1 e st &1 819 @ M, s a9
& amaR av gt € e — mw#ﬁ»fﬁaﬁmmua{ﬁrmmvﬁﬁa
T ) WEAdl @ We" d B3 Iy T Yo T — fammor
_ararad g kg Fofe 19 3w 9 favg ades g™ wwga ada A
Ty ot T off — qf% amdwE B AR =MaEa @ e a8y vt
BT JTUR AT FHIX ¢ A angdu 9 aquiRufy 4, fraror =marea s9a
g W AR 7 T) gear — Rl ~rareg @ e w1 sy e
AT 4 9o W AATE B A@T war # | (w9, wRhET i Ao
) ...2723

Family Courts Act (66 of 1984), Section 14 - See - Evidence
Act, 1872, Sectmns 63 & 65 [Madhvi Sharma (Smt.) Vs. Pushpendra
Sharma] ..2823

BTH ~IIIAT AT (1984 FT 66) ST 14 — @@ — @iy
afefm, 1672 Ry 63 7 65 (e wAl (sffy) fa. geiwe wml)
) ...2823

General Sales Tax Act, M.P. 1958 (2 of 1959), Section 33-A -
Attachment - Respondent purchased a suit house for a consideration
of Rs. 45,000/- from one of the partners of a firm - Suit property was
subsequently attached for recovery of arrears of tax against the firm -
No documents were filed by the appellants that any tax was due against
the firm - Secondly there is nothing on record that the respondent was
aware of the recovery proceedings at the time of the execution of the
sale deed - Attachment of the house contrary to law - Appeal dismissed.
[The Secretary, Finance Deptt. Vs. Smt. Shanti Bai] -.2423

VTSR] 359 &Y 1997, T 1958 (1959 FT 2), SIINT 337 —FHT —
vt 3 v @ e wfier € 9 T@E %, 45.000/— @ uRiveref my
frar—ars w=afta & awwa, wf @ 9orn W) W ayEh g @@ e
et 3 S swrew vwga T 52 B w3 g B W

TFraT ai-fadlaa: afde w g 78 & g 5 Oy faee 3 fsmes
a%mﬂwﬁaﬁaﬂﬁmﬁaﬁmmaﬂftaﬁ—waﬁaﬁﬂﬁaﬁrﬁm—am
Emlﬁv?mmﬁm%qﬁﬂ?ﬁmmm) ..2423

-



a6 INDEX

High Court Rules, 2008 - Rule 14 - Company Petition -
Ordinarily - Word 'Ordinarily' means that provision is a general one
and must be read subject to the special provisions contained in the
parent enactment. [Saml P. Sahu Vs. M/s. Vishwa Organics Pvt. Ltd.]

: : %42

a—awﬁwzaas—ﬁ‘rwu—afmwmw Lk L
— eg s o a1 @ 5 Sudw wrre @ sl qw afifrafnh §
maﬁwﬁﬁwmmﬁa{%mmmﬁm(ﬂﬁaﬁ mgﬁrﬂ faza
i e . o) ) %42

_ = Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1955), Section 13(1) - C_r'uelty -

Evidence of witnesses with regard to payment of Rs. 1 lac to husband
are not similar - Appellant also admitted that her sister-in-law is not
residing with the parents of Husband but had implicated her in the
F.LR. - F.I.R. was lodged after filing of the divorce petition - Conduct

of the appellant was cruel towards her in-laws - Appellant also falsely -

propagated that her father-in-law tried to commit rape upon her- Decree
of divoree rightly granted. [Shlkha Tamrakaar Vs. Rohit Kumar
“Tamrakaar] . - ) (DB)...2939

o =g are Afear (1955 T 25), 8T 13(1) — FH¥ar — oA & w.
1 O &7 ©Y & Wee d uifeE’ & e ® gAeEdn 98 - adiareff |
77 W Wer frar 5 sua 99g, oy @ Ara-Rar @ arer e T H
oft w¥g 99 wer o Ruid F anfera fear wam — vem = Raid &t
faare s wifaeT g3xga axa & qvEE o fH5ar 1 — s agRTearar
a%marmaﬂmwmﬂm arfiareff 3 fiear g Y Rear
ﬁimmg#wa}mqmwaﬂﬁamﬁmumﬁrm faare
ﬁ%@aaﬂﬁaﬁvﬁawﬁumaﬁﬁl(ﬁr@mmﬁﬁﬁamm

ATHHR) . (DB)...2939

Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1953), Section 13(1) - Cruelty - False
ELR: - Respondent did not amend the petition alleging cruelty by
appellant by lodging false F.L.R. - Decree of divorce cannot be passed
on the ground of lodging of false F.L.R. - However, the filing of false
FIR. can be considered while considering the conduct of the appellant.
[Shlkha Tamrakaar Vs. Rohit Knmar Tamrakaar] * (DB)...2939

: =g faare ST (1955 ®7 25), €T 13(1) — FZear — Frear veF
a7 Raie’ — wegelt 3 -arfremeft gra frear o o Ruid & oo
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mmsrﬁmmaﬂagqumﬂ?ﬁf%maiﬁaﬁ  foiear womt qE
" Roid =& fpd W @ amaR W) fagw fa=8e @1 fe) i@ 1Y &Y W
ol — fag arfianefl =7 amRe AR § 47 9959, e gem wan
ﬁﬁéﬂmﬁr&mﬁmﬁﬂnﬁmmm%l(ﬁlmmmﬁﬁ%ﬂ
FAR AHER) o (DB)...2939

Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1955)] Section 13(1) - Cruelty -
Meaning of - Law discussed. [Shlkha Tamrakaar Vs. Rohit Kumar
Tamrakaar] - (DB).. 2939

feg frare s (1955 T 25), e 13(1) — XA — F Gli’lf -
fafyr fadfa | (Rran ameRr A Afda IR aaoR) (DB)...2939

Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1955), Section 13(1) - Divorce -
Desertion - Wife leaving matrimonial house since 1991 - 22 years
lapsed - Held - Matrimonial bond between -the parties cannot be
repaired - Appellant is entitled to decree of divorce. [Dashrath Prasad

Yadav Vs, Smt. Parvati Yadav]. - (DB)...2881

: fa=g Rare Fffrag (1955 &7 25), arr 13(1) — A7E 767 —
IReITT — Uil 3 1991 @ ufy &1 8 BT —-22 a¥ @mId g¢ —
afafraifa — vaert @ 99 dafRke do7 guv & aear — anfiar=ff,
faae fadg 91 ) &1 sPar| (G¥RY yuE uka fa. shwfa o
q1%q) . (DB)...2881

Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1955), Section 13(1)(a) - Divorce -
'Mental Cruelty - After solemnization of ‘marriage, the respondent
treated her husband with cruelty by raising unnecessary quarrels, using
filthy abuses, not preparing the food, threatening of mixing poison in
food and threatening to commit suicide - Held - Ground of cruelty proved
“by the appellant [Dashrath Prasad Yadav Vs, Smt. Parvati Yadav]

(DB)...2881

. f?ﬁ'ﬁwﬁ'éﬁﬁvm(mﬁ @7 25), &7 13(1)(7) — R Ress —
Tl Hear — faare 9= 819 @ uwam, gweff F s ufa @ W
¥ o fie 3 gt dwY ol arorewr SIRT R #1 gHal I
mydl &1 =aeR fea — afrfEiRe — aflareff gvr sxar &1 anEmw
mﬁaﬁ?mﬂml (geRer UWWﬁ‘ safy ) a=a)(DB)...2881

-+Income Tax Act (43 of 1961), Section 143(3) - Interest earned
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by the assessee before commencement of business on short term
deposits with banks, even out of term loans secured from financial
institutions, is an income chargeable under the head "Income from
other sources" and would not go to reduce the interest payable by the
dssessee which would be capitalised after the commencement of
commercial production. [Bharat Oman Refineries Ltd. (M/s.) Vs.

Commissioner of Income Tax-Ij (DB)...3024

STIBY AT (1961 BT 43} GRT 143(3) — SRR IRA &9 ¥
Tga 9% @ sreurafr s 9 FEiRd gra afvfa anen, fae gkt @
ufirqa wmaf wen @ afdfa ), cawr wat @ oyt @ Aw B ST
gaiRe frd W b oy @ AR gue PefRd gRr 29 e e
T W e IwTed ARE 817 @t Sl g (WRa A
e fa. @) fa s i saen 299-1) (DB)...3024

Income Tax Act (43 of 1 961), Section 253 = Appeal to Appellate
Tribunal - Commissioner of Income Tax applied net profit rate of 2.5%
on the turnover of Rs. 7 Crores - Revenue as well as appellant

challenged the said order by filing appeal - ITAT dismissed the appeal

of Revenue on the basis of some reference being made about the net
profit rate being applied by CIT, also dismissed the appeal of appellant
by observing that while deciding the appeal of revenue, the stand of
CIT has been upheld - Held - ITAT committed error in dismissing the
Appellant's appeal merely by observing that the stand of CIT has been
upheld while dismissing the appeal of revenue - Contention of appellant
that net profit at 2.5% could not have been applied was required to be
‘decided by ITAT - Order of ITAT set aside - Matter remanded back
for deciding appellant's contention - Appeal allowed. [Prem Swaroop
Khandelwal (Shri) Vs. The Commissioner of Income Tax] (DB).. 2731

HTTHE STEATIAT (1961 BT 43), EI%T 253 — Syvicdt gfermvor &1 Idler
— AR A A B, 7 FOS O wA G W 25 vhem 3m 9m ®
AnL A — o gt adieneff F gew Ay Bt adfle vga s gAld
AN — AT A NAEA FRT AN B A Gl L 9 W P aR 7
w9 Aed 2l o B IR W e @ yde e 31, adiereff |
afra 39 feuefl @ g @it A Y 5 o 3 a1 fafreEy
v wHn, faEd @ um e afhgs frar - sfufedfRo -
IEATA I afieneff a7 ada = 76 foueht @ W @lRe &3 & qd
FTRT # f5 o B adia @R o3 990 NAEE & 9e ) (e o
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g — maﬁmaﬁﬁszsqﬁmmqaammﬂﬁﬁmmm

o, B AAYA g Piffa e ST andfdra o — ST &1 ARw

gured — aftareff @ wd@ w1 Rfreaw s 3g e sfdfe - adia

qml(ﬁqmm@m(&ﬁ)ﬁaﬁﬂ?mmwéﬂ)
(DB)...2731 -

Ina‘ustrial Disputes Act (14 of 1947), Section 3 - Works
Committee - Requirement of constitution of works committee depends
on general or special order by appropriate Govt. - As an order has-
been issued by the Govt. therefore, it is obligatory on the part of the
petitioner to constitute the Works Committee. [South Eastern Coal
Field Ltd. Vs, Union of India) ] «.2631

Fenfie 3 Ffer=a7 (1947 FT 14), g7 3 — DifH® afifa -
wiffes wfify @ woq A sEwmear, 9gfie wRER F W ar RS
I W PR et @ — g% wwer g7 oy e 5l @ € sufag,
mﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmmmﬁa%mmﬁél (wrey v @id -
Bles fo. fa. q\ﬁmr Jw gieam) .«..2631

Industrial Disputes Act (14 of 1947), Section 36-B - Power to
Exempt - Exemption from constitution of works committee can be
granted by applying the test that whether there exists adequate
provision for investigation and settlement of industrial disputes in
respect of workmen - - Application for exemption was required to be
decided considering that whether the committee mentioned by
petitioner is well equipped and suitable which can investigate and settle
the industrial disputes of workmen - As the application for grant of
exemption has been rejected only on the ground that constitation of
works committee is a statutory requirement therefore, matter is
remanded back to decide the application of exemption afresh in the -
light of Section 36-B of the Act. [South Eastern Coal Field Ltd. Vs.
Union of India] ' ..2631

alentfire fRarg afifaa (1947 &7 14), grer 3691 — ge 37 @1
wfem — wibifs Wil @ Tew | ge, 39 Wau & an) $@ IIE D1
o1 wed) @ 5 I iRl @ Wy ¥ aitwife faasl 9 W= @
firer @ o} wafw Suey sedicaa™ @ — 8 @ s &1 fefor 98
farR ¥ I frar o aiiRra o f5 w47 O gRT Seafaa |y
TRyef 19 Sugaw @ o ferl @ atuifie famEl @1 @re @ foer
HY wodl @ — {f% gE ya fhd o 8 SIS B Sad §H FER W
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.mﬁmwﬁiwﬁmﬂﬁﬁrmm Bl aer & v gafey
Fftrfram @1 g 36t & aratd F ™ KRR A Aiffa w3 @ R o
fae | (e wd sta vies fo. A qﬁq?r ATe IfeaT) ...2631

Information Technology Act, (21 of 2000), Section 46, Chapter

X1, Section 78 - Criminal Prosecution - Power to adjudicate u/s 46 of
" Act, 2000 are prescribed for civil liability and those provisions are not
applicable in eriminal matter - There is ne bar in Act, 2000 that Civil
and Criminal proceedings cannot be initiated simultancously - Section
78 provides that investigation should be done by a police officer not
below the rank of Inspector - After investigation charge sheet has to
be filed - Filing of charge sheet under the provisions of Act, 2000 not

- illegal. [Shailabh Jain Vs. State of M.P.] ..2747

. G771 GieifrF? aftfam (2000 @7 21), arT 45, S X1, arer
. 78 ~ FIPS® FfraloaT — aftifram, 2000 Y 7 46 @ Fwia wrafiia
© @Y ufw, Rifre oifie @ fig iR 9 7 @ otk 1. 9w9g wiss amd
A g, T wd — afufiem, 2000 ¥ 1 gof 9E 5 Riftw 9 aifew

BT T A1 AA T B o qodt — T 78 SUNRRT Bl 2 .

Fa9e 5 Fréas @ afe o @ g after gIo Rl s it
T AN SWRIG IRIT v TR Far S =ifey — siftfras, 2000 @
- WuEe ¥ Faia AR v uegd S ordy aeY | (e obw fI. aw.

" row) , ...2747

Information Technology Act, (21 of 2000), Section 85 - Offences
by Companies - Applicants did not file the certificate of Registration
of Company or Firm - In absence of any such certificate prima facie it
shall be presumed that the applicants worked as an association of
individuals with a particular name but it was not a registered Company
. - Prosecution of applicants without arraying the company as accused

. . permissible- Even otherwise, if the Company is not added as an accused

" then, the charge sheet cannot be thrown - Company can be added as
an accused if it is proved that the applicants were working for a

- particular company, which is a juristic person. [Shallabh Jain Vs, State

of MP] : _ ...2747.

qaar e frst aftrae (zbaa BT 21), T 85 — FHH FIvT

STEE — AMTHAO F FHA W B BT USiiET yAer o3 wwga T R
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ﬁsm,mﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂm:ﬁﬂiﬁaﬁ—aﬁ@a$wﬁm=ﬁaﬁ
JgER Y f SMRET B aREiee agRd € - e ol Afk
= @t afrgam @ eu A oiter @€ T a9 H IRY 9= B IR
@ Frar o whaT — FRA B UF afge @ v ¥ ST S o €,
afx 7z wIfd fear wirar # fp amdaar fad faftre s @ fod o
a7 @ o W fr To Rfe afw g1 (@Gam |9 fa 99 w99)..2747

InsurafzceAct (4 of 1938), Section 45 - Repudiation of claim by
insurer - Assured concealed the reality that she was suffering from
renal disease at the time of obtaining policy - Itis gathered from bed

_head ticket that she was a patient of chronic renal failure for the Jast

four years - Policy can be repudiated. [Rajendra Prasad Pathak Vs.
Union of India} : _ - ..2622 ¢

far sififyaq (1938 @7 4), ST 45 — ArHal G 74 F
Fraaer — fifg 3 arafisdr yee @ 5 TRl afura s 99 TS
ﬁaﬁﬂqﬁtﬁwjﬁmw—as%@ﬁﬁﬁw_méﬁ?ﬁﬁw}
T~ ant @ eforfas 12 wmem w1 @ 0w off — aifasdt a1 e
far w1 wodr 2| [ee u9e yew [ gfwm afte ghean)  ...2622

Interpretdtion of Statute - Definition - If a particular word is
defined in that particular Aet, its meaning is to be derived from the
definition clause - However, if definition clause is silent on the said
word, then only the dictionary meaning is to be seen. [Diamond Cements
(M/s.) Vs. Union of India] - ...2417

BT 7 FraaT — oRarsT — afk fah fafire o= 5t s falre
sferPram ¥ aReifie frar T 2, sueT e Rwr g 9@ Frorar
w1 TRre — R, afk aRETsr ', S99 TR W A 8, 99 99 96T
af w=mEe @ @ W wie) (SrEEs WEw (@) f gfaT e
gfen) o 2417

- Interpretation of Statute - Golden Rule - Composite perception
is to be seen - A narrow interpretation which kills the intention of the
legislature or makes the provision redundant cannot be accepted - Text
and Context are the bases of Interpretation - If text is texture, context -
gives colour - Neither can be ignored. [Shammi Sharma Vs. Municipal
Corporation] - ' «.2569

mvwﬁa‘w—-mm—ﬁgﬁrﬁqémmaﬁq—'
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Haﬁaﬁd’aﬂaﬁﬁmﬁmﬂa}waﬁmmﬁmmaaﬂam
Far 2, Wier T8 F6ar W1 g@ar — faww Al el fdaT @ R

¥ — aft fawy g 2, wod ¥ axar @ - A o) R A fear W

aoar| (w=ft Tl 4 sgffe mﬁm) , o ...2569

Interpretation of Statute - Meamng . Words of statute are clear,
plain or unambiguous - The Courts are bound to give effect to that
meaning irrespective of consequences - The use of word "shall" by
the legislature cast the duty mandatory in nature - Hence, Authorities
are bound to perform it. [Shammi Sharma Vs. MlllllClpal Corporation]

: ...2569

Emﬁrﬂﬁa‘w I — PIT B UW, WS, vl V7 JoEres
& — s, Rvmal Y warg fed far 99 @l Bt gard) wv 21X @
fag aren @ — fRarfier gRT U= Yaws &1 9T, A=vs WOy B Hdw
argar € = wuﬁﬂwwmmamﬁa%ﬁqm?r(mw
fa. JFima sRARTE) ...2569

i)

. Interpreration of statute - Reasons - Reasons assigned in
impugned order dre to be seen - Any other reason by way of reply or

counter affidavit cannot provide strength to impugned order. [South .-

Eastern Coal Field Ltd. Vs. Union of India) ...2631

PILT P71 (a7 — Freor — anafa sy ¥ fd @ R 2w
ST Arfey — gRewR I8 TR 19 gRT $1E a1 e, andfia aew
aﬁmumﬂiﬁmml (@Y fed wia vies fo. . i o
-gfea) § ' ...2631

Land Acquisition Act (1 of 1894), Sections 4 & 6, Civil_Procedure

Code, (5 of 1908), Section 9 - Jurisdiction of Civil Court - Validity of
Acquisition Proceedings - Acquisition proceedings were initiated in the
year. 1963 - Land was purchased by the plaintiff in the year 1954 and
his name was also mutated in revenue records - However, notice was
issued to original seller who had already died in the yéar 1959 - Notice
was issued to original seller who was already dead and no notice was
issued to plaintiff whose name was already mutated in revenue records.
* - As principles of natural justice were violated therefore, Civil Court
had jurisdiction to entertain the suit and to declare the title of plaintiff

" and to pass injunction order against applicants/defendants. [M.P.

Housing Board Vs. State of M.P.] : : «.2723

i
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Ao o7 A3 (1894 77 1), IRy 4 7 6, R FFar alzor
(1908 BT 5], &I 9 ~ Rifder <marag #t JfF@ERar — s saE @
fafrn=gar — asf7r Ffofear, af 1963 & ag @ ¢ off — a1t gv
A a9 1954 ¥ Ty B 7Y aitv worew AT ¥ swe AW W APTORe
o W — g, ey W@ fadar & 9 fear T R g 9 1950
¥ wrd & B q@ oft — AR @ AR T B B T, R g
Tea @ B q@l of ek et B Fid A wrh T few R
T T ¥ ea st A qrnaRa fear ot — 9 Aufifs e
@ Rrgial o1 Yeelom Rear mar gufay, Rifte ~marea ot 918 7891 B
P AR 9l &7 7% wifym o B @ s/ gfaEn @ e
Ry nia # # afreRar @1 (nu. wefiT 9 1 9y, o)

: ..2723

. Land Revenue Code, M.P. (20 of 1959), Sections 110 & 117 -
See - Evidence Act, 1872, Section 114(e) [Yashraj Datta (dead) Through

" LR. Vs. Bherulal] _ ...2660

. 7 e GIRTT, WA (1959 BT 20), GTIY 110 T 117,— 3@ — OBy
ARIGTT, 1872, GIer 114(5) (AU T ([a@) g fafre wRRiRr AL
AwdE) . ...2060

- Land Revenue Code, M.P. (20 of 1959), Section 131 - Rights of
way - Private easement is customary easement and is having wider
connotation with that of rights of easement as envisaged in Easements
Act, 1882. [State of M.P. Vs. Smt. Keshar Bai] v-2664

q VIoreq Wlear, 44 (1959 FT 20), N7 131 — FHEER —
JEER, ¥fer gumERr 2 Ik guMR @ AR’ @® d§g ¥ gwer
arE aef @ shar 5 gEmar T 1882 ¥ aqera 21 (ww. g A
sffy Peard) _ ...2664

Land Revenue Code, M.P. (20 of 1959), Sections 165 & 170-B -
Land was sold in favour of plaintiff in the year 1957 - Vindhya Pradesh
Land Revenue and Tenancy Act, 1853 was in force which did not contain
any provision restraining alienation by a tribal in favour of non-tribal -
Provisions of M.P. Land Revenue Code, 1959 do not apply. [Ram Niwas
Vs. Jagat Bahadur Singh] ...2689

q WoRT Wiedl, 9.4, (1959 #T 20), SIS 165 T 1707t — 9 1as57
¥ ardt @ va ¥ qfy 31 fwa R wan on - e oy R
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afgfy afrfror, 1883 wardt o, e seronfy =afew g fsh Ok
ST efeg @ s ¥ IR GHUT AaeE HI aIdT Big SUa e WAase
Tdf — 7.9, ¥ Yo wiear 1959 @ IuSH An & #d [ {m faw
STd q8TgR %) ...2689

. Limitation Act (36 of 1963), Section 14 - Conditions required
to be satisfied.

In order to attract the applicability of Section 14 of the Limitation
Act, following conditions are required to be satisfied :-

(i) Both the prior and subsequent proceedings are civil
proceedings prosecuted by the same party ;

(i) the prior proceeding had been prosecuted with due
diligence and good faith; ~

(i) the failure of the prior proceeding was due to defect of
jurisdiction or other cause of like nature;

(iv)  the earlier proceeding and the later proceeding must
relate to the same matier in issue; and

(v)  both the proceedings are in a court. [Rajendra Prasad

Vs. Ramlal] " .ee2912
qﬁ?ﬁwmﬁwvﬁgﬁs ®7T 36), arer 14 — ad forg qx1 far s
adfera 21 -

Wﬁmmaﬁm14aﬁuﬁmwﬁ‘aﬁ#$ﬁv
e T’ &t @ fear ST andfare @ -

0] yffs e grmmaadf sdafear, <=t ‘ﬁiﬁﬁ wrfaifear
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" Limitation Act (36 of 1963), Section 14 & Articles 64, 65 -
Benefit of Section 14 - Suit initially filed by the plaintiff to restrain

- the defendants from interfering with the possession of the plaintiff over

thé suit land - Relief of possession was incorporated by way of
amendment when forcible possession was taken by the defendants in
respect of portion of land - Dispute between the parties with regard to
mutation pending before Revenue Court - Subject matter of the
proceeding pending before the Revenue Court is entirely different from
the dispute which was pending adjudication in the suit - Therefore, the

plaintiff is not entitled to benefit of section 14 - Suit filed for possession -

barred by limitation. [Rajendra Prasad Vs. Ramlal] ...2912

afrelie GfIFrTT (1963 37 36), IV 14 7 TITBT 64, 65 — &IV 14
7 T — AT g AR are, afmrfl B e qf R a9 S v
ﬁmﬁqﬁﬁaﬁa%mqﬁ,aﬁww—ﬁ!ﬁmmmmm
ﬁstmmuﬁmﬁﬁmqﬁa#ﬁﬁﬁ#ﬁq#ﬁnﬁmmﬁm-
m—ﬂwﬁﬁ%‘qﬁ'mﬁmfa%ﬁwﬁﬁmmwﬁ |ue
G — o AT 3 e e sdad @ fgrew, 99 3
mﬁﬂfﬂﬂ%@ﬁfﬁﬂﬁmﬁﬁqﬁa:ﬁmé—m:m;a‘mua?m
mﬁaimﬂiﬁ_—am?a%mﬁmaﬁmwmuﬁaﬂmmaﬁhl

" (e gwre fa. ) ...2912

_ Lok Seva (Anusuchit Jatiyon, Anusuchit Jan Jatiyon Aur Anya -
Pichhade Vargon Ke Liye Arakshan) Adhiniyam, M.P. (21 of 1994),
Section 4 <See -Constitution - Article 16(4-B) [Shekhar Singh Chauhan
(Dr.) Vs. State of M.P.] ’ ...2806

| aiw dar (eyfaa oRal, aggf mﬁ'ﬂi ax = el
Fut @ frd o), aiftifra, gy, (1994 ST 21), SN a—3@— wfgam ~
— F=8w 16 (adf) (e ﬂm @iwm (1) fa =y L ...2806

-Mines and Minerals (Development and Regulation) Act (67 of
1957), Section 4 - License - Consent of Bhumiswami - Contention of
Appellant that no consent of Bhumiswami_for grant of mining lease is
required has no force and hence rejected. [Trilokinath Agrawal Vs.
State of M.P.] : ) ' (DB)...2331

@7 g @fror (Rrera 3iv RET) ST (1957 &7 67). €T

\\



56 INDEX
4;ﬁam_-ﬁﬁﬁmwm-mﬁmaﬁmaﬁﬁiwqqa_um
ﬁ?&mﬁa%m'iﬁmnnaﬁmﬁraﬁmwaﬁé.#‘aﬁs‘wﬁ
3N 59 ToR IAFR fvar war 2 (Freiterme s f. 9.y, ) |
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' Mohammedan Law, Section 145/14 7, Transfer of Property Act

(4 of 1882), Section 129 - Gift or Hiba - Immovable property - Validity
of gift - Three essential requisites are (1) declaration of gift by donor
(2) acceptance of gift by donee and (3) delivery of possession - All
essential ingredients of hiba were satisfied - Hence, it was complete -
Transaction reduced into writing in form of declaration and not
instrument of gift - Effect of non-registration - Held - Not compulsory
- Further held, Section 129, Transfer of property Act preserves the
“rule of Mohammedan law and excludes the applicability of Section 123
of the Act to a gift or hiba of an immovable property by a mochammedan.
[Asgar Ali Vs. Tahir Alj] ' «.2354

: IRTT RIS, 1T 145,/ 147, TRy aravor ity (1882 BT 4),

m:zs—mw@a-—mm~_ma?#ﬂm—?ﬁq-mﬁm
aTy (1)mmmﬁmw(z)mmmmaﬁmma(a)
Wﬁmﬁm—?ﬁ:a&wﬁmmﬁaﬁwﬁmﬂm—aﬁ;
ﬁﬁmﬂm—ﬁwaﬁaﬁw$wﬁ'amﬁmwﬁvwﬁﬁ

mmﬁﬁﬁmmﬁﬁ:a#ﬁﬁmﬁﬁmaﬁwuaﬁumm
Iaida st 21 (@R ah A aifev areh) ..2354

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Sections 2(30) & 173 - Owner
-Agreement to sell - Vehicle in question was registered in the RTO in
the name of Pradeep Kumar - He can only be described as a "owner"
for the purpose of Section 168 of M.V, Act - Finding to absolve him
from the liability to pay compensation and to fasten such liability against
the son of the appellant on the basis of agreement to sell as recorded
by Claims Tribunal is not in conformity to the provisions.of law, hence,
set aside - Owner may satisfy the liability to pay compensation under
the impugned award. [Bharat Singh Vs. Madan Kunwar] ...2859

ey I IfefvyT (igae F1 59). GITY 2(30) 7 173 — W —
fopa &1 aR — yemE are, gy FAR B W} A, ¥ vsfiga
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T F1 frad It S qfi & ey IR @ R R adianreff @
g W areen ST f T aftraser gRr aiftfafew fear T 2, R @
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T FE B o, ﬁmmﬁaﬁwqﬁaﬂmél(ﬂﬂaﬁmﬁm
FaX) N T ...2859

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 81 - Permit - Grant or
renewal of - Period of validity - Grant of permit shall be valid for 5
years and renewal thereof would also be valid for § years - In case of

_renewal, it would be operative from the date of expiry of the initial
grant. [Kanta Bai (Smt.) Vs. Balu Singh} ©..2652

qiev Jr T JfErfIaT (1988 T .59), GIRT 81 — FTIYA — U7 fbar
7T HaT oqaT Fdlweer — fafer wrgar #1 Fafr — AAA F UL,
s af & fod fafr=r s &ty swer adiFiexT #ft 5 9 @ fav faftrmy
8 — TNEeT @ gy A, 98 IR 9sE 1 aug waia @ fafy
? Arg s (@ar 9 () fa 9o, Rig) _ L w2652

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 147 - Liability of
Insurance Company - Driving Licence - Cause of accident was sudden
failure of brake - Driver/Claimant was not at fault - He was having the
licence of same category except the endorsement and the vehicle was
empty - No evidence has been adduced by Insurance Company to prove
negligence of driver - Insurance Company liable. [Jam Singh Vs. Bharat]

...2639

qiev IrT AT (1988 ST 59), SNT 147 — A7 T BT A 4T
— e FIFFT — T &T RO JANG BF BH ST AT —
qrl® /3TaIddl &1 {9 T8 — 99 9 W9 Avit $) sgafta ef,
[P BISHT ol 9169 ATl A7 — aias &1 suar Rig st @ fag
d’masq'-ﬁgmmwm{ﬁrﬂ#’r 4wl S| (s RhE faL
#RA) o ...2639

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 147 - Liability of
Insurance Company - F.LR. is not substantive piece of evidence and
cannot be placed on a higher pedestal than the statement of witnessess
on oath before the Court - In absence of violation of the terms and
conditions of the policy and driver having valid driving licence, the
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Insurance Company is liable to pay the amount of compensation.
[Mamta Bai Patidar (Smt.) Vs, Ismail Khan] ...2850°

giev IrT G (1988 @7 59) SNT 147 — AW BEAT BT
dJaaveried — v gaw Ruid, wiew a1 wiftas Amr @) aiv- 99
AT & Wi WA @ g e $ed 4 eu e wel fear wr
gaar — giferd! 1 Tl @ Sooaw 3 agultafa ¥ i 9w a9s &
T A" Ares AgARa B9 |, vfeR B @ 31 a a3 fag d
o) Rl @1 (e ad grler (shwfdy) fa. senga @) ...2850

Motar: Yehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 163 - Negligence -
Two Vehicles were involved in accident - Composite and Contributory
negligence are not the same - Where there is absolutely no concert or
‘common design, the liability depends purely on the aspect of negligence
on the part of the driver - Vicarious liability is on the part of the owner,
and the liability of the insurance company is to indemnify on the basis
of the contract of Insurance - Insurance Companies of both the vehicles
are liable - Fixation of 50% liability against both the drivers proper.
[Kiran Yadav Vs. Shrikrishna] ) ...2674

glev T a7 (1988 &7 59). GWT 163 — SUEGT — = ATEA
gefer ¥ Wi — WYaa €@ e SuEr 6 e @ — SEl 6 o
¥ 91 wzafa a1 wr= WREear 7d, <fic g 9 9 9d J9rae $1
X | sUET B uge W T ghar @ - ufaffe wfya, w@nh @ ai
¥ 2 alv 9o @ aEy AR R afaqfd @ fad frm e o i
2 — 9 e @ i sl @1 sifae @ - |9 q9ed arael ®

frog s0 wfeem wifta &1 fafr sfaa faver ke fa. i)
...2674

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 163(a) & Civil
Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 23, Rule (1)(3) - First claim petition
was withdrawn considering some technicalities, but without obtaining
liberty to file fresh claim petition - Held - Motor Vehicle Act is beneficial
piece of legislation meant for the benefit of the appellants/claimants -
Rules and Procedure are meant to advance the cause of justice rather
than scuttle the same on hyper technicalities - Learned Tribunal is not
justified in rejecting the claim by considering the provisions of Order
23 Rule (1)(3) of C.P.C. - Appeal allowed. [Baijanti (Smt.) Vs. Laxmi
Prasad Kanoujia] ...2934

¥/



-+

. INDEX >
" mev gy AfRFraT (1988 BT 59), ST 163(¢) va Rifde afear

| wiRar (1908 @7 5), IR 23, FEA(1)(3) — TB qE-H Tl B fER A

aﬁgqumwmﬁmmwmﬁs‘wmﬁmqﬁa
T BT W At 5 R - afifrefRa - atex am gt
o fager) faum 2 @t sdiereffror/gEealal @ fag @ ol s
T & — P od ufiean, =g eq@ @ arwew o fad 2 sk T e afy
FEha) aral ) 59 frd 91 @ ol - R @ et 23 fm(1)(s)
% wuygel @ fER ¥ &8 gy Rgm aftreer grr gmEr el e s
wmif%lﬁqiﬂ afra weR| @ (ﬁ’mﬁr)ﬁ wed gHIg HAOrAT)

...2934

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Sections 166 & 173 - Claimant
lady aged 35 years and earning Rs. 5,000/- per month by doing
household labour work, received injury by Bus while walking on the
road - Her left leg was amputated below knee and she became
permanently disabled - Compensation of Rs. 4,11,600/- awarded for
future loss of earning by the Tribunal is just but for pain and suffering
in case of amputation and other heads the amount awarded is

" inadequate - Claimant is awarded Rs. 50,000/- for pain and suffering

in addition to the compensation awarded by the Tribunal and Rs. 50,000/
- awarded for artificial limb. [Kanta Bai (Smt.) Vs. Balu Singh]
. ...2652

giev 17 ARfraT (1988 w7 59), GITY 166 T 173 — <IATddl
Ffyar o1t 35 a¥ @y @Y ? AR W, 9B o F3@ ufy wE % 5,000/

- gffa By T 2, 3 USF W wad 99 99 @ ale ol — et aran iy,

gt 3 i W@ Rl fear mar ot 98 emh o @ frewed e ad -
afrevoT T % 4,11.600/— & Ufaey, Afdsm @ sl @ wfa 2q
=raif €, g fedT wer o iE @ anre § det Ak @ 2y
Fad # aF @I v 98 € — Taredal B afrEeT gR sEE R
sfex $ afalew, e v g @ f@d %, 50,000 /— @ fod T
T B A7 Y W 5o,ooo/—ma1€ﬁ;ﬁwrﬁl(aﬁmm§(mﬁl) fa. a1,
HE) : ..2652

Motor Vehicles Act (5% of 1 988), Section 173 - Compensation -
Deceased was an agriculturist and evidence available on record shows
that annual income from agriculture was Rs. 2 lacs ~ Even after
deducting expenses productivity of the deceased should be deemed to
25% of 2 lacs which comes to Rs. 50,000 p.a. - Total dependency of
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claimants after deducting 1/4th regarding expenses of deceased, comes

to Rs. 37,500 - Multiplier of 14 would apply as the age of the deceased

was in between 40 to 45 years - Compensation enhanced to Rs. 5,45,000/
-. [Suman Singh (Smt.) Vs. Prithvipal Singh] . %44

qie¥ 1T SR (1988 BT 59), €T 173 — URAPT — YqAF, TF
U AT IR IPRE W Iuae wiew qufar 2 5 By ¥ aiffs o %
2 9@ ot — af% @d gert ft W 99 A goF B sURHa 2 A= BT
25 wfoera w=lY wih ey st . 50,000 YREY S ? — qaw B wEl

ﬁvafﬁa1/4wﬁ$maﬁmﬁrfaﬁaﬁ$amﬁmm*ﬁ 37,500

Fﬁﬁ%—14mgww1ﬁmmﬁ;qwaﬁm4oﬁ4saq‘$m
off — yffer WY w. 545,000/~ FHar T (g Riw (st’mﬁ‘r) fa
.t[i’m‘]mﬁi-') %44

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 173 - Compensation -
Enhancement - Deceased was having the agricultural land - He was
also engaged in taking the land on Adhbatai from different persons -
Earning of deceased was shown apart from his own land and also from
. the land taken on Adhbatai - After death their own land has been given
on Adhbatai - Loss of earning accepted Rs. 5,000/- p.m. award enhanced
by Rs. 2,32,000/-. [Nfﬁmta Bai Patidar (Smt.) Vs. Ismail Khan]

...2850

Flev arr JfraT (1988 #T 59). ST 173 — GIIBY — TETAT AT
— qa® 3 9 Y qfy off — w7 A afral 9 sgwerd w g a9
q Ml T AT o — Yas W AR, I @I B AN F e yuEerd
w T g A A st T T - ey v sad w@d B qfr
FHgqErg R € U — IS ¥ @fy % 5.000/— 9 AR Wer @) 19,

IATE 9. 2,32,000 /— ﬁaarmwﬂmaﬁmﬁan(ﬂhﬁr)ﬁ TEIEd -

. ET) ..2850

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 173 - Compensation -
Enhancement of - Tribunal ought to have ordered some amount on
account of future prospect - Award enhanced. [Anjli Bhatiya (Smt ) Vs.
"Rajkumar] _ ..2645

glev a1 7 A7 (1988 T 59), T 173 — yﬂw—a@mm
— ftrevr 1 Al B AT ¥ IR Y 6T el s iy
off — s T T (siorel wifear (shafy) . soeAR)  ...2645

i
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Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 173 - Deceased aged

38 years was in settled business - Future prospect considered to the

extent of 30% - Three dependent persons - 1/3rd deducted for personal

expenses - Multiplier of 15 adopted - Award Rs. 16,20,000/- enhanced
to Rs. 22,77,147/- w1th interest. [Sumta (Smt.) Vs. Smt. Sumitra)

..2845

v a1 FEIT (1988 T 59), s:ri'r 173 — QP Pi 99 38 qH

i Rt wenfyg sRiar o1 — ardl g 30 yfoea & W o e

# o T~ ?ﬂ?faimarhﬁ—vawhmmaﬁ‘a%aavfamw

1531‘[1]',“115 wWier fear &y — 31620000/ BT AT FGTHY, =T
D W1 %, 22,77,147 /— T war (ghar (hafy) 4. shafa gfien)

..2845

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 173 - Enhancement of
award - Appellant's right hand has been amputated from the shoulder
=As per Schedule I, Part-II of Workmen's Compensation Act, the loss
of earning capacity is 80% and not as 42% as assessed by learned -.

"+ Tribunal - Award amount enhanced from 2,29,880/- to the tune of Rs.

5,80,880/-. [Jam Singh Vs. Bharat] _ L ..2639
wieT a7 FRFAT (1988 BT 59), GNT 173 — gars’ #t gy —

arfiareff &1 ST ey w8 @ wre Rar T oot — YR ufrex

aftifrrm @ srgEh I A Il @ agerR, 9urstT e 4 w1fy so aftem
IR T & 42 gl St 5 fagm aftevor grr fafRa fen o —
are ) U A, 229,880 /— ¥ TGN 5,80,880 /— WY WE | (5w Riw
fa. #=@) ‘ ...2639

' Motoryan Karadhan Adhiniyam, M.P. (25 of 1991), Section 16(3)
& Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Sections 451 & 457 -
Appe]lant's Bus seized by the Officer-in-charge, Traffic, for offence
u/s 16(3) of the Adhiniyam as well as for offences under Motor Vehicles
Act and the Rules - Said Officer was not notified by the State
Government under its notification dated 09.01.1992 to seize vehicles
for any violation of the Adhiniyam and as'such was not competent to
seize the vehicle for offence u/s 16(3) of the Adhiniyam but was
competent to seize it for offences under Motor Vehicles Act - Seizure
of the Bus u/s 16(3) of the Adhiniyam was bad in law and is quashed -
Bus will be treated as seized only under the Motor Vehicles Act -
Appellant can make an application for its custody before the appropriate
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Court [Padmesh Goutam Vs. State ofM P.] . (DB)...2510

qievqT HEHTT Sfafram, 17, (1991 BT 25). €T 16(3) T V<
giFaT wiear, 1973 (1974 @7 2), SRIY 451 457 — #Atex a4 Al
g Prmt & dwfa el @ R} 9o afifrs o ar 16(3) @ STl
s @ R aferR gArSf, amarare @ gy afraredf @Y @ ww @) T
— S IR Usa WXeR 91 aftrgaE fGiE 09.01.1902 & AT
A &1 $1Y Sedud B UX 8 W B eq AT = e
ax 3@ T 97 AffEd 3 e 16(3) F A I & et are
W B3 B GEW TE o, Ty Atex @i sfufEe @ et st f
.39 oW P A aEw o — aftifram # grr 16(3) @ v 99 B o=
fafr Y gfe ¥ Ttuqel siv afrEfea — 79 &) B« Aiex I+ dkET
B i o 7ET e — gudf g afeneff wfa <mares $ @na
AT IR X Uaar ¢ | (qgde alew fA aw. wsm) (DB)...2510

Municipal Corporation Act, M.P. (23 of 1956), Section 29/30 -
Whether conjoint reading of both the Sections permits the corporation
to delay the meeting beyond 15 days on the ground of preparation of
agenda - Held - The Authorities are bound to call the meeting - Further
held, there is nothing in Section 30 which puts a cap on number or the
subject of requisition meeting. [Shammi Sharma Vs. Municipal
Corporation] - -.2569-

) mﬁlﬁﬁﬂvaﬁﬁw 7H. (1956 BT 23), %7 29,/30 — T
2 ORI U W Ted W, TSl 91 dad B R ww AfET 3t 15
foq @ W frafag w33 A B ot agen @ - afafaiRa - gl
AT gam @ ol qeg @ — et affeiRa, o= 30 F g9 T Wi
Nfer 9 g a7 faww w® aaxig aemar 2 (e et 5 giaRaa
BRI L) ' ..-2569

Municipal Corporation Act, M.P. (23 of 1956), Section 441-D - -

See - Representation of the People Act, 1951, Section 101 [Rekha

Choudhary (Smt.) Vs. Smt. Suman Ahirwar] ...2464

FIRgIfa® (g ST, 49 (1956 BT 23), SIRT 44181 — 7@ —
i@ glffres affraq 1951, grer 101 Q@ aterd (shafa) fa sl
W afewan) . ..2464

M, unicipalities Act, M.P. (37 of 1961), Section 319 - Tﬁ’o Months

notice - 2 months notice required to be given to Municipal Council u/s
319(1) of the Act - Held - Has to be given in respect of anything done
A . .

A7
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or purporting to be done under the Act - Withholding of amount on
account of leave encashment of the employee cannot be said to be an
act done or purporting to be done under the Act - Hence, Suit by

Municipal employee instituted without giving such notice is

- maintainable - Suit was also brought within limitation. [I.B. Mishra
. Vs, Nagar Panchayat, Sohagpur] _ w2917

Wmarraﬁ?ﬁw HH. (1961 FT 37), 7T 319 — & HE FT
Fifew — afafa &) anr 319(1) 9 oo Trurfasr yRug &1 2 A’

&1 Aife faar o anifea @ — sifPeifRa — aftifras @ oo Sy

FrRiaE) f5d w9 91 aralia B9 & geg A7 faar o arfey — e
B BT TIEHOT B FRT § $H a1, Jfafrw @ sdwfa sdard
B AT AT aafda 2197 7 wET o ghar — JAYd, TRUMAS HH AR
BRI Saa Aifew i s gfRem fem s ag qiweflg @ — aig &l
R smafr @ Aaw wega A fear mar oy @A M f TR
U9, |TErYR) ..2917

Municipalities Act, M.P. (37 of 1961}, Section 358 - Levy of
parking fee in bus stand - Levy of parking fee for the parking of motor,
trucks and buses in the bus stand owned and maintained by Nagar
Panchayat is within its power - However, if Nagar Panchayat is
demanding exorbitant or unreasonable parking fee without any quid
pro quo, the same can always be challenged in accordance with law.
[Nagar Panchayat, Kurwai Vs. Mahesh Kumar Singhal] (SC)...2291

FIRIfcr®T a7, A4, (1961 T 37) &INT 358 — §¥ ¥ATTH 7
e T Ry &7 9qTET — TR YAR[ R vERwE f$d &H ard @
e Wi @ 99 WEs 4 Alex, g9 AN 99 nfeT w wfeT uiv
S IfEa s Swa ik & Hox € — g, afs TR dara fa fad
ghqfidf @ sanftes ¢ agfeagsa ofesT v & a7 ot 2, 5@
faRrarR wadg gatdi @ s wedl 21 (TR 99Fq, $Eas 4 98w g6
) , (SC)...2291

Municipalities Act, M.P. (37 of 1961}, Section 358 - Powers of
Municipalities - Section 358(7)(m) empowers Municipality to regulate
or prohibit the use of any ground under its control and it does not compel
any body to use it as halting place of vehicles. [Nagar Panchayat, Kurwai
Vs. Mahesh Kumar Singhal] , . - (8C)...2291

Wﬁwaﬁﬁw 7q. (1961 arr.a?) ETTRT 358 — W?vr/%l?ﬂa?

-
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wrfFar — srmasa(n(w) TRyTfear & Javt fFamer © el fed
®1 st fafafe o @ wRife o33 3 fay awea s @ SR feeh
"Bt ATET G PN @ WM & U ¥ IqAT HA @ fqd 98 arew T
#RAT | (TR dEgd, geag 4 Be gar Reuq) (SC)...2291

Nagar Palika (Registration of Colonizers, Terms & Conditions)
Rules, M.P. 1998, Rule 12(A),13 - Permission of Construction - Builder/
Society not completing development work in 6-7 days - Rules of 1998
vest the Corporation with ample remedial powers - Municipal
Corporation is directed to carry out the necessary inspection of
development work carried out by the respondent/Society within a period
of four weeks and, if work is not complete it shall take action as directed
and mandated under Rules and to issue necessary permission to the
appellant/petitioner. [Ramkatorl Goyal (Smt.) Vs. Municipal
Corporation] ~ (DB)...2513

TRTfreT (Flaasoe a1 Yngleer, AT auar ad)
7.9, 1998, 9% 12(¢), 13 — Fafor 3t sgafa — Feiveal /waEd 3
6—7 fomr ¥ fywra o qu & faar — 1998 @ frm, frmr F waia

ST 3 Wi Pifd BN & — TRaReT Prm Bt g/ eend

T 5 T fiom & #71 sravEe gy 9R wal @) sl @ AR
e @ g PR feia o ol Ay o g o @ av e @
Farma FRUMER @ aRaEhT 38 FrfaE s aen adareft /ard

W AETEE AT W BRIy (et Ttaw () B R

FrRE) o : (DB)...2513

Nagar Palika (Registration of Colonizers, Terms & Conditions)
Rules, M.P. 1998, Rule 12(A), 13 - Permission of Construction -
Issuance of completion certificates of development work is not a pre-
requisite for grant of permission to commence building construction in
any colony - However, it is obligatory upon the competent authority
under Rulé 12(A) of Rules 1998 to ensure development process is
completed by the colonizer before permission for construction of
building is granted. [Ramkatori Goyal (Smt.) Vs. Municipal
Corporation] (DB)...2513

. Tenferar (Fialargore w1 whregleve, [Ad=T aon o) [,
7y, 1998 Ay 12(7), 13 — Ao & agafy — fod sfalh & maa

Prafor o1 e o 9 agafa g 63 9 9y, Rew s f gof @

W
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FT 99797 g% W ST qd e € 8 — uvey, e 1998 3 fram 12(3)
@ Fafa e gt W) e @ 6 aw 3w gfifiEe w1 7
Rrafor @ agafy g3 B WK ¥ uEd wtardn Pefedl grr faer
gfrr & qw few wa 2 (el e (shwfa) fa syl
SIRUIRYE) (DB)...2513

Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances Act (61 of 1985),
Section 8(b) r/'w 20(b)(i) - Cautious and exclusive possession - 155
plants of cannabis (Ganja) were found planted - They were uprooted
and seized - FSL examiner found presence of Ganja - Held - Since the
prosecution has utterly failed to prove the cautious and exclusive
possession of the appellant on the field of Survey No. 500 from which
the Ganja plants were seized - The time of seizure is also quite different
- Entire prosecution case becomes highly suspicious - Conviction and
sentence set aside. [Ram Charan Vs. State of ML.P.] ...2948

@y aigfer e FTEAEdl gsrel Sfefaaw (1985 BT 61) &IV
8(d}), TEleT 20({I)i)— WA ailv Ty FEww — AW B 155 W T gY

'mﬂfaﬁmrwﬁvmﬁmw—w.w;w.qﬁw#ﬁ

Y suRerfir TRl — afafEiRa — 9 afmeT o 3500 & @9 W
arfianeff &7 wAa X Ty weoll WA Hed ¥ (F 9<E § IAEd @l
2. oel Q@ Mo @ uig o= TR o - sl &7 | fAega e
%—ﬁmﬂfaﬁﬁmumaﬁfﬁémwmé—ﬂqﬁlﬁ;sﬁ?
TUSIR Y HURA | (PR 4. 4.9, Wsq) ...2948

National Secarity Act (65 of 1980), Section 3(2) - Preventive
detention - Law and Order and Public Order - Distinction between the
areas of 'Law and Order' and 'Public order' is one of the degree and
extent of the reach of the act in question on society - It is the potentiality
of the act to disturb the even tempo of the life of the community which
makes it prejudicial to the maintenance of the Public order - It is the
length, magnitude and intensity of the ferror wave unleashed by a
particular eruption of disorder that helps distinguish it as an act
affecting 'Public order' from the concerning ‘Law and Order’ - Petition
dismissed. [Tanzeel Khan Vs. State of ML.P.] . _(DB)...2377

gl gear AT (1980 ®T 65), EI%T.3(2) — fFrares frete —
Bfer aifv cgavar va @i wgaver — “Raft @iy wEven’ g§ alE e
F a7 @ v Fox, A R YEId §@ § UG B THRal @ Rem
1 8T 2 — @ I 98 awar @ 5 9% g @ a3 agien Yean
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mfémaﬂmﬂaiaﬁamwawmwﬁa?ﬁmuﬁmam@—
wﬁﬁmm$ﬁﬂqﬁaﬁeﬁiﬁm$a%umaﬂﬁﬁmvﬁwm
td Wigar § Wl I% AR P A e sewr @ 5 9% wea waftw Rf
AN AT AT AF WIRT B GAIRG xar € — giRer @]
(aelia @ fa. w1y, ) .(DB)...2377,

National Security Act (65 of 1980), Sections 3(2), 8 & 14(1)(a),
Constitution - Article 21 & 22(5) - Petitioner stated that he submitted
representations to the State Govt. and to the Central Govt. - Central
Govt, rejected the repr’ésentation - But, the State Govt. did not decide
the representation - Held - Writ petition was filed on 05.10.2012 - On
24.01.2013, an order dated 04.12.2012 regarding rejection of
representation by the State Govt. was filed - Decision on the
representation was taken belatedly - Same is contrary to the
constitutional and statutory obligation conferred upon the State Govt.
- Unexplained delayed decision loses both its purpose and meaning - It
would fatally affect the order of detention - Hence, detention order
quashed - Writ petition allowed. [Golu @ Anand Vs. State of M.P.]

‘ (DB)...2795

IsIIT YT SETT (1980 BT 65) G 3(2) 8 T 14(1)(%),
TlaerT — ggeeT 21 7 22(5) — ATt @71 FUw & T SEA TS WREHR Al
P GBR F TR T 5 — ¥ WaR 7 yeadeT a=fior
oy — fowg, w9 e 7 yrndsT o1 fafvraa =l fvar - sfafreiRa
~ 05.10.2012 Bl Re TTa®T ovqa @ T — 24.01.2013 B, ST WHR
&N Yeadsd & adfigfy & Wee 7 aRw X 04.12.2012 wwga R
T — gaREd ) Fofy e ) foar - aw =g <o &t 9ge
Hdemhie @ A Sarafia @ fieg — e Rdfya fofa s
9T AR Af AN @ W R - % PRy @ Ay B e wv @
gHIaq AT § — o, Fter amdwr aiftrefdu — Re wfie A9z (g
I% arig fa. wy. ww) (DB)...2795

Panchayats (Election Petitions, Corrupt Practices and
Disqualification for Membership) Rules, M.P. 1995, Rule 3 -
Presentation of Election Petition - Authorization - Authorization to
file an election petition has to be specific and not by mere endorsement
in Vakalatnama - It is not an authorization as is required under Rule
3(1) - No evidence to show that election petitioner was present at the
time of presentation of election petition as he did not put his signature
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on the order sheet - Specified Officer committed grave error in

entertaining election petition. [Uma Shankar Chobey Vs. Madan]
...2603

varga (Frafas afsfai, gserare yiv aqwgar & fay fgar)
Fraw, 59,1995, Fram 3 — G717 ST &7 Tegdiaver ~ TIE®sR 395 —
Prafea wifasy ywga s o1 gEer <@ fafafde gt sfeg sl =1 &
A qoTee= ¥ QOTET g1 — I8 Siftrer e ) € star 6 fram
3(1) @ Faefa aifeg 2 — 3% <wiw @ fag we = 5 Pl arfas
gwdd axd g frafaa ah Sufem o, auifed amewr uf¥er o S99
TwER T8 g & — fafaa wfaer e e ¥ Al afer |
154 Ffe s1Ra a1 | (Suwrs =@id fa. 7ge) ..2603

Panchayats (Election Petitions, Corrupt Practices and
Disqualification for Membership) Rules, M.P. 1995, Rule 3 -
Presentation of Election Petition - Election petition was presented by
Election Petitioner through Counsel - It cannot be said that election
petitioner did not present the election petition nor that she was not
present when the election petition was presented. [Savitri Panika (Smt.)
Vs. State of M.P.] N ...2370

ggrra (Frafas affal, gserare giv gowgar & foav fFredar)
. my. 1995, faw 3 — [raraT aifaer #r vegdieyor — Fataa afasr
@ frafaa ar grR1 siftaear @ @Y gega faan @ — 3w 78 s o
wwar fa frafas o | fafas afaer gwga =@ &) ol 4.8 1% 9%
frafas ofaer owga 52 9w SufRerfa &Y off) (wrfesh afsrar
(sheafay) fa. . <) .-.2370

Panchayats (Election Petitions, Corrupt Practices and
Disqualification for Member:hip) Rules, M.P. 1995, Rule 6 - Relief(s)
- Election Petitioner did not seek the setting aside of election and
declaf'ing it to be null and void instead sought the relief of declaring
the alleged votes casted in favour of returned candidate as invalid and
declare fresh result in favour of Election Petitioner ~'/As no relief was
sought for declaring the election as null and void, the Specified Officer
exceeded the relief sought for by Election Petitioner by declarmg the
result as null and void. [Uma Shankar Chobey Vs. Madan]  ...2603

vmw_(ﬁm’av Fffar, geergre giv wewgar @ fay [eEa),
g5, 7.9, 1995 9% 6 — srgaiy — faf=aw ar 2 fFafas s s=e0
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Ak 9 apa @y wifim fea s 9 arer 2, afve faifia
TarElt @ uE ¥ s 1R e wal o sdy eifyg feEr @ arer
2 3tz Prafas arh @ ger ¥ Tar aRemw B wigon ad @ - 9% fates
P ¥Ha @ A uifm R W w1 SIS agely wE mEr T
fafiffs after | aRvim 9 59 @ g aifya s, fafa ae
ENT AR, T2 Aty ¥ Ifte fear) (Saree #91d fa. 7)) ...2603

Panchayats (Election Petitions, Corrupt Practices and

'Disqualifg'cation for Membership) Rules, M.P. 1995, Rule 21 - Corrupt -

Practice - To establish allegation of corrupt practice, it is incumbent
upon election petitioner te lead cogent evidence - Election Petitioner
did not examine those persons who were said to have participated in
casting votes at two places, but examine some persons who were not

named in election petition of having casted votes in favour of Returned .

candidate - Some evidence does notlead to a conclusion that returned
candidate had taken recourse to unfair means and corrupt practice.
[Uma Shankar Chobey Vs. Madan] ...2603

varga (Frafa7 i, gemw v aewgar @ fay ),

Fram, 7.4, 1995, AT 21 — T JTFVIT — AE ATEROT BT APTHAT Wi

ax o foau, fafas ar o1 99a e 99 oo wed 8 — Fafas arh
¥ 9 afraar &1 e 98 B, e foad e w2 fe sw=iR
T W waeE B3 § fan faar o, ueeg e U afwal w1 o
fpar, Re T Prafa arfasr ¥, fFaffe yored & v §F 79 o6
ard TEid gy ¢ R R o - ¢ wiew 39 fsed R E ugaan &
Praffra geare } IR WA 1 T ATAROT BT GERT faaT | (SaeraR
@3 R =) ...2603

Panchayat Nirvachan Niyam, M.P. 1995 - Corrupt Practices -
Rules are in pari materia to the provisions of Representation of People
Act - Allegation if established have a serious consequence - Hence,
required to be proved to the hilt like criminal cases i.e. proof beyond
reasonable doubt - Mere bald statements cannot be treated as a
conclusive proof of committing corrupt practices. [Geeta Bai (Smt.)
'Vs. The Sub Divisional Officer] - ..2579

gargd frafaT a9, 55 1995 — 9 aravr — Few, @is
gfafifr afafrm @ Sy9e & wAfawg (pari materia) ¥ € — af¥@em
afy wenfym star 2, a9 wRem TR g - a: qofe: wifed fear s
ardfera 2 ST iy aTaRIte gEen’ ¥ sfd YRmgee Wl 4 W - W

A7)

vy
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HIR FT B, T AT FING f6d o F7 IR a1 & v0 § Y
wagr o waar| (o o Ehafa) 7 7 99 e aieR) -:2579

Panchayat Raj Evam Gram Swaraj Adhiniyam, M.P. 1993 (I of
1994), Section 36 - Disqualification of Office bearer of Panchayat -
Act of encroachment of land or building of the Panchayat and

'Government must be committed by the candidate himself - Factum of -

encroachment must be construed strictly - In absence of any evidence,
candidate cannot be held to be disqualified. [Geeta Bai (Smt.) Vs. The
Sub Divisional Officer}] ..2579

YHIIT V57 §F FIH VT Afefrg9, 9.0 1993 (1994 BT 1), £I%T 36
— TFgT @ YNt F sruraar — qmmvmﬁf#wmmw
ARTHIOT FT 4, W G G FIRG_ FoaAT AT BT ARG — aAfrmor
? qe7 71 FeE @ aef ST W ARy — fosft wiem &Y aquiReafy 7,
il &t s T A o wear ) (e e (afy) fa. 7 a9 fedieea
ATHY) «..2579

Panchayat Raj Evam Gram Swaraj Adhiniyam, M.P. 1993 (1 of

| 1994), Section 86(2) & Scheme of MANREGA - Nodal agency to

administer the work in the Scheme is the C.E.O. of the Janpad
Panchayat concerned - Gram Panchayat is only to supervise the
working in the Scheme of MANREGA and not to administer the said
Scheme - Object of the Scheme is to provide employment as is
guaranteed to the village people. [Akhilesh Singh Baghel Vs. State of
M.P.] ..2389

TG Vo] Y9 YT WIS JIaE, 5H 1993 (1994 @7 1) ey
86(2) 7 7RI (MANREGA) %1 Ziorr —ate=n o a1 gema+ @) Atsd
TS Ht, 99 wMUR TERd &1 e s i afterd @ — 7w g9y,

_ B9d TR B Do A w1 BT qddEmr w2 SR 7 5 gaq At

BT GO ~ WO BT SRW, IEIRET B geHg fatse suas
R 2 | (Ffade Rig vdd R 7. =7) . 2389

Panchayat Raj Evam Gram Swaraj Adhiniyam, M.P. 1993 (1 of
1994), Section 86(2) & Scheme of MANREGA - Petitioner joined as
Village Employment Assistant w.e.f. 18.10.10 - His attendance was to
be marked by the Gram Panchayat, where he was posted but that was
not done and as a résult he was not paid any honorarium under the
Scheme - Collector, Umariya directed to enquire and if the petitioner
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has worked to make payment honorarium to the petitioner. {Akhilesh
Singh Baghel Vs. State of M.P.] ...2389

TIIId 5 §T IIH wqera g, 4.4 1993 (1994 &7 1), €T
86(2) @ 7T (MANREGA) %1 #iorr — @il % 18.10.10 @ gatdy vy
¥ 7™ s 95 & ¥4 A SR 780 fear — eueT sufefr &t
9 UM TR /T Sfea [ s anfEy o ofEl 9% uswes o uweyg
euT &t faray mar S aRvmTeaey 99 @IS @ Faid Sid ARy o187
T8 f5ar a1 — sodey SURAT F WG o @ far i afy aEh A eord
Cfear @ @ oAl & oAeRE w1 qTaE o 3 fav FRRm fear T
(arfEety fye 9@ fa. @y, o) ...2389

Panchayat Raj Evam Gram Swaraj Adhinivam, M.P. 1993 (1 of
1994), Section 122 - Reserved Seat - Election of the petitioner who was
elected as President Janpad Panchayat was set aside on the ground
that the seat was reserved for S.T. whereas the petitioner belonged to
O.B.C. - Case of Elcction Petitioner was that petitioner was Sahu by
caste and after leaving her husband who was Sahu by caste had started
living with a person who was panika by caste - It is clear from the
affidavit filed by petitioner before High Court described her as Savitri
Sahu @ Suparnakha W/o Shivlal Panika - Findings given by prescribed
authority that petitioner belongs to Sahu caste cannot be faulted with -
Election of Petitioner was rightly set aside. [Savitri Panika (Smt.) Vs.
State of M.P.] ©...2370

THIIT o7 §q TIH Y&@VId ST, 4 1993 (1994 &T 1), SIRT

122 — gl die — A o1 fafFE, ot oFue 99T ® swegg @ vy
¥ AT THT AT, 39 AR R AT fHar v v gy e, w3
arfera oft srafe arh st fi«). w1 woww on - Faf=aw arf &1 yovor aw
o f arfl wfa 9 w1y, 2 iR v ufy & Bis? @ ywmia o f6 Wiy
| wrg, o1, 98 nirer oy 9 =fd & iy @ oft off — 3= gy 9=
AT & WHE UG AURUH W ¥ ¥ I Wi 6ig, 9% guseran
g Rraard aifver afvfa svar & — fafea gl grr fd @ frsed
fo o wrg, wnfa 9 2, @ Wi wid g T Y o gedt — e
frafae sfaa v | s frar Tan) (faE ot (Ehafy) fa. o, =)
h ...2370

Partition Act {4 0f 1893) Section 4 - Partition of dwelling house .
belonging to an undivided family + Decree of partition - 1/3rd share in
the house fell to share of 'N' - Respondents No. 1 and 2 purchased the
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share of 'N' in the suit house and filed execution proceedings to take
over the possession of the share of 'N' as per decree of partition -
Application u/s 4 to purchase share of co-owner sold to stranger’
(respondent Nos. 1 & 2) filed by one of the co-shares having 1/3rd
right in the suit property is maintainable. [Rishabh Kumar Jain Vs.
Gyanchand Jain] . ' ...2977

. FarerT SIftforrT (1893 ®7 4), 9T 4 — W77 BEvT @ Farg ga7
PT [397577 — 97197 B RwT — 79 a7 1 /3 fareay o7 @ e ¥ o
— ol .1 72 9% 9 weE ¥ 1 feww ww fear Al R
PR @ aER T B R BT e @Y F fag Preae srefarE
U P — 9% wha ¥ 1/3 aReR ad 1 W R g 9
wﬁa(qﬁaﬂm.1az)aﬁamwmm_mﬁwmm$m
ORT 4 @ Faid AEET vy @ | (e BAR o9 1 s o)

. <2977

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 34 - Appellant No. 2 simply
said “ARI" and appellant No. 1 picked up a 'Katta' from his pocket and

fired on the deceased - Under these circumstances, it cannot be held

that appellant No. 2 had prior knowledge that appellant No. 1 had Katta

- Held - It cannot be held to be joint act so as to attract the elenient of
common intention - Appellant No. 2 acquitted of the charge u/s 302, '
IPC. [Rajendra Singh Vs. State of M.P.] (DB)...2439

TvS WIEdr (1860 #T 45), aRT 34 — anfran=ff ®. 2 ¥ Paa wer
AR HIY afiereffror w1} e g @ weer fear ak ae w
Mefl garlt — 37 aRweEt ¥ 9% aron 9 @ o wed B ardrareff
#. 2 B qF 9 o1 {5 afreneff . 1 B urw weer o1 - ARPEIRT -
T WY H T A W Gedt faw {5 arreT seE 7 aed arsiv
# e — aflaefl 5 2 *f @I @) g %02 3 dada awiw W@
< qF 6 T @ese Riw L w. wsa) (DB)...2439

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 302 - Circumstantial Evidence
- Held, if circumstantial evidence is complete and conclusive in all
respects and points to the guilt of the accused - Conviction is valid. [In
Reference Vs. Kamlesh @ Ghanti] . (DB)...3004

TV WIeTT (1860 T 45) RT 302 — GRRUfra=7 wrey — wffaiRa,
afz wRReferr e o+ goR @ Rl o frorfas @ et afge
@ qIfET 1 ol 3P wwan @ - iwfify fARm ) (39 W AL
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TAAY TP ©Ll) (DB)...3004
Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 302 ~Murder - Appellant called
the deceased at his house for lunch and assaulted the deceased, his
wife ‘and child causing death of all the three persons - Appellant
thereafter escaped on his motorcycle after extending threats to eye
witnesses - Defence that deceased had illicit relations with the wife of
appellant and had tried to commit rape in the presence of his wife and
child not probable - Evidence of Eye Witnesses is corroborated by

medical evidence - Appellant rightly convicted under Section 302.
[Gudda @ Dwarikendra Vs, State of ML.P.] _ (SC)...2309

. ZU8 WIAT (1860 #T 45), €%r 302 — Feaqr — afiareff 7 qaw =

AU B W IR gAY ae, e ool #iv 9w W ogwer fa,
g wht Y wfrat @) e wRa gF - afiaeff, ewe 9w
geaereell wiga’ ® e @ Teard AU @ WEfed TR 8
T — 4§ TAE 5 qas @ adrefl @) oo @ Fdu dew o v w9
Ao el olR 923 @ Sufterfy A geree R SIRT S &1 vATy faar o,
Torey wdl — weageelf wiktRY @ wwr @ gfe fifeeia e § sl
2 — arfrareff =t sfaa v9 @ o 302 @ Sl AuiE fEar T (ST
vqs‘ ETR'cﬁ"-i.' fy. 7.9, I57) (5C)...2309

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 302 - Murder - Death Sentence

- Rarest of Rare Case - Awarding of death sentence is an exception -
“Genesis of crime and manner of occurrence inside the house of
-appellant remains clouded - Factum of crime being pre-ordained and
motive of appellant in brutally assaulting the deceased after inviting
him at his house for lunch stems from his suspicion on his wife's fidelity
biit no motive or pre-orchestration could be culled out for the other
two deceased persons - In a civilized society a tooth for a tooth and an
eye for an eye ought not to be the criterion to clothe a case with rarest
of rare case - Case do not fall within the category of rarest of rare
case - Death sentence commuted into life sentence. [Gudda @
_ Dwarlkendra Vs State of M.P.] : (SC)...2309

‘mwﬁm(msaarra) YT 302 — Fcdl — gfgavs' faver &
Avead gHvr — Yeqeve UM S AvaEd § — afeneff @ w @
fraR AURIE YT BT AR BT BT WU W A€ — AU BT e 7
ﬁufﬁﬂma?wqamaﬁmmwmwgaﬁa%nmﬁﬁww
ﬁrﬁnmmﬁmaﬂm&ﬁm@qw Foht o=l #) FEEN W SuS



y

INDEX . 73

ﬁagﬁaﬂﬂgm,Mm'ﬁqaﬁmﬁﬁﬁ$mmﬁ€§$mqj
maﬁﬁﬁmmm—ﬁwﬁmummﬁa%ﬁw.m
Wﬂ'afaa?aﬁ?afasﬁvsﬁ@a?ﬁéaﬁaaﬂmﬁeaﬁﬁm
aﬁm—um,ﬁﬂ@ﬁwaﬂuwaﬁﬁvﬁﬁ'aﬁm~qqmaﬁ

arrofiew ermaTE ¥ aRaffd fear mr | (TS 9w giR@= fa. 5.9. I9A)
- (SC)...2309

' Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 302 - Murder - Injuries found
on the deceased were caused by Gupti (sharp edged weapon) - Evidence
of eye witnesses is corroborated by the medical evidence - No reason

to discredit the prosecution case - Appeal dismissed. [Santosh Vs. State
of ML.P.] ' (DB)...2693

avg GG (1860 BT 45), IR 302 — gew — WO® W UTE Y
sfrar (ﬂﬂaﬂgmm)ﬁmﬁaaﬁﬁ'—agwﬁmeﬁa%mmaﬁ
'g&hﬁmﬂﬂﬂmmﬁﬁmééaﬂﬁmuwwmramﬁé
o SE — s wie ) (Faw f1. 9. T9) (DB)...2693

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 302 - Murder - Injuries were

inflicted by Katta on vital part - Were sufficient to cause death -

Evidence of eye-witnesses is cogent, consistent and they remained firm

in cross examination - Their evidence is also corroborated by medical -

evidence - Katta was recovered on the intimation of appellant No. 1 -

Conviction of appellant No. 1 is proper. [Rajendra Singh Vs. State of
M.P.] (DB)...2439

gvs §I2aT (1860 BT 45). g7 302 — FeOT — WIS AT W BEL
ﬁﬁé‘q@'ﬂﬁnﬂ—ﬁﬂmﬁﬁﬂﬂ#%%ﬁqﬁtﬁzﬁ—uwm
mmﬁmmﬂugagﬁwéaﬁ?ﬂummﬁ'qaﬁ@—m
mﬁaﬁgﬁaﬁﬁﬂmmmmrﬁam%—mﬁmaﬁﬁ1aﬁﬁrmﬂéﬁ

1~ weer aawg — adreneff @ 1 1 Trafufy sfya (we e fa 29
T3) (DB)...2439

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 302, 149 or 304 Part-I - Murder
or culpable homicide not amounting to murder - Deceased and his
companions alighted from bus and went to betel shop - Altercation took
place between deceased and accused No. 4 - Accused No. 12 was
assaulted on head by means of Baka - Deceased and other injured
witnesses boarded the bus, however bus was stopped and deceased &
other injured were assaulted - Held - Possibility that accused persons

—
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got provoked and without premeditation in heat of passion suddenly
bent upon assauliting deceased, can not be ruled out - As such their
conviction u/s 302/149 of the 1.P.C. does not seem appropriate but since
_they caused injuries with deadly weapons on the vital parts of the body
of deceased, it can certainly be held that they acted with the intention
of causing death or of causing such bodily injury to deceased as was
likely to cause his death making them liable to be punished u/s 304-1
of LP.C. [Sheikh Waseem \Vs. State of M.P.] (DB)...2428

TUS WIeaT (1860 BT 45), §IVT 302, 149 4T 304 ar7— — geq7 77
Wﬁﬁ%#’?@#mmﬂwﬁwwm—ﬁﬁamm@w
ﬂmmvmﬁgmwnﬁ—qwﬂvaﬁgaﬂm4$mﬁn
g g5 - aftrqaa = 12ﬁmwmﬁmﬁ?mm—qwam
érmam&ﬁvw?wﬁ'ws?ﬁ%wﬁﬁmwﬁ?ﬁwqa;m
mawﬁaﬁ'wmﬁmw—mﬁrﬁufﬁa-wﬁmwﬁi
sr&lgwmuaﬁﬁﬁﬁnﬁaﬁ?ﬁmq\a‘ﬁfmﬁ.mﬁv#‘qaaﬂ
mmaﬂﬁﬁmmmgmﬁwﬁmm—ﬁﬁ#m
V. B GART 302/149 B S@d W aAIRIRy 9P gl T g,
Wgﬁﬁsﬁ#maﬁmﬁﬁqnﬁaﬁﬁﬁwﬁ%mﬁaaﬁ%
wﬁﬁaam@maﬁmmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬁwaﬁquﬁﬂmﬁ
a?ma?marmﬁ?ﬁwmﬁmﬁ?aaﬂﬁawﬁa?mﬁmm
quqmﬁ#ﬁﬁmaﬁ,ﬁﬁiﬂ?&"mz.‘\'ﬂr‘.aﬁm
304— @ Jara f¥T fpd W ¥ weaRardt g 2 (s afiw fa. =
¥, =) (DB)...2428

Penal Code (45 of 186 0), Section 302 or 304 - Murder or
culpable homicide not amounting to murder - Homicidal death - When
. theincident occurred in a sudden quarrel without premeditation and
accused gave a single blow and did not act in eruel or unusual manner
- Held - Case of accused would aftract exception 4 to Section 300 of
the I.P.C. and that trial Court committed error in holding appellant
guilty u/s 302 of the I.P.C. - Since the appellant used a deadly weapon
and caused injury on the vital part of the body of deceased, i.e. head
which resulted into his death, appellant by his act clearly made himself
liable to be punished u/s 304-I of the LP.C. [Rajesh @ Jadu Vs. State
of ML.P.] (DB)...2450

TVE GIeaT (1860 BT 45), 8T 302 7 304 — ECqT a7 gedr 1 B
#':rana‘wmanwn%afww—wwwaﬁg@'—ﬁaw
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far qd e @ emme 3 W wfew g3 v affrgsd 4 tewa ar
frar 3R smyarqel a1 s v ¥ g ad fem — afvfhaiRa -
ST BT U, ALEH. 1 HARI 300 B AYAIR 4 B ATHT I HIN
famer =mTEm { adrenefl s wneY. # ar 302 F arfa @
BEER A @ka @) & — gy -adienefl 3 gwe SRR @1 g3t e
Al o @ HAarT Agfa AR w® e FIRaT 9, e aRurraey
waa! geg g 2, aflerdf } o s gRT W U @ wWd Bl AL,
wﬁm304—t$aﬁaaﬁaﬁ?ﬁaﬁ$mﬁmmﬁl
Reiy sw Wrg, fa. 7u. I3) (DB)...2450

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 302, 304-1 - Murder or
culpable homicide not amounting to murder - Held - Injury inflicted to
deceased on vital part without any cause or provocation with intention
to murder - Were also sufficient to cause death - Intention of the
accused is clear - Case does not fall under exception of 4 of Section
300 of I.P.C. [Rajendra Singh Vs. State of M.P.] (DB)...2439

| gUS WiEar (1860 FT 45), GV 302, 304—] — T AT geAT B BifE
¥ q 9 arar amwife Are g9 — afifeiRa - qo@ S fe fe
HIROT AT IZLUT B, g1 B AG @ wrey qiife & o) AT wga
~- gy FIRT 1 & fav o waiw off — afgaw &1 s wse @ -
YHIIT, ALY, B GRT 300  AYCG 4 B A T Iqmar| @b e

fa. 7.9, wsy) ) - (DB)...2439
Penal Code (45 of 1860) Section 304-B - Dowry Death - Law
discussed. [Vishwajeet Vs. State of M.P.] ..2702

IS WIRAT (1860 BT 45), VT 30441 — wEor gog — faftr fadfag)
{faegola fa. 7.9, wva) ...2702

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 304B - Dowry Death - Soon
before death - There must be proximate link between the acts of cruelty
along with the demand of dowry and death of victim, [Vishwajeet Vs.
State of M.P.] . ...2702

TUE GIROT (1860 BT 45).S%T 30471 — a'f?—r yeg — g ¥ qRd
TEd — €W B WU @ WY myargyl @waEr A fifsa 9 g @ =
Frecas W9y gtwn 9ifey | (favasia f3. w49, w=a) ...2702

Penal Code (45 of 1860) Section 304-B - Valid Marriage -
Deceased was already married and appellant brought her after giving
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her promise to marry - When marriage was accepted by relatives,
friends and others, then it cannot be said as invalid - Concept of

. marriage to constitute the relationship of husband and wife may require

" strict interpretation where elaims for civil rights, right to property efe.
may follow or flow - When the question of curbing a social evil is
concerned a liberal approach and different perception cannot be an
anatheme - Invalid marriage cannot be a ground to exclude from
purview of Section 304-B or 498-A of Act. [Vishwajeet Vs. State of
M.P.] 2702

VS YIEAT (1860 BT 45), G 3049 — R~ fgre ~ qiyw
veel & faafear oft v arfraneff 2 v farg &1 997 2% @ are @ avar
— W9 fqae & Redart, gt oty o= g0 o fean, 99 s
Ffeferr=y faae 98 w81 o1 wET — gfr—ueh @71 Wr enfie e @
foe faure 9 Woern o1 e ¥ Pdww fra e aif @ wear 2,
vl fafer afteR, v @ afer senfy agafa a1 svafrg & —
wel WIfWe gRar/qu8 W Ud a1 B YL @7 WA B, 9eR
giewtvr g7 B ate afrere adf 8 awar — sftfEs @ gy soadt o
498¢ ¥ URfr F smaffa »x @ fay sl fEre s =80 -8
wwar | (fazasia fa. w9, ea) ...2702

--Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 304B, 498-A - Dowry Death
- Deceased died within 7 months of marriage - Evidence with regard to
dowry demand, torture and harassment believable - Appellants guilty
of offence under Section 304-B and 498-A of I.P.C. [Vishwajeet Vs.
State of ML.P.] ...2702

TVS WIET (1860 BT 45), GRIS° 3047, 498—¥ — TEor g — ARyt
o1 7 faare @ 7 we @ Ao} g — 29 B AW, A9 wd gheT @
g9a F wred favawr — srdeneffoor w1 W, 9 eT 304€) w9 4987 @
Had e & Qv (Rreashia @ w9 wsa) ..2702

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 304B, 498-A - Sentence -
Appellants already in jail for more than 8 and half years - Sentence

reduced to period already undergone. [Vishwajeet Vs. State of M.P.]
...2702

Fvs wiedr (1860 a:‘r45),1—77?1v"3c;4d?, 498—F — gvsTe o7 — afiareffror
& ¥ eRE ¥ R 8 AN @ afte wwa W @ - qveRy wwd @ e
ST GBI At aF werar | (Reasia R 1y, ) ...2702
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Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 306/34, 498-A /498-A/34 -

Wife committed suicide in matrimonial home - If some family dispute
was in family which was resolved by sitting alongwith members of family
and Society then some other evidence should have been brought on
record showing instigation to commit suicide - No offence of instigation
of commission of snicide has been proved by the prosecution -
Appellants acquitted. [Mukesh Vs. State of M.P.] .. %43

. TUs GIRar (1860 BT 45), HIIY 306,34, 498V, 498Y,/34 — U
} YRIE A ATEdl HIRa B — Ay aREr ¥ sRafe farg o [

- URAR @R 9 P 99w @ 91 doex YJIHT g7 A1, 9 dreHeedl

FIRT o1 B frd IHATIT W1 @i gY |8 Al ey Alee @ A
TG o — ARET R ATcHEAT BIRG FH B fad IHFARA w1 &7
e wifya @ fem T 2 — ardiareff tuma (@ A ag. asy)

.. *43

. Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 306, 302 & 4984, Criminal
Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Sections 227 & 228 - Stage of framing
of charges - Charges framed on the basis of material and prima facie
case as put up before the Court - Framing of charge u/s 302 or in the
alternative 306 permissible - Relief of discharge at this stage cannot
be granted. [Dhapubai (Smt.) Vs. State of M.P.] . ...2987

gvs wizar (1860 FT 45), SNV 306, 302 T 498%, v YlHAT

. AT, 1973 (1974 FT 2), FIIG 227 7 228 — AR faRfaw g w1 @1

g — AR S e AT WhRl, T {5 ey & |qua Y@ 4,
ﬁmwmqﬁﬁaﬁﬁﬂﬁ - HIRT 302 AT e & 306 @ FaAa
mﬂqﬁvﬁaﬁmmaﬁ,ﬁu% 9 U TR ARIT 470 d o+ a1

FAIY U =€ fHar o wwar| (EmqEs (i) fa. w2 W)
2987

- Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 376 - Rape - Accused'contactgd
marriage with prosecutrix and after marriage she remained in her
parental house and accused used to visit her and’had physical relations
with her - Subsequently, the prosecutrix was told by one lady that she
is the married wife of accused having two children also and no divorce
has taken place - Held - Prosecutrix under the impression that she is
his wedded wife permitted him for intercourse - Accused has prima
facie committed the offence under Section 376 of L.P.C. - Parents of

"accused also participated in conspiracy as they were living with the
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accused and even then they did not inform the prosecutrix about the
actual position - Charge under Section 120-B /34 of L.P.C. can be framed
against the parents of the accused - Revisions allowed. [Surekha Singh
Vs. State of M.P.] © ..3000

¥US leul (1860 FT 45), T 376 — FaAlHN — AfRgEd A
Afftedl % wer faare f Ak fae @ yearg a8 o dys gem ¥
g1 W aor afirgaa 99 et amar o etk sww wRS Waw q9rar o7
— TN, APl St e afvar gR1 qarn T 5 9w afrgaa 9@
2EGT Ol § a1 oda N & ey fee et ol e @ -
AffreaiRa — afmieh 3 s aron @ sdf= 5 98 Sy s i
2, 99 wedry A srgafy @ — e 3 werm g MLEE. @) G 376
@ ATA =T FIRG a1 @ = wewm ¥ aftrgaa @ wrar—Rrar # P
Falfe 4 affmag & Wi w @ o gk w9 ot 9=t afmiet o
aafas Rafy ¥ samm 78 svar - sl 3 a-far @ fsg =
. BT T 12091 /34 BT AR fRPa fear o wear @ - gEdEr
Ao | (qREn Rig 4. 7w, =) ...3000

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 376(i) - Rape - Appeal Against
conviction - Prosecutrix is deaf and dumb, therefore, she was not
examined - F.L.R. is delayed by 28 hours for which no explanation has
been given - Doctor opined that no definite opinion can be given
regarding rape - Medical evidence is also not supporting the
prosecution case - Child eye witness who is 11 years old not appearing
to be witness of sterling quality - Her testimony is without corroboration
of satisfactory evidence - In the absence of any slightest degree of
actual penetration, the conviction w/s 376(i) is illegal and unsustainable
-Appeal allowed. [Karu Suryawanshi Vs. State of M.P.] ...2966

5vE WIedT (1860 BT 45), GIVT 376(i)— FeATewHIv — T & Foe

ardter — siftrate 4% "t @ gafay swer whaor € B @ — g
qaar Raid F 28 52 @ faora @ o &I e = R @ —
Fafecas &1 74 {& aaeeRr @ Wag ¥ @1 AifYag w9 a8 R o g@ar
~ fafesfg wier A, afmiss gavn o1 wwefs o wvar — aggel
9 arElt it 11 9 oy &7 @, 98 N aww fawww o7 udg G99 wtar
? — 9wl TRy fed watwug wiew @ e 3 AW @ — arwfiw
udeE 1 5l srew wEr @Y s aquReR A, awT are(i) @ waddw
qufify ade 17 sriwefiy @ — snfie W) (@1% gd9e f Ay wisw)
...2966
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- Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 376(A)/ 302 - Punishment for
Rape and Murder - Death Sentence - Held, that appellant being in a -
position of trust is responsible for having acted in a manner which brings
this case in the category of rarest of rare case where the sentence of
death is more desirable than any other punishment - Further held that,
while awarding the death sentence the court has to apply the 'rarest of
rare' test depending upon the perception of the society i.e. a society
centric view has to be taken and not a judge centric view - Death
Reference answered in affirmative. [In Reference Vs. Kamlesh @

Ghanti] (DB)...3004

TvS WIBAT (1860 &1 45) €T%T 376(¢) /302 — FATDHIC VT Bedl &
fore % — oy ¥ — aftufreiRa & arfiareff, fazam 5 Rufy 4
EY, 39 IS B B o3 @ fag Rt @ 9t 39 uexer &1 faveran
4 faxar #ofl § @rar @ et fedt e S @ g < afts e @ -
amt affraiRa fear w1 fF 4w s 2@ W e g e @
fava ) FHIA & IS B Tig W A1f¥a wXd gY AN A W AR,
gerfa ware wiva gftestvr sarn @iy = 5 = sfea giesti
— g <5 frdy 9t werow wu ¥ JwlRa fer mm) G e fa
HAGY I ) (DB)...3004

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 406, 418, 420, 467, 468 &
471/34 - Double Jeopardy - Second trial on similar allegations in the
first prosecution - Petitioners were acquitted in the first prosecution -
Held - Present prosecution is barred on account of the principle of
double jeopardy - Offences u/s 406,418, 420,467,468 & 471/34, 1.P.C.
are quashed - Petltlon allowed. [Ashok Mehrotra Vs. State of M.P.]

..3028

TTS §IBUT (1860 ®T 45) SIRTU 406, 418, 420, 467, 468 T 471,34
— TIEV e — 9 Afme & aftrewmt & war sifreeat w g
faarer — gom afmis # e sivgaa e @ - afhifhaiRa -
TIE dde @ Rigia $ srvr aduam afmies affa @ - 7€, @
HIRTU 406, 418, 420, 467, 468 T 471/34 & raid gy AfrEfea —
Fifaet weX | (erEnw Agaar fa. w9, wrew) ...3028

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 420 & 120-B - Cheating -
Complaint was filed on the allegation that the Excise contract was
awarded on the basis of partnership deed dated 05.03.2002 in which
the complainant was also a party and } .5 invested huge amount but
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subsequently, the partnership deed dated 05.03.2002 was replaced by
forged deed dated 06.03.2003 - Addl. Excise Commissioner and Dy.
Commissioner of Excise gave a finding that partnership deed was
replaced and appellant being head of District Excise Office is indirectly -
responsible - C.J.M. after considering tke evidence and the
departmental reports registered the case - Held - For taking cognizance
or issuing process in a complaint case, the court must have merely a
prima facie satisfaction that there is some material on record to proceed
- Order issuing process not liable to be interfesed with - Appeal
* dismissed. [Vinod Raghuvanshi Vs. Ajay Arora] (5C)...2298

[gvg wlkar (1860 ®T 45), GRIY 420 T 120—-% — BA — T
aftreus & Wiy Rrema of a1 18 F arflerl fadw fR=fea 0s.0s.
" 2002 B ATHX WX JEEH WHART ueE 1 12, DR Rreradaeal H e
eeR o1 AR o 9 Y o off uveg acuwam, Al fade
f&. 05.03.2002 ® mexfua fadw X 06.03.2003 gRT witreenfia far war
~ fY. e AT U9 89 AgE, argerd 3 fsed fRar fe anflend
facr uftenfa foar a1 @ iy Raar s sfag @ 999 819 3
T, siflaneff syere v | swrarl @ — ANy 14 wew | iy
g R Rartwra goer, yshag e — afifieifRe - e @
THR F W9 o+ ® fay @ ke 9 e 9 fag, ey 9 s
gy gl wfe g+ afyy 5 sfardl ex3 @ foay afee w— 559
e AieE @ - aiEE 9 a3 9T AR ey {5 W v el
— afle Efi¥o | (i vgaeh fa soa a_i) (80)...2298

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 494 - Bigamy - Second
marriage should be proved in accordance with essential religious rites
available to the parties - Complainant failed to prove the second

marriage - Applicant cannot be convicted. [Santosh Vs. State of ML.P.]
..2990

 qvS wfear (1860 T 45), G 494 ~ [EfaarE ~ fyiia faare =1,
THFR B SUT Argrgs aiifE GRml @ agawe 4 g, wifaa e
AT ARy — Rremaeat fada faw wifg $99 § Jued — aEEs 6
afag T fHar w1 woar| (Waiy [ 3.9, as9) 2990

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 494, Criminal Procedure
Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 182 - Bigamy - Territorial jurisdiction
- Offence ufs 494 of I.P.C. can be tried by the Court within whose
jurisdiction offence was committed or the offender last resided with
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his spouse of first marriage or wife of the first marriage has taken up
permanent residence after the commission of offence. [Santosh Vs.

State of M.P.] ' ..2990

FUE WIeaT (1860 T 45), EINT 494, Tvs Tipar Gledl, 1973 (1974
BT 2) GNT 182 — 313918 — @37 IfFaaTr — MW, B ORI 494 &
Faifa A &1 farRer ow wEed gr fear e ear € e
aftrerRaa # fax suxre w1ka fear Tar o7 a1 FaREh s g faars
@ goh @ Wiy ffm TR frarawa on @1 uem fyme @ a3, suRTE
FIRT &9 $ A Wil faw faar 2 (@ay 4 1.9, 998)...2990

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 494 & 498-A - Second
Marriage and Cruelty - No allegation that any offence of cruelty during
the alleged performance of second marriage was committed - Both the

offences cannot be tried in a common complamt [Santosh Vs. State of
M.P.] - ..2990

7" GIRTT (1860 BT 45), STV 494 7 4987 — Ry Rare alt
Zyar — o8 stveem 7 £ Sia fidy faaw 3 foaes 9 3ivE 891
HXAT BT JAURTE BIRA FFAT =T — T el &1 fa=mro, o Rrerad
& 9 foar o wwar| (@ary f4 9.9, T3) - ...2990

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 498-A - Cruelty - Evidence of
complainant not corroborated by her parents - Complainant also did
not lodge the F.I.LR. within reasonable time - Testimony of complainant
cannot be accepted. [Santosh Vs. State of M.P.] 02990

TUS WIRGT (1860 PT 45), €T 4987 — 7¥aT — Roraasal @ wey
N gite s wa-Rargrr 7@ 3@ 1§ - Rremasd 3 gfwgea e
@ Max verA Ya=r RUd i oof 78 3 — Roraaeal a7 WRueg w1

‘ wWer 98 fear s gwar| (Way @& w19, 99) ...2990

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 498A - Cruelty - Material
omissions in court statement vis-a-vis police statement - There is also
contradiction regarding time of maltreatment - No report was lodged -
Desplte the alleged cruelty complainant used to return to her
matrimonial house forgetting all the alleged incident - Behaviour of
the-appellant was not so bad that it can be termed as physical and
mental cruelty - Held - It must be established that cruelty or harassment
to wife was to force her to cause grave bocllily-injury to herself or to
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commit suicide or the harassment was to compel her to fulfill illegal

demand for dowry - Section 498-A not attracted - No case is made out.
[Ram Lal Vs. State of M.P.] 2955

qve GIeaT (1860 FT 45), ST 498V — FXdl — =qraradi= w2+ #
yfera su @ wiftas @Y - gaf@wR & 999 @ IR ¥ fxtermg @
— ¥ ROId o Y A ¥ - afuwla wrar © qaeE. Rewaeal
A9 wgrd § Al g @t any 9rfY oft — snfiereff &1 smavor
Faar IO € a1 fr R wiiRe vd el sxar wer o1 9@ —
afrfrenRa — a7 e fear s arfee f o= /@ wyar a7 sofisw o
THR aRs afa s1Ra v a1 38 aroE s1id s @ fad faaw
X3 2 Frar o w81 o7 U1 99 @@W A ade AT @ o @ Rl Rraw
T3 @ fog saifsa forar 9T @1 o — ot 4087 AT = B — @1
YHYOT T 9T | (Il . Wy, <re) ...2955

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 498-A & 323, Criminal
Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Sections 227 & 228 - Discharge -
Allegations made in F.I.R. and statements prima facie make out an
offence - Neither decree of divorce was in existence nor any
proceedings for divorce were pending on the date of incident - Lodgmg
of ELR. cannot be said to be by way of counterblast - Revision

_dismissed. [Tarendra Vs. State of M.P.] . ..2476

FvS HIAT (1860 T 45) NIV 498V T 323, T% m%fqr wizar,
1973 (1974 BT 2), GIVIY 227 T 228 — JVIY. JFT — G AT RAE
et T afeem vd A @ v AT AR wear @ — 9 faw
R8T @) Rl s ¥ off Ak 7 A wew fee o Raw fede @

oY Frdardl dfaa oft — vuw gaon Ruid o o & Fw WO @ wu.

¥ foar o= 1Y wer W7 gwar — gﬂﬁmaﬁm(m%r—cﬁ 7.g. Iq)
..2476

Prevention of Corruption Act (49 of 1988), Sections 7, 13(1)(d)

r/’w 13(2) - Illegal gratification - Currency notes of Rs. 500/- were
received from the possession of the appellant - Number of seized notes
had matched with the numbers noted in panchnama - Mixture turned

pink when fingers and pant were washed - No oral or documentary -

evidence was adduced by accused in its rebuttal - Held - Once it is
proved that the money was recovered from the possession of the

accused, the burden of presumption as contemplated u/s 20 of the P.C.-

Act shifts upon the accused - Where the bribe money was handed over

L
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to the accused, it is proved that there was voluntary and conscious
acceptance of the money - Conviction upheld. [Tula Shanker alias Tuleshr

" Sitoke Vs. State of M.P.] . (DB)...2958

greraIv Frarvr ST (1988 T 49), GTY 7,13(1)(¥1) wEuleq
13(2)—313‘57'vﬁa7‘w—maﬁ$$w‘rﬁﬁ 500/ — 3 B AT 9T
ﬁ?&ﬁ—mmﬁﬁ$w,ﬁmﬁ'ﬁﬁﬂqmﬁﬁﬁmﬁ'§
—ﬁamﬁgarrﬂgm,mdnﬁmfeﬁvm#ﬁaﬁmw—m
@{sﬂﬁ'aﬁqﬁmaﬁs‘ﬁﬁaﬁmmﬁvﬁmﬂqwﬁﬂﬁ—
affEiRd — oF TR w4 98 Wit 8 mar @ 5 afigs @ owl € v
e ot T, SuETeT BT AR star fs L) afrfre @) et 20 7
ﬂmﬁ.aﬁgﬁwmé—mﬁmﬁmmﬁﬁﬁﬁw,
Tz wifag & s @ fr oeud @ el Wl sk amgde ot —

wtwfufy f5 gfic Y w1 (@ar wBR S gAU e f4. w99, wsa)
' (DB)...2958

Public Trusts Act, M.P. (30 of 1951), Section 4 - Two
Applications for Registration - Maintainability - Two applications by
different parties for registration of trust in respect of same property
pending before Registrar Public Trust - Second application was
entertained by Registrar however, the Revisional authority held that
second application is not maintainable - Held - While deciding first
application, an enquiry as per the-provisions of Section 5 has to be
followed and objections are required to be invited - Application filed
by respondent No.1 can be treated as an objection to the first
application - Registrar after enquiry can decide that which of the parties
are entitled for registration of public trust - Both the applications are
to be decided simultaneously. [Shri Digamber Jain Neminath Jinalaya

Trust Vs. Shri 1008 Choudhary Digamber Jain Mandir Trust)
’ (DB)...2320

, Fie e FfaE, 94, (1951 @7 30), G 4 — WregIevT €q
wmﬁ—wm—mﬂmmma%ma.wma
HWag ¥ wrw @ e 2y P ymerl g1 & amded uA |faw
LBy amT B TGN BN T fRar AT T e giitera
3 afREiRy e 5 fde amdes qavha &Y — afafEifRa — gem
aTdTT B fafem W W9 O 5 @ SUASITER wi" g @y el
aTET iy fpd o anifera @ — werefl w. 1 BT UGN SMAET Bl
god e @ aEy @ vy A WAT o gHal § — o9 Suwid R
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TPAR & — T A v @1 fafiRew e g fear e At (s
farax b Ay e g fa s 1008 aterd farax o9 iR gw)
(DB)...2320

" Railways Act (24 of 1989), Sections 2(17) & 106 - Over charged
or differential freight - 19 rakes were booked and railway charged for
a longer route - However, the rakes were sent by a shorter route -

Appellant claimed the refund of difference of charges - Such a claim -

would come under the category of Differential freight and not over
charge - Statutory notice as required under Section 106 of Act not
necessary - Dismissal of claim by Tribunal on the ground that statutory
notice was sent after 6 months bad - Matter is'sent back to Railway
Claims Tribunal for its declsmn on merits, [Dlamond Cements (M/s.)
Vs. Union of Indla] ...2417

v aﬁﬁw (1989 @T 24). GIRTY 2(17) T 106 — Ifeye qIRT a7

Fr=1& 71T — 19 3% & f5d @ iz ¥ed 3 defaw At o1 qreT @ -

— WY ¥ &1 fFracar af | 291 @ - adtarefl 3 9§ =R a9t
gl &1 Srar fEur — Saa <, e W @) A F s ek A e
aftre AR B A 7 — afafrr @ arr 106 @ @l kg s
e, smawrs w# — AftreRer FIRT §9 .aNER WY T Wi fear s
f& SN Mt 6 e vwE@ A T, A - el w 9we fofa
@ fod A, Y@ Imar aftrewer st gRid e fear T GrEw WEw
@.) fa. g ate Ife) 2417

Representation of the People Act (43 of 1951), Section 82(b) -
Candidate - Candidate whose nomination paper was rejected by
returning officer cannot be said to be a duly nominated candidate nor
he can claim to be duly nominated as a candidate. [Devendra Patel Vs.
Rampal Singh] (SC)...2781

dle glaffire sftifaa (1951 @1 43), arer sz(d)) — vereft —
g Tt e nnes ua @) fafaT afer gro iR fear ar 2, s9
HE U A dAEITea gerefl 9 $er o a@dr ¥ T & 98 gaaeh @
wﬁmaswﬁ:rmﬁﬁra’r#mamaﬂm%l (Fdw= w2 fa.
- It f97) (SC)...2781

Representation of 11¢ Pzople Act (43 of 1951), Section 101,

'Municipal Corporation Act, M.F. (23 of 1956}, Section441-D - Grounds '



¥

«

' 'INDEX 85
for which a_candidate other than the returned candidate may be
declared to have been elected - Election of returned candidate was set
aside on the ground that she was not competent to contest the election
- Respondent No.1 who had bagged second highest votes was declared
elected - Held - It is to be established by the person who claims to be
elected that he would have received majority of such valid votes those

-'were received by the returned candidate, if the returned candidate

would not have fought the élection - Returned candidate received more
votes than the consolidated votes of 1st and 2nd runner up - There is
no method to assess that if the returned candidate would not have
participated, then how many votes would have been received by the
remaining candidates - Respondent No.1 could not hdve been declared
as elected candidate. [Rekha Choudhary (Smt.) Vs. Smt. Suman
Ahirwar] . ...2464

i@ AR T (1951 #71 43), GI°T 101, Wrm%rwﬁw
AR, AA. (1956 BT 23), GNT 44181 — foaifa geareft @ afRe
et o~ yeareft w1 faffa aiffa (53 o7 ae4 2 grare - fratfaa
uWWﬁﬂﬁwmwwmmwwﬁgﬂwmﬁﬁm
az TET oft — ueedl wuiE 1 R ffly seaor W@ arw fd o, @t
fraffaa wifda fear 1 — afifeiRe — a8 sw =l g i fea
w1 wifey faae fraffag 819 o1 <rmar fear @ %5 afy faffag goreh
4 g9 EY @7 siar 91 99 fraffua yeameft gRT 9w 999 dg At @
IgHd 9T g2 siar — Fraffae garft 3 gvem @ fada o ara o
qral @ AT | sareT A9 Ut e @ — 3w fraiv w33 @ fad
wiE Tgfa T 5 afy Faftm gl gae 98 dsar @ 9w gaEh
fpad #a ytd@ R wod A — gowfl wie 1wt faifaa oo wifw

Y fopar =T awar «m| (Qmiﬁaﬂ(mﬁr)ﬁ sffa g afker)

...2464

' Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes (Prevention of
Atrocities) Aét (33 of 1989), Section 3(i)(x) - To constitute an offence,
itis ne'cess_ary to prove that the accused has insulted the complainant
with intent to humiliate him because of he being a member of Scheduled
Caste in the public view - Merely utterance of word ""Chamra" without
any intention shall not make out the offence u/s 3(i)(x). [Shankarlal
Vs. State of MLP.] . ...2457
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(1989 @7 33) &7 3 (i)(x) — AR @ TS oY g Wigd fmar w=w
s ¢ & afgem 3 Frergaeal &1 swe, d@is gfemaw § o
Ui $RA @ I ® wiw frar gufay 5 98 agyfaa wfy o
e o1 — R 5l s @ W wes AR @ 9wERT W, 9R7 3()(x)
FT- YU T FAT| (Irdvena 4. 4.9, ¥5A) ...2457

Service Law - Departmental enquiry - Civil Services
(Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, M.P, 1966, Rule 14 - Supply
of documents - Petitioner was charge-sheeted - After D.E. penalty was
imposed on him - Validity of orders was challenged by him - Petitioner
was demanding supply of documents, which were referred in the charge
sheet - Held - As per the provisions of Rule 14 of the above rules
delinquent employee is entitled to inspection of the enquiry record only
- Stand taken by him that he was not supplied the copies of the
documents to enable him to raise defence in appropriate manner, cannot
be accepted. [Sanand Singh Shrinet Vs. State of M.P.] ...2410

War fafar — fanrfty wrg — fufew a1 (@ Frager gl
i) a4, 9H5. 1966, frarr 14 — <w@W ¥y — A @ favg
R v S fsar rar — fwria wiie @ yza 99 w Ry aftrifa
B g —~ JrRY B FEAT H 9P FRT gArd ) 1F — A 89 gxandw
DI HIT HY VET AT ol ARIY 99 ¥ wWafa o — afafieife - swiw
frl & 14 @ SwEaEigaR smEr sdfa dad wiig IR e
AT BT BT TPER & — S¥D I & 7141 vg 6 wgfm €7/ 99

YT 9919 B B 964 D o WEM Y dral et a8 gfar s4 _

yarg € @ Y, Fﬁ?ﬂ?ﬂ‘s"rmmﬂﬁﬂ (ﬂﬁi’ﬁiﬁ-ﬂﬁﬂﬁ 9.
X15Y) ..2410

Service Law - Disciplinary Proceeding - Delay - Charge-sheet
issued after 18 years against petitioner pertaining to an order while
working as Tahsildar - The order passed by petitioner though was set-
aside by revisional authority, but the order of revisional authority is
also under challenge before the Board of Revenue - Held - In view of
serious allegations, delay alone cannot be a ground to sét aside the
disciplinary proceedings - Petition dismissed. [Surendra Kumar Jaggi
Vs. State of M.P.] ...2813

9ar [Afer — sgamafies s1darEl — o — dedldsR @ 9% W
AW T & TN @ (S JARY B YAy ¥ i @ fAeg 18 ¥ qvEw
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ARy v S frar @ - A gR wika s, el e grftrerd
ERT FuTed fpar war o, Wy gt gt @ ek # fl Iea -
TS @ wig g € 1 ® — alfrEiRa — TR aftreeat i giewa
@ g dad fIaw AquEie Srfardl Jued s $f AER T8 8
Tedl —artasT @R | (Y37 gAR 99 f4. 7.9, o) ...2813

Service Law - Dismissal from service - Non-grant of defence
assistance - Petitioner obtained employment by impersonation - He
admitted the same in the statement - Dismissal of service of the
petitioner is justified - Refusal to grant representation through an agent
does not violate the principles of natural justice. [Ram Singh alias Sonu
Vs. Western Coal fields Litd.] ...2788

#ar Rfr — War @ FEwet — S99 WEEaT YEH TE) B S\ —
BRATYY / GRreut g1 A % fratee afrara fear — S99 woe A =9
wWer fFm — ard @ da1 € sEfwh It - e @ aky
yfafifra gem + & aedfer fad ot | AwRles = @ fagral
#1 Seasd T80 Bar| (W@ RiE 59 wiv, fa dwed sia diesy fa)

...2788

Service Law - Kramonnati - Grant of - Screening of service
record is to be done and then the assessment is to be done whether an
incumbent is fit for grant of Kramonnati or not - If an incumbent is
found fit in accordance to the norms preseribed for grant of such
Kramonnati pay scales, the benefit is required to be granted from the
date it has become applicable. [Krishnakant Choudhari Vs. State of
M.P.] , . ...2518

dar Rfer — wal=fy — g7 1 o — da1 Al 31 e
W @iy @k fox ag P fear s TR 5 oFar gEr
s ger fad oM 8g gt @ geran T — Afk sww wEii
9 gerT fEd WM 8q WMEs @ agevel ¥ Ugerd $ A U
e €, A 99 Rl @ vae fea s arfye 99 98 arg R e wi
AT AT | (Hwraia @ad A 1.9, Ie8) - : ...2518

Service Law - Kramonnati - Interpretation of Scheme - Scheme
came into existence w.e.f. 19.04.1999 - Petitioner was appointed in the
year 1981 - As the Scheme itself came into existence w.e.f. 19.04.1999
therefore, the petitioner will be entitled for his 1st Kramonnati w.e.f.
19.04.1999 as he had already completéd 12 years of service in the

\
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year 1993 - However, for calculating the period of 24 years for grant
of 2nd Kramonnati, the date of his initial appointment is to be
considered - Petitioner was appointed in the year 1981, he will be
entitled for 1st Kramonnati in the year 1999 and 2nd Kramonnati in
the year 2005. [Krishnakant Choudhari Vs.-State of M.P.]  ...2518

Bar 3ffr — pai=ifa — Fioaar &7 FAdTT — S, 19.04.1999 | .

gAY TY @ aftaed ¥ ol off — Al @ o 1981 ¥ Pryaw fwar W
oM — HfF AT @F 19.04.1909 | YAl o0 @ IRaea ¥ amAY " of),
safaY ardl aroefl vert wRi=Ifa @ forg 10.04.1999 € yaTdl ¥9 @ gheR
8, Fife Sud uzd @) o 1993 ¥ 12 9wl & dar qf @ - fee,
fha mal=ifa 2g 24 oot @ @Efer & S & o, wua) ankfdre
frgfea @1 faf¥ &t far o faar s arfee — ard &t oaof 1981 & Prgaa
forar ar o, 97 9 1909 W worw war=fa w9 aw 2005 fydy watefa
BT ¥FER B (Gwrara e f4 7.9, wa) ...2518

Service Law - Pay scale - Discrimination - State Govt. accepted
the judgment passed by SAT by which it was held that the persons like
petitioners are entitled to pay scale of Rs. 515-800 - It is not now open
to Govt. to say that such benefit is not available to the petitioners as
no appeal was filed against the order of the SAT - Not open to the
Govt. to say that the matter is required to be referred to any High
. Power Committee or a Pay Commission or to any Expert Body for
obtaining any recommendation for grant of such benefit. [A.L. Thakur
Vs. State of M.P.] ° ...2784

war f3fer — daary — fadT — wve wer | ¥e (SAT) gRT
i foar war sty wher faar Rt zg aftfaiRa frar T o fs
I & WA emfd 9. 515-800 P dATA UM B EHAN € — A
WYSN g8 el oF GHdl {6 AT 31 e 9 Suas a9 waife de
(SAT) & sy 3 favg o1 afia Ty 7é & ¢ — Wor 8 @E
Wl f5 9o @ g f5d WM 2 B agerar = afuw w3
forg wrrel @t fosft S=arfrer GfifRr a1 dus st a1 feed faviey o
w1 fifdfe fear s onifea 21 (Toa. omex AL A9 wow)  L..2784

Service Law - Recovery of Excess payment - Throughout the
service of the husband of the petitioner, various pay Commission
recommendations were accepted - Revision of pay was done by
authorities - There was no folly on the part of the husband of the
petitioner if, on revision, his pay was revised on a wrong stage - Pay is

T
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revised only after due verification of fixation of pay by Joint Director,
Treasury and Accounts - Salary in the revised pay cannot be disbursed
unless such an approval is granted - Excess payment cannot be
recovered without there being a justified reason, holding that a Govt.
officer had received the money intentionally knowing fully well that he

" was not entitled to such payment - Recovery of excess payment from

the death cum retirement gratuity is quashed. [Sushma Pyasi (Smt.)
Vs. State of MLP.] - - . *40

gar fafer — afers qaard s aeelt — aﬁﬁa%vﬁraﬁw[yfﬁma%
Im, it 3o s @) Ry Wer @Y 19 off — urfereiRar
ERT a7 gAdEer fear mar — arh @ afy @ F1F Tad) T Aty g
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e dad WY FRue, PNMR W dWr gr dud feafer $
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Service Law - Selection Process - Veterinary Council Act (52 of
1984), Section 2(e) - Qualification - Petitioners prosecuting their
graduate studies - They applied for appointment on the post of
Veterinary Asstt. Surgeon - Their applications were not accepted on
the ground that they do not possess necessary educational qualification
on the cut-off date - Held - Since, the petitioners did not possess the
necessary qualification on the cut-off date specified in the
advertisement, their applications have rightly been rejected - They

‘have no right to participate in the selection process. [Shailesh Kumar

Patel Vs. State of M.P.] «.2395
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Service Law - Termination - Caste Certificate - Petitioner was
issued caste certificate to the effect that he belongs to 'Roniyar' Caste
_as per the State List which was in existence in State of Jharkhand -
Services of petitioner were terminated only on the ground that in the
Central list of O.B.C. issued for State of Jharkhand by Central Govt.
caste 'Roniyar' does not appear - By virtue of Section 85 of Bihar
Reorganization Act, 2000, State list cannot be said to be invalid - Even
otherwise, subsequently for the State of Jharkhand also 'Roniyar' caste
was specifically added as OBC category - Merely because of such a
fact that for certain period, the list was not revalidated, it cannot be
said that petitioner was not belonging to a particular caste - Termination
of service bad - Petition allowed. [Jitu Prasad Vs. Industrial
Development Bank] ...2338

war f3fer — dar garfla — sfa a7 77 — Wl w39 AT BT
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faf¥ree wirfa &1 waww € o — a1 gty sfaa — arfaer o) (g,
garg 9. ssRgaa fedauiT d49) ...2338

Service Law - Termination of Service - Unauthorized absence -
The absence of petitioner for a period of 129 days was regularized by
granting extraordinary leave under Regulation 180 of Police
Regulations - Once, the leave was granted to the petitioner he cannot
be subjected to punishment as grant of leave amounts to condonation
of absence and therefore, he cannot be treated to be unauthorized
absent from duty - Order of termination quashed, however, petitioner
is not entitled for back wages. [Ramesh Singh Jat Vs. State of M.P.]
... *38
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Specific Relief Act (47 of 1963), Section 16 - Ready and willing
to perform - Plaintiff had already paid 34,500/- on different dates out
of total consideration amount of Rs. 36,000/- - It cannot be said that
for the remaining meager amount of Rs. 1,500/ the plaintiff was not
ready and willing to perform his part of contract - Merely notice was
sent by plaintiff after near about 3 years would not mean that he was
not ready and wiling to perform his part of contract as he had explained
in his evidence that he was constantly pursuing the defendant to execute
the sale deed - Appeal partly allowed. [Suresh Chand Mod Vs. Smt.
Savitri Bai] ...2835

_ R srgaly e a7 (1963 #1 47). ST 16 — grerT BT B
fard darv 7 vore — ard) 7 uge #) 90 uiawe @1 Y$H . 36.000/—
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...2835

Specific Relief Act (47 of 1963), Section 16 - Specific
Performance of Contract or loan - Agreement to sell was executed for
a consideration of Rs. 36,000/- - Rs. 5000/- were paid by way of advance
- Rs. 29,500/~ were paid on different dates which were endorsed by
defendant by writing on the back side of the agreement - Defendant
had also purchased Two N.S.C.s of Rs. 12,500/- out of Rs. 25,000/-
paid by plaintiff - Possession of land was also given to the plaintiff - It
cannot be said that there was no agreement to sell but it was a loan
transaction. [Suresh Chand Mod Vs. Smt. Savitri Bai] ...2835

R agaly a7 (1963 T 47), &7 16 — Wfagr &1
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fafifése arem a1 7o — <. 36,000 /— @ wfrwanef, Riwa ek Freaf
foam a1 — afira @ U ¥ %. 5.000 /— =T f6F T — % 20500/ —, P
faferar @t srar fpd 1@ R gfvard) g FIR % A8 dw s poifea
foar rar o — gftard 2 ard) grr arer Y R 25,000 /— B X W
¥. 12,500/~ B T-CA.qE.HL. Ht F @Y — g &7 S A v 5 faar
1. — qg TE ST &1 gl 5 famy o1 B HX 72 o7 3few 98 v
AU HeATER AT | ([ 99 7S fa. shmfy wfeh o) ...2835

Specific Relief Act (47 of 1963), Section 34 - Specific
Performance of Contract - Decree of specific performance was passed
in favour of the plaintiff directing him to pay the balance amount of
sale consideration to defendant till 30.10.2004 and in case the said
amount is not accepted it may be deposited in the Court - Amount was
. sent by M.O. on 20.10.2004 - But was refused by defendant - ‘Held -
Executing Court cannot go beyond the decree - Permission to deposit
the balance amount should have been granted by the executing Court
- Impugned order set aside. [Anil Kumar Sahu Vs. Bhoora] ...2791

fafifdse srgaly gfRifraq (1963 @1 47) arer 34 — Wfasr &1
fafafds umee — mﬁa#uaw#ﬁﬁrﬁ‘wqmaﬁ%aﬁuﬁaaﬁﬂiw
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Freqres =amamer T e @Y St =fey off — m&?ﬁamwmi
(arfrer A WTE, AL R ..2791

Stamp Act (2 of 1899), Article 5(e)(ii} & Sections 2(23) & 35(b)
- Suit for recovery of money - Petitioner agreed to purchase the flat for
a consideration of Rs. 19,50,000/- and paid a sum of Rs. 21,000/- as
earnest money - Receipt of Rs. 21,000/~ not disputed - Petitioner wants
to use the document (agreement dated 22.11.2008) as receipt - Held -
. Petitioner is permitted to adduce the document Ex.P/1 (agreement dated
22.11.2008) in evidence, which shall be admissible for collateral purpose
to prove the receipt of the amount. [Hasmukh Jain (Gandhi) Vs. Smt.
Sudha] ...2820
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Stamp Act (2 of 1899}, Section 35 - Document neither stamped
nor registered - Family settlement cannot be read in evidence, as the
same is an unstamped document - Even if the document is treated to
be an 'instrument', 'agreement’ or 'settlement', the same cannot be
read in evidence for any purpose. [Malti Bai (Smt.) Vs. Smt. Khilona
Bahu] F ..2904

maﬁﬁwv(mgg 7 2), mwas—aﬁﬁﬁﬂaimﬁqﬁa?v
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" Transfer of Property Act (4 of 1882), Section 53-A - Part
Performance - Possession - An agreement to sell was executed in favor
of respondent and was placed in possession - A person is entitled to
protect his possession only when if he is ready and willing to perform
his part of contract - Respondent never took any steps for execution
of sale deed or paid the balance sale consideration nor filed any suit
for specific performance of Contract - As respondent was not ready
and willing to perform his part of contract therefore, not entitled to
benefit of Section 53-A of Act, 1882 - Appeal allowed. [Bhavuti
(Deceased Through LR's) Vs. Alam (Deceased Through LR's)]...2670
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Transfer of Property Act (4 of 1882), Section 54 - Sale - Minor
Transferee - There is no provision in the Act, 1882 which prohibits a
minor from being transferee - Minor is not disqualified to be transferee.
[Ram Niwas Vs. Jagat Bahadur Singh] ...2689

WHIRT a=uver JfEfAgy (1882 &7 4), &IT 54 — [d99 — Jauavs
FaRdl — aiftfrga, 1882 & U1 BIE Suqe TE7 o AT B Al
T @ ufafig wear & - o) a9 @ fay sars s 58 (@
fama fa. wrra sBgR i) ...2689

Transfer of Property Act (4 of 1882), Section 129 - See -
Mohammedan Law, Section 145/147 [Asgar Ali Vs. Tahir Ali] ...2354

TFIRT gI=revl ST (1882 #T 4), T 129 — 7@ — Fferw
fofer, grer 145,/ 147 (IR arell f4. arfer arch) ..2354

Uchcha Nyayalaya (Khand Nyaypeeth Ko Appeal) Adhiniyam,
M.P. 2005 (14 of 2006), Section 2 - Grounds - No contention was raised
before the Writ Court that consent of Bhumiswami for grant of mining
lease were not required - There was no occasion for Writ Court to
consider the ground which was neither pleaded nor agitated before Writ
Court - Ground which was not raised before Writ Court does not arise
for consideration as there is no foundation in Writ Petition. [Trilokinath
Agrawal Vs, State of ML.P.] (DB)...2331

= Iy (@vs ~rgdia &1 adiel) Afdfgq. 77, 2005 (2006
&7 14), &RT 2 — F7ETe — Re <Ay © 99a $iy a® "¢l Sarar w41
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& fd g1 =€) lar @@ife Re oifasr ¥ Suer S ameme T 2
(Pretermey sgaa fa. 9.9, Tsa) (DB)...2331

Value Added Tax Act, M.P. (20 of 2002), Section 70 - Handicmﬂs
- Some goods may be produced partly by machine and partly by hand -
In such cases product should be regarded as hand made or handicrafts
if the essential character of the product in its finished form is derived

¢
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from Handcraft aspect of its production. [Diamond Crystal Pvt. Ltd.
(M/s.) Vs. State of MLP.] ' (DB)...2589

75 T BV FRArIT TH (2002 BT 20), GINT 70 — EEAleT —
£F TRY AR o7 4 739 g1 AR A v | gl gry faffa <
ST ¥edl 8 — S99 WAl #, 9O o swtia ar wafiey ® vw F
a= W 9y afy 9w 9w @ afaw vy @ Aferd weu, sue
IeqTe @ ERAfied 3 Uge W yIw gaT ® | (STans fveea unfa. @) fa

Y. SE) (DB)...2589

~ Value Added Tax Act, M.P. (20 of 2002), Section 70 - Mouth
Blown hand crafted Glass Article - Entire process from melting to
finishing is done by manual process and merely for cutting and polishing
on glass, if some hand operated machines are used, it cannot be said
that product was not predominantly made by hands or it is made by
machines. [Diamond Crystal Pvt. Ltd. (M/s.) Vs. State of M.P.]
(DB)...2589

g7 aftfa v IfEfrya, 75 (2002 BT 20) arr 70 — % Q@
BATHY A1 T BT B A a8 — T @ dax ofow vu oA
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gt g faffa 9 fear mar om wr w9 wefer g e fear T

21 (srgds fpvea unfa. (4) fa. #u. ww) (DB)...2589
- " Veterinary Council Act (52 of 1984), Section 2(e) - See - Service
Law [Shailesh Kumar Patel Vs. State of MLP.] ...2395
ger—fafecar sfefaar (1984 FT 52), T 2(3) — ]@ — dar fafer
(Fely HaR w=R’w f4. 1.9 ) ..2395

Vinirdishta Bhrashta Acharan Nivaran Adhiniyam, M.P. (36
of 1982), Sections 24, 25, 26 - Local Area - In order to make out an
offence under Sections 25, 26 of Adhiniyam, the construction should
be made on the land or plot situated in local area - Before granting
sanction, the Prescribed Authority ought to have got satisfied that the
offence was being committed on the land/plots in local area. [Sewakram
Banjare Vs. State of M.P.] ..2697

Rfafse g sravor Pareer sffray, a8 (1982 T 36), SRT0
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Vinirdishta Bhrashta Acharan Nivaran Adhiniyam, M.P. ( 36
of 1982), Section 39 - Cognizance of Offence - A police officer is
required to make a report to the Authority for the purposes of
investigation - Police Officer did not submit a report to such authority
- Iri absence of such report, Prescribed Authority is not competent to
take cognizance of matter and direct investigation - Collector had

sought sanction for investigation - Collector clearly acted beyond his
jurisdiction - Collector ought to have informed the police officer to -

make an apphcatlon before Prescribed Authority putting all facts and
then to seek permlssmn for investigation - Cognizance taken by law
was void ab-initio. [Sewakram Banjare Vs. State of MLP.] ..2697

R g graeor fHarer it 4] (1982. FT 36). EIRT 39
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Vishwavidyalaya Adhiniyam, M.P. (22 of 1973), Section 4(XX)
- Teacher - Laboratory Technician - Professors, Readers and Lecturers

are to be treated as Teachers - Certain persons who are appointed for
" . imparting instructions or conducting research with the approval of '
Academic Council of University can also be treated as Teachers of -
University - Since Adhiniyam contains specific definition of Teacher, '

Petitioner cannot get any assistance from any other circular of State
Govt. or any other Adhiniyam which may be applicable.to State Govt.
Employces - Laboratory Technicians working in University cannot be
_treated as Teacher. [Kashiram Kushwaha Vs. State of M.P.] ...2386
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Wakf Act _(43 of 1995), Sections 84 & 83 - Wakf Tribunal -
Question of jurisdiction - Can be decided by it, whether it depends on
the construction of the provision of Act or mvestlgatlon of facts. [Zafar
Ali Khan Vs. Arif Aquil] o : _ .. 2720

-man‘é)ﬁmr(wyswa), gRIY 84 T 83 — TFF Iforweor —
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Srhﬁwa%maa%anﬁwwﬁ?héa{wmﬂa%mﬁwwl.
(Wataﬂwﬁ! arﬂq?mﬂa)ﬂ LG2720

Works Contract - Release of secunty amount - In terms of Works
Contract, petitioner was required to maintain roads for five years -
50%. of security amount was to be released after completion of three
years - Rest of 50% of security amount was (o be released after .
completion of five years - Petitioner completed the work - 50% of
security amount was released on completion of three years - But, even
after maintenance and expiry of the period of five years remaining
50% of security amount was not released because some dues aré to
be realised under another contract - Held - No clause in the contract
empowering respondents to recover amount due under any other
contract from security of the contract in question - Dispute about some
other contract is pending before the M.P. Arbitration Tribunal -

- Respondents were directed to release the security amount expeditiously

- Writ Petition allowed. {Biaora Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. (M/s.) Vs. M.P.
Gramm Sadak Vikas Pradhikar] " .7 (DB)...2526
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FAREWELL

HON'BLE MR. JUSTICE N.K. MODY

Born on December 6, 1951. Was enrolled as an Advocate on
November 27, 1973. Practiced on Civil and Constitutional sides at High Court
of Madhya Pradesh, Bench at Gwalior. Till elevation was working as
Additional Advocate General, High Court of M.P. Gwalior Bench. Was
Standing Counsel for Union Bank of India, M.P. Electricity Board and M.P.
Board of Secondary Education. Sworn in as a Judge of the High Court of
Madhya Pradesh on October 11, 2004 and demitted office December 5:2013.

We wish His Lordship a healthy, happy and prosperous life.
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FAREWELIL OVATION TO HON'BLE MR. JUSTICE N.K.
MODY GIVEN ON 05-12-2013, AT BENCH INDORE.

Hon'ble Mr. Justice S.S. Kemkar, Administrative Judge, High
Court of M.P., Bench at Indore, bids farewell to the demitting Judge:-

Today we have assembled here to bid farewell to Justice N.K. Mody,
who on completion of a successful inning, as a Judge of High Court of
Madhya Pradesh, is leaving us.

Justice Mody was born on 6™ December, 1951 in the family of a
freedom fighter Late Shri M.L. Mody, who was an eminent advocate. Afier
obtaining the Degree in Law, he was enrolled as an Advocate in the year
1973. He practiced mainly on the civil and constitutional side at Gwalior. He
was Additional Advocate General, High Court of MP, Gwalior Bench. He
was Senior Standing Counsel for Union of India and Standing Counsel for
many Corporations, Boards and Banks. He was elevated as a Judge of the
Madhya Pradesh High Court on 11* October 2004.

After performing his duties as Judge initially at Jabalpur then, he was
transferred on 31* January 2005 to Indore Bench. As a Judge of High Court
of Madhya Pradesh, he delivered various landmark judgments, which have
been reported in law journals. While replying to his ovation, His Lordship
Justice Mody had said and I quote "During the term of tenure, my
endeavour would be to encourage junior members of the Bar and to
bring down the arrears of pending cases to a manageable proportion."
unquote. Today, I can certainly say that Justice Mody has done his best to
encourage junior members of the Bar and to bring down arrears of pending
cases.

In the end, I on my own behalf and on behalf of the Judges of this
Court wish Shri Justice N.K. Mody and Mrs. Mody a very long, happy,
healthy and cheerful life.

Jai Hind.

Shri Manoj Dwivedi, Addl. Advocate General, Indore, bids
farewell :-
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€ 9% WEND a1l & | 3 FET - "Although words are poor substitution
for expression of genuine sentiments yet the assembly demands the elementry
. courtesy to be displaced by me."”

"During the term of my tenure my endeavour would be to encourage
junior members of the Bar. My endeavour would be to bring down the arrears of
pending cases to manageable proportion.”
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if you salute your duty,
* you need not salute anybody.
But, if you pollute your duty,
you have to salute everybody.

We salute you Sir on finishing your term in such a nice manner.
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Shri P.K. Shukla, Pres1dent High Court Bar Association, Indore,
bids farewell :-

Today one of the most eminent Judge is going to retire: It is say that
ustice delayed is justice denied' and these words have been trully true during
your tenure at Indore Bench. You have eamed respect in the judiciary because of
your compassionate behaviour and your kindheartedness for all the members of
Bar. You have always encouraged the junior members of the Bar. Your judgments
are practical and all the provisions of law have been duly followed and complex
question of law are interpreted in the same for which they are enacted for the
“betterment of the public at large. Your judgments are following the principles of
natural justice and there is not a single violation of it. You have always worked in
the interest of litigants and public at large, thisis why you are known as a Judge of -
high values. You have done so many things for the betterment of public at large
and so many public Interest Litigations were adj udlcated at your tenure for which
you will beremembered foryears together.

In Ethics there is a story once Lord Krishna while departuring from
Mathura, said 'do not forget me' but the people said "Wé will not forget you but
you always keep us in our memory. We also have the same expectations from
Your Lordship. At last, I on behalf of all the members of the bar request the
Almighty to give you long, healthy and peaceful life. :

ShriP.C. Mechta, Representative, State Bar Councnl of M.P., bids
farewell :-

m%uamsﬁvﬁm%aﬁwﬁa?fmagﬁﬁ@ﬁmﬁtﬁgw
Araqrt 518 & & | 99 g9R 919 991 | AR W WA = e Aol dar
figed 81 %2 € | 89T Sl & IR Wewr 39 &vil # 3igd 81 W ¥ 1 3P Ural o i
T e W R @ § | 950 ¥ Ao SR AT § o ©@ § | 5 o 7w
3R 5% 7 F 3@ § Aig Heror 718 7% w1 <& |
o |9 99 910 4 vy aRf 8 % smuer o= wemRe @ Qfeeie v
AR TN TR 3 ga SiR et R S off o W g | anve fiash amexvia
Ae-TetieTel] Al e & T wiifted sl @ wa ¥ 98 sriva.we & adf e gy =it
SigY HEl Wl TPTad @ aHd H BRIV 8 | 59 IR A1 IRaR A difeal 9§ Ay S 8=
¥ S HEAgel ARTET < W81 B 1 3 A vaferR | & o awiea o g @ ek
TR, 2004 H AN T AR B B9 3 AT AT AT EnET 9 99 W W F |
9 A # o Hewgul Ao 33 €1 e g il # =g ) faf oY fobasl < geaw
TGN BRI TR R # 7 Teeaqel ArTar faam 2| or o S3R edae o shiem
ferar o @ gt A @R SRl § THaE g el g
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Shri Vivek Sharan, Asstt. Solicitor General of India, bids farewell:-

I deem it to be my proud privilege in offeﬁng this farewell ovation to
Hon'ble Shri Justice N.K. Mody.

I qﬁote Patrick Devlin-\;vhat he said in his book : "The Judge™:

+ "The social service whlch the Judge Ienders to the community is the removal
of a sense of injustice.” .

Martin Luther King further added and said:
"Injustice anywhere is a threat to justice everywhere"

"My Lord has the blessings of destiny from birth. The Almlghty blessed
My Lord into an illustrious family of Late Shri M. L. Mody and Late. Smt. Jaywanti
Mody. My Lord's mother was a pious and religious lady who taught him basic
human values, virtues and discipline. Sitting at the sacred feet ofhis father, My
Lord, learnt basics of law and also cultivated the values through which My Lord
could achieve professional success and eminence at an early age. My Lord, was
the Additional Advocate General till his elevation and had a remarkable and an
enviable professional profile.

Rescoe Pound said years ago that, 'the ultimate goal is to make justice
for all'. Constitutional guarantee of human rights rings hollow if there is no forum
available for their vindications, statutory rights become empty promises, if
adjudication is too long delayed to make them meaningful or the value of a claim
is consumed by the expense of asserting them. This-means that delayed and
expensive justice is denial of justice. There have been arrears in this High Court

+ like any other High Court in the Country. My Lord, Justice Mody, has shown his

mettle in the cradle. Sir, you are one of those who have disposed oﬁ' maximum
number of cases, thus preventing the arrears from mounting.

My Lord, today it is a fashion to be vocal. More vocal you are in your
slogans and speeches, more wanted you are. It is a famous saying : "Judges do
not speak, as do advocates to persuade. They speak through their judgements.

. 4

The judgements of My Lord, had shown the participation in the living
stream of our social life, as My Lord steered the law between the endangles of
rigidity and formlessness. :

Today, the society is forced to re-examine its faith in the efficacy of many
institutions which are cracking under the weight of external forces and the impact
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of internal pressure, At this critical juncture, the justice delivery system has a very
important role to play. My Lord, had tackled many such challenging tasks and
made true, the expectations of common man when he thinks that judiciary shall
not fail him.

Advocates who appeared before Justice Modyji, have all praises for him
and would share my feelings when I say that every advocate had a feeling that
whenever he will appear with a good case before My Lord, he is bound to satisfy
his client as all the great qualities which a judgeis required to possess, My Lord,
have them in abundance.

In personal life, My Lord was generous and simple in habits. He had been
aman of action and achieved concrete results in public interest. My Lord made
true what he said when he took oath. He said and I Quote "You only live once but
if you work it right, once isenough.”

Sir, you will always enjoya Spec1a1 position in the records of this court as
well as in the hearts of all advocates of this Bar.

I, on my behalf, on behalf of the Union of India and on behalf of my
colleagues, offer our greetings, good wishes to my lord Hon'ble Justice
Shri N. K. Modyji.

r

Shri P.K. Saxena, Representative of Senior Advocates, bids
farewell :-

My Lotd Justice Mody, your Lordship has pronounced many judgments.

_ Today is the day when the Bar has to pronounce the judgment its judgment on
your tenure as a Judge and withouit any fear of contradiction I can very well say
that you have acquitted yourself as a memorable Judge for which the Bar can.
justifiably feel proud of you. You had promised at the time of your elevation that
you would encourage the junior members of the Bar which you have done by your
courteous behaviour and attitude towards the junior members of the barand not a
single lawyer, junior or senior has ever gone out of your court feeling humiliated.
Thus on this count your conduct is praiseworthy.

You have always kept the Gandhian Principles of Interpretation of Statutes
inyour mind. This principles tells a Judge that whenever he is facing, a problem of
interpretation, then he must look to the smallest and humblest man and keep it in
your mind and to decide whether this view will help the lowest man of the society
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 and Your Lordship have done it in immense measure which isreflected by immense

judgments delivered by you on any branch of law. Whenever people approach to
you, your view was that if something can be given to the litigant, he should have it
and you have done and the proof of it lies in the large number of people who have
gathered here and are witnessing your departure. I can assure you that Your
departure is from the court and not-from our hearts. Your impréssion is indelible in
the hearts of the members of the Bar and will never be wiped out by the passage
oftime.

Judiciary constitutes the very strong third limb of the Constitution. Today
the other two institutions of the Constitution namely Legislature and the Executive
are not functioning in the spirit expected from them by the Constitution, therefore
the judiciary is compelled to take upon itself the task of the Legislature as also of
the executive whenever they are failing to discharge the function in public interest.
Itis because of this that the Supreme Court was compelled to evolve the pracedure
of Public Interest Litigation and have undertaken to remove the sufferings of the
common-and downtrodden man who cannot afford to come to court either due to
ignorance, illiteracy or poverty. It is in this field Your Lordship has so actively
performed that you have fulfilled the expectatlons of the Supreme Court in this
public interest jurisdiction.

In this jurisdiction, another thing which I feel that Your Lordship despite
being a non-Indorian, have made efforts to put the things for Indore in a better
shape. In the P.LL. Jurisdiction you took such interest which is normally not
expected from an outsider but you tried to improve Indore which is reflected in
your various judgments, one of which is the "garbage cleaning directions" and
which has become a great gift to the peoplé of Indore by Your Lordship which
has made the people of Indore to feel greatly obliged. One great saying is that if a
person enjoys the work he will never feel tired and you are the burning example of
it as we have seen that till 1.30 P.M. you have been hearing the cases which
shows that you are active throughout because you enjoyed your work of dispensing
the justice more to the poor and downtrodden. I can say without fear of
contradiction that you could achieve all these because of the active support given
to you by Mrs. Mody. Mrs. Mody has kept you free from all other worries including
the domestic one so as to leave you tension free to work in the court and dispense
justice and she deserves the gratitude for your active exemplary career.

I'wish that Almighty may glve you the strength to work in the same active
fashjon throughout your life.
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" Farewell speech delivered by Hon'ble Mr. Justice N.K. Mody :-
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NOTES OF CASES SECTION

- ~ Short Note
' *43)
Before M. Justice J.K. Maheshwan ‘
Cr. A. No. 636/ 1998 (Indore) demded on 23 January, 2013

MUKESH & anr. ' : . .Appellants
Vs. ' o ' ) . S
' STATE OF M.P. o ‘ ...Respondent

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 306/34, 498-A /498-A/34 -

Wife committed suicide in matrimonial home - If some family dispute

was in family which was resolved by siﬁii]g alongwith members of family

_and Society then some other evidence should have been bro-ught on

record showing instigation to commit suicide - No offence of instigation

of commission of suicide has been proved by the prosecution -
Appellants acquitted. ' ' :

TS WIEdr (1860 BT 45), STV 306,/ 34, 498—V /496 /34 — TN
I AU ¥ el $IRG B — afy Rar ¥ wRalRe faarg o R
- qRAR AR WISl @ ugwt 91 40% GEwAl ™0 AT, 49 ATeEcr
HTRE &1 @ ford searar s qufd ge € #iv we afee  woaEn
wReT o — RIS ERT IToTEdn aIRY 7 @ fad Seurd Wi @1
Faxre wifaa < fpar war @ — arfiareft isqaad ’

Case referred : )
~ 2007 AIR SCW 3107.

T.N. Singh with Hemlata Gupta, for the appellants
‘Manish Joshi, P.L. for the respondent/State.

Short Note
*(44) )
_ Before M. Justice U.C. Maheshwari
M.A. No. 1323/2003 (Jabalpur) decided on 9 April, 2013

SUMAN SINGH (SMT.) & ors. ~ - : ...Appellants
Vs. . ' : : . )
PRITHVIPAL SINGH &ors. - : - ...Respondents

) Motor I/élticles.Ae; (59 of 1988), Section 173 - Compensation -
" Deceased,was an agriculturist and evidence available on record shows



NOTES OF CASES SECTION

that annual income from agriculture was Rs. 2 lacs - Even after
deducting expenses productivity of the deceased should be deemed to
25% of 2 lacs which comes to Rs. 50,000 p.a. - Total dependency of
claimants after deducting 1/4th regarding expenses of deceased, comes
to Rs. 37,500 - Multiplier of 14 would apply as the age of the deceased
was in between 40 to 45 years - Compensatlon enhanced to
Rs 5,45,000/-.

Flev gr7 FIST7 (1988 #T 59), €NT 173 — BT — YA, U6
TEF o7 HIX AREE W) Suas wiew ular 2 5 oy @ affs amg =
2 A ofl — AT @d werd i 91y 99 i g B IEwar 2 a"g
25 yftem Al @l =rfee =t . 50,000 e Tl @ — o @ AT
4 Hafta 1/4 we @ ua qErsdia ¥ @ anfiadr w. 37,500
FIdt & — 14mgwmﬁmm%qaﬁaﬁm4oﬁ4sw$aﬁi
fi — gfirav sgTdx %. 5,45,000/— fHaT YT

Case referred :
(2009) ACJ 1298

Ranvir Singh, for the appellants

Respondent Nos. 1 & 2 unserved.

None for the respondent Nos. 2, 4 & 6, although served and
represented through duly engaged counsel. .

Harpreet Singh Ruprah, for the respondent No.5.
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LL.R[2013]MP.  Mohd. Jamal Vs. Union of India (SC) 2757 -

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2757
SUPREME COURT OF INDIA
Before Mr. Altamas Kabir, Chief Justice of India &
Mr. Justice J. Chelameswar
Civil Appeal No. 5228/2013 decided on 8 July, 2013

MOHD. JAMAL - . : ' ...Appellant
Vs. . | ’ .
UNION OF INDIA & anr. . ...Respondents

- Constitution - Article 14 - Allotment of Petrol Pump Dealership
- Promissory Estoppel and Legitimate Expectation - Oil companies
decided to set up Company Owned Company Operated Outlets (COCO)
- Scheme formulated on 08.10.2002 provided that first COCO outlets
would be offered to landlord provided he was found suitable - Petitioner
applied for grant of dealership under the landlord category - He was
selected for the same - However, Scheme dated 08.10.2002 was

- suspended and new concept of COCO outlets to be run by Maintenance

and Handling Contractors was introduced - Held - Scheme dated-
08.10.2002 cannot be co-related with new concept dated 06.09.2003
unless the appellants can establish that they had entered into the lease

agreements with Oil Companies upon the understanding that once

earlier policy is restored, the land owners would be given the option of
having the COCO units converted into regular retail outlet - Land

owners who had entered into lease agreement after the suspension of

pollcy dated 08.10.2002 cannot now claim any right on the basis of
earlier policy in absence of any letter of intent - If any damage has
been suffered by land owners then remedy lies elsewhere - Doctrine
of promissory estoppels and legitimate expectation cannot be made
applicable - Appeal dismissed. (Paras 57 to 59)

: GREIT — AT 14 — Ugiad 79 ey @1 gTeT — 797
e glv fftramra gogrem — a4 SO &1 [, F91 g7 garfea
smeedte [Company Owned Company Operated (COCO)] =nfia <t
T Frvfa faar — 08.10.2002 B TN T8 AT SUL R Bl off T wer
COCO arvcde, gfiarh o vwnfya fear srdw 9ed o 9t ata
T AT A — A 3 gRrarh # 8eft 3 Fava Saxi¥g yeE fFE wH
?q Fde fear — Soa @ fad swsr =www fHar T - feg, gteen
faqi@ 08.10.2002 frafya ¥ 1 alx COCO ansTRE, FIEAT ¢F Ude
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3®IRI (Maintenance and Handling Contractors) gRT wam= #) =72
HHeUAT gwanad &7 1§ — affaiRa — aiwem 3 08.10.2002 w Tl
Hmﬁmmosogzoosﬁmawwmfhﬂﬂtﬁﬁmmmm
9% f& ardieneffror, g8 wenfa = ox goar & =21 da st 3
LT Wl S g wEe @ W fewn o1 fF e R qdad fifa g
i g9 W qfirEfE’ 8t COCO sorar, Prifa gear aeede
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JUDGMENT

The Judgment of the Court was delivered by :
ALTAMAS KABIR, CJ1 :- Special Leave Petition (Civil) No. 5849 of 2008
filed by one Mohd. Jamal, has been heard along with several other matters
where the same issue has been raised and the reliefs prayed for are similar.

2. Leave granted in all the matters. During the hearing of these matters,
Mohd. Jamal's case was taken up as the lead matter.

3. From the facts as disclosed in the several Special Leave Petitions
(now Appeals), there are three groups of matters included in these Appeals.
The first group relates to the State of Karnataka, where the Union of India is
the Petitioner/Appellant. The second group involves matters filed by the private
* parties where the jurisdiction is that of Delhi. The third group deals with the
similar question in regard to the States of Gujarat and Madhya Pradesh.

4. All the private Appellants were and are aspirants for dealership in
respect of retail outlets of the Indian Oil Corporation and the IBP, which
merged with the Indian Qil Corporation on 2nd May, 2007. The genesis of
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the claim for dealership arises out of policy guidelines, being Policy/ MDPM
No.319/02 dated 8$th October, 2002, for selection of retail outlet dealers,
published by the Indian Oil Corporation after the distribution of petroleum
product had been deregulated. The said guidelines dealt with the procedure
for locations outside Marketing Plans and also stipulated that for the purpose
of selection, the dealership would be categorised as indicated in the guidelines
and all retail outlets would be developed only on A/C Sites basis which finds
place in clause 2 of the guidelines dealing with the common guidelines forall
categories.

5. Appearing for the Appellant in SLP(C)No.5842/2008 (now appeal).
Mr. Pradip Ghosh, learned Senior Advocate, submitted that after
nationalisation of Oil Companies in 1976, the sale and distribution of petroleum
and petroleum products were under the control of the Central Government
and regulated by the provisions of the Essential Commodities Act, 1955. On
and from 1978 the Central Government allowed the Public Sector Oil
Companies to set up retail outlets through an Oil Selection Board, which was
subsequently renamed as Dealer Selection Board. Mr. Ghosh submitted that
the Central Government devised a methodology of setting up of retail outlets,
by constituting the Industrial Meeting Committee which would decide
distribution of outlets region-wise in respect of each petroleum company. Till
1998, the production and marketing of petroleum and petroleum products
were under the control of the Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas and
were executed through Public Sector Qil Companies. In 1998, the Central
Government decided to partly deregulate the production, supply and
distribution of petroleum and its products and indicated 2002 as a cut-off
year to completely deregulate the production and supply of petroleum and
petroleum products. The Central Government, therefore, again took steps to
meet such objectives and in that connection decided to make certain changes
with regard to the functioning of natural oil and gas companies under the Market
Driven Pricing Regime and to workout the modalities of seiting up petrol
pumps on National and State Highways.

6. This led to the creation of the concept of Company Owned Company
Operated outlets (COCO) as a means to enable National Oil Companies to
run and operate their own outlets which were to be run as model retail outlets.
Mr. Ghosh submitted that the scheme thus devised was to extend and cater to
all National and State Highways and has certain salient features which need

-
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to be spelt out in order to appreciate future developments, which form the
subject matter of the various appeals being heard by us.

7. One of the more important objectives which the scheme hoped to
achieve was to develop the retail outlets on relatively large plots of land
measuring 5 acres or so on the Highways. Such land would be under the
control of the marketing company either by way of purchase or on long-term
lease basis. Such retail outlets would also have facilities and amenities to be
developed by the Dealer in line with the norms laid down by the Oil Companies
on a standardised purchase. Such retail outlets were to be developed outside
the Marketing Plan in a transparent manner, subject to observance of ban on
multiple dealership. Mr. Ghosh submitted that the said scheme was to be
executed in two phases. Phase I would enable the Oil Companies to launch
the scheme on pilot project basis for setting up COCO outlets which might
serve as models for future outlets. The second phase would be based on the
experience of the first phase and the rest of the scheme would be taken up
and completed within a period of three years.

8. Mr. Ghosh submitted that apparently a decision had been taken by-the
oil companies to convert the COCO outlets into regular dealerships. A uniform
policy was formulated for manning and controlling of Jubilee Retail Outlets
and, pursuant to such policy, the Government approved the Indian Ojl
Corporation's (IOC) decision to run 83 outlets for which sites had been taken
over and facilities installed on COCO basis under certain guidelines. Mr. Ghosh
urged that it has subsequently come to light that-in respect of the said 82
outlets, 77 dealers or those holding Letters of Intent, had been allotted
dealership. ' -

9. However, on 1st April, 2000, the Government of India notified its
policy for operation of COCO outlets through contractors. In February, 2002,
the Indian Oil Corporation purchased 33.58% of Equity Shares of IBP Ltd.
.Till 31st March, 2002, no oil company could by itself select its dealers or
award its dealership to them. The Government appointed Dealer Selection
Boards, who were entrusted with the task of selection of dealers for all oil
companies. It was only from 1st April, 2002, that the Administered Price
Mechanism was dismantled and the Dealer Selection Boards were dissolved.
" The Oil Companies were, thereafter, given a certain amount of freedom to
frame their own policies, relating to the setting up of the retail outlets by

" selection of dealers. - :
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10.  On 8:10.2002, IBP Ltd. devised and/or formulated its policy and
framed guidelines, inter alia, for selection of retail outlets in the derégulated
scenario. In line with the change in policy formulated by the Government of

_India, guidelines were framed which recognised the rights of the land owners

as a category of persons entitled to dealership, subject to conditions. Clause
3 of the scheme provided that the dealership of such COCO outlets would
firstbe offered to the landlord, provided he was found suitable. In case the
landlord declined to accept the dealership, it would be offered to Maintenance

- and Handling Contractors (M&H). In the event, the Maintenance and Handling

Contractor also declined to accept the dealership, the same would-be offered
to the best candidate available. :

11. = Mr. Ghosh submitted that on 14th J anuafy, 2003, in line with the
Respondent's policy guidelines for selection of retail outlet dealers in the
aftermath of deregulation vide Memo Reference Policy/MDPM No.319/02
dated 8.10.2002, and a subsequent clarification of the General Manager (M),
MHO dated 14.12.2002, the Appellant, Mohd. Jamal, applied for a retail
outlet dealership for his land in the land ownet's category. Such application
was made pursuant to an advertisement issued by the oil compahy and the
Appellant was also called upon by the oil company to obtain Dealership
Agreement Form from the Divisional Office by depositing Rs.1000/-. After
obtaining such Form, the Appellant submitted the same to the company. Mr.
Ghosh submitted that on 15th January, 2003, the Committee on Dealer
Selection found the Appellant's land suitable for developing a retail outlet, on
National Highway No.28, Sadatpur PS, Muzaffarpur Road, Bihar. The
company even sought prior approval for the said site from the Joint Chief
Controller of Explosives, East Circle, Calcutta. Based on the recommendation
made by the Dealer Selection Committee dated 15.1.2003, on 25th January,
2003, the General Manager (ER) of the Respondent No.2 Company
recommended that the dealership be given to the Appellant and directed that

" aLetter of Intent be issued in his favour on receipt of the explosive licence.
- Mr. Ghosh submitted that while the Appellant's matter for grant of dealership

was at the final stage, on 5th February, 2003, the Policy adopted on 8.10.2002 .
was suspended. It has, of course, been claimed on behalf of the Appellant
that the suspension of the policy was never communicated to the land owners,

_ including the Appellant, Mohd. Jamal.

12.  Itisalso the Appellant's case that it was mutually agreed that {ill the
/
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issuance of the Letter of Intent, as an interim arrangement, a nominee of the
Appellant would be appointed as the Maintenance and Handling Contractor
to run the petrol pump, provided that an affidavit in the prescribed form would
be furnished by the Contractor. According to Mr. Ghosh, relying on such
assurance, the Appeliant offered his land.on lease to the Qj] Company on
14.3.2003, subject to the condition that the monthly rental of the Jand would
be Rs.27,000/- and would commence from the date of registration of the
documents. Further to the said understanding on 29th March, 2003, a contract
for Maintenance and Handling was executed between the Ol Company and
Mohd. Ishtiaq Alam, the brother and nominee of the Appellant, for running the
said petrol pump. Before Mohd. Ishtiaq Alam was appointed as M&H
Contractor, on anticipation of the Qil Company that he would be granted
dealership, invested a sum of about Rs.25 lakhs to set up infrastructure.
Ultimately, on 31st March, 2003, the petrol pump was commissioned and
started operating, '

13. Mr. Ghosh submitted that in the above circumstances, the Appellant
exccuted a lease deed in favour of the Oil Company for a period of 15 years,
with a clause for further periods of renewal. '

-14. Mr. Ghosh submitted that the aforesaid arrangement was understood
by all the parties to be of temporary duration, as would be evident from the
fact that the rent initially settled at Rs.27,000/- per month in respect of the
Appellant's land at Sadatpur was reduced to Rs. 21,000/~ per month after
negotiation, which upon calculation comes to approximately 50 paise per square
feet, which in terms of the valuation made, was abysmally low.

15. Mr. Ghosh submitted that various other decisions were taken both by
the Oil Company as well as the Ministry concerned by which fresh guidelines
were also framed for sélectioln of retail outlets and SKO-LDO (Super
Kerosene Oil - Light Diesel 0il) dealers. Learned counsel submitted that by a
policy circular No. 05/0405 dated 30.3 2005, introduced by the Oil Company,
existing land owners of the concerned Jubilee Retail Outlets and the Company
Owned and Company Operated Outlets were disqualified from being
-appointed as dealers, although, the same was never communicated to the
Appellant. Mr. Ghosh submitted that, in the meantime, the temporary
arrangement which had been arrived at in the case of the Appellant, Mohd.
Jamal, has been continuing on the strength of orders passed by this Court.
Mr. Ghosh also urged that on 6th September, 2006, the Oil Company
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formulated a new policy whereby the concept of offering dealership to land
owners was abandoned to the prejudice of the land owners whose Letters of
Intent for dealership were pending and where lands had also been taken on
long term lease by the Oil Company at low rates of rent, on the assurance that
dealership under the land owners category would be given to them. By virtue
of the new policy, the Oil Company proposed to run outlets on their own and/
or through Labour Contractors, in supersession of all earlier policy guidelines.

16.  Mr. Ghosh submitted that one of such land owners filed Writ Petition
No. 358 0f2006 - N.K. Bajpai Vs. Union of India and Others, challenging
the changed policy. While disposing of the Writ Petition, the learned Single
Judge of the Delhi High Court, inter alia, held that Oil Companies cannot
assign the running of petrol pumps on the land of the writ petitioners without
their consent. Mr. Ghosh submitted that aggrieved by the said Notification
dated 6.9.2006, the Appellant also filed Writ Petition No. 2392 of 2007,
before the Delhi High Court for quashing of the said Notification and to restrain
the respondents from terminating/cancelling the arrangement arrived at
regarding the running of the retail outlet on the Appellant's land through his
nominee, or in thie alternative, to return the land to the Appellant if the dealership
was not granted to the Appellant. Mr. Ghosh submitted that the learned Single
Judge of the Dethi High Court referred the matter to a Division Bench for
hearing and on 8.2.2008, the Delhi High Court disposed of a bunch of Writ
Petitions, while retaining 11 such Writ Petitions, which, it felt needed further
consideration since the said Writ Petitions projected an implied promise and/
or understanding having been reached between the land owners and the Oil
Companies concerned having regard to the low lease rentals for the lands
offered by the land owners to the companies for establishing their retail outlets.
Learned counsel submitted that the Appellant's Writ Petition was among those
bunch of petitions, which were dismissed by the High Court, although, the

. Appellant's case was the same as that of the 11 Petitioners, whose matters

had been retained by the High Court for further consideration. Mr. Ghosh
submitted that it is at that stage that this Court admltted the Appellant's Special
Leave Petition (Civil) No. 5849 of 2008, on 31st July, 2008, and passed an

. order whereby the parties were directed to maintain status-quo as on that

day, with liberty to the respondents to apply for variation and/or modification
of the order, if so advised.

17.  The main ground of challenge canvassed by Mr. Ghosh on behalf of
the Appellant, Mr. Jamal, and other similarly placed Appellants, was that having



2764 Mohd. Jamal Vs. Union of India (SC) LL.R.[2013]M.P.

acted on the basis of a policy by which the Respondent Oil Companies had
offered full dealership to land owners and having caused such land owners to
alter their position to their dlsadvautage the Oil Companies were now estopped

from going back on their promise. Mr. Ghosh urged that the decision to~

discontinue the grant of dealership and to introduce the new concept of COCO
outlets, to be run by the Maintenance and Handling contractors, could not be
used to the disadvantage of those land owners in whose favour a decision had
already been taken to issue Letters of Intent for grant of dealership. Mr. Ghosh
submitted that these cases were clearly covered by the doctrine of promissory
estoppel, inasmuch as, in these cases the land owners had altered their positions
to their detriment in several ways. Mr. Ghosh submitted that in most cases the
rates of rents at which the lands were offered to the Oil Companies were
extremely low and did not reflect the market rental of such lands, which is one

of the indications that a promise had been made to the land owners that they

would be granted dealerships in respect of the said lands, which was in tune
with the policy, which had been declared by the Oil Companies earlier.

18, Mr. Ghosh submitted that in other cases the landlords had invested
large sums of money, as in the case of Mohd. Jamal, in preparing the land
offered for operating the retail outlets of petroleum and petroleum products
ostensibly on the promise that they would be granted dealership for running
the said outlets. Mr. Ghosh submitted that acting on such promise the Appellant,
Mohd. Jamal, spent more than Rs.27 lakhs to prepare the site for running the
retail outlet and it would not be unreasonable to accept the case made out on
his behalf that such expenditure was incurred in lieu of such promise. In certain
other cases, the land owners had been persuaded to enter into long term lease
agréements, again at nominal rents, on the assurance that their nominees would
be appointed as Maintenance and Handling Contractors of the different COCO
units, pending the decision to grant full dealership in respect of such retail
outlets, in keeping with the earlier policy of reducing the number of COCO
units and retaining a few to be run by the-Oil Companies as model outlets.

19..  Mr. Ghosh submitted that in these circumstances, the Oil Companies -

and the Union of India are estopped by the promises made by them to grant
dealerships to the land-owners on the basis of the policy existing prior to 5th
February, 2003 and 6th September, 2006.

20. M Ghosh submitted that one of the earliest decisions of this Court
regardmg the doctrine of promissory estoppel was in Union of India Vs.

—4
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M/s. Indo-Afghan Agencies Limited [(1968) 2 SCR 366], wherein it was
held that even though the case did not fall within the scope of Section 115 of
the Evidence Act, it was still open to a party who had acted on a representation
made by the Government to claim that the Government should be bound to
carry.out the promise made by it, though not recorded in the form of a formal
contract. . -

21.  Reference was then made to the celebrated decision in Motilal
Padampat Sugar Mills Co. Ltd. Vs. State of Uttar Pradesh and Others
[(1979) 2 SCC 409], commonly known as the "M.P. Sugar Mills case”,
wherein a Bench of Two Judges went into a detailed enquiry regarding the
doctrine of promissory estoppel and equitable estoppel and observed that
the doctrine of promissory estoppel is not really based on the principle of
estoppel, but is a doctrine evolved by equity in order to prevent injustice. It
has also been observed that there is no reason as to why it should be given a
limited application by way of defence and that it could also be the basis of a
cause of action and all that was necessary for attracting the said doctrine was
that the promisee should have altered his position in relying on the promise. It
was emphasized that it was not necessary that the promise should suffer any
detriment as well.,

22.  Mr. Ghosh submitted that a somewhat different view had been taken
also by a Bench of Two Judges in Jit Ram Shiv Kumar Vs. State of Haryana
[(1981) 1 SCC 11}, but the differing view expressed in the said-case was
overruled by a Bench of Three Judges in Union of India and Others Vs.
Godfrey Philips India Limited [(1985) 4 SCC 369], wherein the decision in
the M. P. Sugar Mills case (supra) was pronounced as being the correct law.

23.  Various other decisions have also been cited in support of the aforesaid
doctrine of promissory estoppel or equitable estoppel, but it will suffice to
refer to one of the latest decisions in this regard in State of Bihar Vs.
Kalyanpur Cement Limited [(2010) 3 SCC 274], wherein it was emphasized
that in order to invoke the aforesaid doctrine, it has to be established that a
party had made an unequivocal promise or representation by word or conduct,
to the other party, which was intended to create legal relations or affect the
legal relationship to arise in the future, and that the party invoking the doctrine
has altered its position relying on the promise. )

24.  Mr. Ghosh submitted that having held out a promise to grant a
dealership to the Appellant and the other Appellants in the connected matters,
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inrespect of the lands offered by them for setting up retail outlets for the sale
of petroleum and petroleum products and having acted thereupon Just prior to
the stage of grant of Letters of Intent, it was no longer available to the Oil
Companies to renege on their promise, particularly when the aspirants for
dealership had altered their position and had spent enormous sums of money
to make the sites ready for setting up the retail outlets. As was observed in the
M.P. Sugar Mills case (supra), it was not even necessary for the land owners
to have suffered any prejudice on account of such alteration. It was sufficient
that, pursuant to the promise made of grant of dealership, they had altered
their position and had spent large sums of money to make the sites ready for
occupation.

25.  Tobolster his submissions, Mr. Ghosh referred to the Single Bench
decision of the Karnataka High Court dated 28th July, 2009, in Writ Petition
No. 1016 0f2007, filed by one Shri Y.T. Narendra Babu and other connected
Writ Petitions, wherein the facts identical to the facts in these cases were in
issue. In fact, SLP(C) No. 9655 of 2010 (now Appeal) has been filed by the
Indian Oil Corporation Limited against Y.T. Narendra Babu, against the
appellate order of the Karnataka High Court dated 19.11.2009, in Writ Appeal
No. 3248 0f 2009, endorsing the judgment of the learned Single J udge in the
Writ Petition. In the same set of facts, where lands had been taken on lease on
the assurance that the land owners would be appointed as dealers in due
course and that till then the retail outlet would be treated as a COCO unit to
be run by a nominee of th= land owner, the learned Single J udge was of the
view that in view of the assurance given to the land owners and notwithstanding
the change in policy guidelines regarding the allotment of dealership in favour
of the land owners, the doctrine of promissory estoppel and of legitimate
expectation would apply to the case. The learned Single Judge, therefore,
allowed the Writ Petition and directed the Respondents to process the
applications filed by the Petitioners or their nominees for grant of dealership
on a co-terminus basis with the period of the lease of the land on which the
retail outlets are established. As indicated hereinbefore, the said views were
approved by the Division Bench, which did not interfere with the decision or
the directions given consequent thereto by the learned Single Judge.

26.  Mr. Ghosh then turned to another aspect, which had been considered
in the cases heard and determined by the Gujarat High Court, namely, the
issuance of Comfort Letters in several cases where the lease deed had been

U
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executed prior to 8th October, 2012, assuring the land owners of the demised
plots that they would enjoy the right of first refusal if COCO outlets set up on
their lands were to be converted into dealerships. Mr. Ghosh pointed out that
some of the Comfort Letters addressed to the land owners issued on behalf
of the IBP Company Limited, by its Divisional Manager, have been annexed
to the Special Leave Petitions (now Appeals), filed by those aggrieved by the
judgment of the Division Bench of the Gujarat High Court, setting aside the
orders of the learned Single Judge. Upon holding that the Comfort Letters
issued to individual land owners could not be relied upon, as being a policy
decision of the Company, the Division Bench came to the conclusion that the
learned Single Judge was in error in giving a finding of fact in a Writ Petition
under Article 226 of the Constitution, particularly when the facts were disputed
and the entire evidence was yet to be disclosed. Mr. Ghosh submitted that,
while allowing the Writ Appeals filed by the Oil Companies, the Division Bench
of the Gujarat High Court had misconstrued the submissions made with regard
to the doctrine of promissory estoppel, which would be available from the
surrounding facts and circumstances, even if the same had not been explicitly
spelt out.

27.  Insupport of his submissions, Mr. Ghosh referred to the decision of
this Court in Yomeshbhai Pranshankar Bhatt Vs. State of Gujarat [(2011)
6 SCC 312], wherein the learned Judges, while considering the scope of the
Supreme Court's jurisdiction under Article 142 of the Constitution, held that
even during a final hearing the Supreme Court was not precluded from
considering the controversy in its entire perspective and that the power under
Article 142 was to do complete justice, unless there was an express provision
of law to the contrary. Mr. Ghosh urged that this Court had always held that
technical objections should not come in the way of the Supreme Court doing
complete justice to the parties.

28.  Mr. Ghosh submitted that in the light of the above, the Oil Companies
should either be directed to act in terms of the promise made to grant
dealerships or in the event of their unwillingness to do so, they may be directed
to restore possession of the lands leased out to them in accordance with the
doctrine of restitution.

29.  Mr. Rana Mukherjee, who appeared for some of the Petitioners (now
Appellants) in this batch of cases and had also assisted Mr. Pradip Ghosh,
while reiterating the submissions made by Mr. Ghosh, referred to some of the
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factual differences in the individual Writ Petitions and urged that, being ina
dominant position, the Government cannot act arbitrarily. Having made a
promise to grant dealership licences to some of the land owners, who had on
the basis of such assurances demised their lands to the Oil Companies for
rents which were markedly lower than the existing rents in the area and had
also spent large amounts in making such sites ready, the Oil Companies could
not go back on such assurances on the plea that there had been a change in
the policy for grant of dealership. Mr. Rana Mukherjee submitted that the
window period, which had been identified by this Court, between 8th October,
2002 and 5th February, 2013, was a period when the policy to grant

dealerships was in full force and the applications received and processed during .

the said period would have to be treated differently from the applications
made thereafter, after the change in the policy. Mr. Mukherjee, in fact,
contended that in some of the cases, where applications had been made for
grant of dealership pursuant to advettisements published in the Press, but in
whose cases the decision to issue Letters of Intent had been kept in abeyance

prior to 8th October, 2002, were also entitled to the same benefits in keeping

with the doctrine of promissory equity.

30.  Mr. Mukherjee, who also appeared in SLP(C) No. 5756 of 2008
(now Appeal), filed by one Khurshid Ahmed Chippa, submitted that this Court
in Kumari Shrilekha Vidyarthi Vs. State of U.P. [(1991) 1 SCC 212],

wherein the doctrine of natural justice fell for consideration, and it was held
that every State action, in order to survive, must not be susceptible to the vice
of arbitrariness, which forms the essence of Article 14 of the Constitution.
While interpreting Article 14 of the Constitution, this Court has consistently
held that non-arbitrariness is a necessary concomitant of the rule of law and
is, in substance, fair play in action. In the said decision, it was further observed
that whether an impugned act is arbitrary or not, is ultimately to be decided on

the facts and circumstances of each case, but an obvious test to apply isto

see whether there is any discernible principle emerging from the impugned act
and, if so, does it satisfy the test of reasonableness. It was further observed
that every State action must be informed by reason and it follows that an act,
uninformed by reasons, is arbitrary. :

31.  Mr. Mukherjee also referred to the decision of this Court in Dwarkadas
Marfatia and Sons Vs. Board of Trustees of the Port of Bombay [(1989) 3
SCC 293] and Mahabir Auto Stores Vs. Indian Oil Corporation [(1990) 3
SCC 752], wherein similar views have consistently been expressed. Mr.

&
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Mukherjee also prayed for the same reliefs as prayed for by Mr. Pradip Ghosh,
learned Senior Advocate, on behalf of some of the Appellants. :

32.  Mr Jitender Mohan Sharma, learned Advocate who appeared with
Mr. Pradip Ghosh, learned Senior Advocate, in some of the Appeals, also
appeared individually for some of the other Appellants, such as Tirath Ram
Chauhan, Sohan Singh, etc. In facts which were similar to that of the facts in
Mohd. Jamal's case and in almost all the other cases, Mr. Sharma repeated
and reiterated the submissions made by Mr. Ghosh in general and reiterated
Mr. Ghosh's submissions with regard to the doctrine of promissory estoppel,
since the Appellants in all the cases in which Mr. Sharma appeared, had altered
their position after being given an assurance that they would be given dealership
in respect of the retail outlets to be established on the demised lands. In their
cases interim arrangements were required to be made as the grant of dealerships
were likely to take some time. Mr. Sharma also urged that the decision of the

" Respondents to alter their policy regarding grant of dealership, when matters -

had almost reached the final stage of allotment of dealership, was against all
norms of fair play and was liable to be quashed

33.  Mr. Sanjay Sharawat, learned Advocate appearing for some of the

. Respondents, also adopted the submissions made by Mr. Ghosh and pointed out

that the lease deeds executed by the land owners and the Maintenance and Handling
Contracts were kept separate, since it was the intention of the Oil Companies that
in terms of the policy of the Indian Oil Corporation dated 23.7.2003, despite the
two contracts being separate, as and when the Policy permitted, dealership would
be awarded to the land owneérs or their nominees. It was, however, pointed out
that in all the cases it had been decided to grant Maintenance and Handling
.Contracts to nominees of the Jand owners to enable them to run the retail outlets
till a final decision was taken in the matter. Mr. Sharawat submitted that the very
fact that in the Policy of the Indian Oil Corporation dated 23.7.2003, the Company
had specifically permitted the land owners to nominate anyone from the family or
from outside the family for being appointed as the Maintenance and Handling
Contractor, was sufficient indication that it was the intention of the Respondents
to-grant permanent dealersh1p to the land owners once a clarification had been
received in the matter.

Mr. Sharawat submittéd that the problem had been created only onaccount

of the decision of the Oil Companies to go back on their promise which brought-

all these cases squarely within the doctrine of promissory estoppel.

S
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34. Much the same arguments were advanced by Mr. Rajiv Dutt,
learned Senior Advocate appearing for the Writ Petitioner, Tirath Ram
Chauhan, in Writ Petition (Civil) No.528 of 2008. Mr. Dutt urged that
pursuant to the advertisement issued by IBP Oil Company on 12th April,
2001, the Petitioner (now Appellant) had offered his land on NH-1A
Jalandhar-Pathankot, but no decision had been taken by the Respondents
on such offer. On the other hand, on 8th October, 2002, the Company
introduced a Policy regarding allotment of retail outlets under the land
owners category. Thereafter, as in the other cases, on the Appellant's
land being found suitable a lease deed was executed and the Appellant's
nominee was appointed as the Maintenance and Handling Contractor to
run the outlet on 16.12.2002. On 30.11.2002, the pump began
operational. Operations were continued in the retail outlet by virtue of
the said contract, which was extended annually.

35.  Whilethe aforesaid arrangement was continuing, on 6.9.2006, the Ministry
of Petrolewn and Natural Gas issued a Notification directing all the marketing
companies to phase out the existing COCO retail units within a year.

36.  Mnr Duit submitted that the Writ Petitions which had been filed before
thé Delhi High Court for quashing the said Policy dated 6.9.2006 were
dismissed by the High Court on 8.2.2008 against which the several Special
Leave Petitions were filed. As far as the Writ Petitions are concerned, the
present Writ Petition was filed under Article 32 of the Constitution and was
entertained by this Court on 28.11.2008, when this Court issued Notice
and directed the parties to maintain status-quo, which order is still subsisting.
Mr. Dutt also relied on the decisions which had béen cited by Mr. Pradip
Ghosh and in addition he also relied on the ofien cited decision of this Court
in Ramana Dayaram Shetty Vs. International Airport Authority of India
& Ors. [(1979) 3 SCC 489], wherein a question had arisen regarding the
right of the Petitioner to challenge the actions of the International Airports

Authority of India, which was an instrumentality or agency of the Government.

It was held that where the Corporation is an instrumentality or the agency of
the Government, it would be subject to the same constitutional or public
law limitations as the Government, which cannot act arbitrarily and enter
into a relationship with any person it likes at its sweet will, but its action
must be in conformity with some principle which meets the test of reason
and relevance. Reference was also made to the decisions of this Court in
. the cases of E.P. Royappa Vs. State of Tamil Nadu [(1974) 4 SCC 3] and
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Maneka Gandhi Vs. Union of India [(1978) 1 SCC 248], wherein it was
held that Article 14 strikes at arbitrariness in State action and ensures fairness
and equality of treatment. It requires that State action must not be arbitrary,
but must be based on some rational and relevant principle which is non-
discriminatory.

37.  Insome of'the other cases, learned counsel appeared and pointed out
that the applications for dealership had been made during the window period
between 8.10.2002 and 5.2.2003, making them eligible for being considered
for grant of dealership on the strength of the Policy, which was then prevalent
and was subsequently stayed on 5.2.2003 and was replaced by the decision

taken on 6.9.2006 to phase out the existing COCO Units.

38.  Special Leave Petition (C) No.9010 of 2008 (now Appeal) arising
out of Writ Appeal No.2445 of 2007, from the Delhi High Court is a case
similar to that of Mohd. Jamal. Appearing on behalf of the Appellant,
Satyanarayan Kumar Singh, Mr. Ravi Shankar Prasad, learned Senior
Advocate, repeated the submissions made by Mr. Pradip Ghosh. Mr. Prasad
submitted that although the Appellant had applied for full dealership, the COCO
unit was thrust upon him and the same had to be reconverted into the
Appellant's claim for full dealership.

39.  Appearing for two of the Appellants in respect of Civil Appeal
@SLP(C)N0.20908 of 2011 (Kawiar Ahmed Yusuf Lulat & Ors. Vs. IBP
Co. Ltd. & Ors.) and Civil Appeal @SLP(C)No0.22831 of 2011 (Jaswantsinh
A Rana (D) by LRs. & Ors. Vs. IBP Co. Ltd. & Ors.), Mr. Sunil Gupta,
learned Senior Advocate, also based the claim of the Appellants on the doctrine
of promissory estoppel. In fact, the case of the two Appellants is the same as
the case of most of the Appellants and Writ Petitioners, where the learned
Single Judge had allowed the Writ Petitions while the Division Bench reversed
the same on the ground that all the writ petitions had been disposed of by a
common reasoning. Mr. Gupta contended that the new policy formulated on
and from 10th August, 2002, was really a culmination of the earlier policy of
the Oil Companies dated 31.5.2001, which provided for grant of full dealership
in respect of the lands offered by new applicants. As in the case of the other
claimants, the claim of the Appellant did not fructify on account of the change
in policy and was kept in abeyance also, as there was a further change in the
policy by which the Oil Companies decided to phase out the COCO units
which were being run by Maintenance and Handling Contractors. Mr. Gupta
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referred to the "comfort letters", which had been provided by the Government,
assuring the land owners that the decision to run the COCO units-with the
help of the Maintenance and Handling Contractors, was only a temporary
arrangement and as soon as it would be possible, the land owners would be
given the first option for dealership in respect of the retail outlet. Mr. Gupta
also relied on the decisions of this Court on the doctrine of promissory estoppel
and legitimate expectation cited by Mt Pradip Ghosh, Mr. Rana Mukherjee
and the other learned counsel and urged that the directives issued by the Oil
Company on 6.9.2006 were liable to be quashed.

40.  Appearing for several of the claimants for dealership, Mr. Jaideep
Gupta, learried Senior Advocate, submitted that the facts in all these cases
were similar to the matters in which submissions had earlier been made.
However, in some of the matters, Mr. Gupta urged that the decision to grant
dealership had been taken before 8.10.2002 and nowhere in the Letters of
Intent, is there any indication that the retail outlets were COCO Units.

However, after the change in policy, the concept of COCO Units was"

introduced and the nominees of the land owners were appointed as

Maintenance and Handling Contractors to run the said outlets. Thus, there

was a tenuous connection between the execution of the lease documents and
the grant of Maintenance and Handling Contracts. Mr. Gupta submitted that
apparently, the separation of the lease from the Maintenance and Handling
Contracts, was done with the deliberate intention that the land owners would
not have any role to play with the running of the outlet till the matter relating to
dealership of the retail outlet was settled.

41.  Mr. Gupta also adopted the submissions made by Mr. Pradip Ghosh,
learned Senior Advocate for the Appellants and urged that the decision taken
by the Oil Companies not to grant dealerships in respect of the COCO Units
ran counter to the fact situation which would indicate that the Oil Companies
had intended to grant dealership to the land owners, which would be evident
from the following summary of facts :-

(@)  While in most cases, the issuance of the Letters of Intent
were pending, Maintenance and Handling Contracts
were given to run the retail outlets to the nominee and/
or near relation of the land owners.

(b)-  Therents initially asked for by the land owners for grant
of lease for the lands offered for setting up the retail
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outlets were substantially reduced when the lease
deeds were executed. ’

(c) The investments made by the landlords in making the
plots ready for setting up the petrol pumps.

(d)  Correspondence exchanged between the parties.

(é) Exi_stence of the policy to offer the land owners the
right of first refusal for the Maintenance and Handling
Contracts prior to grant of dealership.

® Annual grant of dealership.

42.  Mr. Gupta urged that the lease deeds executed between the parties
do not represent the totality of the matter, but is only a part of the transaction.
Mr. Gupta submitted that the cases of the claimants were clearly covered by
the doctrine of promissory estoppel and as had been urged by Mr. Ghosh and
the other learned counsel, the decision of the Oil Companies arrived at on -
6.9.2006 not to grant any further dealership but to operate through COCO
Units, was bad and was liable'to be quashed. . - '

43.  Inall the other cases, the fact situations were almost identical as were
the submissions advanced on their behalf. The Gujarat matters which were
taken up in the said bunch were not very different from the other matters
wherein alsc applications for grant of dealership had been made within the
window period when the Policy relating to grant of dealership was subsisting
and steps similar to those taken in the other matters were also taken with
regard to the Special Leave Petitions filed against the change in Policy
— contained in the Notification dated 6.9.2006. '

44.  Appearing for the Indian Oil Corporation, the learned Attorney General
confined his submissions to the legal issues raised during the hearing of this
batch of Appeals and left it to Ms. Meenakshi Arora, learned Advocate, to
deal with the factual aspect.

45.  On the question of the common grounds taken on behalf of the
Appellants and the Writ Petitioners that their respective cases were covered
by the doctrine of promissory estoppel, the learned Attorney General submitted
that such a stand was entirely misconceived. Once an Agreement is entered
into, the parties are bound by the terms of the said Agreement which
extinguishes any claim of promissory estoppel, which may have arisen prior
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to the signing of the Agreement. Referring to the application made by the
Appellant, Mohd. Jamal, on 14th March, 2003, providing the specifications
of the land and indicating that the same, including the building thereupon, had
been made ready and that there was no problem in giving the same to the
Company for running the petrol pump in any manner it liked, the learned
Attorney General submitted that the same destroyed any promise that may
have been made before the aforesaid offer was made by the Appellant. The
Jeaned Attorney General pointed out that in the said letter, while offering the
land and structures thereon in question to the Oil Company to establish a
petrol pump and to run it in any manner it liked, certain terms and conditions
had been indicated by the Appellant, including the monthly rental and the
increments thereof after every 5 years, together with the period of the lease

with an option of renewal. The learned Attorney General submitted that once |

such an offer had been made, which was supported by an affidavit affirmed
and filed by the land owner's nominee for being awarded the Maintenance
and Handling Contract, wherein it was underiaken that the said nominee would
have no claim on the retail outlet dealership at any time and would not seek
any legal help at a future date to stall smooth handing over of the site-as and
when desired, nothing remained of the promise, if such an offer had at all been
made and the same could be construed to be an offer which attracted the
doctrine of promissory estoppel or equitable estoppel.

46.  The learned Attorney General submitted that the aforesaid letter was
written by the Appellant at a point of time when the Policy dated 8.10.2002
had already been suspended. Further, the said letter had not only been
suppressed but had even been disowned by the Appellant. Even after disowning
the said letter, the Appellant has again relied on the same in order to make out
a-case that he had agreed to make the said offer on the assurance given by the
Oil Company that he would be granted full dealership once the proceedings
before the Court were cleared. The learned Attorney General pointed out that
in none of the documents executed between the Appellants had any foundation
been laid in support of the assertion that a compromise had been made thata
dealership would be given to land owners and that the awarding of Maintenance
and Handling contracts was only an interim measure. The learned Attorney
General submitted that given the disputed nature of the claim, the matter cannot
be gone into in a Writ Petition which was, therefore, misconceived. In this
regard, the learned Attorney General referred to the decision of this Court in
A P Transco Vs. Sai Renewable Power (P) Ltd.[(2011) 11 SCC 34], in
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which while considering the doctrine of promissory estoppel and legitimate
expectation in regard to various communications extending certain incentives
to producers of electricity from non-conventional energy resources, it was
held that the parties had voluntarily signed the Power Purchase Agreements
by which they were governed and neither the doctrine of promissory estoppel
nor legitimate expectation could, therefore, have any application in regard to
the correspondence exchanged between the parties, whereby the Government
had extended certain incentives to the producers of electricity from non-
conventional energy resources. The learned Attorney General also referred -
to the decision in Bannari Amman Sugars Ltd: Vs. Commercial Tax Officer
[(2005) 1 SCC 625); State of Himachal Pradesh Vs. Ganesh Wood
Products [(1995) 6 SCC 363]; Kasinka Trading Vs. Union of India [(1995)
1 SCC 274] and Sethi Auto Service Station Vs. D.D.A. [(2009) 1 SCC

- 180],wherein the same doctnne had been considered.

47.  Supplementing the submissions made by the learned Attorney General ,
Ms. Meenakshi Arora, learned Advocate, submitted that the cases bemg heard )
in this batch of matters can be divided mto four categones, namely

(i) : Agreements entered into between the Oil Compames '_ C
-, and the land owners prior to 8.10.2002; S

f(ii) - Maintenance and Handling contracts signed between i
- 8.10. 2002 and 5.2.2003; ' .

(i) Offers made by land owners and lease Agreements
~ execiited w1thm the aforesaid period; T

@) - Petrol pumps commssmrmd_upon lease being executed
after the new Policy came into existence on 5.2.2003.

48. . Ms. Arorasubmitted that prior to the Pohcy No. 319 dated 8. 10 2002,
the Oil Companies granted dealership in respect of retail outlets on the basis -
of applicationsinvited for the said purpose. Several land owners had responded
to the said applications and had offered their lands to the Oil Companies for
setting up retail outléts on main Highways. However, the Oil Companies were

-also considering a scheme whereby they would be able to retain control over

the various retail outlets by operating them as Company Owned and Company
Operated (COCO) units, which provided for retail outlets to be owned fully

" by the Oil Companies, but the operation thereof was outsourced to M&H -
* contractors, who would net have any right to dealership of the outlet..-
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49.  Ms. Arora submitted that the cases of the applicants in the third category

would have to be treated differently from applicants whose claims were based

on decisions to grant dealership which had been arrived at prior to 8.10.2002,
In certain cases, on the basis of the leases granted, petrol pumps had already
been commissioned and were functioning, but with the help of M&H
contractors. Ms. Arora submitted that once the policy to grant full dealerships
was suspended and the new policy was adopted in September, 2003, barring
a few cases no further dealerships were given in respect of the retail outlets
and all the units were, thereafter, run as Company Owned and Company
Operated units where the Company retained control of the outlets, but left the
day to day management thereof to the contractors.

50.  Taking the case of Mohd. Jamal, Ms. Arora submitted that, as was
submitted by the learned Attorney General, the Appellant, whose application
for grant of Letters of Intent was pending, entered into a separate Agreement
with the Oil Company on 14.3.2003, when the earlier policy had already
been discontinued and after execution of the lease, named his brother, Mohd.

. Ishtiaq Alam, as his nominee, to function as the M&H contractorin respect of

the outlet established on his land. Ms. Arora submitted that Mohd. Ishtiaq
Alam was found suitable to act as M&H contractor and a Agreement was,
therefore, executed on 29.3.2003, which also included an affidavit affirmed
by Mohd. Ishtiaq Alam. Pointing to the contents of the said letters, which had
been referred to by the learned Attorney General, Ms. Arora submitted that
the Appellant executed the lease Agreement, being fully aware of the
- consequences thereof, and so was the nominee who affirmed an affidavit clearly
indicating that he was only managing the unit and had no claim to the dealership
of the said outlet in lieu of being awarded the contract.

51. Ms. Arora urged that once Policy No.MDPM- 319/02 dated
8.10.2002, was replaced by the new Policy dated 19.9.2003, all future
transactions between the Appellants/Petitioners and the Oil Companies would
have to be considered in the light of the new policy, which dealt with COCO
outlets only. Ms. Arora submitted that as the lease agreement between Md.
Jamal and the Oil Company was executed after the policy dated 8.10.2002

was suspended, it was a clear indication that the land owner was aware of his

actions in offering his land to the companies for establishing a petrol pump
thereupon, without any conditions attached except for the rental and period
of the lease. Even, if Ms. Arora's submission that the appointment of M&H
Contractors was connected with the signing of the lease agreement is to be

o
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accepted, even then the land owner could have no claim to the dealership in
respect of the said retail outlet being operated as a COCO unit. Ms. Arora

- submitted that as has a[ready been indicated hereinbefore, the concept of

COCO units was that the land and the infrastructure would either be owned
or taken on long-term lease by the oil company but the operation of the petrol
pump would be outsourced to a M&H Contractor, who submitted an affidavit
affirmed by him while applying for the M&H Contract that he neithier had nor
would in future have any claim to the dealership of the said retail outlet.

52.  Ms. Arora submitted that the case made out by the land owners after
the grant of M&H Contracts, was not borna fide, and, in any event, could not
be related to the transactions under the earlier policies which had been replaced
by fresh agreements entered into by the parties on the basis of the new policy.
Ms. Arora urged that neither was the doctrine of promissory estoppel nor
legitimate expectation applicable in the instant case where there was no

-foundation for such a claim. Ms, Arora reiterated her submissions that Policy

No. MDPM-319/02 dated 8.10.2002, was related to selection of dealers
and not to COCO outlets and it was denied that the Appellant had leased out .
the property upon any understanding that he or his nominee would be allowed
to run the retail outlet. On the other hand, the land owner was not even eligible
to be appointed as the M&H Contractor. - :

53.  Ms. Arora lastly submitted that since the present batch of matters
related to COCO outlets, the question of returning the demised land to the
land owner did not also arise: Ms. Arora submitted that the entire exercise
was nothing but an attempt on the part of the land owners, who had consciously
entered into lease agreements, to try and resile from the contract once it became
evident that there was no likelihood of a further change in the policy for grant
of dealership in respect of the COCO units.

. 54.  Referring to the decision of this Court in Sethi Auto Service Station

(supra), Ms. Arora urged that the doctrine of legitimate expectation, had been
considered in the said case where the Appellant's claim was based on an old
policy and it was held that the Appellant merely had an expectation for being
considered for resitement. It was also held that a person basing his claim on
the doctrine of legitimate expectation has to establish that he had relied on the
said representation and had altered his position and that denial of such
expectation worked to his detriment. The Courts can interfere only if the

decision taken by the authority is found to be arbitrary, unreasonable or in
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" gross abuse of power or in violation of pnnc1ples of natural justice and contrary
to public interest. It was also reiterated that the concept of legitimate
. expectation has no role to play where said action is a matter of public policy
or in the public interest, unless, of course, the action taken amounted to an
abuse of power. It was further emphasized that in order to establish a claim of
promissory estoppel, it must be proved that there was such a definite promise
and not any vague offer which could not be enforced; In this regard, Ms.
Arora also submitted that the "comfort letters" referred to by learned counsel
for the Appellants, purported to have been issued by the State of Gujarat,
would have no avail as a promise made in such a letter does not constitute a

promise which could be enforced. Ms. Arora submitted that the Appeals and

Petmons were liable to be dismissed with Ccosts.

55.  Learned Additional Solicitor General, Mr. P.P. Malhotra, appearing
for the Union of India, submitted that the dispute involved in this batch of

matters was between the Oil Companies and the land owners with whom _
agreements had been entered into by the Oil Companies. The learned ASG

submitted that the Union of India has little to do with the dispute between the

parties, except to the extent that it has been given a supervisory fiinction to -
-ensure proper distribution of petrol and petroleum products. Mr. Malhotra

urged that anything which was not in public interest, but was likely to affect
the public interest, cannot be retained and has to be quashed. As will be
. evident from the submissions made on behalf of the respective parties, the

case of the Appellants and the Writ Petitioners, in most of the cases, is based
on the doctrine of promissory estoppel on the basis of a promise apparently
made by the Respondents to the land owners that they would be'granted

dealerships in liéu of the lands offered by them for setting up of the retail
outlets. From the facts as disclosed, there is sufficient evidence to indicate
that initially negotiations had been conducted by the Oil Companies with
aspiring land owners that in lieu of the lease to be-granted they would be
provided with dealerships. The applications made pursuant to the advertisement
published by the Oil Companies were also duly processed and were acted
upon. However, it is only the suspension of the Policy dated 8.10.2002, which
prevented such dealerships for being given to thé various applicants.

56.  Upon deregularisation of the distribution of petroleum products, the
Qil Companies issued guidelines dealing with the procedure for locations outside
the marketing plans, It was also stipulated that for the purpose of selection,
the dealerships would be categorised as indicated in the gunidelines and all

A
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retail bﬁtlcté would be developed only on A/C sites basis, which finds place in
Clause (2) of the guidelines. - : :

57. - The said guidelines referred to grant of dealership which is completely

. different from the grant of long-term leases by the land owners to the Oil

Companies upon the condition that the same could be used by the lessees in
any way they liked, which included the right to sublet the demised plot. The

- concept of Company Owned and Company Operated outlets was sought to

be introduced on 6.9.2003, in supersession of Policy No.MDPM-31 9/02
dated 8.10.2002 and the two -cannot be co-related unless a link can be
established by the Appellants that they had entered into the lease agreements-

_with the Oil Companies upon the understanding that once the earlier policy

was restored, the land owners would be given the option of having the COCO
units converted into regular retail outlets.

58." ' Inorderto appreciate the difference between the two concepts, it has -
to be understood that the concept of a dealership in respect of a retail outlet

. is completely alien to the concept of a COCO unit. While the former deals

with the right of the dealer to.independently operate the retail outlet, in the

" case of a COCO unit, the entire set up-of the retail outlet is owned by the Oil
- Companies and only the day-to-day operation thereof is outsourced toa M&H

Contractor. With the discontinuance of the earlier policy of granting dealerships

* inrespect of retail outlets and the introduction of anew policy awarding M&H

Contracts in respect of the COCO outlets, in our view, the land owners who
had entered into fresh lease agreements after the policy to grant dealerships -

had been suspended, cannot now claim any right on the basis of the earlier .
policy in the absence of any Letter of Intent having been issued thereunder.
Had any Letter of Intent, which tantamounts to grant of dealership, been issued
and then in respect of the same lands COCO units were established, the
situation would have been different. Placed in such a position, theland owners

. cannot claim any relief in these proceedings and, if any loss or damages have

been suffered by them on account of the assurance earlier given regarding
grant of dealership, particularly in making the sites ready therefor, the remedy
of such applicants would lie elsewhere. The policy guidelines and, in particular,
Clauses 1.2 and 1.2.2 thereof.are not available to the Appellants and the
Petitioners in these proceedings, which are concerned mainly with COCO

~ units which have no connection with the concept of dealership.

'59.  We are inclined to hold that the doctrine of promissory estoppel and
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legitimate expectation, as canvassed on behalf of the Appeliants and the
Petitioners, cannot be made applicable to these cases where the leases have

-been granted by the land owners on definite terms and conditions, without any
indication that the same were being entered into on a mutual understanding
between the parties that these would be temporary arrangerments, till the earlier
policy was restored and the claim of the land owners for grant of dealership
could be considered afresh. On the other hand, although, thenominees of the
lessors were almost in all cases appointed as the Mé&H Contractors, that in
itself cannot, in our view, convert any claim of the land owner for grant of a
permanent dealership. As has been indicated hereinbefore, even the M&H
Contractor had to submit an affidavit to the effect that he did not have and
would not have any claim to the dealership of the retail outlet and that he
would notalso obstruct the making over possession of the retail outlet to the
Oil Company, as and when called upon to do so. The decisions cited on
behalf of the Appellants/Petitioners, are not, therefore, relevant for a decision .
in these cases. Although, the Appeals have been filed on account of the denial
to the land owners of the grant of dealership in respect of the lands demised
by them to the Oil Companies, the entire focus has shifted to COCO outlets
on account of the fresh lease agreements entered into by the Appellants with
the Oil Companies which has had the effect of obliterating the claim of the
land owners made separately under earlier lease agreements. The claims of
the Appellants/Petitioners in the present batch of matters have to be treated
onthe basis of the agreements subsequently entered into by the Oil Companies,
as submitted by the learned Attorney General,

60.  These Appeals and Petitions must, therefore, fail and are dismissed. C.A.
No0.5259 0f 2013 filed by the Indian Oil Corporation, stands allowed. The four
Transfer Petitions, being T.P.(C) Nos. 971-973 0£2010 and T.P. (C)No. 1260 of
2011, which were heard along with these Appeals and Petitions, are allowed. The
Writ Petitions, which are transferred as a consequence thereof, are also dismissed
along with other matters. Accordingly, the Transferred Cases, arising out of T.P(C)
Nos. 971-973 of 2010 and T.P(C) No. 1260 0f 2011, are disposed of. However,

it will be open to the Appellants and the Petitioners to approach the proper forum
in the event they have suffered any damages and loss, which they are entitled to
recover in accordance with law. :

. 61.  Having regard to the peculiar facts of these cases, the parties are left
to bear théir individual costs.
Appeal dismissed.
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SUPREME COURT OF INDIA
Before Mr. Justice R.M. Lodha & Mr. Justice Madan B. Lokur
Civil Appeal No. 7907/2013 decided on 6 September, 2013

DEVENDRA PATEL ...Appellant
Vs.
RAM PAL SINGH & ors. ~...Respondents

Representation of the People Act (43 of 1951), Section 82¢(b) -
Candidate - Candidate whose nomination paper was rejected by
returning officer cannot be said to be a duly nominated candidate nor

* he can claim to be duly nominated as a candidate. (Paras 8 & 9)

dle wffrea afifraw (1951 &7 43), arr 82(d1) — wearEft —
yareh forra amTe 9o Bt Pafa afterd grr frea fear T 2, s
T $U W Amifra v T8 wer o wha AR T @ 9@ gwnh @
Y ¥ WS Y @ AFIRGA § BT ST R GHAT 2|

Cases referred :

AIR 1993 SC 20, (1969) 1 SCR 630.
JUDGMENT

The Judgment of the Court was delivered b)}:
R.M.LobHa, J. :- Leave granted.

2. The only-argument canvassed by the learned counsel for the appellant
is that Jaswant Singh whose nomination was rejected must be regarded asa
'candidate’ for the purpose of Section 82(b) of the Representation of the
People Act, 1951 (for-short, '1 951 Act") and since he has not been joined as
a party respondent in the election petition although there is allegation of corrupt
practice against him, tht election petition is liable to be rej ected:

3. The High Court has considered this question and, relying upon the
decision of this Court in Mithilesh Kumar Sinha Vs. Returning Officer for
Presidential Election & Others AIR 1993 SC 20, held that Jaswant Singh
could not be regarded as a 'candidate’ as defined in Section 79(b) for the
purpose of Section 82(b) and overruled the objection regarding non-joinder
of Jaswant Singh. .
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4. The admitted fact is that Jaswant Singh's nomination was rejected
by the returning officer as he was found to be disqualified. Jaswant Singh
challenged the order of the returning officer rej ecting his nomination ina -
Writ Petition before the High Court, but that Writ Petition was not taken
to the logical conclusion and it was dismissed.

5. Thequestionis, whether Jaswant Singh is a 'candidate' for the purpose
of Section 82(b) ? The answer to this would depend on whether he is a
'‘candidate' within the meaning of Section 79(b).

6. *Section 79(b) reads-as follows :-

"79, Deﬁmtlons In this Part and in Part VII unless the

context othervwse requires,-
@@ x - X * X
(b) - "candidate" means a person who has been or claim; to
have been duly nominated as a candidate at any
election;
‘ tc) x - | X x
@ x X S X
BORNE X x
I(t)' X X . X
7. Section 82(b) reads as under :-

"82.  Parties to the petition.- A petitioner shall join as
' 'respondents to his petitioner - -

'(a) | X ) X X

. (b)  anyother candidate agaixist whom allegations of any
corrupt practice are made in the petition."
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8. In our opinion, in view of the admitted position that Jaswant Singh's
nomination was rejected as he was disqualified, he ¢annot be considered
to be duly nominated as a candidate at the election. Learned counsel for
the appellant submits that kis contention is founided on the expression

"claims to have been duly nominated as a candidate at any elc_ct;on in

k Section 79(b) of the 1951 Act. The expression "claims to have been duly

nominated as a candidate" would not take within its fold a person whose

‘nomination has been rejected as being disqualified. Such person cannot

claim to be duly nominated as a candidate when he is not qualified to
contest election. In view of this position, Jaswant Singh is not covered

- . by the expression 'candidate’ in either of the two categorxes within the

meaning of Sectiori 79(b).

9. Learned counsel for the appellant relies upon a decision of this

- Court in Mohan Raj Vs. Surendra Kumar Taparra & Ors. (1969)ISCR

630 in support-of his contention. Mohan Raj? was a case where one
R.D. Periwal who was duly nominated candidate but withdrew his .
nomination later was not joined as a party in the election petition though
allegations of corrupt practice against him were made. This Court held
that a candidate who is duly nominated continues to be candidate for the
purpose of-Section 82(b) in spite of withdrawal. There is an important
difference between that case and this case. In that case, R.D. Periwal

“was duly nominated candidate but he withdrew later, whereas here Jaswant

Smgh’s nomination was rejected as he was found to be disqualified. For

- this crucial and compelling difference, the statement of law in Mohan

Raj? has no application. Where the nomination of a person is rejected by
the returning officer on the ground of such person being disqualified, in
our view, such person is neither a duly nommated candidate nor he can -
claim to be duly nominated as a candldate

10.  TheHigh Court did not commit any error in not treating J aswant Singh
as a 'candidate’ for the purpose of Section 82(b) of the 1951 Act.

11.  Appeal is dismissed with no order as to costs.

Appeal dismissed.

~
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I.L.R. [2013] M.P., 2784
WRIT PETITION
Before Mr. Justice K.K. Trivedi
W.P. No. 16054/2003 (Jabalpur) decided on 27 June, 2012

A.L. THAKUR & ors. ... Petitioners
Vs. '
' STATE OF M.P. & ors. ...Respondents

Service Law - Pay scale - Discrimination - State Govt. accepted
the judgment passed by SAT by which it was held that the persons like
petitioners are entitled to pay scale of Rs. 515-800 - 1t is not now open
to Govt. to say that such benefit is not available to the petitioners as

‘no appeal was filed against the order of the SAT - Not open to the
- Govt. to say that the matter is required to be referred to any High
Power Committee or a Pay Commission or to any Expert Body for
obtaining any recommendation for grant of such benefit. (Para5)

Har Rfer — g — AT — I SR A de (SAT) a1 aila
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D.K. Dixit, for the petitioners.
Piyush Dharmadhikari, G.A. for the respondents.

ORDER

K_.K. Trivepl, J.:- These two petitions were originally filed as Original
Application before the M.P. Administrative Tribunal, which have come on
transfer to this Court after abolition of the Tribunal and have been registered
as writ petition. Since a common claim is made in both the writ petitions,
common reliefis claimed only on the basis of orders passed by the Tribunal in
earlier petitions, which have been implemented by the State Government, these '
petitions were heard together and are being decided by this common order.
The facts as have been mentioned in Writ Petition No.16054/2003
(0.A.No.5178/2000) are taken for the purposes of this order. '
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2: The petitioners, who all were appointed as ‘Timekeepers’ have
approached the Tribunal by way of filing joint Original Applications claiming -
that the revision of pay in their cases be rightly done, granting them benefit of
pay scale of Rs.515-800 with effect from 1.4.1982, the benefit of pay scale
0f Rs.950-1530 with effect from 1.1.1986 and the benefit of pay scale of

- Rs.3050-4590 with effect from 1.1.1996 as was ordered by the Tribunal in
~ various cases, treating them at par with the employees working in the aforesaid

pay scale, The common claim made by the petitioners was that they were
appointed as ‘“Timekeeper’ in the establishment of the respondents, were
discharging the same duties and functions as were discharged by many other
employees. The nomenclature of the post of “Timekeeper’ was changed to be
‘Field Assistant’ by orders of the State Government. However, at the time of
giving the benefit of pay scale, right pay scales were not prescribed for the
persons like petitioners and, therefore, the Original Applications were filed
before the M.P. Administrative Tribunal. One such Original Application being
0.A.N0.126/99 was filed which came up for hearing before the Tribunal and,
ultimately, was decided in tetms of the decision rendered by the Tribunal in
various cases such as T.A.No0.993/1988 decided on 6.11. 1998 by Gwalior
Bench. The Tribunal came to hold that since such decision of the Gwalior
Bench were affirmed and the orders were issued by the State Government in
respect of those persons, similar benefits as were granted in the case of Laxmi
Narayan Upadhyay Vs. State of M.P. and others, would be applicable to
the case of the petitioners also. However, in case of certain persons those
who have approached the Tribunal, the benefit of revised pay scale was granted
in appropriate manner, but the said benefit was not extended to the petitioners,
therefore, they were required to file the Original Application. The orders so
passed by the Tribunal have been placed on record as Annx.A/3 and A/4 and
the consequential orders issued by the State Government are placed on record
as Annx.A/5 and A/7. In the order dated 11.7.1999 Annx.A/7, the State
Government very categorically directed that the orders passed by the Tribunal
be complied with. However, in the cases of the present petitioners, such orders —
were not issued, therefore, the joint petitions were filed. '

3: Inresponse to the notice issued by the Tribunal, the State Government
has filed areturn and has tried to justify its stand saying that the recommendation’
for grant of pay scale by the Pay Commission is accepted by the State
Government and sincé the Commission has recommended different pay scales
for the persons like petitioners, taking into consideration their job
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responsibilities, the petitioners were not entitled to the relief claimed in the

petition. It is tried to canvass that a different pay scale has been made available
for the persons like petitioners since they were working in the work charged
contingency establishment and they were notto be treated at par with those
who were granted a higher pay scale. It is contended that Expert Committee
like Pay Commission is required to take into account various facts such as the
nature of the job, the duties assigned to each and every post, the gravity of the

* responsibilities put on such persons holding the post and then only to prescribe -

the pay scale. Since this has been done in rightful manner, merely because in
some of the cases, the orders have been passed, it cannot be said that the
petitioners are also entitled to the similar benefit. It is, thus, tried to canvass

that the entire claim of the petitioners based on certain decisions of the Tribunal

is misconéeived and the petitions are liable to be dismissed.

4 A rejoinder is filed by the petitioners meeting out the allegations made
in the return and it has been pointed out that such issues have beeri settled
long back. Even the appeal before the Apex Court were dismissed and, -

. therefore, the orders were issued giving benefit of the orders of the Tribunal

by the State Government. However, the said order was restricted only with

respect to those who have approached the Tribunal as the list of those cases

. was mentioned in the order passed by the State Government vide Annx.A/7.
It is pointed out that in case of Data Assistant, Progress Man, Store Attendant
etc., the recommendations were made and it was said that they should be
given a proper pay scale. Irrthe very same memo, it was said that even the

‘Data Assistants are discharging the duties like Timekeeper. It is pointed out
that in respect of persons like petitioners, earlier the recommendations were

' made that they be treated as working in the executive post and be granted a

benefit of promotion on the post of Sub Engineer. It was pointed out that the

work of Sub Engineers and their subordinate like Timekeeper are much or
less same. Further placing certain documents on record, it is contended that in
fact persons like petitioners working as Timekeeper or Field Assistant were
made to work under the Junior Engineer, helping him in discharge of his duties.
Therefore, the petitioners were virtually discharging the technical job. This

being so, it is contended that insistance of the respondents that,

recommendations were not made in respect of persons like petitioners giving

them any higher pay scale by the Pay Commission and, therefore, they would -
not be entitled to the said benefit, specially when such a matter has already
_been adjudicated by the Tribunal and the said order is already affirmed, has

5
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.already been 1mplemcnted by the State, is not justified and as such, the
petitioners are entitled to the rellef claimed.

5: After heanng the learned counsel for the partles at length and perusal
of the record, this Court is of the opinion that there is no scope available to
the respondent State to avoid giving the benefit of the pay scale as claiméd by
the petitioners specially when such issue has already attained finality on
adjudication by the Tribunal and on account of accepting the same by the
State Government. The nomenclature of the post of the “Timekeeper’ was
changed sometimes in the year 1996 prior to it, it was known as Timekeeper.
Now it is being known as ‘Field Assistant’, The claim of Timekeeper, Field -
Assistant, Data Processor etc., were considered in the case of Laxmi Narayan

- (supra) and was-decided by the' Tribunal by a detailed order as contained in

Annx.A/4. The entire claim was considered by the Tribunal and it was
categorically held in paragraph 6 that the persons like petitioners were entitled
to the pay scale of RS.515-800. If such a finding was accepted by the
respondent State in case of Laxmi Narayan (supra) and in terms of the said
decision, the order was issued way back in the year 1999 by deciding, notto

- file any appeal against such.orders, it is not open to the State now to say that

such benefit is not available to the petitioners. On the other hand, it was not
open to the State to say that such a finding is not acceptable by them and that
the matter was required to be referred to any High Power Committee or a-
Pay Commission or to any Expert body for obtaining any recommendation
for grant of such benefit. Once a decision is rendered taking into account

“ several facts by the authorities of law including the Tribunal, arid the said

order is accepted by the State Government, it cannot be said that the said
order would not be applicable in case of similarly situated persons. The
respondent State hias utterly failed to demonstrate that persons like petitioners
in these two petitions are not identically placed to those of Laxmi Narayan
(supra) and others. In view of this, the petitioners would also be entitled to
the very same benefits which the respondents have extended to persons who

. have approached the Tribunal by way of filing different writ petitions as have

been referred in Annx.A/7.

6: . Inviewofthe aforesaid, these petltlons are allowed. The respondents
are commanded to grant the benefit of play scale of Rs.515-800 with effect
from 1.4.1982, the benefit of pay scale of Rs.950-1530 with effect from

:1.1.1986 and the benefit of pay scale of Rs.3050-4590 with effect from

1.1.1996 to the petitioners and to revise and refix their salary, calculate the
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entire arrears of salary and to pay the said amount to the petitioners within a
period of two months from the date of receipt of certified copy of the order
passed today.

7: With the aforesaid, the writ petitions stand allowed. There shall be no
order as to costs.

Petition allowed.

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2788
WRIT PETITION
Before Mr. Justice K.K. Trivedi
W.P. No. 4833/2001(Jabalpur) decided on 27 June, 2012

RAM SINGH ALIAS SONU ...Petitioner
Vs. .
WESTERN COALFIELDS LTD. & anr. ...Respondents

Service Law - Dismissal from service - Non-grant of defence
assistance - Petitioner obtained employment by impersonation - He
admitted the same in the statement - Dismissal of service of the’

petitioner is justified - Refusal to grant representation through an agent

does not violate the principles of natural justice. (Paras 4 & 5)

war Rfy — dar @ sEfe — ara gerar yarT T B o —
BT / gfreueT grr ardt 7 e afura fea — 9w s A 5
wfler fear — Il @ dar 4@ satw wEifie - We @ 9Rky
ufafaftea usr e &t adfier 58 9 9 daffe < @ Rigral o
e TE giar|
Case referred :
' .~ (2008) 4 SCC 406.

S.P. Tripathi, for the petitioner.
Anoop Nair, for the respondei_lts.

ORDER

K.K. Trivepy, J.:- Beiné aggrieved by the order dated 02.04.2001 ‘

by which the petitioner was dismissed from service, the petitioner has
approached this Court by way of filing this writ petition under Article 226 of
the Constitution of India.
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2 It is contended that the petitioner was employed in the Western Coal
Fields Ltd. (herein after referred to as ‘W.C.L.” for short) under the control
of respondent No.2. A charge sheet was issued to him on 2/3.11.2000 making .
allegations that the petitioner got himself employed by impersonating as if he
was Ram Singh, son of Sukkal, whereas the real name of the petitioner is
Sonu, son of Hannu. It is contended that the petitioner made an application in
response to the said charge-sheet stating that he is illiterate tribal person and
knows only to discharge his duties. He has not committed any fraud. The
petitioner made an application for grant of defence assistance and for the said
purpose one of the employees of the W.C.L. was appointed but the said
person was not relieved, therefore, the petitioner was not granted full
opportunity of defence. In the statement recorded, effective cross-examination
could not be done and thereafter some sort of enquiry report was submitted. .
Opposing the enquiry report, submissions were made by the petitioner but he
was not granted an opportunity of hearing in appropriate manner and ultimately
the order was issued dismissing the petitioner from service, therefore, he is
required to file this writ petition. It is contended that since the order impugned
is per se illegal, the same is liable to be quashed. The petitioner is entitled to
be reinstated in service.

3. In response to the notice of this writ petition, return has been filed by
the respondents and it is categorically contended that the complaint was made
by one Shankar, son of Ram Singh, that the petitioner, by impersonating himself
as Ram Singh, has obtained the employment with the respondents whereas
the real name of the petitioner was Sonu, son of Hannu, and he was residing
at Salidhana, Panchayat Ratamati, District Betul. The statements of the
petitioner were recorded in which he has categorically admitted that his real
name was Sonu, son of Hannu. He was resident of Desawadi. He got the
employment in the year 1975. His brother-in-law is Ram Singh, son of Sukkal,
who is resident of Salidhana. His brother-in-law gave him his card of interview
for getting the employment in the establishment of the respondents. In this
manner, the petitioner has obtained the employment. He admitted that Ram
Singh, son of Sukkal, was residing at Salidhana. After recording this statement
and completing the formalities of holding the enquiry, a report was given that
the petitioner by impersonation has obtained the employment with the
respondents and, therefore, he was liable to be dismissed from service. After
receipt of the enquiry report, the petitioner was granted full opportunity of
defence by giving him a copy of the enquiry report. Though a reply was
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submltted by the petitioner to the second show cause notice but nothmg was
pIaced on record to show that such a statement recorded by the Enqulry
Officer was incorrect. After completing the proceedings of enquiry, the
petitioner was dismissed from service with effect from 02.04.200 1 by the
impugned order. Thus, it is contended that nothing wrong is committed by the

respondents and as such the petition is liable to be dismissed. No rejc joinder

whatsoever has been ﬁled by the petitioner to meet out these allegatlons

4. The only submission made by the learned Counsel appearing for the
petitioner is that the petitioner was not afforded full opportunity of defence
inasmuch as the defence assistant provided to the petitioner was not relieved
to assist the petitioner in the departmental enquiry. The most important aspect
is that the statement of the petitioner vide Annexure R-2 filed along with the
return, was recorded on 23.08.2000 in presence of two witnesses. In this
statement the petitioner has categorically admitted that his name was Sonu,
son of Hannu. He has admitted that Ram Singh, son of Sukkal, is the elder
brother of his wife Kaliya. Ram Singh, son of Sukkal, was the person who
was issued the interview card by the respondents and said card was given to
the petitioner by the said person for getting the employment. In this statement,’
_hehas categorically said that the statement is made without any pressure or
influence. He categorically admitted his guilt that he has obtained the-
employment by impersonating himself as Ram Singh, son of Sukkal. The
proceedings produced along with the writ petition are also examined. Nothing
has been said in the statement recorded that the facts as have been mentioned

by the petitioner in his statement were incorrect. On the other hand, Ram -

Singh, son of Sukkal, himself was examined as a witness. Sarpanch of the
village was also examined as a witness in presence of the petitioner. Person
before whom the statement in writing was made by the petitioner, was also
. examined in presence of the petitioner. Documentary evidence in this respect
was produced. From the voter list also the fact was found proved and-these

documents were taken into consideration. The report was submitted

categorically holding that the petitioner has obtained employment by
impersonation. With this evidence, how could it be said that the action of
dismissal of semcc ofthe petltloner was not justified.

5. Leamed Counsel for the petitioner has again reiterated that the defence
assistant was not relieved to assist the petitioner, who was an illiterate person.
The Apex Court in case of D.G Railway Protection Force & others vs. K.




A

LL.R.[2013]M.P. Anil Kumar Sahu Vs. Bhoora 2?91

-Raghuram Babu, (2008) 4 SCC 406, has categorically held that in case the -
representation of employee through an assistant is not permitted or allowed,
it cannot be said that the right of defence of the delinquent is violated. It is
categorically held by the Apex Court in Paragraph 11 of the report thus :

“11. Following the above decision it has to be held that there
is no vested or absolute right in any charge-sheeted employee -
to representation either through a counsel or through any other
person unless the statute or rules/standing orders provide for
such a right. Moreover, the right to representation through

- someone, even if granted by the rules, can be granted as a
restricted or controlled right. Refusal to grant ;epresentation-
through an agent does not violate the principles of natural
justice.””

Even otherwise even if such defence assistance would have been made
available to the petitioner, the quantum of evidence available against the
petitioner would not have been materially affected. In view of this, it carinot
be said that the order impugned is bad in law. No interference in such an
order of dismissal from service is called for in exercise of powers conferred
on this Court under Article 226 of the Constitution of India.

6.  Forthe reasons stated herein above, there is no substance in the writ
petition. The same is dismissed. There shall be no order as to cost.
A Petition dismissed.
LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2791
"~ WRIT PETITION
7 Before Mr. Justice A.K. Shrivastava
W.P. No. 1282/2005 (Jabalpur) decided on 2 July, 2012

ANILKUMAR SAHU ...Petitioner
Vs. . : , .
BHOORA & anr. : ...Respondents

Specific Relief Act (47 of 1963), Section 34 - Specific
Performance of Contract - Decree of specific performance was passed
in favour of the plaintiff directing him to pay the balance amount of
sale consideration to defendant till 30.10.2004 and in case the said
amount is not accepted it may be deposited in the Court - Amount was



2792 Anil Kumar Sahu Vs. Bhoora LL.R.[2013]M.P.

sent by M.O. on 20.10.2004 - But was refused by defendant - Held -
Executing Court cannot go beyond the decree - Permission to deposit
the balance amount should have been granted by the executing Court -
Impugned order set aside. (Para5)

fafatfdese sgalw afefaT (1963 &1 47), aeT 34 — WiSr @71
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Satish Shrivastava, for the petitioner/decree holder.
None for the respondents/judgment holder.

ORDER

A.K. SHRIVASTAVA, J.:- Feeling aggrieved by the impugned order
dated 28.01.2005 (Annexure-P/4) passed by learned Executing Court holding
that the plaintiff is not entitled to get the decree of specific performance of
contract executed, this writ petition has been filed under Article 227 of the
. Constitution of India.

2. On bare perusal of the judgment and decree dated 21.09.2004 passed
by learned Civil Judge, Class-1, Chhatarpur in'Civil Suit No.1-A/2004 it is
gathered that a decree of specific performance of contract was passed in
favour of the plaintiff against respondents by directing the plaintiff'that balance
amount of consideration Rs.9000/- be paid to the defendants/respondents till

30.10.2004 and in case the said amount is not accepted by them, it may be

"deposited in the Court.

- 3. The contention of learned counsel for petitioner/decree holderis that -
within time on 20.10.2004 the said amount of Rs.9000/-was sent by money-

order to defendants/respondents but the same was refused by them. Eventuaily,
on 6.12.2004 execution application was filed and an application was also
submitted to permit the plaintiff/petitioner to deposit balance amount of
consideration Rs.9000/-in the Court, This application of petitioner was rejected
and it was held by the Executing Court that the plaintiff is entitled for return of
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earnest money alongwith interest and the decree of specific performance of
contract cannot be executed. Against this order, the dectée holder has filed
this petition.

4, I'have heard Shri Satish Shrivastava, learned counsel for petitioner
and having heard him, I am of the view that this petition deserves to be
allowed.

5. According to learned Executing Court since immediately after the
refusal of balance amount of consideration by respondents/defendants,

the plaintiff/petitioner has not deposited the said amount, therefore, the

decree passed in his favour for specific performance of contract cannot
be accepted. To me, the said finding is ex facieillegal. The Executing’
Court cannot go beyond the decree. On bare perusal of the judgment
and decree only this much is gathered that plaintiff was required to pay
the balance consideration Rs.9000/- to defendants No.l and 2 till
30.10.2004. Nowhere in the judgment and decree, it has been mentioned
that if the balance amount is not accepted by the defendants/respondents
on the very next day it should be deposited in the Court. Indeed on
20.10.2004 the plaintiff sent the balance amount of consideration
Rs.9000/- to defendants by money-order and same has been refused by
them and therefore on 06.12.2004 an execution application has been
filed by the plaintiff praying that balance amount of consideration be
permitted to be deposited_ in the Court so that decree of specific
performance of contract may be executed, I am of the view that the
permission should have been granted by the Executing Court. Hence, the
impugned order suffers from illegality and same is hereby set aside.

6. . Resultantly, this writ petition‘succeeds and is hereby allowed. The

impugned order passed by the Executing Court is set aside. The Executing

Court shall now permit the petitioner/plaintiff to get the said amount

-deposited in the Court and after depositing-the said amount, the decree

of specific performance of contract passed in favour of plaintiff may be
executed.

7. This petition is allowed with costs. Counsel fee Rs.1000/- if
Precertified. ' :

Petition allowed.
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. LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2794
WRIT PETITION .
Before Mr. Justice U.C. Maheshwari
W.P. No. 5405/2011 (Jabalpur) decided on 12 December, 2012

NIRMALAKHARE (SMT.) ... Petitioner
Vs.~ '
SURENDRA PATHAK & ors. ...Respondents

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 26 Rule 9 - Appointment
of Commissioner - Dispute as to encroachment of land - Petitioner
making application in trial Court to appoint Commissioner for
investigation on spot - Such application should be allowed. (Para2)

Rirfaer afagr wizar (1908 @1 5). FRIT 26 [F97 9 — TlwFae
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R W™ g SR Fgwa o @ fay fere <mrea 8 smaes fear
— 999 ARTT B AR A @ Awiwe o :

Case referred ;
(2008) 8 SCC 671.

Ashutosh Tiwari, for the petitioner.
Sanjay Pandey, for the respondent No.1.

ORDER

U.C. MaHESHWARI, J.:- Although this matter is listed today for
admission but looking to the nature of the question involved in this petition,
with the consent of the parties, the same is heard for final disposal.

2. The petitioner has filed this petition under Article 227 of the Constitution
of India for quashment of order dated 12.1.2010 Anenx.P/1 passed by the
IV Civil Judge-II, Sagar in COS No.16-A/09 whereby the petitioner's’
application filed under Order 26 rule 9 read with section 151 of the CPC for -
appointment of the Commissioner to call the Commissioner Report regarding
measurement ofthe dlsputed property, has been dlSIIllSSed.

3. Having heard the counsel, keeping in view their argument, 1 have
.carefully gone through the papers placed on the record along with the impugned
order. As per averment of the plaint Annex.P/2 as well as the written statement
Annex.P/3 there is a dispute between the parties regarding measurement of
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their respective plots and such dispute, besides the evidence which would be
recorded by the trial court, could not be resolved without calling the
Commissioner Report after carrying out thie measurement of both the plots.

4, Asperthe averment of the p]amt, the defendant has constructed his
house by encroaching some part of the plaintiffs land while as per averments
of the written statement, the defendants have constructed their premises only
in their plot and not by encroaching any part of the plaintiff's plot. So, insuch
premises, the measurement of both the plots appears to be relevant in the
matter. My such approach is fully fortified by the decision of the Apex Court
in the matter of Haryana Waqf Board Vs, Shanti Swarup and others-(2008)
8 SCC 671 in which it was held that the boundary dispute of the immovable
property should be decided after demarcation.of the disputed property.

5. In view of the aforesaid discussion, the impugned order Annex.P/1
rejecting the application of the petitioner Annex.P/5 being perverse and contrary
to the settled proposition of the law, is not sustainable. Consequently, by
allowing this petition, the same is set aside. Pursuant to it, by allowing the

-aforesaid application Annex.P/5, the trial court is directed to appoint the

Commissioner and call the measurement/ demarcation report of the disputed
plots on the record and such report be also considered by such court at the
stage of appreciation of the recorded evidence in the matter.

6. Petitionis allowed.- Their shall be no order as to the cost.
C.C as per rules. '
| " Petition allowed.

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2795
WRIT PETITION
Before Mr. Justice Shantanu Kemkar & Mr. Justice Mool Chand Garg
W.P. No. 9689/2012 (Indore) decided on 13 February, 2013 '

GOLU @ ANAND ' . e Peuhoner
Vs. . '
STATE OF M.P. & Ors. . Respondents

National Security Act (65 of 1980), Sections 3(2), 8 & 14(1)(a),
Constitution -Article 21 & 22(5) - Petitioner stated that he submitted
répresentations to the State Govt. and to the Central Govt. - Central
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Govt. rejected the representation - But, the State Govt. did not decide
the representation - Held - Writ petition was filed on 05.10.2012 - On
24.01.2013, an order dated 04.12.2012 regarding rejection of
representation by the State Govt. was filed - Decision on the
representation was taken belatedly - Same is contrary to the
constitutional and statutory obligation conferred upon the State Govt.
- Unexplained delayed decision loses both its purpose and meaning - It
would fatally affect the order of detention - Hence, detention order
quashed - Writ petition allowed. (Paras 5,9 to 11)

I GeaT JAfEAIH (1980 FT 65) greTe.3(2) 8 T 14(1)(T)
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Cases réferred :
(1995) 4 SCC 51, AIR 1996 SC 2998, (2011) 5 SCC 244.

S.L. Nagar, for the petitioner.
M. Ravindran, Dy. G.A. for the respondents.

ORDER

The Order of the court was delivered by:
SuANTANU KEMKAR, J.:- By this petition under Article 226 of the Constitution
of India the petitioner has challenged the order dated 28.07.2012 (Annexure
P-1) passed by District Magistrate, Indore detaining him under section 3(2)
of the National Security Act, 1980 (for short, the Act) as also the order dated
21.09.2012 passed by the State Government affirming the order of the District
Magistrate. .

2. The challenge of the petitioner to his detention is on the ground that
there is clear violation of procedural safe guards provided under the Act. He
has alleged that exercising his right to make representation before the State
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Government and Central Government he submitted the same to the State
‘Government as also to the Central Government. However the representation
submitted to the State Government has not been decided and as such there is
violation of provision contained in section 14(1)(a) of the Act.

3.°  The case of the respondents in the return is that petitioner's
representation was considered and decided by the Central Government and
a communication to that effect has also been made to the petitioner. However
in the return no statement was made as to what had happened to the
representation made to the State Government. In the circumstances we asked
the respondents to inform as to whether thie petitioner representation has been
decided by the State Government or not. The case was adjourned from time
to time affording opportunity to the respondents State to make a statement to
that effect. After petting number of adjournments an order dated 4.12.2012
passed by the State Government rejecting the representation was placed on
record by the respondents. '

4.  Wehave heard learned counsel for the parties.

5. In order to appreciate the contentions raised by the parties few dates
would be relevant. The writ petition was filed on 5.10.2012. The' notice of
which was received by the State Government on 9.10.2012. Return of the
petition alongwith the affidavit of City Superintendent of Police was filedon
21.11.2012 in which no mention about the decision of the State Government
on the representation submitted by the petitioner was made. Thereafter on

~3.12.2012 the affidavit of the District Magistrate was filed in support of the

return in which also no whisper about the decision on representation was
made. Thereafter on 24.01.2013 an order dated 4.12.2012 in regard to
rejection of representation by the State Government was filed without any
application or affidavit in support of it. '

6.. Interestingly, instead of stating any reason to justify the delay in deciding
the mpresentation, Ms. Mini Raveendran, leamed Deputy. Govemment Advocate
urged that since the Central Government had already rejected the representation
there was no necessity for the State Government to have decided the same.
According to her since now the State Government has decided the representation .
may be delayed but for such technical defect the order of detention need not to be
quashed. The submissions of the leamed Deputy Government Advocate cannot
be accepted for the reasons stated hereunder.

-
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7. Section 8 of the Act provides for affording the detenu the earliest
opportunity of making representation against the order to the appropriate
government. Section 14(1)(a) of the Act provides for revocation of detention
order. It empowers both, the State and Central Governments, to revoke or modify
the detention order, Article 22(5) of the Constitution provides that the authority
making the order of preventive detention shall as soon as may be communicate to
such person the grounds on which the order has been made and afford him the
- earliest opportunity of making a representation against the order. In the case of
Kamlesh Kumar Ishwardas Patel vs. Union of India and others (1 995) 4
SCC 51, the Supreme Court has held that Article 22(5) of the Constitution of
India must be construed to mean that the person detained has right to make
'~ representation against the order of detention which can be made not only to the
Advisory Board but also to the Detaining Authority i.e. the Authority that has
made the order of detention or the order of confirmation of such detention which
is competent to give immediate relief by revoking the said order as well asto any
other authority which is competent under law to revoke the order of detention and
thereby giverelief'to the person detained. In case such representation is submitted
there is a corresponding duty on the authority to consider it. In Kundanbhai
Dulabhai v. District Magistrates Ahmdabad and others [AIR 1996 SC 2998],
the Supreme Court has held that right to make representation against the order of
detention s not only a constitutional right, but a statutory right as well. Since the
Constitution as also the Act specifically provide that the detenu shall be given the
- carliest opportunity of making representation against the order of detention, it is
implicit that there is a corresponding duty on the authorities to whom representation

is made to dispose of the representation at the earliest or else the constitutional

and the statutory obligation to provide the earliest opportunity of making a
representation would loose both its purpose and meaning. Considering the principle
laid down in the earlier judgments, the Supreme Court further held that
representation has to be disposed of at the carliest and if there has been any delay
in disposal of the representation, the reasons for the delay must be indicated to the

Court or else. the unexplained delay or unsatisfactory explanation in the disposal

of therepresentation would fatally affect _the order of detention and in that situation.

continued detention would become bad.

8. The Supreme Court in the case of Rekha vs. State of Tamilnadu
and another (2011) 5 SCC 244. has observed that law of detention should
be strictly construed and confined to narrow limits of rare and exceptional

* cases, and meticulous compliance with procedural safegnards should be made

d
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mandatory. It held that personal liberty protected under Article 21 is so
sacrosanct and so high in the scale of constitutional values that it is the obligation
of the detaining authority to show that the impugned detention meticulously
accords with the procedure established by law. These procedural safeguards

are required to be zealously watched and enforced by the court and their
rigour cannot be allowed to be diluted on the basis of the nature of the alleged

activities of the detenu.

9. In the present case, the petitioner's representation dated 01.10.2012

has been decided by the State Government vide order dated 04.12.2012.
Copy of the said order of rejection of the representation was filed on
24.01.2013 without there being any endorsement of it being supplied to the
petitioner. There is no application or affidavit on behalf of the State explaining
the delay caused in deciding the representation. In the circumstances, there is
unexplained delay in disposal of the representation, what to talk about
unsatisfactory explanatlon

. 10.  Having regard to the aforesaid legal position both the contentions of

the leamed Deputy Government that since the Central Government had already
rejected the representation there was no need for the State Government to
have decided the same as also that during the pendency of the petition since
the representation has been rejected and for the delay caused in deciding the
same the detention order cannot be quashed on technicalities are contrary to
legal provisions and the law laid down by the Supreme Court. Thus, we are
of the view that the decision on the representation having been taken belatedly,
the same is contrary to the constitutional and statutory obligation conferred
upon the State Government and such unexplained delayed decision looses

* both its purpose and meaning and it would fatally affect the order of detention

making its continuation bad. [See Kundanbhai Dulabhai v. District
Magistrates Ahmdabad and others (supra)].

11.  Asaresult, the impugned order of detention passed by the District

Magistrate and confirmation passed by the State are hable to be and are

hereby quashed ¢

12.  The petition is allowed. The petltloner be set at liberty, if he isnot
required to be detained in any other case.

C.c. foday. '
. Petition allowed.
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WRIT PETITION
_ Before Mr. Justice R.S. Jha
W.P. No. 12372/2006 (8S) (Jabalpur) decided on 20 June, 2013

SHYAM MANOHAR ASTHANA ' ... Petitioner
Vs.
STATE OF M.P. & anr. ) ...Respondents

Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules, M.P.
1966, Rule 9(4) - Deemed Suspension - I an order of penalty is quashed
or set aside by a decision of a Court of law and the disciplinary authority
thereafter proposes to take further proceeding, the Government

* servant concerned shall be deemed to have been placed under

»

suspension from the date of the original order of imposition of penalty
and shall continue to remain under suspension until further orders. .
(Para 12)

Rrfaer dar (@ffevor, faaor ivadia) R a3 1966, 1449 9(4)
—  fafaad gwem war - afe a1 adw e @ fofa gre
aftrefea a1 sura frar T @i Ao, aqumite gitend
FfaRea sdardl fed o= @ fag ywfag wwar 2, 9sfa mada daa
1, WK IftRIfa $=7 T o oy o il ¥ fraas @ g v
ST WA WA AT ST B ek 9 feeT o) R

Cases referred :

2002 (4) MPLJ 343, 2003(3) MPLJ 501, 2003 (4) MPHT 254.
A.K. Pathak, for the petitioner.
S.M. Lal, G.A. for the respondents.

ORDER

R.S. JHa, J.:- The petitioner has filed this petition being aggrieved by
order dated 30.05.2006 by which the respondents have imposed a punishment
of compulsory retirement on the petitioner who was a Range Officer in the
Forest Department, with retrospective effect from 31.01.1993.

2. The brief facts, leading to the filing of the present petition, are that the .

petitioner was working in the Forest Department as Range Officer. While in
service, .departmental proceedings were initiated against the petitioner by
issuance of a charge sheet dated 20.01.1986 and he was placed under

be,
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suspension. The order of suspension was quashed by this court in W.P. No.
1444/86 decided on 04.07.1987. A Departmental Enquiry was initiated against
the petitioner on the charges relating to non handing over of charge; of not
properly recording and transferring a sum of Rs.18,091/- and Rs.2,164/- in
the relevant record; using inappropriate language against the higher authontlcs
and non-submission of daily diary.

After conducting a detailed enquiry a punishment of compulsory
retirement was imposed upon the petitioner by order dated 12.01.1993,
against which the petitioner preferred an appeal before the State Government
which also suffered dismissal on 05.02.1994. The application for review
filed by the petitioner was also dismissed on 18.05.1995. Being aggrieved by
which the petitioner had filed O.A. No. 2320/95 before the State
Administrative Tribunal, Jabalpur which was thereafter transferred to this court
and was registered as W.P. No. 9831/2003 and was ultimately allowed by
order dated 15.04.2004 in the following terms:-

“6.  Thave carefully perused the order of punishment (4/
12) passed by the Chief Conservator of Forest. A perusal of
the same shows that reply has not been considered. On the
other hand, it has been mentioned in the order that the reply
has not been filed. Reply was sent by registered post envelop,
has not been controverted in the return filed by the respondents
and a wrong averment has been made in the return that the
reply was taken into consideration while passing the order of
punishment. Perusal of the order shiows that the reply has not
been as a matter of fact taken into consideration. It was not
on record as it was refused to be accepted. There was no
reply on the record to be considered. In the circumstances,
only on the above ground without going into other submissions
raised at bar, the impugned order (A/12), the appellate order
(A/15) and the order (A/16) rejecting the review petition
" petition are liable to be quashed.

-T. Order (A/15) passed in appeal suffers with yet another
infirmity. Nothing has been considered. Only one word that after
due consideration, the disciplinary authority C.C.F. Has issued
anorder of punishment. When the appeal is provided, the appellate
order must indicate that how the appellate authority has applied
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its mind to facts of the case in the appeal. Thus, the appellate
order suffers with above serious infirmity. However, I find that
initial order itself was passed on infraction of rule giving an
opportunity of hearing against enquiry report, as registered envelop
was refused to be accepted. Petitioner was denied an opportunity
of represtntation/hearing. I quash the initial order itself,
Respondents are free to pass fresh order in accordance with law
after duly applying principle of natural justice.

8. Order A/2, A/15 and A/16 are hereby quashed. As to
question of backwages, | am not inclined to grant backwages
as fresh order is required to be passed in departmental enquiry.
Question of backwages has to be considered in the light of the
order which is to be passed in departmental enquiry. Let the
fresh orders be passed, as prayed by Shri P.N. Dubey, learned
Dy. A.G appearing for the respondents, within six months after
giving due opportunity to the petitioner. Parties to bear their
own costs.” ’

3. The petitioner on quashing of the order of punishment by this court
submitted rejoining on his post on 14.07.2004, by Annexure P/20, but he
was not taken back in service. The respondents then served a notice dated
25.06.2004 along with a copy of enquiry report upon the petitioner asking
him to submit a detailed reply, pursuant to which he filed a detailed reply to
the enquiry report on 02.07.2004 and was also given an opportunity of personal
hearing on 11.01.2005. :

4, The respondents/authorities thereafter sought an opinion from.the M.P.
Public Service Commission as to whether the petitioner could be punished
with retrospective effect from 1993. The P.S.C. in its reply dated 03.05.2006
Annexure P/24 stated that, while legally the petitioner could not be compulsorily
retired w.e.f. 1993, however, in view of the opinion to the contrary given by
the General Administrative Department, approval of the proposed punishment
was granted by the PSC, pursuant to which the respondents have passed the
impugned order dated 20.05.2006 reimposing the punishment of compulsory
retirement upon the petitioner with retrospective éffect from 31.01.1993. Being
aggrieved by which the present petition has been filed.

5. It is submitted by the learned counsel for the petitioner that this court
in W.P. No. 9831/2003 had specifically quashed the order of punishment
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whereby penalty of compulsory retirement was imposed upon the petitioner
and had thereafter permitted the respondents/authorities to pass fresh orders
in accordance with law after duly applying the principle 6f natural justice and
giving an opportunity to the petitioner to submit a reply to the enquiry report.

6. It is submitted that after undertaking the exercise as directed by this
court, the respondents/authorities passed the order of punishment dated
30.05.2006 but while doing so, have wrongly imposed the punishment of
compulsory retirement with retrospective effect from 31.1.1993 which is
contrary to law as, after quashing of the order of punishment, the petitioner
was deemed to be in service and therefore could only have been punished
from the date when a fresh order in that regard was passed. It is submitted
that the petitioner had crossed his age of superannuation on 31st of July,
2001 and therefore, at best, he could have been considered to have been
compulsorily retired from that date and not before that but the respondents/
authorities without taking into consideration of the aforesaid fact or the
provisions of law have done so. .

7. The learned counsel for the petitioner relying on the provisions of rule
9(4) of the M..P. Civil Services (Classification, Control and Appeal) Rules,
1966 has stated that the statutory provisions confer status of a deemed
suspended employee upon the petitioner on quashing of the order of penalty
which provision has totally been ignored by the respondents/authorities and,
therefore, the impugned order deserves to be quashed.

8. The learned counsel for the petitioner has also submitted that the orders
imposing punishment with retrospective effect are contrary to law, relying upon
the decisions of this court rendered in the case of State of M.P. Vs. Laxmi
Chand Awadhiya and another 2002(4) MPLJ 343, Rajaram Singh Vs.
State of MP and others 2003(3) MPLJ 501 and R.C. Bhargava Vs. MP
Dugdh Mahasangh Sahkari Maryadit, Bhopal and others 2003(4) MPHT
254 in support of his submissions.

9. The learned Government Advocate for the State per contra submits
that the respondents/authorities had imposed a punishment of compulsory
retirement w.e.f. 31.01.1993 upon the petitioner by order dated 12.01.1993.
This order and the consequential appellate orders were quashed by this court
in W.P. No. 9831/03 and the authorities were granted liberty to pass a fresh
order. It is stated that there was no direction to reinstate the petitioner or to

" treat him in service and in such circumstances in compliance of the order
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passed by this court on 15.04.2004, the respondents/authorities after giving
due opportunity of hearing to the petitioner, passed fresh orders of punishment
after taking the opinion of the PSC on 30.05.2006 reimposing the punishment
of compulsory retirement w.e.f. 31.01.1993 and therefore, no fault can be
found with the order passed by the respondents/authorities in the peculiar
facts and circumstances of the case.

10.  Ihave heard the learned counsel for the parties at length. The facts as
stated above are undisputed.

11.  Theprovisions of Rule 9 (4) of the M.P. Civil Services (Classification,
Control and Appeal) Rules, 1966 which provides for procedure for conducting
departmental enquiry and imposition of penalty reads as under:-

Rule 9(4) “Where a penalty of dismissal, removal or
compulsory retirement from service imposed upon a
Government servant, is set aside or declared or rendered void
in consequence of or by a decision of a court of Jaw and the
disciplinary authority, on a consideration of the circumstances
of the case, decides to hold a further inquiry against him on
the allegations on which the penalty of dismissal, removal or -
compulsory retirement was originally imposed, the Government
servant shall be deemed to have been placed under suspension
by the appointing authority from the date of the original order
of dismissal, removal or compulsory retirement and shall
continue to remain under suspension until further orders.” =~

12.  Aperusal of the aforesaid rule makes it clear that if an order of penalty
being quashed or set aside by a decision of a court of law and the disciplinary
authority thereafter proposes to take further proceedings, the Government
servant concerned shall be deemed to have been placed under suspension by
the appointing authority froni the date of the original order of imposition of
penalty and shall continue to remain under suspension until further orders.

13.  Inview ofthe aforesaid statutory provisions, itis clear that on quashing of
the initial order of penalty by this court, the petitioner would be deemed to be
under suspension till passing of the fresh orders. It is also worth noting that this
court while granting permission to the respondents/authorities to pass fresh orders
did not observe that the provisions of rule 9(4) of the Rules would not come into
the play or that the fresh orders passed by the respondents/authorities would

-
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come into operation from the date of the initial order of punishment.

14.  Inthe present case also after quashing of the order of penalty by this
court the petitioner would be deemed to be under suspension in view of the
statutory provisions of Rule 9(4) of the Rules and would continue to remain
in service till the impugned order of punishment was passed and in such
circumstances, the respondents/authorities had no power or authority to pass
an order compulsorily retiring the petitioner with retrospective effect
31.01.1993 thereby nullifying the order passed by this court as well as
rendering the provisions of rule 9(4) of the Rules redundant and otiose.
Moreso, as after quashing of the initial order of penalty by this court, it was
only on the date of passing of the impugned order dated 30.05.2006 that the
respondents found the petitioner guilty of the charges and therefore he could
not have been punished retrospectively with effect from 31.01.1993.

15.  Ithasbeen held by a Division Bench of this court in the case of Laxmi
Chand Awadhiya (supra) in para 14 that an order imposing retrospective
+ punishment is contrary to the basic jurisprudence of service law by relying upon
the decision of Supreme Court rendered in the case of Jeevaratnam Vs State of -
Madras, AIR 1966 SC 951. Similar view has been taken by a Division Bench of
this Court in the case of Rajaram Singh (supra) in paragraph 7 of the same.

16.  Inthecircumstances, I am of the considered opinion that the unpugned
order dated 30.05.2006 imposing punishment of compulsory retirement with
retrospective effect from 31.01.1993 upon the petitioner, deserves to be and
is hereby quashed and it is held that the penalty can be imposed prospectively
only from the date of the order. It is also held that consequently, the petitioner
would be entitled to all ensuing and consequential benefits. However, looking
to the fact that the petitioner had crossed the age of superannuation on 31.07.
2001, the matter is remitted back to the respondents/authorities for passing
fresh orders after taking all the aforesaid aspects into consideration.

17. ' Looking to the age of dispute, the aforesaid exercise be undertaken
and completed by the respondents/authorities within a month from the date
of furnishing a copy of the order passed today along with the petltlon onthe
concemed authority. . i

18.  With the aforesaid, the petition filed by the petitioner stands allowed.
There shall be no order as to the costs.
Petition allowed.
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WRIT PETITION
Before Mr. Justice Sujoy Paul
W.P. No. 3850/2013 (8) (Gwalior) decided on 5 July, 2013

SHEKHAR SINGH CHAUHAN (DR.) and ors. ...Petitioners
Vs. . . ‘
STATE OF M.P. & ors. ' ...Respondents

Constitution - Article 16(4-B), Lok Seva (Anusuchit Jatiyon,
Anusuchit Jan Jativon Aur Anya Pichhade Vargon Ke Liye Arakshan)
Adhiniyam, M.P. (21 of 1994), Section 4 - Carry forward Vacancies -
Held - The conjoint reading of both the provisions clearly states that
the carried forward vacancies shall not form part of the vacancies of a
later recruitment year nor it shall be counted to work out the percentage
of reservation. (Para 14)

GRErT — aqwT 16 (adfl), i a1 (@FIfaa ol aggfaa -
" oyt atv o fes Tul” @ fard areamy), aiferfagm, vt (1994 BT

21), I 4 — RfFwa &1 agdfia e — afafaiRa — {9t sgEal =t

e iy U o @ we 2 5 g Rfvew gmraad! wdf ad )

Rfyaal o1 |00 78 90 Y T D ST 1O Ferer w1 9RRE Frere

3 fay a1 s

Cases referred : |

AIR 1999 SC 2894, (2006) 8 SCC 212, 1992 Supp. (3) SCC 217, =
AIR 2006 SC 2339, AIR 2008 SC 1913,

Anil Sharma, for the petitioners. -
R.D. Jain, A.G. for the respondents No. 1 & 2.
S.K. Jain, for the respondent No.3.

ORDER

Suvioy PauL, J.:- By filing this petition under Article 226 of-the
Constitution, the petitioners have called in question the method of selection
adopted by respondent No.3. The following relief is prayed for :-

“The petitioners, therefore, most humbly pray that this Hon'ble
Court may kindly be pleased to allow this petition and thereby
issuing a writ/ mandamus thereby quashing the Advertisement
No. 02/Selection/2012 OR respondents may kindly be directed
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to the respondents to conduct the written examination for the »
post of Assistant Veterinary Surgeon and prepare the merit . ..
list accordingly. To pass such other further order (s) deemed

fit and proper in the interest of justice. Costs may also be
awarded.” :

2: Shri Anil Sharma, leamed counsel for the petitioners submlt that initial
‘advertisement for recruitment for the post of Veterinary Assistant Surgeon
was issued vide advertisement, Annexure P-1: However, subsequently this
advertisement was amended by issuing a corrigendum on 31.12.2012. Learned
counsel for the petitioners by drawing the attention of this Court submits that
total number of the posts of Vaterinary Assistant Surgeon was declared as
525. Bifurcation of the vacancies in the said advertisement is as under:-

g w1 AW (g | Rfeadl 9 wier 9= ’ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁwmaﬁ

=

g , @ Frardt wfgerel & fod,
' SIREETT U%
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Sfa | e S S EHR]

oy fufeear |525(139(110 (241 (35 |41 (33 71 |11

[ID AT (75 {198

(Veterinary |3ty d%e)

Assistant :

Surgeon)

3. The first contentiori of learned counsel for the petitioners' is that

admittedly 75 vacancies in SC and 198 vacancies in ST are admittedly backlog
vacancies. Even vacancies are clubbed together with the general category
vacancies and thereafter total number of vacancies are determined as 525.

By placing reliance on M.P. Lok Seva (Anusuchit Jatiyon, Anusuchit Jan Jatiyon
Aur Anya Pichhade Vargon Ke Liye Arakshan) Adhiniyam, 1994 (hereinafter
called as “Adhiniyam™). learned counsel submits that section 2(h) defines
“Recruitment Year™. By taking this Court to section 4(3)(b) and (c) Shri Anil
Sharma submits that the unfilled backlog vacancies can very well be carried
forward but it cannot be filled along with the vacancies of another recruitment
year and for that a special drive should have been initiated by the State
Governinent as per mandate of section 4(3)(b) proviso. In addition, it is argued
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that the respondents have erred in carrying forward and clubbing the vacancies
with the vacancies of a different recruitment year and with the general category
vacancies, - ’ :

4. The last submission of attack on the recruitment process is based on
the rules of procedure prepared by the M.P.P.S.C. By relying on rule § @)
it is stated that where the number of applicants exceeds 500 and their number
is also more than five times the number of vacancies, it is-obligatory on the
part of the respondents to conduct a written examination whereas they have
only conducted an interview which is bad in law. By relying on AIR 1999 SC
2894 (Dr. Preeti Srivastava and another vs. State of Madhya Pradesh-
and others), Shri Anil Sharma, learned counsel for the petitioners submits
that candidates have passed and acquired qualification from different Universities/
-educational institutions. Accordingly, the respondents should have followed the

“procedure of scaling before subjecting them to the selection conducted by the -

respondent-PSC. In support of this submission, he relied on a judgment of the
Constitution Bench of Supreme Court, reported in (2006) 8 SCC 212 (M.
" Nagaraj and others vs. Union of India and others), to submit that the carried

forward vacancies cannot be clubbed together with the vacancies ofa subsequent .

“yearand such an action is impermissible in the eye of law.

5. Per Contra, Shri R.D.Jain, learned Advocate General and Shri
S.K.Jain, learned counsel for respondent No.3, supported the action and

submits that there is no illegality or infirmity in the action taken by the -

respondents. Learned Advocate General relied on the Jjudgment of Supreme
Court in the case of Indra Sawhney v. Union of India, 1992 Supp (3) SCC
217. He also placed heavy reliance on certain paragraphs in the judgment of
Supreme Court in the case of M, Nagaraj (supra). Learned counsel for the
other side would submit that their action is in consonance with the Adhiniyam

and no interference is warranted. Learned counsel also relied on AIR 2006 .

SC 2339 (K.H.Sirqj vs. High Court of Kerala) to submit that interview is
held to be the best method to assess a candidate. In addition, it is stated that
there is no violation of rule 5(4)(C) relied on by the petitioners: By providing
- mathematical calculation of the date, Shri R.D.J ain, submitted that as per the
said date, it is clear that the respondents have adopted the method of selection
in the present case. ’ :

. 6, Lastly, it is submitted that the method of selection was prescribed in
explicit words in Annexure P-1 (advertisement). The petitioners were aware

|i’“
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about these conditions and despite that without any protest or demur appeared
in the interview. After having appeared in the interview, it is no more open for
him to challenge the validity of the interview. For this, he relied on AIR 2008
SC 1913 (Dhananjay Malik & others vs. State of Uttaranchal and others).

7. In rejoinder submissions, Shri Anil Sharma submits that petitioners
were not called in the interview and, therefore, there is no question of their
appearance or waiver of the right. Shri R.D.Jain submits that they were below
the cut of marks and, therefore, they were not called in the interview.

8.  Noother point is pressed by learned counsel for the parties.

0. I have heard learned counsel for the parties at length and perused the
record. ”

10.  Before dealing with the rival contention, it is apt to quote section 2(h),
which defines “recruitment year” and section 4(3)(b) and (c) as under:-

“2(h) “Recruitment Year” in relation to a vacancy means
a period of twelve_months commencing on. the first of
January of a year within which the process of direct
recruitment against-such vacancy is initiated.”

Rule 5(4)(C) relied on by the petitioners réads as under:-
“5(4)(C) where the number of applicants exceeds 500 and
their number is also more than five times the number of
vacancies, then a written examination shall be held. As a
_result of the written examination, candidates to be called
for interview, shall be unless otherwise decided, in the ratio
of 1:3 i.e., three candidates for one vacancy plus such
additional candidates who have secured marks equal fo.
,  thelast candidate on the basis of the ratio aforementioned.

Provided that written examination shall not be necessary
when number of vacancies to be filled is ten or less,
irrespective of the number of applications that may have
been received. Provided further.that-the commission may
decide to adopt the procedure with such minor
modifications in the procedure prescribed herein before as
may be warranted if the exigencies of the type of posts,
the educational qualifications prescribed for the post and
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the number of applications likely to be received so required.

Selection list- of merit shall be based on total of marks
obtained in written examination and marks obtained.in
interview both. Total marks of interview shall be 12.5% of
the written examination. Applicant shall secure minimum
marks in written examination as per decided by the
commission. There are no minimum qualifying marks in
the interview.”

11.  Interestingly, both the parties have relied on the Constitution Bench
Judgment of Supreme Court in the case of M. Nagaraj (supra). In the said
case, the broad issues which arose for determination before the Apex Court
were inreference to (i) validity, (ii) interpretation, and (iii) implementation of
the 77th, 81st, §2nd and 85th Constitution Amendment Acts. The Apex Court
considered the earlier judgments delivered by it on the aforesaid aspects. The
Supreme Court opined that Articles 16 (4-A) and 16 (4-B) are enabling
provisions. The “width test” needs to be applied and the boundaries of the

- width of the power, namely, the ceiling limit of 50% (quantitative limitation)
needs to be implemented. However, a simple reading of this judgment makes
it clear that the Apex Court opined that insertion of Articles 16(4-A) and
16(4-B) are in consonance with the judgment of Supreme Court delivered in
the case of Indra Sawhney (supra). Lastly, it is held that these amendments
have nexus with Articles 17 and 46 of the Constitution.

12. The bone of contention of the petitioners is that the respondents have
erred in clubbing the backlog vacancies of earlier recruitment year with that of
present year which amounts to exceeding 50% “width test”. Before dealing
with this aspect, it is apt to quote Article 16(4-B), which was inserted by 81st
amendment in the Constitution. It reads as under:-

“(#-B)Nothing in this article shall prevent the State from
considering any unfilled vacancies of a year which are
reserved for being filled up in that year in accordance with
any provision for reservation made under clause (4) or
clause (4-4) as a separate class of vacancies to be filled
up In any succeeding year or years and such class of
vacancies shall not be considered together with the
vacancies of the year in which they are being filled up for
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_ determining the ceiling of fifty per cent reservation on total
number of vacancies of that year.” - \

_ (Emphasis Supplied)

A bare perusal of this provision itself shows that whenever certain
reserved vacancies are carried forward and filled up in the next year/years,
such class of vacancies shall not be counted and considered together with the
vacancies of the year in which they are being filled up for determining the
ceiling of 50% reservation on total number of vacancies of that year.

13.  InMadhya Pradesh, Adhiniyam/enabling provision aforesaid was
already in force. Section 4 (3)(b) makes it clear that the carried forward
vacancies shall not be counted against the quote of vacancies reserved for
concerned category of persons for the recruitment year to which it is carried
forward. Sub-section (3)(c) of section 4 also makes it clear that such carried
forward vacancies shall form a separate distinct group and will not be counted
with the reserved vacancies of the year in which they are being filled up for
determining the ceiling of fifty per cent reservatlon ontotal number of vacancies
of that year.

14.  If Section 4 of the Adhiniyam is read conjointly with Article 16(4-B)
of the Constitution, it makes it clear like noon-day that carried forward
vacancies shall not form part of the vacancies of a later recruitment year nor
it shall be counted to work out the percentage of reservation. Thus, the
petitioners’ contention that there is more than 50 per cent reservation is devoid
of merits. To work out/calculate the percentage the petitioners have included
the backlog vacancies (75 SC + 198 ST). These vacancies of backlog cannot
be taken into account in view of the aforesaid provisions to determine the
percentage of reservation in the subsequent recruitment year. Thus, this
contention of petitioners completely fails.

15.  Asimplereading of proviso to Section 4(3)(b) of the Adhiniyam makes
it clear that it is an enabling provision wherein it is open to the State Government
to initiate a special recruitment drive to fill up the backlog vacancies. [ am
unable to read this provision in the manner suggested by Shri Anil Sharma. In
other words, I am unable to persuade myself with the line of argument of the
petitioners that the backlog vacancies can be filléd up only by way of special
drive and cannot be filled up normally. Neither Section 4 nor Article 16 (4-B)
prohibits the State to fill up the posts in any manner i.e. by way of special
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drive or otherwise. In para 96 of the judgment of M. Nagaraj (supra) the
Apex Court opined as under:-

“Therefore, in effect, Article 16(4-B) grants legislative
assent to the judgment in R.K.Sabharwal v. State of
Punjab, (1995) 2 SCC 745. If it is within the power of the
State to make reservation then whether it is made in one
selection or deferred selections, is only a convenient method
of implementation as long as it is post based, subject to
replacement theory and within the limitations indicated

hereinafter.”

Thus, this contention of the petitioners must also fail.

16.  Thecontention regarding following scaling method does not require
any consideration by this Court in absence of any specific prayer in this regard
in the relief clause. Even otherwise, this is within the province of the selecting
authority to decide the method of selection in accordance with rules. In absence
of showing any violation of rule in not adopting the scaling method; no flaw

can be found in the action of the respondents. The judgment in the case of Dr:

Preeti Srivastava (supra) has no application in the facts and circumstances
of the present case.,

1 7. . Sofar the contention regarding written examination is concerned, it is
based on rule (C) filed by the respondents. A careful reading of Article 16
(4-B) of the Constitution and Section 4 of the Adhiniyam leaves no room for
any doubt that the carried forward vacancies are not to be counted for the
purpose of determining percentage of reservation. There is no bar for counting
these vacancies for other purposes. In the considered opinion of this Court,
the requirement of rule (C) aforesaid is of two fold :- (i) the number of
applicants/candidature must exceed 500, and (ii) number of applicants/
candidature must be five times the number of vacancies. The said twin
conditions are simultaneously required to be fulfilled for the purpose of holding
written examination. At the costs of repetition, it is clear that carried forward
vacancies can also be counted for the purpose of determining the number of
applicants because the only prohibition in not counting the said vacancies is
only for the purpose of determining the percentage of reservation. If in the
aforesaid factual backdrop rule (C) is applied, it will be clear that the total

number of applications/candidature received by the respondents is 1126 and



v

.¢I|\

Py

LL.R.[2013]M.P. S.K. Jaggi Vs. State of M.P. 2813

total number of posts are 525. If 525 is multiplied by 3, it comes to 2625.
Thus, the number of applications are not five times the number of vacancies.
Thus, the necessary conditions mentioned in the rule is not fulfilled. The
respondents in explicit terms made it clear in the advertisement itself that in
these situation, the candidates will be subjected to interview only. No case is
made out by the petitioners for issuing a command to the respondents for
conducting written examination.

18.  Onthe basis of aforesaid analysis, the petition must fail. Petition is
dismissed being meritless. Ad interim order is vacated. No costs.

Petition dtsmtssed

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2813
WRIT PETITION
. Before Mr. Justice Sujoy Paul
W.P. No. 1180/2004(S) (Gwalior) decided on 19 July, 2013

SURENDRA KUMAR JAGGI ' ... Petitioner
Vs, - . .
STATE OF MADHYA PRADESH & ors. ... Respondents

. Service Law Dtsc:plmaty Proceeding - Delay - Charge-sheet
issued after 18 years against petitioner pertaining to an order while
working as Tahsildar - The order passed by petitioner though was set-
aside by revisional authority, but the order of revisional authority is
also under challenge before the Board 6f Revenue - Held - In view of-
serious allegations, delay alone cannot be a ground to set aside the
disciplinary proceedings - Petition dismissed. (Paras 2 to 8)
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Casesreferred :

. AIR 1990 SC 1308, (1995) 2 8CC 570, (1993) 2 SCC 56, (2012)
11 SCC 565, (2006) 12 SCC 28.
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D.S. Raghuvanshi, for the petitioner.
Sangeeta Pachouri, Dy.GA., for the respondents/State

ORDER

- SuJoy PAUL, J.:- The petitioner by filing this petition under Article
226 of the Constitution has challenged the charge sheet, Annexure P-1, dated
8.7.2003. It is challenged on the ground that the allegation of the charge sheet
pertains to the year 1985, when the petitioner passed an order on 13.4.1985
while working as Tahsildar.

2. A charge sheet is issued after 18 years and, therefore, it is 11able to be
set aside on the ground of inordinate delay. In addition, it is stated that against
the order passed by the petitioner dated 30.4.1985 the revisional authority in
exercise of its suo motu powers passed the order dated 24.10.2000 (Annexure
R-2), whereby the petitioner's order was set aside. Against this order dated
24.10.2000, the non-applicants of Case No. 111/97/98/suo motu revision,
have filed second revision before the Board of Revenue, which is pending and
there is an interim order prevailing and, therefore, this order Annexure R-2
cannot be pressed into service nor can be a reason for issuance of charge
sheet against the petitioner. Lastly, it is stated that as per circular of the State
Government, Arinexure P-4, dated 3.4.1996, action against the employee
can be taken by way of disciplinary action only after the decision in the revision.
Shri D.S.Raghuvanshi relied on AIR 1990 SC 1308 (State of MP vs. Bani
Singh) and (1995) 2 SCC 570 (State of MP vs. Chamanlal Goyal).

2. Per Contra, Smt. Sangita Pachauri, learned Deputy Government
Advocate, supported the charge sheet and submits that at this stage no
interference is warranted by this Court. She further submits that in the revisional
order dated 24.10.2000 there is a finding by the revisional court that the
petitioner has not conducted proper enquiry and made an effort to give
improper benefits to the non-applicants therein. Thereafter, the charge sheet
is issued on 8.7.2003.-The allegations against the petitioner are very serious
and include the allegation of acting with ulterior motive to give benefit to Shripad
and Amarsingh. Thus, it is not a case of merely passing a wrong order but a
case which contains an allegation of passing wrong order with oblique motive.
Lastly, she relied on the judgment in the case of Union of India and others
Vs. K.K.Dhawan, reported in (1993) 2 SCC 56.

3. Ihaveheard learned counsel for the parties and perused the record.
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4. The petitioner has challenged the charge sheet solely on the ground of

‘ delay. Additional ground is that against the revisional order the matter is

pending before the Board of Revenue. The pivotal question is whether a charge
sheet can be set aside merely on the ground of delay. In my opinion, this
question is no more res integra. In catena of judgments the Apex Court held
that inordinate delay is a ground on which interference can be made. For this
also the employee has to show the prejudice caused to him. However, in
cases where allegations are very grave, the charge sheet cannot be quashed
mechanically on the ground of delay. It is apt to quote recent judgment of
Supreme Court in (2012) 11 SCC 565 (Secretary, Ministry of Defence and
others vs. Prabhash Chandra Mirdha). The Apex Court after taking stock
of earlier judgments of Supreme Court opined as under:-

“Proceedings are viot liable to be guashed on the grounds
that the same had been initiated at a belated stage or could
not be concluded in a reasonable period unless the delay
creates prejudice to the delinguent employee. In case the
charge-sheet is challenged before a court/tribunal on the
ground of delay in initiation of disciplinary proceedings
or delay in concluding the proceedings, the court/tribunal
may quash the charge-sheet after considering the gravity
of the charge and all relevant factors involved in the case
weighing all the facts both for and against the delinquent
employee and must reach the conclusion which is just and
proper in the circumstance. Gravity of alleged misconduct

_is_a relevant factor to be taken into consideration while
quashing the proceedings.”

(Emphasis Supplied)

A bare perusal of this judgment shows that gravity of charge is one
relevant consideration and in such cases only on the ground of delay charge
sheet cannot be quashed. '

5. In K. K. Dhawan (supra), the Apex Court has laid down the principles
on whichcharge sheet can be issued against an officer exercising quasi- judicial
powers. In other words, the order passed in quasi- judicial capacity can also
become a subject matter of disciplinary proceedings if the following is alleged:-

(i) Where the officer had acted in a manner as would
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reflect on his reputation for integrity or good faith or
devotion to duty;

(ii) if there is prima facie material to show recklessness or
misconduct in the discharge of his duty;

(iii) if he has acted in a manner which is unbecoming of a
Government servant;

(iv) if he had acted negligently or that he omitted the
prescribed conditions which are essential for the exercise
of the statutory powers;

(v) if he had acted in order’to unduly favour a party;

(vi) if he had been actuated by corrupt motive, however
small the bribe may be because Lord Coke said long ago
“though the bribe may be small, yet the fault is great™.

(These illustrations are” given by Supreme Court in
K. K.Dhawan's case (supra).

6. If on the basis of aforesaid litmus test the present charge sheet is
examined, it will be clear that it is alleged against the petitioner that he has not
followed the prescribed procedure in the Land Revenue Code, the orders in
vogue and thereby directly or indirectly with ulterior motive benefited the
applicants of revenue matters. The allegations regarding applicant's integrity
and negligence are also made in the charge sheet.

7. The Suprerne Court in a later judgment reported in (2006) 12 SCC
28 (Umon of India and another Vs. Kunisetty Satyanarayana) opined as
under:-

“It is well settled that ordinarily no writ lies against
a charge-sheet or show cause notice.

A writ petition lies when some right of any party is
infringed. A mere show cause notice or charge-sheet does.
not infringe the right of anyone. It is only when a final
oder imposing some punishment or otherwise adversely
affecting a party is passed, that the said party can be said
to have any grievance.

’
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Writ jurisdiction is discretionary jurisdiction and
hence such discretion under Article 226 should not
ordinarily be exercised by quashing a show cause notice
or charge-sheet. Albeit, in some very rare and exceptional

. cases the High Court can quash a charge-sheet or show- -
cause notice if it is found to be wholly without jurisdiction
or for some other reason if it is wholly illegal.”

8. In the light of aforesaid legal position, I am unable to hold that charge
sheet does not constitute misconduct and no disciplinary proceedings can be
initiated and permitted to continue against the petitioner because the orders
which became subject matter of charge sheet were passed in quasi judicial
exercise of powers. When serious allegations of negligence, violating the fixed
procedure and integrity are made coupled with the allegation of ulterior motive,
no interference is warranted at this stage in the charge sheet. Correctness of
charges cannot be gone into at this stage. As held by Supreme Court, in view
of serious allegations delay alone cannot be a ground to set aside the disciplinary
proceedings.

9. On the basis of aforesaid cumulative reasons, I find no reason to
interfere in the charge sheet. Petition is bereft of merits and is hereby dismissed.
No costs.

Petition dismissed.

LL.R. [2013] M.P,, 2817
WRIT PETITION
Before Mr. Justice N.K. Mody
W.P. No. 2677/2013 (Indore) decided on 25 July, 2013

KANCHAN BAI (SMT.) . - ...Petitioner
Vs.
HEMCHANDRA & ors. ' _...Respondents

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 6 Rule 17 - Amendment
- Name of husband of the petitioner in the civil suit was shown to be
Omprakash -However, the plaintiff filed an application for amending
the name of the husband of the petitioner as Ramkishan Saini on the
ground that plaintiff has subsequently come to know that petitioner is
not legally wedded wife of Omprakash - Held - Status of alady in society
is paramount consideration, whether she is entitled for share in
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property being a widow or not, is secondary - Order of Trial Court
allowing the application for amendment set aside - However, respondent
No.1 shall be at libérty to lead evidence to prove that the petitioner is
not a legally wedded wife of Omprakash. (Para7,8&9)
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Vinay Zelawat, for the petitioner.
S.8. Garg, for the respondent No.1.

. ORDER

N.K. Moby, J.:- Being aggrieved by the order dated 17/01/2013
passed by VI additional District Judge, Indore in Civil Suit No. 45-A/2009,
whereby application filed by respondent No.1 under Order VI Rule 17 of
CPC was allowed and respondent No.1 was permitted to make amendment
in the cause title and also in the body of the plaint, present petition has been
filed.

2. Short facts of the case are that respondent No.! filed a suit for
declaration, partition and possession. In the said suit name of the petitioner
was shown as wife of Omprakash. This suit was filed in the year 2000.
Thereafter an application for amendment was filed in the year 2012,
wherein it was prayed that the respondent No.1 be permitted to amend
the cause title by putting the name of Ramkishan Saini as husband of the
petitioner. Amendment was also sought in the body of the plaint.

3. The contention of the respondent No.l was that since Omprakash
was married to Shailbala, who is respondent No.8, therefore, petitioner cannot
be the wife of Omprakash. ' ‘

4. The application was opposed, but allowed, hence this petition.

5. Learned counsel for the petitioner submits that the impugned order

-
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is illegal, incorrect and deserves to be set aside. Learned counsel submits
that the petitioner is the widow of Omprakash and is wedded wife of
Omprakash. It is submitted that petitioner is the mother of the children’
from Omprakash, who are studying in the school. It is submitted that
without holding any inquiry learned Court below was not justified in
allowing the application filed by the respondent No.1. It is submitted that
the petition filed by the petitioner be allowed and impugned order be set
aside.

6. Shri S8 Garg, learned counsel for respondent No.1 submits that
it is true that initially suit was filed wherein the petitioner was shown as
widow of Omprakash but lateron when the written statement was filed
by respondent No.3, Ravindranath, before the learned Court below then
respondent No.1 came to know that petitioner is not legally wedded wife
of Omprakash. It is submltted that in the circumstances, the application
was filed which was rightly allowed. It is submitted that the petition has
no merit and the same be dismissed.

7. From perusal of the record, it appears that the dlspute between .

the parties relating to rights in the properties and to be decided on the
basis of evidence which shall be adduced by the parties before learned
Court below. Since petitioner was shown as widow of Omprakash right
from beginning of lltlgatlon, therefore, only because the respondent No. 1
came to know that petltloner is not legally wedded wife of Omprakash
cannot be permitted to amend the cause title and body of the plaint as -
the status of a lady in'the society is paramount consideration whether she
is entitled for the share in the property being a widow or not, is secondary,
but only because she is not legally wedded wife as per respondent No.1,
amendment application cannot be aliowed.

8. - Inview ofthis, the peutlon filed by the petitioner is allowed and the
impugned order, so far as it relates to incorporate the amendment in the title
of the suit, is quashed.

9. The respondent No. 1 shall be at liberty to lead evidence to prove that
the petmoner isnotale gally wedded wife of Omprakash '

10.  With-the aforesaid, petition stands disposed of.
C ‘ " Petition disposed of



2820  Hasmukh Jain (Gandhi) Vs. Smt. Sudha -1LR.[2013]M.P.

I.L.R. [2013] M.P., 2820
WRIT PETITION
. Before Mr. Justice N.K. Mody -
W.P. No. 10595/2012 (Indore) decided.on 1 August, 2013 -

HASMUKHJAIN (GANDH) =~ __ . Petitioner
Vs. ‘ T - T
SMT. SUDHA — " ...Respondent

Stamp Act (2 of 1899), Article 5(e)(ii) & Sections 2(23) & 35(b)
- Suit for recovery of money - Petitioner agreed to purchase the flat for
a consideration of Rs. 19,50,000/- and paid a sum of Rs. 21, 000/- as
earnest money - Receipt of Rs. 21,000/- not disputed - Petltmner wants
" to use the document (agreement dated 22. 11.2008) as receipt - ‘Held -
Petitioner is permitted to adduce the document Ex.P/1 (agreément dated
22.11.2008) in evidence, which shall be admlsSIble for collateral purpose
to prove the receipt of the amount. B . (Para8)
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S.K. Gangwal, for the petitioner.

Vinay Saraf;, for the respondent.

ORDER

N.K. Moby, J.:- Being aggrieved by the order dated 03/10/12 passed
by IX ADJ, Indore in Civil Suit No.55-B/10 whereby application filed by the
petitioner for taking the document admissible in evidence was dismissed,
present petition has been filed.

—

2. Short facts of the case are that the petitioner filed a suit for recovery
of Rs.3,85,250/- alleging that the petitioner entered into an agreement to
purchase the plot in dispute vide agreement dated 22/11/08 for a consideration
.0f Rs.19,50,000/- and paid earnest money of Rs.3,01 ,000/-. It was alleged
that since the respondent is not executing the sale deed in favour of petitioner,

)
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therefore, petitioner is entilled for refund of amount. It was prayed that decree
be passed in favour of petitioner. The suit was contested by the respondent
on various grounds including on the ground that it is only Rs.21,000/-which
has been received by the respondent. It was prayed that the suit be dismissed.
After framing of issues, at the stage of evidence petitioner tried to exhibit the
agreement dated 22/11/08 in evidence, which was objected by the respondent.
Thereafter an apphcatlon was filed by the petitioner to take the document in
evidence, which was dismissed, hence this petition.

3. Learned counsel for the petitioner argued at length and submits that
the impugned order is illegal, incorrect and deserves to be set aside. It is
submitted that the document which is filed by the petitioner is on stamp paper
of Rs.100/- and since it is only areceipt, therefore, it requires stamp duty of
Rs.1/-. Learned counsel placed reliance on definition of 'Receipt' laid down
under Section 2(23) of Indian Stamp Act, 1899 which reads as under -

Section 2(23)- Receipt mcludes any note, memorandum
or writing : -

(@)  whereby any money, or any bill of exchange, cheque
or promissory note is acknowledged to have been
received, or _ ‘ —

(b)  whereby any other movable property is
acknowledged to have been received in satisfaction
of a debt, or

(¢} whereby any debt or demand, or any part of a debt
of demand, is acknowledged to have been satisfied
or drscharged or

(d) which signifies or imports any such
o acknowledgment, and whether the same is or is not
signed with the same of any person.

4, Learned counsel further placed reliance on Section 35(b). of Indian
Stamp Act, 1899, which reads as under:-

Section:35. Instruments not duly stamped inadmissible.
in evidence etc. . L

(b)  where any person from whom a stamped receipt could
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have been demanded, has given an unstamped receipt,
and such receipt, if stamped, would be admissible in
evidence against him then such receipt shall be
admitted in evidence against him on payment of a
penalty of one rupee by the person tendering it.

5. Leamed counsel submits that in view of the aforesaid since the document
is receipt and suit is for refund of amount, therefore, learned Court below was
not justified in dismissing the application filed by petitioner. It is submitted that
the petition be allowed and impugned order passed by the learned Court
below be set aside.

6. Learned counsel for respondent submits that since it was an agreement
to purchase the property, therefore, it was required to be stamped @ 1% of
the transaction. For this contention reliance is placed on Article 5(¢)(ii) of
Indian Stamp Act, which reads as under:-

3. Agreement or memorandum of an agreement:-

(e)  Ifrelating to sale of immovable property:-

()
(ii) When possession of One percent of the total
the property is not consideration of the property
given setforth in the agreement
or memorandum of agreement.
7. It is submitted that the petition filed by the petitioner be dismissed.
8. From perusal of the record it is evident that the document in question

.is agreement to sale whereby petitioner agreed to purchase the flat fora

“consideration of Rs. 19,50,000/- and paid a sum of Rs.2 1,000/- as earnest
money. The suit is for recovery of money. Receipt of Rs.21 ,000/- was by
cheque is also not disputed by the respondent. Petitioner wants to use the
document as receipt. In the facts and circumstances of the case, petition filed
by the petitioner is allowed and impugned order is set aside and the petitioner
is permitted to adduce the document Ex. P/1 in evidence, which shall be
admissible for collateral purpose to prove the receipt of the amount-

9. With the aforesaid. petition stands disposed of.
Petition disposed of.

in
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LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2823 ..
WRIT PETITION .
Before Mr. Justice Sujoy Paul
W P. No. 5976/2012 (Gwalior) decided on 10 September, 2013

MADHVI SHARMA (SMT ) " ...Petitioner
Vs.
PUSHPENDRA SHARMA ' : ...Respondent

A. Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 6 Rule 17 -
Proviso - Amendment of pleadings - Due diligence - Amendment based
onsubsequent event - No reply to amendment application was filed - It
can not be held that it is not filed with due diligence. (Para 5)

’ 7 Ry gfar 9iear (1908 &7 5), JIRA 6 497 17 — Wq@
— fygaT ¥ Gwad — % geqval — WIS, qIEad] Hedl W)
aERa — WaeT e & i 9fy Swx v 9 fear @ - 9w
aﬁﬁﬁﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁﬁmmmﬁiw mmmﬁuma%"rﬁm
T 2

‘ B. Ev_idénce' Act (1 of 1872), Sec‘tions 63 & 65, F. amily
Courts Act (66 of 1984), Section 14 - Secondary evidence - Admissibility
- Held - Evidence Act is not made applicable in a mechanical manner -

» The discretion is vested with the Family Court to receive any evidence,

any report, any relevant statement, documents, information etc., which
is necessary for its assistance to deal effectually with a dispute - It is
made permissible in the statute whether or not such documents are
relevant or admissible in the Evidence Act. ! - (Para7)

. 1T LT (1872 BT 1), SINTY 63.7 65, TS ~ATAAT
T (1984 BT 66), %7 14 — [gcliy® wieq — gregar — atufeiRa
— wren affEa S Gt €T @ arg @ fear @ — fal e, e
gftdes, fedfl guwa sua, W@, &1 sonfs ot farg &1 yard) g
¥ Proer $=7 § sue! gea @ fad amaeas 2, 9 WeR a3 @
FReReR sTw amea ¥ fifte @ - oim sfafm & 9= s@w
mﬁmgﬂwmumﬁaaﬂﬁﬁ? N @A A I T T
21

Case referred : e .
(2010) 8 SCC 329.°

-
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H.K. Shukla, for the petitioner.
Santosh Agrawal, for the respondent.

ORDER

Susoy Pauw, J.:- By filing this petition under Article 227 of the
Constitution of India, the petitioner/wife assailed the order passed by the Family
Court dated 6.8.2013 passed in Case No.33A/10 (HHMA). By the said order,
the Court below allowed the applications preferred under order 6 Rule 17
C.P.C. and order 7 Rule 14 C.P.C. Assailing this order, Shri H.K.Shukla,
learned counsel for the petitioner, submits that the Court below has erred in
allowing the application under order 7 Rule 14 C.P.C. and taking the
photographs on record. By taking assistance from Section 63 and 65 of
Evidence Act, it contended that secondary evidence can be permitted to be
lead in a manner prescribed under Section 63 and 65 of the Act. Unless the
ingredients of the said provisions of Evidence Act are satisfied, the secondary
evidence cannot be taken on record. )

2. . Theamendment application which was allowed by the impugned order
is also challenged by contending that the maiter was at the stage of evidence
and after commencement of the trial, it was not open for the Court below to
allow the amendment preferred under Order 6 Rule 17 C.P.C. Lastly, it is
contended that the Court below should have allowed the application under
Section 151 C.P.C. (Annexure P-6). A

3. Per contra, Shri Santosh Agrawal, learned counsel for the respondent,
supported the order and relied on certain provisions of the Evidence Act and
theé Family Court Act, 1984,

4. I have bestowed my anxious consideration on the rival contentions of
the parties and perused the record. - -

5. I deem it proper to first deal with the amendment application, which
has been allowed. A bare perusal of the amendment application shows that it
is based on a subsequent event. The respondent has mentioned that on
24.6.2012 the wife again married Shri Ashwini Sharma. Thus, it cannot be”
disputed that the amendment is based on subsequent event. Immediately
thereafter, on 5.7.2012 the amendment application was filed and therefore, I
am unable to hold that it is not filed with due diligence. In that event, the
proviso to Order 6 Rule 17 C.P.C. cannot provide any assistance to the

-
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petitioner. More so, when the petitioner has not chosen to file any reply to the
amendment application to dispute the averments mentioned therein.

6. Considering the aforesaid, in the opinion of this Court, the Court below
was well within its authority in allowing amendment application which was
necessary for lawful adjudication of the matter. Although Shri H.K.Shukla
relied on Sections 63 and 65 of the Act, it is apt to quote Section 14 of the
Family Court Act, 1984, which reads as under:- )

“14, Application of Indian Evidence Act, 1872.--A
Family Court may receive as evidénce any report, statement,
documents, information or matter that may, inits opinion, assist
it to deal effectually with a dispute, whether or not the same
would be otherwise relevant or admissible under the Indian
Evidence Act, 1872 (1 of 1872).” (Emphasis supplied).

7. Abare perusal of this provision makes it clear that evidence Act is not
made applicable in a mechanical manner. The discretion is vested with the
Family Court to receive any evidence, any report, any relevant statement,
documents, information etc, which is necessary for its assistance to deal
effectually with a dispute. It is made permissible in the statute whether or not
such documents are relevant or admissible in the Evidence Act. Thus, the
powers are vested with the Family Court to take those documents on record.
Needless to mention that the Family Court is bound to function as per the
enabling provisions and the statue by which it was created. Evidence Act
cannot be pressed into service mechanically in proceedings of an appeal under
Section 14 of the said Act. Consequently, the argument advanced in this effect
must fail. .

8. Lastly, the petitioner has prayed fora relief by preferring an application
under Section 151 of the Act. The Court below opined that the respondent is
under no obligation to produce Shri Ashwini Sharma and in the opinion of this
Court, the said finding is a plausible finding.

9. The power under Article 227 of the Constitution of India cannot be
exercised as an appellate authority. If the order impugned suffers from any
jurisdictional error, palpable perversity or manifest procedural irregularity, ™
interference can be made. Another view is possible, is not a ground for
interference under Article 227 of the Constitution of India. The interference
has to be made sparingly with a view to ensure that the Court below acts
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within the bounds of the authority. Interference cannot be made in a routine
manner or on.a drop of hat. This view is taken by the Apex Court in Shalini
Shyam Shetty and another vs, Rajendra Shankar Patil, reported in (2010)
8 SCC329.1find no ingredients on which interference can be made in this
petition.
Petition fails and is hereby dismissed.
Petition dismissed.

LL.R. [2013] M..P., 2826
WRIT PETITION
Before Mr. Justice Sujoy Paul
W.P. No. 1224/2009 (Gwalior) decided on 10 September, 2013

MOHAN MANDELIA ... Petitioner
Vs.
STATE OF MADHYA PRADESH & OrS. ... Respondents

- A Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1 974), Section
173(8) - Further Investigation - Concerned Minister issuing a
communication regarding reinvestigation - Held - Said communication
does not lead to the conclusion that the investigation is bad in law or
suffers from any infirmity - No ecase is made out for issuance of
direction for reinvestigation, (Para9)

@ TTS TIFIT GBI, 1973 (1974 T 2), T 173(8) — Fffea
FRT ~ WA WA 3 g ardeer @ ag F Wgam wd @ —
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afaﬁaﬁﬁja‘awﬁﬂﬁw@umﬁ%egﬁ:ﬁwﬁﬂwﬁéw
T BA BT UBROT T 7@ - ‘

B. Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section
173(8) - Further Investigation - Prosecution producing further evidence
after filing of report u/s 173(2) of the Code before the Magistrate -
Held -1Itis a statutory duty of the Investigating Officer fo submit
further report on the basis of further evidence produced in the Court.
(Para 18); )
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Cases referred :

- AIR 2013 SC 2348, 2003(2) SCC 649, (2009) 10 SCC 488, (2010)
12 SCC 254, (2009) 6 SCC 346, (2013) 5 SCC 762, (2013) 6 SCC 348.

Prashant Sharma, for the petitioner.

Praveen Newaskar, Dy. G.A. for the respondents No.1 to5 &7/State.
None for the respondent No. 6.

S.K. Shrivastava, for the respondents No! 8 & 9.

ORDER :

Suioy PauL, J.:- This petition filed under Article 226 of the
Constitution contains a prayer for issuance of direction to the respondents to
investigate the matter under section 173(8) of Cr.P.C.

2. A FIR is lodged against the petitioner by Sunita Sharma (page 16). It
is contended that the allegation in the complaint is that the petitioner has taken
asum of Rs. 9 lakhs from Seeta Bai and Rs. 7 lakhs from the complainant
Sunita Sharma. For repayment of said amount of loan, a cheque of Rs. 16
lakhs was given by the petitioner in the name of Seeta Bai. When the cheque
was presented 1t was returned on account of petitioner's instruction “stop
payment and because of insufficiency of fund”. It was alleged that the cheque
was found to be a coloured photocopy of the original cheque and therefore,
FIR was registered. The matter was investigated by the Police and challan
was filed.

3. Shri Prashant Sharma, learned counsel for the petitioner submits that
the respondents are bound to follow section 173(8) of Cr.P.C. It is contended
that State Minister of Home, Transport and Jail Department, Govt. of M.P.
by communication dated 05.01.2009 Annexure P/3 directed the
Superintendent of Police, Gwalior to reinvestigate the matter. It is further
contended that the challan has already been filed under section 173 of Cr.P.C.
before the Court below. During the pendency of the matter before the Court
below, the opinion of State Examiner of Questioned Document. Govt. of M.P.
is procure by the prosecution. By taking this Court to this opinion dated
20.04.2012, it is contended that in view of this report, it is clear that petitioner

is not guilty.
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4. Learned counsel for the petitioner submits that the said report /opinion
has already been produced before the Court below by the prosecution.
However, along with this opinion, a report as required under section 173(8)
Cr.P.C, has not been filed. By relying on recent judgment of Supreme Court
reported in AIR 2013 SC 2348 (Karan Singh Vs. State of Haryana & Anr.),
itis contended that the prosecution is obliged to ensure that the innocent person
does not suffer from unnecessary harassment of false implication. The
prosecution is under an obligation to assist the Court to reach to the truth and
is not supposed to only act against the accused. On the strength of this
judgment, it is contended that once said opinion of State Examiner is filed by
the prosecution itself, as mandated in section 173 (8) Cr.P.C, a report needs
to be filed. Pleadings in this regard are made in para 2 of the rejoinder.

5. Per Contra, Shri Newaskar, Dy. Govt. Advocate submits that re-
investigation or re-enquiry cannot be ordered. The petitioner cannot decide
the manner and method in which investigation is to be done. No interference is
warranted in investigation or in the trial. It is further contended that although

opinion of State Examiner is before the trial Court, the trial Court will take

into account and take decision on it in accordance with law. Present petition is
premature and no interference is warranted.

6. Shri S.K. Shrivastava, learned counsel for the respondents No.8 & 9
opposed the relief claimed and submits that the present petition is not
maintainable. No re-enquiry or re-investigation can be ordered by this court.
It is contended that there is no infirmity which requires interference by this
court. It is further contended that it is for the Court below to take into account
the opinion of State Examiner at appropriate stage and this Court is not obliged
to decide the manner and method in which the trial Court needs to interfere or
decide the matter. Shri Shrivastava relied on certain judgments in support of
his contention. No other point is pressed by the parties.

7. I'have heard learned counsel for the parties and perused the record.

8. The petitioner placed heavy reliance on Annexure P/3 wherein the
concerned Minister has informed him that the Superintendent of Police has
been directed to re-investigate the matter. In the considered opinion of this
Court, this document is of no assistance to the petitioner. The prosecution is
- under no obligation to mechanically act on such communications. It is the
statutory obligation and duty of the police to investigate into the crime and
Courts are normally not required to interfere and guide the investigating agency’
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as to in what manner the investigation has to proceed. The Apex Court took
this view in catena of judgments including 2003 (2) SCC 649 (M.C.4braham
Vs. State of Maharashtra (para 14). This view is followed by Supreme Court
in (2009) 10 SCC 488 ( D. Venkatasubramaniam and others Vs. MK
Mohan Krishnamachari and another) (para 25). In (2010) 12 SCC 254
(Babubhai Vs. State of Gujrat and others) the Apex Court opined that
where serious irregularities in investigation had taken place, Court may direct

the further investigation under section 173(8) Cr.P.C. Itis made clear that

ordinarily such directions are not issued, unless an extraordinary case of gross
abuse of power is made out by those in charge of investigation. The Court
should be quite loathe to interfere in the investigation, a field of activity reserved
for the police and the executive. -

9. In the light of aforesaid judgments, it is to be seen whether there is any
gross violation in the investigation. The attack is on the ground that the
concerned Minister has issued a communication Annexure P/3 and therefore,
reinvestigation is needed. In my opinion, said communication does notlead to
the conclusion that the investigation is bad in law or suffers from any infirmity.
Thus, in theé facts and circumstances of the case, in my opinion, no case is

made out for issuance of direction for re-investigation. )

10.  The second limb of argument of the petitioner is regarding submission
of report pursuant to expert opinion of handwriting expert. Before dealing
with this aspect it is apt to quote section 173(8) of Cr.P.C. which reads as
under:-

“(8) Nothing in this section shall be deemed to preclude further
investigation in respect of an offence after areport uder sub-
section (2) has been forwarded to the Magistrate and, where
upon such investigation. the officer-in-charge of the police
station obtains further evidence, oral or documentary; he shall
forward to the Magistrate a further report or reports regarding
such evidence in the form prescribed; and the provisions of
sub-sections (2) to (6) shall, as far as may be, apply in relation
to such report or reports as they apply in relation to a report
forwarded under sub-section (2).

11.  Thisis settled in law that even after filing challan, the prosecution is
not precluded to continue or conduct further investi gation. Many a times it
happens that after submission of Challan, further material is made available to
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the prosecution which may throw more light on the incident. The said material
i1s necessary for deciding the real nature of the incident. Thus it was settled
that further investigation and supplementary report can be filed even after
filing of chalan.

12. During the course of hearing of this matter, a specific question was asked
by the Bench whether the report of State Examiner of Questioned Documents
(Annexure X/1) is actually filed by the prosecution before the Court below? Leamed
counsel for the parties faitly submitted that this document s filed by the prosecution
as further evidence before the Court below.

13.  Inthe opinion of this court, a microscopic reading of section 173(8) of
Cr.P.C makes it clear that where upon such investigation, the officer-in-charge of
the police station obtains further evidence, oral or documentary, he shall forward
to the Magistrate with further report or reports, Underlined portion of said provision
quoted above makes it crystal clear that it is astatutory obligation on the part of
the police to forward such additional evidence with further report or reports.
Thus, I find substance in the argument of the learned counsel for the petitioner that
mere providing or furnishing an expert report (Annexure X/ 1) does not fulfill the
requirement of the section 173 (8) of Cr.P.C.

14. In Karan Singh (supra) Apex Court opined that investigation into a
criminal offence must be free from any infirmity which may give rise to an
apprehension in the mind of the complainant or the accused that investigation
was not fair and may have carried out with some ulterior motive. It is the duty
of the investigating officer to put forth the matter dispassionately before the
Court. Investigating officer is not merely present to strengthen the case of the
prosecution with evidence that will enable the Court to record conviction, but
to bring out real unvarnished version of the truth and ethical conduct was
expected from investigating agency. It is held that investigating agency are,
guardians of liberty of innocent citizens. Duty is'cast upon investigating officer
to ensure that an innocent person should not suffer from unnecessary harassment
of false implication. Reliance is placed by the Supreme Court on the earlier
judgment of Babu Bhai (supra).

15, The Apex Court in (2009) 6 SCC 346 (Rama Chaudhary Vs. State
of Bihar) considered the Section 173 (8) of Cr.P.C. In para 15 the Apex
Court opined that “it is incumbent on the part of investigating officer to forward
the same to the Magistrate with further report with regard to such evidence in
the form prescribed”. In para 18, it is further held that investigating agency

(Ll
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has to forward to the Magistrate a “further” report and not a fresh report
regarding the “further” evidence obtained during such investigation.

16. In(2013) 5 SCC 762 (Vinay Tyagi Vs. Irshad Ali alias Deepak
and others) the Apex Court opined that there is no specific embargo upon
the power of Magistrate to direct further investigation on presentation of a
report of section 173(2) of the Code. It is held that it is the Magistrate who
has to decide whether on the basis of record and documents produced, an
offence is made out or not, and if made out, what course of law should be
adopted. Whether the Magistrate should direct “further investigation” or not,
is again a matter which will depend upon the fact of a given case. The
Magistrate or the higher Court can direct “further investigation” on the facts
of a given case.

17. In(2013) 6 SCC 348 (4Amit Bhai Anil Chandra Shah Vs. Central
Bureau of Investigation and another) the Apex Court opined in'para 58.3
that “where during further investigation, the investigation aathority collects
further evidence, oral or documentary, he is oblige to forward the same with
one or more further reports which is evidence from sub-section (8) of Section
173 of the Code™.

18.  Inthe light of aforesaid legal position, it is clear that the prosecution
has produced further evidence after filing of report under section 173 (2) of
the Code before the Magistrate. This evidence is in the shape of Annexure
X/1 (State Examiner of Questioned Documents). Thus, as mandated in sub-
section 8 of section 173 of Code, the investigating officer is under a legal
obligation to forward a further report on this evidence. In the opinion of this
Court , if this part has not been complied with, it is a serious flaw in the
investigation. It is a statutory duty of the investigating officer to submit further
report on the basis of further evidence produced in the Court. To this extent,
interference is warranted and petitioner deserves to succeed.

19.  Resuitantly, the prosecution / investigating officer is directed to submit
its further report before the Magistrate on the basis of documentary evidence
(Annexure X/1) (State Examiner of Questioned Documents) (1fnot already
submitted). It shall be the duty of the Magistrate to look into the said report
and proceed further in accordance with law from that stage. To this extent,
petition is allowed. No Costs.

Petition allowed.
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LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2832
REVIEW PETITION
Before Mr. Justice U.C. Maheshwari & Mr. Justice GD. Saxena
Rev. Petition No. 183/2013 (Gwalior) decided on 9 July, 2013

SAPHIK ALIAS SAHID KHAN & anr. : .. Petitioners
Vs.
NANDLALARORA & ors. ...Respondents

Cooperative Societies Act, M.P. 1960 (17 of 1961), Section 94 -
Notice of Institution of Suit - Held - Mandatory provision - Lack of Notice
- Civil Court has no authority or jurisdiction to entertain the suit.(Para 5)

wEerT wigrse! IR, a7 1960 (1961 &1 17), €T 94 — FI§
TRerT 53 w1 @1 T — afafeiRa — ases S9Eg § — Aifeq @1
aTa— R =Irared &1 915 ¥E0T &9 &1 gt a1 aftreiRar a8 2 )

Cases referred :
1992(2) MPJR SN 39, AIR 1996 SC 2443,

D.K. Katare with Arun Katare, for the petitioners.
N K. Gupta & Raghvendra Dixit, for the respondents No. 1 & 2.
R.K. Mishra, for the respondent No.3.

ORDER

The Order of the court was delivered by:
U.C.ManEsawARL J.:- The applicants, some of the plaintiffs, have filed this
review petition under Order XLVII Rule 1 of CPC for review and recalling
the order dated 22/3/2013 passed by the Hon'ble Single Bench of this Court
in Civil Revision No.162/2012, whereby allowing the revision of the respondent
No.1 the order dated 31/10/2012 passed by the Additional Civil Judge, Class-
11, Gwalior in Civil Suit No.53-A/2012 dismissing the application of the
respondent No.1 filed under Order VII Rule 11 of CPC for dismissal of suit
has been set aside and by allowing the said I.A. suit filed by the applicants
and the respondents No.3 to 5 herein with respect of some plot for declaration
and perpetual injunction has been dismissed on account of non-compliance
of the provisions of Section 94 of the M.P. Cooperative Societies Act, 1960
(in short “the Act”).

2. Shri Katare, learned senior advocate, after taking us through the averments
of the petition as well as the papers placed on the record alongwith the impugned

,
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‘order passed by the Hon'ble Single Judge argued that the impugned suit was not

filed on any of the cause of action which was related to the constitution, management -
or the business of respondent/society and, therefore, the applicants and the other
plaintiffs were not bound to comply the provisions of Section 94 of the Actand .
such mandatory provision was not applicable to the present matter although the
suit was filed against the registered Cooperative Society-respondent No.2. In
support of his contention, firstly he referred the provisions of Section 94 of the
Act and also placed his reliance on a reported decision of this Court in the matter
of Rashtriya-Adarsh Grih Nirman Sahakari Sanstha Maryadit & Ors. Vs.

Laxmikant Bharwaj, 1992 (2) MPJR, SN 39 and also on the decision of Apex

Court in the matter of Supreme Cooperative Group Housing Society v. Mys.
H.S. Nag and Associates (P) Ltd., AIR 1996 SC 2443 and prayed to set aside
the impugned order of the Hon'ble Single Bench by admitting and allowing this
Review Petition. '

3. Having heard the cotinsel and keeping in view his arguments, we have
carefully gone through the papers placed on the record alongwith the impugned
order so also the aforesaid c1ted cases.

4, It is undisputed position between the parties that the 1mpugned suit
for declaration and perpetual injunction was filed by the applicants and the
respondents No.3 to 5 herein in the Trial Court without serving any statutory
notice under Section 94 of the Act and it is also undisputed position that in the
relief clause of the plaint, some prayer is also made against the respondent

. No.2- registered cooperative society. It is also undisputed position between

the parties that the respondent No.2-society is a registered housing society
and the allegation is made against such society that it is trespassing on the
land of the present applicants and respondents No.3 to 5. Keeping in view
such factual matrix of the case in hand, we want to examine the matter in the
light of Section 94 of the Act, which reads as under:-

. %94, Notice necessary in suits.- No suit shall be instituted against
a society orany of its officers in respect of any act touching the
constitution, management or business of the society until the
expiration of two months-next after notice in writing has been
delivered to the Registrar or left at his office, stating the cause of
action, the name, description and place of residence of the plaintiff
and the relief which he claims, and the plaint shall contain a
statement that such notice has been so delivered or left.” -
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5. In the aforesaid Section it is mandatory provision that no suit shall be .

instituted against a society or any of its officers in respect of any act touching
the constitution, management or business of the society until the expiration of
two months-next after notice of the aforesaid Section delivered to the Registrar
or left at his office with the requisite information as per requirement as stated
above. In view of the prayer clause if any prayer is made by the applicants /
plaintiffs in their suit before the Trial Court against the respondent No.2-society,
then the society being involved in the housing development for its members,
then in any case the applicants / plaintiffs were bound to issue statutory notice
as per requirement of Section 94 of the Act before filing the suit or in any case
such notice should have been left at the office of Registrar of the Cooperative
Society and in the lack of such notice, the Civil Court was not having authority
or jurisdiction to entertain the suit and taking into consideration such aspect if
the Hon'ble Single Bench has passed the order, then such order does not
appear to be contrary to any law or procedure. In such premises, we have not
found any apparent error on the face of record in the impugned order, which
requires any interference under the provisions of review enumerated under
Order XLVII Rule 1 of CPC.

6. So far the case laws cited on behalf of applicants' counsel are
concerned, the case of Rashtriya Adarsh Grih Nirman Sahakari Sanstha
Maryadit & Ors. (supra) was decided taking into consideration that the real
dispute was between the two private parties and the society was joined asa
party to the suit only incidently because of its being a original owner, under
which the two contesting parties were claiming relief and in such premises, it
was held that the notice of Section 94 of the Act was not necessary to the
society to file such type of suit, but in the case at hand the prayer against the
society is also made by the applicants and the other plaintiffs, so such citation
being distinguishable on facts is not helping to the applicants. So far the other
case law is concerned, that is related to some contract matter between the
‘'society and its contractor and such matter was covered under the definition of
dispute defined under Section 64 of the Act and in such circumstances such
citation is also not helping to the applicants in the present matter.

7. In view of the aforesaid, we have not found any merits in this Review
Petition. Consequently, the same deserves to be and is hereby dismissed at
the stage of motion hearing, -

Petition dismissed,

A
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‘L.L.R. [2013] M..P., 2835
APPELLATE CIVIL
" Before Mr. Justice A.K. Shrivastava
F.A. No. 387/1996 (Jabalpur) decided on 11 October, 2012 '

SURESH CHANDRA MOD g _...Appellant
Vs. .
SMT. SAVITRI BAI & ors. ...Respondents

A. Specific Relief Act (47 of 1963), Section 16 - Specific
Performance of Contract or loan - Agreement to sell was executed for
a consideration of Rs. 36,000/- - Rs. 5000/- were paid by way of advance
- Rs. 29,500/~ were paid on different dates which were endorsed by
defendant by writing on the back side of the agreement - Defendant
had also purchased Two N.S.C.s of Rs. 12,500/~ out of Rs. 25,000/-
paid by plaintiff - Possession of Iand was also given to the plaintiff - It
cannot be said that there was no agreement to sell but it was a loan
transaction. (Paras 22 to 25)
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B. Specific Relief Act (47 of 1 963), Section 16 - Ready and
willing to perform - Plaintiff had already paid 34,500/- on different
dates out of total consideration amount of Rs. 36,000/- - It cannot be
said that for the remaining meager amount of Rs. 1,500/- the plaintiff.
was not ready and willing to perform his part of contract - Merely notice
was sent by plaintiff after near about 3 years would not mean that he
was not ready and wiling to perform: his part of contract as he had
explained in his evidence that he was constantly pursuing the defendant
to execute the sale deed ~Appeal partly allowed.  (Paras26 & 27)
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Cases referred : -

(1996) 4 SCC 526, (2008) 12 SCC 145, (2011) 1 SCC 429, (2008)
11 SCC 45.

Ashish Shroti, for the appellant.-
A.K. Jain, for the respondents No. 1 to 3.
Santosh Yadav, P.L. for the respondent No. 6/State.

JUDGMENT
" AK. SHRIVASTAVA, J. :- Feeling aggrieved by the judgment and decree

dated 18" April 1996 passed by learned Second Additional Judge to the

court of District Judge, Hoshangabad in Civil SuitNo. 17-A/1991 (OldNo.88-
A/1986) decreeing the suit of plaintiff for specific performance of contract,
this first appeal has been filed by the defendant under Section 96 of the Code
of Civil Procedure, 1908.

2. The present respondents are the L.Rs of the deceased-plaintiff who
died during the pendency of this appeal and his namehas been deleted from
the cause title. However, hereinafter in this judgment the plaintiff would mean
the deceased-plaintiff Ganesh Prasad Sharma. -

3. In brief the suit of plaintiff is that he entered into an agreement of sale
" with the defendant-appellant in regard to the agricultural land, the description
whereof has been mentioned in the plaint and which is the subject matter of
the suit. In that regard, a document of agreement of sale was also executed on
5.1.1981. The defendant agreed to sell the suit land @Rs. 3000/-per acre
and the total land is 12 acres. Thus, the consideration of the land in question
was fixed to be Rs. 36,000/- . A sum of Rs. 5000/-was paid on the date of the
execution of the document and it was agreed between the parties that the sale
deed will be executed till 5.7.1981. Further it was agreed that if the defendants
£ails to execute the sale deed, the plaintiff shall be free to get the sale deed

L
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executed through the Court. It is also the case of the plaintiff that since two
years took place in partition in the family of the defendant, therefore, the sale
deed could not be executed on 5.7.1981, although the plaintiff repeatedly
requested the defendant to get the sale deed executed. -

4. In para 2(b) of the plaint, the pleading of the plaintiffis that although it
was agreed between the plaintiff and defendant that different Iands (the
description whereof has been mentioned in the document of agreement of
sale) will be sold but in the family partition only Survey No.348/2 area 10.40
acres and Survey No.349 area 1.34 acres fell in the share of defendant upon
which the defendant's exclusive name has been mutated in the Revenue record.
Further it has been pleaded by the plaintiff that the possession of the land in-
question has been delivered to him on 5.1.1981 and since then he is cultivating
the suit land. It has also been pleaded that after making payment of advance
money Rs.5,000/- on the date of execution of document of agreement of sale
i.e. 5.1.1981, the plaintiff further paid,a sum of Rs.25,000/- on 8.6.1981;
Rs.2000/- on 10.7.1981; Rs.2000/- on 25.6.1983 and Rs.5,000/- on
17.10.1983. Thus, upto 17.10.1983 the plaintiff paid a total sum of
Rs.34,500/- towards consideration. Specifically in para 3(a) of the plaint it
has been pleaded by the plaintiff that on 17.8.1983 when defendant’came to
the plaintiff, he (plaintiff) asked him that the defendant is obtaining the part
payment of the balance amount of consideration from time to time, but, is not
executing the sale deed. On this, it was told by the defendant that within two
months he will get the sale deed executed, although the possesswn has already

been delivered to the plaintiff.

5. The plaintiff further waited for two months as assured by the defendant
but the defendant did not execute the sale deed. The plaintiff bona fidely
again and again requested the defendantto obtain the balance amount of
consideration and get the sale deed executed, but, since he was busy in his
business, he was always assuring the plaintiff that the sale deed will be executed. -
Since the plaintiff was requesting the defendant again and again to get the sale
deed executed and he (defendant) was avoiding to execute the same, a doubt
has been carved out in his mind that the defendant is having some mala fide
attitude, as a'result of which on 10.9.1986 he sent registered post notice to
the defendant asking him to get.the sale deed executed. In the notice it was
also stated that the plaintiff will remain present in the office of the Sub-Registrar

_ on 15.9.1986 but despite this notice was received by the defendant on

11.9.1986 he did not execute the sale deed. On 15.9.1986 throughout the
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plaintiff was sitting in the Tahsil Court along with the balance amount of
consideration as well as for purchasing the stamps and registration charges
but the defendant did not turn up. Hence, the present suit has been filed praying -
a decree of specific performance of contract.

6. After the written-statement was filed by the defendant, the plaintiff
amended his plaint and pleaded that the transaction was not of loan nor the
defendant was in need of any money. It has also been pleaded that on 8.6.1981
an amount of Rs. 25,000/~ which was paid by the plaintiff towards part of
consideration, on the same date the defendant invested the said amount in
National Savings Certificate and purchased the same for Rs. 12,500/- in his
name and Rs. 2,500/- in the name of his wife for a period of six years, which
has also been encashed by him on 15.6.1987. Similarly the plaintiff has further
pleaded that the rest amount of consideration which has been obtained by the
défendant from him he used to deposit the same in his Savings A/c of Bank of
India. '

7. A written-statement was filed by the defendant in which although he
admitted the execution of document of agreement of sale'on 5.7.1981 and-
further admitted that he obtained different amount on different dates from the
plaintiff, but, according to him, the plaintiff is a money-lender and indeed the
transaction was of loan.

8. Further the defendant has admitted that the possession of the suit land
was delivered to the plaintiff but the possession of the land in question was
delivered to him with an intention that whatever the profit the plaintiff will earn
from the suit land, would be towards interest of the loan, which he took from
the plaintiff. The factum of readiness and willingness has also been denied by
the defendant.

9. By filing a counter-claim, the possession of the suit property has also
been claimed by the defendant and hence, it has been prayed that the suit of
plaintiff be dismissed and by decreeing the counter-claim the possession of
the land in question be delivered to him.

10.  The learned Trial Court framed necessary issues and after recording
. the evidence of the parties, decreed the suit.

11.  Inthis manner, this appeal has been filed by the defendant before this
Hon'ble court assailing the impugned judgment and decree.
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12.  The contention of Shri Ashish Shroti, lcarned counsel for the appellant
is that indeed, the transaction was of loan and it was not intended between
the parties that the land in question would be sold to the plaintiff. Further it
has been put forth by him that the possession of the suit property which was
given to the plaintiff was towards the interest upon the loan which the defendant -
took from the plaintiff. In this regard, my attention has been drawn to the
additional plea made in the written statement. In the additional plea it has
been pleaded that the loan of Rs 5,000/- was obtained by the defendant and
it was agreed between the parties that the interest @1% per annum would be
paid. So far as the payment of different amount on different dates by the
plaintiffis concerned, learned counsel submits that according to the defendant
they were separate loan transactions and had nothing to do with the agreement
of sale and it was not the part of the consideration, as pleaded by the plaintiff.
In this regard my attention has been drawn to para 2(k) of the written-
statement. Learned counsel has also invited my attention to the testimony of
the plaintiff and defendant who were examined as PW-1 and DW-1
respectively. By inviting my attention to para-4 of the testimony of the plaintiff
it has been contended that in the examination-in-chief it has been stated by
the plaintiff that still an amount of Rs 15,000/- is to be paid by him to the
defendant. Learned counsel submits that if the sale consideration was
Rs.36,000/- and when the plaintiff has already paid Rs.34,500/- why he will
say in his testimony that too in examination-in-chief that still he is required to
pay a balance consideration of Rs.15,000/- and therefore, it should be inferred
that entire transaction was a loan and it was never intended by the parties that
the suit property would be sold to the plaintiff.

13. By inviting my attention to Section 16(c) of the Specific Relief Act,
1963.(in short "the Specific Relief Act") it has been put forth by learned counsel
that the plaintiff is not only required to plead that he is ready and willing to
perform his part of contract but it should be proved also and in this regard my
attention has been drawn to the decisions of Supreme Court in His Hoilness -

* Acharya Swami Ganesh Dassji vs. Sita Ram Thapar, (1996) 4 SCC 526

and Bai Krishna and another vs. Bhagwan Das (Dead) by L.Rs and others,
(2008) 12 SCC 145 and also on the recent decision JP. Builders and another
vs. A.Ramadas Rao and another, (2011} 1 SCC 429.

14.  Byinviting my attention to para 3(c) of the plé{int, it has been contended
that although there is pleading of the plaintiff that on 15.9.1986 whichisa
date given in the notice to get the sale deed executed, the plaintiff was present
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throughout in the Tahsil Court along with the balance amount of consideration,
stamp duty and the registration charges etc. but the defendant did not turn up
and therefore, the sale deed could not be executed. However, when the plaintiff
appeared in the Court as PW-1 he has not at all proved this pleading and -
therefore, it cannot be said that the piaintiff was ready and willing to perform
his part of the contract.

15.  Learned counsel submits that the conduct of the plaintiffis also a
relevant factor in a suit for specific performance of contract and ifit is borne
out from the material placed on record that the plaintiff was not ready and
willing to purchase the suit property, the suit cannot be decreed. By putting a
great stress on the terminology "willingness™ it has been put forth by learned
counsel that the last payment of Rs. 500/- was made on 17.10.1983 and till
this date as per the case of the plaintiff a sum of Rs. 34,500/- in total was paid
to the defendant but why he waited for three years and filed the suit only on
14.10.1986. This itselfindicates that the plaintiff was not willing to perform
his part of contract, although he may be ready to purchase the suit property.

16.  Learned counsel further submits that the learned Trial Court has decreed
the suit of plaintiff in regard to the suit land Survey No.348/2 area 10.40
acres and Survey No.349 area 1.34 acres, however, Survey No.349 was not
the subject matter of the agreement of sale dated 5.1.1981 (Ex.P-1) since
this survey number is not figured in the document of agreement of sale. Hence,
it has been prayed that by allowing this appeal, the suit be dismissed.

17.  Onthe other hand, Shri A.K. Jain, learned counsel appearing for the
plaintiff/respondent No.1 argued in support of the impugned judgment and
submitted that throughout the plaintiff was ready and willing to perform his
part of contract and also paid a handsome amount of Rs. 34,500/- and only
the meager amount of Rs. 1,500/~ was required to be paid and therefore, it
cannot be inferred that the plaintiff was not ready and willing to perform his
part of contract. Further it has been contended by learned counsel that after
the last payment of Rs. 500/- was made on 17.10.1983, although the notice
was sent on 10.9.1986, but, in between the plaintiff was reminding the
defendant to get the sale deed executed upon which he was throughout giving
assurance that it will be executed and plaintiff need not to worry. By inviting
my attention to the receipt of the balance amount of consideration on different
dates by defendant which is embodied in the document of agreement of sale in
the document itself, it is submitted that every time after receiving the part of
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" the balance amount, endorsement was made by the defendant that the

remaining amount shall be received at the time of registration of the sale deed.
Learned counsel has put emphasis that if there would have been the intention
of the parties in regard to the loan, certainly repeatedly it would not have
been written by the defendant in his own writing that the balance amount will
be paid at the time of registration of the sale deed and thus, it has been put
forth by him that the transaction was not of loan but the defendant agreed to
sell the land in question to the plaintiff.

18.  Further it has been put forth by learned counsel for the respondents/
plaintiff that the plea of loan was not found to be proved by the learned Court
below and it was found to be false and therefore, the conduct of the defendant
itself disentitles him from opposing the suit of specific performance of contract
and in this context my attention has been drawn to the decision of Supreme
Court Silvey and others vs. Arun Varghese and another, (2008)11 SCC
45, : .

19.  Sofaras the disparity in regard to survey numbers is concerned, it

- has been put forth by learned counsel that although the defendant agreed to

sell different survey numbers to the plaintiff which are mentioned in the
document of agreement of sale (Ex.P-1) but the same was not recorded in
the Revenue record exclusively in his name and when the suit land in Survey
No. 348/2 and 349 was exclusively recorded in the name of the defendant,
the present suit has been filed for specific performance of contract for those
survey numbers. Learned counsel further submits that it has been wrongly
interpreted by twisting the statement of the plaintiff that still a sum of Rs.
15,000/ is to be paid to him and it is only a.typographical error in the
deposition-sheet. Learned counsel submits that once the discretion has, been
rightly exercised by the learned Trial Court on sound judicial principles for
decreeing the suit of plaintiff for specific performance of contract, it should
not be lightly brushed aside in the appeal and therefore, it has been prayed
that this appeal be dismissed.

20. ~ Having heard learned counsel for the parties, Iam of the view that this

- appeal deserves to be allowed in part.”

21.  The crucial document which would decide the fate of the parties is the

" document of agreement of sale dated 5.1.1981 (Ex.P-1). The execution of

this document is not at all in dispute, rather its execution has been admitted by
the defendant, Not only this, the factum of receiving the amount Rs. 25,000/-

~
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on 8.6.1981; Rs. 2,000/- on 10.7.1981; Rs. 2,000/- on 25.6.1983 and Rs.
500/- on 17.10.1983 has also not been disputed by the defendant in the written-
statement, although his plea is that these are the different loan transactions.
But, in the document of agreement of sale, survey No.349 was never agreed
between the parties to be sold to the plaintiff and therefore, according to me,
when the defendant never entered into an agreement of sale for this survey
number, the plaintiff is not entitled for the decree of specific performance of
contract and therefore, the suit of plaintiff for specific performance of contract
so far as this survey No.349 area 1.34 acres is concerned, is hereby dismissed.

22.  The question now hinges as to whether the transaction was of loan or
not. The document in question Ex.P-1 is not at all in dispute, although in the
document of agreement of sale it has been mentioned by the defendant that
the different survey numbers which are mentioned in the agreement of sale fell
in his share in partition but the exclusive name of defendant in the Revenue
record has not been mentioned of these survey numbers. Later on, his name
has been exclusively mentioned as Bhumiswami upon survey No.348/2 and
also on 349 and therefore, survey No.348/2 which is the part of Survey
No.348, since it was recorded in the name of defendant exclusively in the
Revenue record, he was the exclusive Bhumiswami having possession of this
land and this proposition has neither been disputed by any of the parties diring
the trial nor has it been raised by the parties during the course of argument
before this Court. The relevant Khasras are also on record in this regard.

23.  The defendant Sureshchandra (DW-1) in his testimony in para-14 of
his cross-examination has admitted that the endorsement made on the rear
side of the document of agreement of sale (Ex.P-1) was written by him in his
own handwriting and he voluntarily wrote. Needless to say that on the rear
side of the document of agreement of sale, the factum of receiving consideration
has been admitted and further it has been specifically written by the defendant
that the balance amount shall be received at the time of registration of the sale
deed. If the transaction would have been that of the loan, certainly, the defendant
would not have written in his own handwriting that the balance amount of
consideration shall be obtained by him at the time of registration of the sale
deed. Similarly, if the balance amount of consideration which was paid in part
on different dates, would have been separate loan transactions as pleaded by
the defendant in the written-statement, certainly in that regard the endorsement
must not have been made on the rear side of the document of agreement of
sale (Ex.P-1) but must have been separately written on a separate document.
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If the endorsement of receiving balance amount of consideration on different
dates on the rear side of the agreement of sale is taken into consideration in
proper perspective and if these endorsements are read in context to the
agreement of sale (Ex.P-1) it would reveal that the transaction between the
parties was not that of loan but the defendant agreed to sell the land in question
mentioned in the document of agreement of sale (Ex.P-1) to the plaintiff and
therefore, the plea of defendant which he has taken that it was a loan transaction
appears to be false and has been taken in order to save his skin from the
decree of specific performance of the contract.

24. - Oneimportant fact which cannot be marginalised and blinked away is
that had there been intention of loan, certainly the defendant would not have
invested the major portion of the consideration amount Rs. 25,000/- which
was paid to him on 8.6.1981 by purchasing the National Savings Certificate
respectively for a sum 0of Rs.12,500/- on the same date in his own name and
in the name of his wife. In this regard, Ex.P-17(c) and P-18(c) are quite
relevant and it is gathered that this much amount the defendant has invested in
purchasing the NSC and it was encashed on 1.6.1987. The defendant in his
cross-examination (para-17) has admitted this fact also. '

25.  The pleaof defendant that the transaction was loan, cannot be accepted
for another reason that the factum of delivery of possession of the suit property
has been admitted by the defendant in the written-statement as well as in the
evidence. However, according to the defendant, the possession of the land in
question was given to the plaintiffin lieu of interest which was agreed between
the parties to be paid @1% per annum. I fail to swallow this argument for the
simple reason that the possession of such a huge land of 12 acres will never
be given to the plaintiff for a nominal loan amount of Rs.5,000/- and interest
thereon @1% per annum. Thus, ] am having no scintilla of doubt in my mind
that defendant never obtained a loan of Rs. 5,000/~ and executed the document
of agreement of sale on 5.1.1987 for the security of the loan and further the
amount which has been received by him towards part of consideration on
different dates was also not a separate loan transaction. The Supreme Court
in the case of Slivey (supra) has categorically held in para-¥ that if a false
plea was taken by the defendant, the conduct itself disentitles him from
opposing the suit of specific performance of contract.

26.  However, under Section 16(c) of the Specific Relief Act the plaintiff
is still required to prove his readiness and willingness. I am not at all impressed
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by the submission of learned counsel for the appellant that the plaintiff was not
ready and willing to perform his part of contract. It be seen that the
consideration of Rs. 36,000/- was fixed by the paities and out of this amount
a sum of Rs. 34,500/- was already paid by the plaintiffto the defendant on
different dates and only a meager amount of Rs. 1,500/- was required to be
paid to the defendant and hence, in these facts and circumstances it cannot be
said that the plaintiff was not ready and willing to perform his part of contract.
So far as the disparity which arose in para 4 of the testimony of the plaintiffin
examination-in-chief that still he is required to pay a sum of Rs. 15,000/- is
concerned, according to me, it is only a typographical error because on bare
perusal of this para it is gathered that the figure 0of Rs. 15,000/- is wrongly
typed in place of Rs. 1,500/-. Indeed, this was the balance amount to be paid
by the plaintiffas per the calculation made hereinabove and therefore, it only
appears to be a typographical error in the deposition sheet of the plaintiff.

27.  1do not find any merit in the contention of learned counsel for the
appellant that why the plaintiff waited for three years when the major portion
of the consideration amount Rs. 34,500/- was paid upto 17.10.1983 and he
sent notice to get the sale deed executed only on 10.9.1986. There is a specific
pleading of the plaintiff in para 3(b) of the plaint and he has also proved this
fact in his testimony and also put suggestion to defendant during his cross-
examination and according to me, it can be inferred that the plaintiff was
throughout insisting and pursuing the defendant to get the sale deed executed,
but, ultimately when he found that the defendant is avoiding to get the sale
deed executed, he has filed the suit for specific performance of contract.
Learned counsel for the appellant has rightly submitted that time is not the
essence of the contract to decree the suit of specific performance of the contract
but looking to the conduct of the plaintiff for not getting the sale deed executed
for three years-it can be inferred that he was not willing to perform his part of
the contract. To me, when the plaintiff already paid near about 95% of the
sale consideration (in total Rs. 34,500/-), one cannot imagine that for a meager
amount of Rs. 1,500/- he was not ready and willing to purchase the suit
property. Indeed, looking to the facts and circumstances and evidence on
record, I am of the view that the plaintiff was always ready and willing to
perform his part of the contract and defendant was avoiding to get the sale
deed executed. In this backdrop, the decisions of the Supreme Court in His
Holiness Acharya Swami Ganesh Dassji (supra), Bal Krishna (supra) and
J. P. Builders (supra) which are placed reliance by learned counsel for the
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appellant are not applicable to the facts and circumstances of the case.

28.  Forthe reasons stated herein-above, the suit of plaintiff in regard to
Survey No.349 area 1.34 acres is hereby dismissed. However, rest part of
the judgment and decree passed by learned Trial Court is hereby affirmed.
Eventually, the counter-claim of defendant in regard to Survey No.349 area
1.34 acres also stands decreed. The plaintiff shall deliver the possession of
Survey No.349 area 1.34 acres to the defendant and the defendant shall
execute the sale deed in regard to Survey No.348/2 area 10.40 acres, failing
which both the parties shall be free to get the decree executed.

29.  Resultantly, this appeal is allowed in palt to the extent mdlcated herein-
above with no order as to costs.

Appeal partly allowed.
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APPELLATE CIVIL
Before Mr. Justice N.K. Mody
M.A. No. 876/2011 (Indore) decided on 6 November, 2012

SUNITA (SMT.) & ors. ...Appeliants
Vs.
SMT. SUMITRA & ors. ...Respondents

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 173 - Deceased aged
38 years was in settled business - Future prospect considered to the
extent of 30% - Three dependent persons - 1/3rd deducted for personal
expenses - Multiplier of 15 adopted - Award Rs. 16,20,000/- enhanced
to Rs. 22,77,147/- with interest. (Paras 8 & 9)
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ORDER

N.K. Moby, J.:- This is an appeal filed by the claimants under Section
173 of the Motor Vehicles Act against an award dated 22/12/2010 passed by
III Motor A¢cident Claims Tribunal, Indore in Claim Case No.61/10. By the
impugned award, the Claims Tribunal awarded the compensation as
Rs.16,35,000/- with interest to the claimants by way of compensation on
account of death-of one Kapil who died in a motor accident. According to
claimants, the compensation awarded is on lower side and hence, need to be
enhanced. It is for the enhancement in the compensation awarded by the
Tribunal, the claimant has filed this appeal. So the question that arises for
consideration is whether any case for enhancement in compensation awarded
by the Tribunal on facts / evidence adduced is made out in the compensation
awarded and if so to what extent.

2. It is not necessary to narrate the entire facts in detail, such as how the
accident occurred, who was negligent in driving the offending vehicle, who is
liable for paying compensation etc. It is for the reason that all these findings
are recorded in favour of claimant by the Tribunal. Secondly, none of these
findings though recorded in claimant's favour are under challenge at the instance
of any of the respondents such as owner/driver either by way of cross appeal
or cross objection. In this view of the matter, there is no justification to burden
the judgment by detailing facts on al! these issues.

3. As observed supra, it is a death case. Break-up of the amount awarded
is as under :-
towards loss of dependency Rs.16,20,000/-
~ towards loss of consortium Rs.5,000/-
towards funeral expenses Rs.5,000/-
- .towards loss of estate Rs.5,000/-
4. - Learned counsel for the appellants submits thatina motor accident

which took place on 12/7/2008, one Kapil aged 38 years died. It is submitted
that for the purpose of computation of loss of dependency, learned tribunal

assessed the income @ Rs.1 5,000/- per month and after deducting 1/5th

towards personal expenses, further deducted 30% on the rest of the income
towards income-tax and assessed the income of deceased @ Rs.9,000/- per
month, applied the multiplier of 15 and'awarded Rs.16,35,000/-.

It is submitted that as per income tax return which is on'record as Ex.
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P/30, the income of deceased in the year 2007-08 was shown as
Rs. 4,21,590/- per year while as per Ex. P/29, the income of deceased in the
previous yeari.e. 2006-07, was shown as Rs.2,87,745/-. It is submitted that
income-tax officer was examined to prove the income of the deceased. It is
submitted that in the facts and circumstances of the case, there was no

justification on the part of leamed tribunal to assess the income of deceased

@ Rs.9,000/- per month. Learned counsel submits that learned tribunal was
not justified in not taking into consideration the future prospects. For this
contention, learned counsel placed reliance on a decision in the matter of
Santosh Devi Vs. National Insurance Company, 2012(11) ACC 377,
wherein Hon. Apex Court has held that court while making observations in
Sarla Verma's case, had not intended to lay down an absolute rule that there
will be no addition in income of person who is self employed or who is paid
fixed wages. Rather, it would be reasonable to say that a person who is self-
employed or engaged on fixed wages will also get 30% increase in his total
income over a period of time and if he/she become victim of accident then
same formula deserves to be applied for calculating amount of compensation.
Further reliance is placed on a decision in then matter of Urmila Deora Vs.

M P.State Road Transport Corporation 2003 ACJ 1803, wherein the
deceased was running factories and filing income tax returns, a Division Bench
of this court held that his income cannot be assessed on the basis of income of
his son on the ground that factories are still running ignoring income shown in
income tax returns.

Learned counsel submits that in other heads also the amount awarded
is inadequate, hence it was prayed that appeal be allowed and amount be
enhanced.

5. Learned counsel for respondent/Insurance company submits
that learned tribunal has taken into consideration the income as Rs.1,12,626/-
which the deceased was getting from his profession. It is submitted that learned
tribunal has also taken into consideration that deceased was having the income
from National Saving Certificate @Rs.5,500/- and from other heads which
comes to Rs.21,954/-per year. It is submitted that deceased was having the
share of Fortune Features Pvt, Ltd. which has been transferred in the name of
appellant Nos.1 and 2, therefore there is no loss of income on that account.
On the contrary, the amount awarded is on higher side as deduction is made
as 1/5" which ought to have been 1/3%, It is submltted that appeal has no
ments and the same be dismissed.
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6. . From perusal of record, it appears that dependents on the deceased
are 3 in number and fourth one is the mother. To prove the case appellants
have examined AW/1 Sanjay Khandelwal, AW/2 Rupesh Mittal, AW/3 Sanjay
Bapna AW/4 C.R. Sahu, AW/5 Dr. Raju Mishra and AW/6 Smt. Sunita Jain.
Nothing has been stated by the appellant No.1 that how the appellant No.4 is
dependent on the deceased and when Hastimal Jain, husband of appellant
No.4 died, what he was doing and what he left for appellant No.4 at the time
of his death. Similarly, nothing has been stated to the effect that deceased was
the eldest/only son of the appellant No.4. In the facts and circumstances of
the case, there was no justification on the part of learned tribunal to treat the
appellant No.4 as dependent on the deceased specially when appellant No.4
has not come forward to state on affidavit that she was dependent on the
deceased. Since, it is only-appellant No.1 to 3 who are the dependents on the
deceased, therefore, there was no justification on the part of learned tribunal
to deduct 1/5th towards personal expenses. Keeping in view the number of
dependents deduction towards personal expenses ought to have been 1/3.

7. To prove the case apart from oral evidence, appeliants have filed the
documents Ex. P/1 to Ex. P/43. Ex. P/1 to Ex. P/28 are the documents relating
to criminal case and the treatment of the deceased. Ex. P/29 to Ex. P/31 are
income Tax returns of which details are as under

S.No. Ex. Financial Years  Filedon '  Rupees
1. P/29 2005-06 30/10/06 2,41,991/-
2. P/30 2006-07 31/10/07 2,87,74_5/-_

3. P/31 2007-08 03/09/08 4,21 ,590/-

8. Ex. P/32 and Ex. P/33 are receipt of fee of appellant Nos. 2 & 3
according to which monthly fee was being paid @ Rs. 3,000/- p.m. of both
the appellants. Ex. P/.31 is the return filed on 3/09/08 while Kapil died on
12/07/08. Therefore, it can be said that even after the death of Kapil an attempt
was made to get a higher amount of compensation by submitting the return in
which income of the deceased Kapil was shown double of the income of
previous year. No tax is paid with the return Ex. P/31. Appellant No.1 has
stated that deceased was doing the business in the name and style of M/s
J.K.Enterprises and was also director of M/s Fortune Fitness Pvt. Ltd. and

~
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was earning Rs. 42,515/- p.m. As per Ex. P/30 which is the return of the
relevant year, income tax paid is Rs. 13,770/-. As per Ex. P/30 in the relevant
year income of the deceased was Rs. 2,87,745/- which can be considered
for the purpose of assessment of income of the deceased. Break-up of the

income as shown in the return Ex. P/30is as under:

salary from Fortune Feature Pvt. Ltd.. Rs.60,000/-
profit frem M/s J K. Enterprises " (Rs. 1,12,626/-)
total 2,01 ,216/-
interest on NSC Rs. 22,064/-
interest on saving Bank A/c Rs.3,465/-
" income from other sources ~ Rs.1,000/-

So far as interest on NSC and interest on saving bank account is
concerned, no loss has caused to the appellants. The loss caused to the
appellants are on account of salary and the profit which comes to
Rs.1,72,626/-. It is only this amount which can be taken into consideration
for the purpose of assessment of compensation. Since Kapil was-aged 38
years and was in settled business, therefore future prospects can also be taken
into consideration to the extent of 30%. After taking into consideration the
future prospects on the amount of income of Rs.1,72,626/- and after deducting
1/3rd towards personal expenses and after applying the multiplier of 15, the
appellants are entitled for the following amount :

towards loss of dependency - Rs.22,44,147/-
towards funeral expenses - Rs.5,000/-
towards loss of estate - Rs. 5000/-
towards loss of consortium - Rs. 5,000/-
towards loss of love & affection - Rs. 15,000/-
Total ] - Rs.22,77,147/-

9. Thus, appellant Nos.1 to 3 are entitled for a sum of Rs.22,77,147/-
instead of Rs.16,20,000/-. The enhanced amount of Rs.6,24,147/- shall carry
interest @ 8% per annum from the date of application. The amount awarded
shall be deposited by the Insurance company with the learned tribunal and the
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learned tribunal is directed to invest 80% of the said amount on long term
fixed deposit in the name of appellant No.1 with the condition that the bank
will not permit any loan or advance. Interest on the said amount shall'be credited
on monthly basis in S.B. Account of appellant No.1 from where the amount
can be withdrawn as per needs. However, on an application by the appellant
No.1, this condition could be modified by the learned tribunal in exceptional
circumstances, if made out by appellant No.1.

This order shall be executable only upon payment of proportionate
court fee on the enhanced amount which be paid within 3 months from the
date of this order. Registry to prepare memo of costs. The appellant's counsel
. shall provide ¢.c. of memo of costs to the counsel for Insurance company
which shall thereafter deposit the enhanced amount with costs with the Tribunal
within one month from the date of receipt of memo of cost. Failure to comply
with the direction, no interest would be payable on the enhanced amount from
the date of order till Court fee is actually paid and memo of costs is supplied
to counsel for respondent/ Insurance company. .

With the aforesaid modification, the appeal stands disposed of.
Appeal disposed of.

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2850
APPELLATE CIVIL
Before Mr. Justice J.K. Maheshwari
M.A. No. 841/2010 (Indore) decided on 6 February, 2013

MAMTA BAI PATIDAR (SMT.) & ors. ...Appellants
Vs. i
ISMAIL KHAN & ors. ... Respondents

A Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 173 -
Compensation - Enhancement - Deceased was having the agricultural
land - He was also engaged in taking the land on Adhbatai from different
persons - Earning of deceased was shown apart from his own land and
also from the land taken on Adhbatai - After death their own land has
been given on Adhbatai - Loss of earning accepted Rs. 5,000/- p.m.
award enhanced by Rs, 2,32,000/-. (Para 8)
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B. Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 147 - Liability
of Insurance Company - F.LR. is not substantive piece of evidence
and cannot be placed on a higher pedestal than the statement of
witnessess on oath before the Court - In absence of violation of the

.terms and conditions of the policy and driver having valid driving

licence, the Insurance Company is liable to pay the amount of
compensation. ) (Paras 10 &12)
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. C. ' Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 9 Rule 6 - No
instructions - Ex-parte-1f the advocate pleads no instruction on behalf
of the party who is not present - It is the duty of the Court to issue
notice to the said party - Claims Tribunal hascommitted error to proceed
ex-parte against Insurance Company - Insurance Company deserves

‘an opportunity of cross-examination and to adduce evidence to prove

their defence. (Para 13)
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Cases referréd :

2010ACJ 1340,2010 ACJ 2422,2007 ACJ 2824, MACD 2013(1)
Raj. 35,2007 ACJ 1928, 2009 ACJ 925, 2009 ACJ 1298, 2006 ACJ 803..

- GK. Neema, for the appellants/claimants.
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Asif Warsi & Sonali Gupta, for the respondents/Owner & driver.
C.P. Singh, for the respondent/Insurance Company.

ORDER

J.K. ManrEsnwagrl, J.:- Both these appeals are arising out of the
award dated 22nd December, 2009, passed by the 11 Member, Motor
Accident Claims Tribunal, Shajapur, in Claim Case No0.28/2009. Misc. Appeal
No0.841/2010 has been filed by the claimants while Misc. Appeal No.540/
2010 bas been filed by the owner and driver assailing the finding of exoneration
of the Insurance Company though there was insurance of the offending vehicle.

2 It was the case of the claimants that the driver of the tractor No.M.P.
42-A-0799 ploughing the field of deceased Kishore. At that time deceased
along with Zahid was standing on the bank of the said field. The said tractor
dashed Kishore and overturned wherein Kishore was died. It is said that he
was having huge agricultural land and earing from it, however, compensation
to the tune of Rs.15,00,000/- was claimed by filing the clalm petition under
Section 166 of the Motor Vehicle Act.

3 The owner and driver by filing their written statements had denied the
accident inter-alia contending that the driver was possessing the valid driving
licence and the vehicle was insured with the Insurance Company, however,
indemnifying the liability, if any, the Insurance Company ought to pay the amount
of compensation. In the written statement of Insurance Company it was stated
that the driver was not possessing the valid driving licence and there was a

“violation of the terms and conditions of the policy, therefore, the Insurance
Company is not liable to pay the amount of compensation. It is also contended
that as per the report of the Investigator as well as the FIR the deceased was
sitting on a tractor along with Zahid and due to overturn of the said tractor
Kishore died. In such circumstances there was a violation of the terms and
conditions of the policy, therefore, the Insurance Company is not liable to pay
the amount of compensation.

4 Learned Claims Tribunal believing the contents of the FIR (Ex. P-1)
and disbelieving the statement of the lodger of the FIR namely Ritesh Patidar
(AW-3) held that the accident has taken place when the deceased was sitting
omn a tractor which was overturned., however, treating it to be a violation of
the terms and conditions of the policy, exonerated the Insurance Company
and liability to pay compensation has been fastened against the owner and
driver. The Claims Tribunal calculated the amount of compensation accepting,
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the earning of the deceased Rs.3,000/- per month after deducting 1/3rd
towards personal expenses and applying the multiplier of 17 by adding
Rs.57,000/- in conventional head making the total sum of compensation
Rs.4,65,000/-.

5 Shri GK. Neema, learned counsel representing the claimants have
contended that looking to the Ex. P-17 and P-18, which are the Khasras of
the agricultural land owned by deceased and Ex. P-21 and Ex. P-22 is the
document of land indicating that deceased has taken these land of others for
agriculture on Adhbatai and having earning of Rs.1,00,000/- per annum in
addition, however, prayed that the compensation awarded accepting the
earning Rs.3,000/- per month by the Tribunal is inadequate, which may be
reasonably enhanced.

6 Shri Asif Warsi and Ms. Sonali Gupta, counsel representing the owner
and driver contended that the FIR (Ex. P-1) lodged by Ritesh Patidar. The
FIR is merely a corroborative piece of evidence and cannot be termed as a
substantive evidence without its proof. The lodger of the FIR when appeared

* ina witness box and after affirmation of the oath narrated the story as pleaded

in the claim petition. However, the statement of the claimant and lodger of
FIR as deposed in the Court ought to be accepted in place of accepting the
FIR. In support of such contention reliance has been placed on a judgment of
this Counrt in the case of Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. Vs. Kamli and other
[2010 ACJ 1340]. Reliance has further been placed on a judgment of Himachal
Pradesh High Court in the case of Oriental Insurance Co. Ltd. V. Darshna
Kalia and others [2010 ACJ 2422] and the judgment of Madras High Court
in the case of New India Assurance Co. Ltd. Vs. G Vijaya Kandiban and
another [2007 ACJ 2824] and also the judgment of Rajasthan High Court in
the case of United India Insurance Company Ltd. Vs. Smt. Shanta Devi
& ors. [MACD 2013 (1) (Raj.)'3_5. In view of the foregoing it is urged that
relying upon the testimony of the lodger of the FIR in claim case, the liability
may be fastened against the Insurance Company. However, it is urged that
the finding of the exoneration of the Insurance Company may be set aside.

7. Shri C.P. Singh, Learned Counsel representing the Insurance Company
contended that as per the judgments of Hon'ble Apex Court in the case of
Oriental Insurance Company Ltd Vs. Premlata Shukla.and others reported

.in 2007 ACJ 1928 and in the'case of National Insurance Co. Ltd. Vs.

Rattani and others reported in 2009 ACJ 925, the FIR would not be-
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admissible in evidence, but its allegation has been made the part of petition,
however, the Appellate Court would be entitled to look into the same and in
the facts of the said case, the Court ought to rely upon the contents of the said
FIR. In such circumstances, the finding recorded by the Tribunal exonerating
the Insurance Company and fastening the liability to pay compensation against
the owrier and driver do not warrant any interference. It is also one of his
contention that when the owner and the driver by filing an appeal assailed the
finding of exoneration of the Insurance Company, he is at liberty to argue in
support of the finding of exoneration recorded by the Tribunal. On the point
of quantum of compensation, it is submitted that the deceased was the
agriculturist and the Jand which was owned by him is still lying with the legal
representatives, howevef, it is only the loss of supervision, therefore, the tribunal
has rightly calculated the compensation accepting the loss of supervision @
Rs. 3000/- per month after deducting 1/3 and applying the multiplier as per
age. Therefore, on the point 'of quantum also, interference in the appeal filed
by the claimant is not warranted.

8. After hearing learned counsel appearing on behalf of the parties first
of all the argument seeking enhancement is required to be considered. In the
present case the deceased was having the agricultural land as apparent from
the Khasra entries Ex. P-17 and Ex. P-18. It further appears that he was
engaged in taking the land on Adhbatai from different persons and having
earning therefrom as reveals from the documents Ex. P-21 and Ex. P-22. In
the oral evidence adduced by the-claimants, the earning of the deceased was
shown apart from his own land, and also from the land taken on Adhbatai vide
documents Ex.-P/21 & Ex.-P/22. It is also stated that at present ho responsible
male member is in family to look after the agriculture owned by the deceased,
however, their own land has been given on Adhbatai. In such circumstances,
there is a loss of earning from their own land and also from the land of others.
As per section 59 of the Evidence Act, when the oral evidence has been
adduced, in support of the documentary evidence, it cannot be ignored until
and unless rebutted by other side. In the present case, no evidence to deny
the earning of deceased from Adhbatai or from own land which is now given
on Adhbatai has been brought either by the owner or the driver or by the
Insurance Company. In such circumstance, in the considered opinion of this
Court, loss of earning to the legal heirs can safely be accepted Rs. 5000/- per
month which annually comes to Rs. 60,000/-. Looking to the number of
dependencies, if 1/3 is deducted towards personal expenses, then loss of

-
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d\.pendency per annum comes to Rs. 40,000/-. At the time of death the
deceased was 32 years of age, however, multiplier of 16 would be applicable
as per the judgment of the Hon'ble Apex Court.in the case of Sarla Verma
and others Vs. Delhi Transport Corporation and another reported in 2009
ACIJ 1298. Accordingly, loss of dependency comes to Rs. 6,40,000/-. The
Tribunal has awarded Rs. 57,000/ in conventional heads which in the facts
of this case appears to be just. However, on adding the same, total sum of -
compensation comes to Rs. 6,97,000/-, On deducting the amount so awarded
by the Tribunal Rs.4,65,000/-, the net enhancement comes to Rs. 2,32,000/-.

9 Now the issue regarding liability requires consideration in view of the
rival contention raised by the claimant, the owner, the driver and the Insurance
Company. In this regard, the legal position annunciated in the judgment of
Premlata Shukla ( supra ) is required to be considered first. The facts of the
said case were, on having accident of Tempo Trax with the truck, the offending
vehicle could not be traced out, however claim petition was filed against the
owner, driver and the Insurance Company of the Tempo Trax, wherein the
negligence of the driver of the Tempo Trax was pleaded by claimants and in
the said context, Hon'ble Apex Court has observed that when the FIR has

" been relied upon for the purpose of proving the accident admitting the said

documents by the claimant then the remaining contents of the FIR cannot be
ignored by the Court. While in the case of Rattani ( supra ), the facts were
that 30-40 persons were travelling as gratuitous passengers. Some of them
sustained injury and some of them succumbed to death. However, the FIR
indicates that they were travelling as passengers in a Barat, but in the ¢laim
petition, it was averred that they were representatives of the goods received
in the marriage, therefore, the Court disbelieving the contents of the claim
petition has relied upon the contents of FIR. In the said case, it was held that
the persons were travelling as gratuitous passengers and not as representatives,
however, exempted the Insurance Company from liability. It is to be noted
here that in the case of Rattani and others ( supra ), Hon'ble Apex Court has
observed that the FIR would not be admissible in evidence per se but as the
allegation made in the FIR had been made a part of theé claim petition, then
there is no doubt whatsoever, the Tribunal and the Appellate Court would be
looked into the same.

10 Before the.Division Bench of this Court in the case of Nanhu Singh
Vs. Jaheer.and others reported in 2006 ACJ 803, it was held that when a



. 2856  Mamta Bai Patidar (Smt.) Vs. Ismail Khan LL.R.[2013]M.P.

person lodged the FIR before the Investigating Agency had stated that injured
claimant was travelling in a truck whereas he deposed before the Tribunal that
the injured was standing on a road side when truck hit him. In the said fact, it
was held that the version of the FIR should not be given préeference over the
testimony of the witness recorded before the Tribunal, after affirmation of
oath. It is further observed that the testimony recorded on oath before the

- Court should be relied upon corresponding to the contents of FIR. In the
judgment of Kamli and others ( supra ) before the Single Bench of this Court,
the same question arose for consideration wherein also in FIR, it was mentioned
that deceased who was travelling in tractor trolley fell down and was run over
by its rear wheel. The witness who lodged the FIR deposed on oath that the
deceased was going on foot; he was hit from behind by tractor trolley. However
the issue arose before the learned Single Judge of this Court whether the
Tribunal was justified in relying upon the deposition of the witness on oath
mulcting liability on the Insurance Company. In the said context, it was held -
that the FIR is not substantive piece of evidence and it cannot be placed on a
pedestal higher than the statement recorded on oath. The Tribunal rightly
accepted the deposition of the witness of the FIR recorded in Court and held
that, the Insurance Company is liable to pay compensation. The similar issue
has been decided by Himachal Pradesh High Court in the case of Darshna
Kalia and others ( supra ) and also by Madras High Court in the case of G
Viyaya Kandiban and another ( supra ) and also by Rajasthan High Court in
the case of Smt. Shanta Devi and others ( supra)

11 . Inthe casein hand, the FIR was lodged by Ritesh Patidar PW-4 inter
alia stating that when the tractor was driven by respondent no. 1, deceased
Kishor and Zahid were sitting on the mudguard of tractor which was overturned
while ploughing the field. In the said incident, Kishor received injuries and
succumbed to death. In the claim petition filed by the claimant, it was
specifically pleaded that the offending vehicle tractor while ploughing their
field dashed Kishor who was standing on the bank of the said field-along with
. Zahid. Lodger of the FIR Ritesh Patidar PW-4 has supported the narration of
the claimant's pleaded in claim petition stating that the tractor dashed the -
deceased Kishore who was standing on the bank of the field alongwith Zahid
and overturned and due to injury, Kishor succumbed to death. In such
circumstances, the statement of the lodger of the FIR, Ritesh recorded in
Court after affirmation of the oath have more value than the contents of the
FIR. It is to be further observed that the contents of the FIR has not been
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proved by calling the scriber of FIR in the witness box by the Insurance
Company. It can safely be observed that the contents of the FIR may be used

. for corroboration, contradiction and omission and it cannot be said to be-

substantive piece of evidence until and unless it is proved by cogent and legal
evidence. In such circumstance, the facts of the present case are entirely

_ different from the facts of the case of Premlata Shukla (supra ) and Rattani

and others (supra). The facts of the present case is squarely similar to the
facts-of the Division Bench judgment of this-Court in the case of Jaheer and
others (supra) and also of the Single Bench Judgment in the case of Kamli
and others (supra ). In this respect, I respectfully agree with the view taken
by the Madras High Court in the case of G Vijaya Kandiban and another
(supra), Himachal Pradesh High Court in the case of Darshna Kalia and
others (supra) and Rajasthan High Court in the case of Smt. Shanta Devi
and others ( supra). :

12 Itisseen from the record that the claim Tribunal while recording the
finding exonerating the Insurance Company has considered the contents of
the FIR Ex.-P/] and final report Ex.-P/3 and held that those documents have
been proved. In'this regard, it is suffice to observe that mere exhibiting a
document is not enough to held that the said document has been proved.

. Particularly, when the lodger of the documents has deposed before the Court

contrary to the version of the FIR and supports the averments of the claim
petition after affirmation of oath, then the statement of the lodger of the FIR
recorded before the Court is on higher pedestal. Then, the finding recorded--
by the claim Tribunal of proving the FIR and exoneration of Insurance
Company for the said reason, is unsustainable in law. It is to be held that the
claim Tribunal has committed an error relying upon the contents of the FIR
ignoring the statement of Ritesh Patidar PW-4 recorded in Court. Thus, it is
to be held that as per the averments of the claim petition and looking to the
statement of Ritesh Patidar PW-4 when Kishor ( deceased ) standing on the
bank of the field along with Zatid received injuries from the offending vehicle
tractor and due to its overturned, succumbed to death. In such circumstance,
in absence of violation of the terms and conditions policy and driver having
valid driving licence, the Insurance Company is liable to pay the amount of
compensation jointly and separately with the owner and the driver.

13 . Onperusat of the record it is further seen that after filing the written
statement by the Insurance Company and on the date of adducing the evidence
i.e. 13.11.2009 the counsel representing the Insurance Company pleaded no
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instructions, however, the Court proceeded ex-parie without taking recourse
of issuance of the notice to the Insurance Company. On perusal of the order

sheets of Tribunal, it is seen that on 30/11/2009, counsel representing -

respondent no. 3 was absent, and later on Mr. Ambar Barsi, Advocate
appeared and pleaded no instructions. However, proceeding ex-parte, the
Court has appointed a Commissioner to record the statement of the claimant's
witnesses and to submiit its report. The Commissioner after recording the
statement has submitted the report which has taken on record and relying
upon them, the Court has passed the award. In this regard, it is suffice to
observe that if the advocate pleads no instruction on behalf of the parties,
who is not present on the said date then it is the duty of the Court to issue
notice from the Court to the said party indicating the fact that the Advocate
appearing on behalf of them has pleaded no instructions, however, they may
appear in person or through some other advocate, Thus the claim Tribunal has
committed error to proceed ex-parte against the Insurance Company and
also of not afforded an opportunity of hearing to cross-examine on the claimant's
witness and to adduce the evidence and decided the claim petition. Thus, in
the considered opinion of this Court, the Insurance Company.deserves an
opportunity of cross-examination and to adduce their evidence to prove their
defence.

14+ Inviewof foiegoing discussions, Misc. Appeal no. 841/2010 filed by
the claimants seeking enhancement is hereby allowed in part and the
enhancement of Rs. 2,32,000/- is directed in addition to the amount already
awarded by the claim Tribunal. Misc Appeal no. 540/2010 filed by the owner
and the driver is also allowed. The finding of exoneration of the Insurance
Company stands set aside in view of the foregoing observations, but the
Insurance Company is at liberty to cross-examine the claimant's witnesses
and to adduce the evidence in his defence, if needed.

15  Inview of the foregoing observations, the claim petition is remitted
back for the purpose of affording opportunity to prove the defence by the
Insurance Company and to cross-examine on the claimant's witnesses by
recalling them in witness box. Parties present in the Court shall appear before
" the Tribunal on 20th March, 2013. The claim Tribunal shall decide the issue of
liability afresh within a period of three months from the date of appearance in
view of the foregoing observations. It is further directed that the amount so
deposited by the owner and the driver shall be subject to the final outcome of

N
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the decision by the Tribunal on the issue of liability by the Tribunal. The cost
imposed and litigation expenses of Insurance Company as awarded by the
claim Tribunal stands set aside. The Registry of this Court shall transmit the
record post haste with a view to reach on or before the date of appearance,
In the facts and circumstances of the case, parties to bear their own cost.

Appeal partly allowed.

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2859
APPELLATE CIVIL
Before Mr. Justice J.K. Maheshwari
M.A. No. 734/2009 (Indore) decided on 10 April, 2013

BHARAT SINGH & anr. ...Appellants
Vs.
MADAN KUNWAR & ors. A ... Respondents

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Sections 2(30) & 173 - Owner
--Agreement to sell - Vehicle in question was registered in the RTO in
the name of Pradeep Kumar - He can.only be described as a "owner"
for the purpose of Section 168 of M.V. Act - Finding to absolve him
from the liability to pay compensation and to fasten such liability against
the son of the appellant on the basis of agreement to sell as recorded
by Claims Tribunal is not in conformity to the provisions of law, hence,
set aside - Owner may satisfy the liability to pay compensation under
the impugned award. ’ : (Para 29)
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ORDER

J.K.MangsawARi, J.:- This appeal under Section 173 of the Motor
Vehicles Act has been filed against the award dated 26/9/2008 passed by 1st
Additional Member, Motor Accident Claims Tribunal Mandsaur in Claim Case

No.74/2007 assailing the finding of liability to pay compensation fastened

against the son of the appellants though not, the registered owner.

2. The facts, in brief are that on 30/10/2006 at about 8.00 p.m. deceased- -
Vikram Singh went on motorcycle with Guddu and Talveer Singh to Sitamau

to purchase medicines, while coming back, Tempo bearing registration
No:M.P.07-T/2041 driven rashly and negligently by. the driver namely Kushal
Singh dashed the standing motorcycle on the bank of the road. These persons
sitting or the motorcycle fell down and sustained injuries out from Vikram
Singh succumbed due to those injurics. Thus seeking compensation to the
tune of Rs.20,40,000/- application under Section 166 of the Motor Vehlcles
Act was filed by the claimants.

3. The Driver Kushal Singh filed the written statement, inter-alia,
contending that he was engaged as driver by the owner Pradeep Kumar and
driving the offending vehicle on the date of accident. The fact regarding
commission of accident, and other claim averments have also been denied by
4. Respondent- Pradeep Kumar filed written statement, inter-alia,
contending that the vehicle in question has been sold to Bhanu Pratap Singh
vide agreement dated 31/12/2005, however, for the accident, if any, took
place, he is not responsible to pay the amount of compensation . It is further
contended that decased himself driving the motorcycle in a drunken position,
however, he himself was negligent, therefore, he is not liable to pay any amount
of compensation for the neglience of the deceased himself.

5. Respondent- Bhanu Pratap Singh, by filing written statement, who is
heavenly aboard during pendency, stated that he is neither the registered owner

&y
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nor in possession of the offending vehicle. In-fact, the vehicle was of the
ownership and possession of respondent- Pradeep Kumar, however he is
responsible to the accident and also liable to pay compensation. It is also
contended that the accident has taken place due to negligence of the deceased
himself, therefore, claim petition may be dismissed.

6. Learned Claims Tribunal, after considering the evidence brought on
record and relying upon the affidavit Ex. D/1, intimation in writing Ex. D/2
and U.P.C. Ex. D/3 and also the seizure memo held that the vehicle in question
was in the possession of respondent Bhanu Pratap Singh after the purchase

: -from reSpondent Pradeep Kumar, therefore, compensation calculated Rs.

2,16,000/- is payable by Bhanu Pratap Singh, and absolved the respondent
Pradeep Kumar, from the liability to pay the amount of compensation.

7. - Assailing the said finding, father ahd mother of respondent Bhanu Pratap
Singh since deceased have filed this appeal, inter-alia, contending that for the
purpose of Section 168 of the Motor Vehicles Act 1988. (For brevity it be
referred as MV Act) and the definition of owner specified under Section 2(30),
deceased-Bhanu Pratap Singh cannot be treated to be the owner, therefore,

- the unpugned award passed by the Claims Tribunal directing to pay the amount

of compensation by him is unsustainable in law. In support of such contention,
reliance has been placed on the judgment of this Court in the case of State of
Madhya Pradesh and another Vs. Chatru Lal, 1995 ACJ, 533, Satish
Sanghi Vs. Mihir Kumar Joshi and others, 1993 ACJ 893, the Division
Bench judgment of this Court in the case of Hamid Khan Vs. Guddibai and
ors, 2003 AC) 521, Aditya Khare V. Jamuna Prasad Kahar and four ors,
2085, the Division Bench judgment of Punjab and Haryana High Court in the
case of Vipin Kumar Sharma V. Jagwant Kaur and others, 2007 ACJ
1249 and another judgment of the Single Bench of the same High Court in the
case of Niranjan Singh V.'\Zeena and others, 2008 ACJ 973, and the
judgment of Gauhati High Court in the case of Lili Bora Vs. Nishi Rani
Hazarika and others, 2008 ACJ 2003 and Jastly a judgment of Hon'ble the
Apex Court in the case of Pushpa alias Leela and others Vs. Shakuntala
and others, (2011) 2.SCC 240. In view of the aforesaid, it is submitted that
the Claims Tribunal has committed an error in fastening the liability against the
son of the appellants by passing the lmpugned award. :

8.  Percontra, Shri Satish Jain, learned counsel for respondent No.7,
> has strenuously urged that the Claims Tribunal, after appreciating the evidence
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brought in para-14 of the impugned award, rightly recorded the finding that
the son of the appellants has become the owner in view of sale agreement and
the other documents filed by respondent- Pradeep Kumar. It is further submitted
that the vehicle in question was in possession of respondent -Bhanu Pratap
Singh, therefore, for all practical purposes and for the purpose of civil liability,
son of the appellants shall be the owner, therefore, the finding recorded by the
Claims Tribunal do not warrant any interference. Learned counsel referring

the definition of Section 2(30) and Section 50 of the MV Act, has contended -

that as per the definition of the owner, it is clear that the motor vehicles which
is the subject matter of a hire purchase agreement, or an agreement of lease
or an agreement of hypothecation, if possession thereof'is with a person under
the agreement, then he is liable to pay the amount of compensation. In support
of his contention, reliance has been placed on the judgment of Rajasthan High
Court in the case of Dhulchand Vs. Kanti Lal and others, AIR 2004 Raj.
267. It is further contended by him that learned Single Judge of this Court in
the case of Madhav Singh Vs. Raina and others, 2011 ACJ 577 after
considering the judgment of the' Hon'ble Apex Court in the case of Rajasthan
State Road Transport Corporation Vs. Kailash Nath Kothari and others,
1997 ACJ 1148 and the Apex Court judgment in the case of National
Insurance Co. Ltd. Vs. Deepa Devi, 2008 ACJ 705, held that if a person is
having possession and actual control on the offending vehicle then the finding
recorded by the Claims Tribunal to fasten the liability upon him as owner
cannot be said to be illegal. Reliance has also been placed on the Division
" Bench judgment of the Court in the case of Brijlal Khilwani V. Sohan and
others, 2007 ACJ 1666 and contended that if a person is in the control of
vehicle under an agreement and the amount has not been paid, in such
circumstances, registration of the vehicle would have no relevance and the
liability has rightly been fastened againsta person having overall control of the
vehicle. In view of forgoing, prayer is made to dismiss the appeal filed by the
.appellants upholding the finding recorded by the Claims Tribunal.

9. After hearing learned counsel for the parties up to considerable length,
to appreciate their rival contentions in the present case, it is to be Seen that
definition of owner as specified in the MV Act would cover the registered
owner only or it also includes the person who is in possession of the vehicle
under an agreement. To appreciate the aforesaid issue, definition so specified
under the Motor Vehicles Act is required to be noted which is reproduced as

under:- -
. -

“w
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"2 (30) "owner" means person in whose name a motor vehicle
stands registered, and where such person is a minor, the
guardian of such minor, and inrelation to a motor vehicle which
is the subject of a hire-purchase, agreement", or an agreement
of lease or an agreement of hypothecation, the person in
possession of the vehicle under that agreement.”

10.  Itisrelevant to mention here that under the Old Motor Vehicles Act,
1939, the definition of the owner was different than the definition as specified
in the New M.V. Act. The definition of the owner under the old Act was
found in Section 2(19) which is also reproduced as under:

"2 (19) " owner” means, where the person, in possession of a
motor vehicle is a minor, the guardian of such minor, and-in
relation to a motor vehicle, which is the subject of a hire
purchase agreement, the person in possession of the vehicle
under that agreement" -

“11.  After careful reading of the definition of owner under the old Motor
Vehicles Act, it is apparent that if a person is in possession of the motor
vehicle or in case of a minor guardian of such minor, and if said motor vehicle
is purchased under hire-purchase agreement, then person in possession of
the vehicle under that agreement has been described as owner. As per the
New M.V, Act, it is clear that a person would be owner of the rhotor vehicle
in whose name it stands registered and in case of minor, guardian of such
minor, and if the motor vehicle is subjected to hire- purchase agreement, lease
agreement, hypothecation agreement, than a person in possession of vehicle
under such agreement. While appreciating the definition of the owner under
the old MV Act, Hon'ble the Apex Court in the case of Rajasthan State
Road Transport Corporation Versus Kailash Nath Kothari and others
reported in (1997) 7 SCC 481 in para-1 / observed as under:

117. The definition of owner under Section 2(19) of the Act is
not exhaustive. It has, therefore to be construed, in a wider
sense, in the facts and circumstances of a given case. The

. expression owner must include, in a given case, the person
who has the actual possession and control of the vehicle and
under whose directions and commands the driver is obliged

~ to operate the bus. To confine the meaning of "owner" to the
. registered owner only would in a case where the vehicle isin
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the actual possession and control of the hirer not be proper
for the purpose of fastening of liability in case of an accident.
The liability of the owner" is vicarious for the tort committed
by its employee during the course of his employment and it
would be a question of fact in each case as to on whom can

vicarious liability be fastened in the case of an accident. In this -

case, Shri Sanjay Kumar, the owner of the bus could not ply
the bus on the particular route for which he had no permit and

he in fact was not plying the bus on that route. The services of

the driver were transferred along with complete "control" to
RSRTC, under whose directions, instructions and command
the driver was to ply or not to ply the ill-fated bus on the
fateful day. The passengers were being carried by RSRTC on
receiving fare from them. Shri Sanjay Kumar was therefore
not concerned with the passengers travelling in that bus on the
particular route ori‘payment of fare to RSRTC. Driver of the
bus, even though an employee of the owner, was at the relevant
time performing his duties under the order and command of

“the conductor of RSRTC for operation of the bus. So far as

the passengers of the ill-fated bus are concerned, their privity

of contract was only with the RSRTC to whom they had paid

the fare for travelling in that bus and their safety therefore
became the responsibility of the RSRTC while travelling in the
bus. They had no privity of contract with Shri Sanjay Kumar,
the owner of the bus at all. Had it been a case only of transfer
of services of the driver and not of transfer of control of the
driver from the owner to RSRTC, the matter may have been
somewhat different. But on facts in this case and in view of
Conditions 4 to 7 of the agreement (supra), the RSRTC must
be held to be vicariously liable for the tort committed by the
driver while plying the bus under contract of the RSRTC. The
general proposition of law and the presumption arising
therefrom that an employer, that is the person who has the
right to hire and fire the employee, is generally responsible
vicariously for the tort committed by the employee concerned
during the course of his employment and within the scope of
his authority, is a rebuttable presumption. If the original
employer is able to establish that when the servant was lent,

]
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the effective control over him was also transferred to the hirer,
the original owner can avoid his liability and the temporary
employer or the hirer, as the case may be, must be held -
vicariously liable for the tort committed by the employee
concerned in the course of his employment while under the
command and control of the hirer notwithstanding the fact that
the driver would continue to be on the payroll,of the original
owner. The proposition based on the general principle as
noticed above is adequately rebutted in this case not only on
the basis of the evidence led by the parties but also on the
basis of Conditions 6 and 7 (supra); which go to show that
the owner had not merely transferred the services of the driver
to the RSRTC but actual control and the driver was to act
under the instructions, control- and command of the
conductor and other officers of the RSRTC." -~

s

This Court was also having occasion to consider the definition of the
owrer under the old MV Act as well as under the new MV Act. While
considering the aforesaid, in the case of Leelawati and others Vs.Ravindra
Kumar and others reported in 1998 ACJ 1306 observed as under:-

"13. Now, the next point that comes for determination is
that as to whether all the three respondents (in M.A. No.335
& 1989) are jointly and severally liable or whether the D.D.C.
Ltd. or the insurance company stands exoneratéd?

As accident occurred in the year 1983 the provisions
of Motor Vehicles Act, 1939 shall be attracted. Section 2(19)
defines word 'owner' as under:

"Section' 2 (19): 'owner' means, where the person in
possession, of amotor vehicle is a minor, the guardian of such
minor, and in relation to a motor vehicle which is the subject
of a hire-purchase agreement the person in possession of the
vehicle under the agreement.”

Thus, the person in possession and having control over
the vehicle will be deemed to be the owner of the vehicle. We
have perused the agreement, Exh. D/1, entered into between
D.D.C. Ltd. and Ravindra kumar Sharma, whereby D.D.C.
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Ltd. has taken the service of the vehicle. On the basis of
agreement the vehicle was within the command and control of
D.D.C. Ltd. and on the date of accident it was being driven
under the command and control of D.D.C. Ltd.

15.  We would further like in observe that this proposition
of law may not hold good after change in the definition of word
'owner' vide Motor Vehicles Act, 1988, but as the present
accident occurred much prior to coming into force of the
amended Act, the person in possession will be deemed to be
the owner of the vehicle"

In view of the aforesaid, it is clear that as per the language of the definition,
ofthe owner under the old MV Act and the new MV Act, the change has been
brought regarding registration of the vehicle in the RTO in the name of the person,
baving much relevance leaving three conditions as specified therein. Otherwise as
per the old Act if a person is in possession and control over the vehicle shall be
called as owner differentiating from registered owner.

12.  Atthis juncture, the arguments advanced by Shri Satish Jain, learned
counsel, referring the definition of Section 2(30) indicating the comma after
the word hire-purchase and thereafter agreement, the legal sanction to the
word 'agreement' different than hire purchase, requires consideration. In this
respect Editorial of a Bare Act of Universal Law Publishing Co. Pvt. Lid.,
New Delhi has been. seen, which is reproduced as under:

"Ed.- In clause (30} (relating to "owner") after the words "hire-
purchase” and before the word "agreement” there is a comma
as printed in the Government publication (Acts or Parliament,
1988), whereas there should be no comma after the words
"hire-purchase" and before the word "agreement" hence comma
has been deleted. In this respect, see Dhulchand V. Kanti
Lal, AIR 2004 Raj. 267".

,Bare reading of said editorial it is clear that comma after the word "hire-
purchase" and further the word "agreement" so put forth in Gazette of MV Act is
merely amistake, in fact, the comma should not be used after hire-purchase and it
should be used after hire-purchase agreement. If the said editorial is ignored and
the definition in whole as dictated in the New Motor Vehicles Act is appreciated,
then also itis clear that if a person in whose name the motor vehicle stands registered
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and if such person is minor, then the guardian, and in relation to a motor vehicle
which is a subject matter of hire-purchase agreeiment, or an agreement of lease or
an agreement of hypothecation, person in possession of the vehicle under that
agreement would be the owner. On microscopic reading thereof, it is apparent
that the motor vehicle ought to be registered in the name of a person, in case of
minorin the name of Guardian, is a condition‘precedent, therefor, the word "stand
registered" has been used in the said definition. Thereafter on reading the other
stipulations in the definition it is clear that, in case of hire-purchase, lease.or
hypothecation, agreement the person in possession under the agreement shall be
the owner. The intention of the Legislature is not that "hirepurchase" is distinct
then the word "agreement" Ifit was so then construction of sentence along with
hire-purchase, lease and hypothecatlon the word agreement was not required to
be suffixed. On perusal of the sentence, it is clear that any motor vehicle if subjected
to hire-purchase agreement, agreement of lease, agreement of hypothecation,

then person in possession of the vehicle under that agreement may be the owner.

By adding the word 'agreement' along with hire-purchase, lease, hypothecation,

then specifying that the person in possession of the vehicle under "that agreement”
emphasises that the possessmn of the vehicle would be relevant as per. that
agreement entered between the parties. If the intention of the Legislature was to
put the word ‘agreement’ independent it to hire-purchase, in the definition then it
was not required to be emphasized after specifying different three agreements

that the person in possessionof the vehicle under "that agreement." Thus, the
word "that agreement"” qualifies either hire-purchase agreement or agreement of
lease or agreement of hypothecation any one of them. In such circumstances, in
the considered opinion of this Court editorial written in the Bare Act of the Universal

- Law Publishing Co. Pvt. Ltd., New Delhi indicates the real interpretation of the

definition, and offers the right direction to understand the meaning of word "owner"
in the definition clause specified in the MV Act. In this respect, it is to be observed
that if Rajasthan High Court in the case of Dulichand (supra) has considered the
meaning of comma after hire purchase and thereafter "agreement" relying upon
Govemment publication, then in view of forgoing discussion, this Court is respectfuliy
disagree by the analogy so taken in the said judgment. Here it is required to be

" observed that meaning of the definition should be construed in the manner, and for

the purpose it was specified in the Act, it cannot be read in different context to its
real meaning. In addition to the aforesaid discussion, my view fortifies by 'various
precedents of Hon'ble the Apex Court this Court and other High Courts as

described in succeeding paIas
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13.  The Hon'ble Apex Court in the case of Dr. T.V. Jose Vs. Chacko
P.M. and others, 2001 ACJ 2059, in para'9 and 10 has observed as under:

"9. Mr. Iyer appearing for the appellant submitted that the High
Court was wrong in ignoring the oral evidence onrecord. He
submitted that the oral evidence clearly showed that the
appellant was not the owner of the car on the date of the

accident. Mr. Iyer submitted that merely because the name
had not been changed in the records of the R.T.O. did not

mean that the ownership of the vehicle had not been transferred
Mr. Iver submitted that the real owner of the car was Roy

Thomas. Mr. Ayer submitted that Roy Thomas had been made
party respondent no.9 to these appeals. He pointed out that
an advocate had filed appearance on behalf of Roy Thomas
but had then applied for and was permitted to withdraw the
" appearance. He pointed out that Roy Thomas had been duly
. served and a public notice had also been issued. He pointed
out that Roy Thomas had chosen not to appear in these appeals.

. He submitted that the liability if any, was of Roy Thomas.

10.  Weagree with Mr. Iyer that the High Court was not right
in holding that the appellant continued to be the owner as the

name had not been changed in the records of R.T.O. There can
be transfer of title by payment of consideration and delivery of the

car. The evidence on record shows that ownership of the car had

- been transferred. However, the appellant still continued to remain-
liable to third parties as his name continued in the records of R. T.O.
as owner. The appellant could not escape that liability by merely
joining Roy Thomas in these appeals. Roy Thomas wasnota
party either before the MACT of the High Court. In these appeals
we cannot and will not go into the question of inter se liability -
between the appellant and Roy Thomas. It will be for the appellant
to adopt appropriate proceedings against Roy Thomas 1f inlaw,
he is entitled to do so.

14.  The judgment of T.V. Jose has been considered in the case of PP,
Mohammed Vs. K. Rajappan and others, (2008) 17 SCC 634, and in para-
4 has observed as under.

4, These appeals are filed by the appellants. The insurance |

£
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company has chosen not to file any appeal. The question
before this Court is whether by reason of the fact that the
vehicle has been transferred to Respondent no. 4 and thereafter
to Respondent no. 5, the appellant got absolved from liability
to the third person who was injured. This question has been
answered by this Court'in 'V Jose (Dr.) Vs. Chacko PM.
wherein it is held that even though in law there would be a
transfer of ownership of the vehicle, that, by itself, would not
absolve the party, in whose name the vehicle stands in RTO
records, from liability to a third person. We are in agreement

* with the view expressed therein. Merely because the vehicle

was transferred does not mean that the appellant stands
absolved of his liability to a third person. So long as his name

- continues in RTO records, he remains liable to a third person.

2869
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15.  Thereafter in the case of Pushpa alias Leela (supra) the Apex Court
after considering the definit on of the owner in the same context has discussed
herein above relying upon the judgment of 7. ¥ Jose (supra) and distinguishing
the judgment of Deepa Devi and others (supra), held as under .-

"9.  The question of the liability of the recorded owner of
the vehicle has to be examined under different provisions of
the Act. Section 2(30).of the Act defines "owner" in the
following terms:

"2(30) "owner" means a person in whose name a motor vehicle
stands registered, and where such person is a minor, the
guardian of such minor, and in relation to a motor vehicle which
is the subject of a hire-purchase agreement or an agreement
of lease or an agreement of hypothecation, the person in
possession of the vehicle under that agreement;" (Emphasis
added) )

10.  Then, secfion 50 of the Act lays down the procedure
for transfer of ownership. It is a long Section and insofar as
relevant it is reproduced below

"50. Transfer of ownership.

(1) Where the ownership of any motor vehicle registered
under this Chapter is transferred, -
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(a)  the transferor shall,-

() . inthe case of a vehicle . registered within the same
State, within fourteen days of the transfer, report the fact of
transfer, in such form with such documents and in such manner,
as may be prescribed by the Central Government to the
registering authority within whose jurisdiction the transfer is to
be effected and shall simultaneously send a copy of the said
report to the transferee; and

(i) 00

(b) the transferee shall, within thirty days of the transfer,
'report the transfer to the registering authority within whose
jurisdiction he has the residence or place of business where
the vehicle is normally kept, as the case may be, and shall
forward the certificate of registration to that registering authority
together with the prescribed fee and a copy of the report
received by him from the transferor in order that particulars of
the transfer of ownership may be entered in the certificate of
registration.

(2)-(3) X X X

(6)  On receipt of a report under sub-section (1), on an
application under sub-section (2), the registering authority may
cause the transfer of ownership to be entered in the certificate
of registration.

(7) A registering authority making any such entry shall
communicate the transfer of ownership to the transferor and
to the original registering authority, if it is not the original
registering authority."

11.. Ttisundeniable that notwithstanding the sale of the
vehicle neither the transferor Jitender Gupta nor the transferee

Salig Ram took any step for the change of the name of the
owner in the certificate of registration of the vehicle. In view of

this omission Jitender Gupta must be deemed to continue as
the owner of the vehicle for the purposes of the Act, even

though under the civil law he ceased to be its owner after its

~

e
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sale on February 2, 1993.

15.  Learned counsel for the insurance company submitted
that even though the registered owner of the vehicle was
Jitender Gupta, after the sale of the truck he had no control
over it and the possession and control of the truck were in the
hands of the transferee, Salig Ram. No liability can, therefore,
be fastened on Jitender Gupta, the transferor of the truck. In
support of this submission he relied upon a decision of this
Court in National Insurance Company Ltd. vs. Deepa Devi.

- 16, The facts of the case in Deepa Devi ere entirely
different. In that case the vehicle was requisitioned by the
District Magistrate in exercise of the powers conferred upon
him under the Representation of the People Act, 1951, In that
circumstance, this Court observed that the owner of the vehicle
cannot refuse to abide by the order of requisition of the vehicle
by the Deputy Commissioner. While the vehicle remained under
requisition, the owner did not exercise any control over it: the
driver might still be the employee of the owner of the vehicle
but he had to drive the vehicle according to the direction of
the officer of the State, in whose charge the vehicle was given,
Save and except the legal ownership, the registered owner of
the vehicle had lost all control over the vehicle. The decision
in Deepa Devi was rendered on the special facts of that case
and it has no application to the facts of the case in hand."

16.  On the said issue this Court in the case of Chatru Lal (supra), in
" para-8 and 9 has observed as under:

"8. Section 2(30) of the Act reads as follows:

'Owners means a person in whose name a motor vehicle stands
registered, and were such personisa minor, the guardian of
such minor, and in relation to a motor vehlcle whichisthe
subject of 2 hire-purchase agreement, or an agreement of lease
or an agreement of hypothecation, the person in possessmn of
the vehicle under that agreement.

e

9. On a plain reading of definition it is evident thata person
in possessmn of the vehicle under an agreement of lease may
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also be treated to be an owner of the vehicle. Once this plea
of agreement of lease has been raised it is but necessary that it
ought to have been entertained and the matter should have
been adjudicated taking into consideration the plea so raised".

17.  Inthe case of Satish Sanghi (supra) this Court in para 9 and 11 has - ~~=
held asunder :

"9, Learned counsel for the appellant has submitted that
the definition of owner given in section 2(30) of the Motor
Vehicles Act refers to the independent agreement as well, as
there is a comma after word 'hire-purchase' and a further
comma after the word "agreement’ and this agreement can be
other than the agreement of hire-purchase, lease or
hypothecation. This contention of the learned counsel does
not appear to be very sound. However, even if this contention
is accepted, there is no document of independent agreement.
There is a variance in the pleadings and prrof. The document
regarding alleged agreement has been withheld from the court )
and, therefore, in the opinion of this court it has rightly been
held that the appellant was the owner of the vehicle at the
relevant period, i.e. at the time of accident.

11.  Asagainstitlearned counsel for the respondents has

referred to cases reported in Shankerial V. Shankerlal 1988 -y
ACI 866 (Rajasthan) United India Fire Genl. Ins. Co. Ltd.
Vs. Kanchanbai, 1981 ACJ 554 (MP) and Geetabai Vs.
Hussainkhan 1985 ACJ 44 (MP) and submitted that since
the appellant continued to be the registered owner and this
accident was caused to a third party and, therefore, registered
owner is liable to satisfy the award. [ am in agreement with the
proposition referred to above. In the opinion of this court,
threfore, the appellant has rightly been held liable to satisfy the
claim along with other NAs."

18.  Thereafter in the case of Hamid Khan (supra) Division Bench of this
Court in the context of definition of owner under New Motor Vehicles Act has
observed as under;

4

"3 Inthecircumstances, it is absolutely clear that the deceased
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19.

was travelling in the jeep as fare paying passenger. That being so,
terms and conditions of insurance policy prohibited the owner
from doing so. Consequently, the owner of the jecp and its driver
breached the policy conditions by carrying fare paying passengers
inthe jeep, therefore, the insurance company is absolved of the
liability to pay compensation. Contention of Mr. Imtivaz Hussain
that after the transfer of vehicle in favour of Gangabai (respondent
No. 6), the appellant is not liable to pay compensation, is not
sustainable since. Hamid Khan is still the registered owner of the

vehicle and transfer has not been effected in the name of Gangabai,
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In the case of Aditya Khare (supra), Single Bench of thls Court has
observed as under -

"The contention cannot be countenanced. In view of the
definition of "ownet under Sub-section (30) of Section 2 of
the Act the person in whose name a vehicle stands registered
continues to be the owner of the vehicle till the name of the
transferee is substituted in the record of the R.T.O. The name
of the respondent was transferred on 17-12-91 i.e. long after
the date of the accident.

Itis true that the definition of "owner" under the Motor Vehicles
Act, 1939 was different. In the earlier enactment the definition
was not exhaustive, therefore, it included the person in whom
the proprietary title vested. In the earlier definition the word
"owner" included the registered owner as well as unregistered
owner or transferee of the vehicle but after the change of the
deﬁmtlon in the Motor Vehicles Act, 1988 the definition of
"owner"is exhaustive. The judgment in Sanjay Singh's case
(supra) relates to the definition of the "owner" under the Motor
Vehicles Act, 1939. The judgment of Apex Court in Panna
Lal’s case (supra) also relates to thé Motor Vehicles Act,
1939. The Judgment in Rajasthan State Road Transport
Corporation (supra) relates to hirer in possession.

Sub-section (30) of section 2 of Motor Vehicles Act 1988 does
not say that moment the price is paid and the possession of motor
vehicle is delivered to the purchaser, the registered owner is
absolved ofhis liability. What is required for the purpose of Sub-
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section (30) of Section 2 of the Act is that the name of the purchaser
isrecorded in the registration certificate. Unless the name of the
personisregistered he cannot become the owner of the vehicle.
Thus, on the date of the accident the respondent No. 4 did not
become the owner of the offending vehicle and the appellant
continued to be the owner thereof. The respondent No. 4 became
the owner only on 17-12-91 when his name was transferred in
the record of the R.T.O. Therefore, in view of the definition of the
"owner" under Sub-section (30) of Section 2 of the Act the
appellant alone was the owner of the offending motor cycle on
the date of the accident. He was, therefore, responsible for the
vicarious liability and respondent No. 4 is not liable as purchaser
in whose name the vehicle was not transferred till the date of the
accident."

20.  Punjab and Haryana High Court in the case of Vipin Kumar Sharma
(supra) after considering the definition of the word "owner" relying upon the
judgment of Dr. TV. Jose (supra) of Apex Court; in parts 12, 13 and 14 has
observed as, under ' '

"12. A combined reading of the aforesaid provisions would
show that the owner is a person in whose name the motor
vehicle stands registered with the registering authority and the
transfer of the vehicle takes place only when the requirements
prescribed under the Act have been complied with the
registering authority and who enters the same in its record.

13.  Therefore, itis hold that reference to "owner" in Section
168 of the Act is to the registered owner of the vehicle.

14.  The Apex Courtin Dr. TV, Jose V. Chacko P.M., 2001

ACJ 2059 (SC), in para 10 had held that an owner continued
to remain liable to third parties as his name had not been
changed in the records of the RTO., It further held that there
can be transfer of title by payment of consideration and delivery
of the vehicle, but an owner still continues to remain liable to
third parties as long as his name continued in the records of
the RTO as the owner. The Apex Court observed that the
owner could adopt appropriate proceedings against the vendee
if in law, he was entitled to do so.

1M
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. The aforesaid view of the Division Bench has been reiterated by the
Single Bench of the Punjab and Haryana High Court in the case of Niranjan
Singh (supra).

21.  Inthecase of Lili Bora (supra), Gauhati High Court has considred the
same issue and after considering the definition of the owner under the old Motor
Vehicles Act as well as New Motor Vehicles Act in para 14 held as under:

"14..  What further follows from the above discussion is that
inthe M.V. Act, 1939, emphasis for being regarded as 'owner'-
of a vehicle was on the control and possession of the vehicle;
whereas in the M.V. Act, 1988, emphasis has shifted from
'possession'’ to 'registration’ and accordingly, unless a vehicle
is registered in the name of a person, he cannot be regarded
an owner of the vehicle. This general principle is, however,
subject to three specified exceptions. namely, that a person in
possession of a vehicle may also be regarded as owner thereof
provided that he comes into possession of the vehicle in any
- of, the said three specified modes of agreement namely, (i)
hire-purchase agreement, (ii) agreement of lease, or (iii)
agreement of, hypothecation. Thus, while under the MV, Act,
1939, even a person, who'might have had stolen a vehicle and
committed an accident, could have, perhaps, been regarded
as the owner of the vehicle, for, he had the control and
possession of the vehicle, the definition of owner, now given
under M.V, Act, 1988, makes it clear that the possession of 2
vehicle has to be acquired through the three specified mode,
as given under section 2 (30), in order to treat a person as
owner of a vehicle on the basis of his possession alone. This
change, in the mode of definition of 'owner’, appears to have
been made by the legislature in order to help the victims of
road traffic accidents. A vehicle, in order to be used in a public
place, needs to have compulsory insurance, in terms of section
147 of the M. V. Act, 1988, so as to safeguafd the interest of
a third party. Whoever may come to possess the vehicle, the
registered owner of the vehicle would be regarded as the
owner of the vehicle and the insurer would remain liable to
pay compensation to a third party even if the, vehicle meets
with an accident, when the registered owner of the vehicle did
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not have the control and possession over the vehicle."

22,  Inviewofforgoing legal position as apparent from reading the definition
of word "owner" specified under the New Motor Vehicles Act, it is clear that
motor vehicle in whose name it has been registered in the RTO. and if such
person is minor, then it should be registered in the name of guardian, is called
as 'owner' in the definition, it has further been clarified that if the said motor
vehicle is a subject of hire-purchase agreement, lease agreement and
hypothecation agreement; then in these three contingencies, a person who is
in possession of the said vehicle under the said agreement, would be called as
"owner". While under the Old Motor Vehicles Act, was defined that if a
person is in possession or having control over the motor vehicle would be
called as owner or also in case of hire-purchase under the said agreement.
The basic distinction in between the definition of owner under the Old Act and
the New Act is of the word "stands registrered” of the vehicle in the name of
transferee, however, the said word has significance to make change under the
new enactment which cannot be ignored.

23.  Honble Apex Court in the Case of Pushpa alias Leela and others (supra),
has made it ¢lear after going through the definition of word "owner", that a person
in whose name the vehicie has been registered shall be deemed to continue as
owner for the purpose of Motor vehicles Act though under the civil law he may
have ceased to be the owner of the vehicle. In the said judgment, the judgment of
Deepa Devi (supra) of the Apex Court relied upon by learned counsel representing
respondent, has been distinguished. It has been held that in a case of Deepa Devi
(supra). the District Magistrate in exercise of power under the Representations of
People Act requisitioned the offending vehicle, which was being drivenunder the
control of the said authority. However. on account of requisitioning the vehicle
under the statute which is having a overriding effect in the peculiar facts, the State
Government or the Officers of the State has been deemed to be owner to pay the
compensation. Thus, looking to the peculiar facts of the case of Deepa Devi
(supra), it was distinguished by Hon'ble the Apex Court, interpreting the definition
of the owner. Thus in the considered opinion of this Court, the definition of owner
as pernew MV Act, the person in whose name the vehicle has been registered in
the RTO, would be said to be the owner. In case the possession of the vehicle has
been pleaded on the basis of alleged hire-purchase agreement, lease agreement
or hypothecation agreement, then on its proof, the person in possession as per
said agreement may also be the owner of the vehicle in question.
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24.  Inviewof forgoing discussion; the judgment of Division Bench of this
Court, relied upon by the learned counsel for respondent No. 7 in the case of
Brijlal Khilwani (supra) requires consideration. In the said case, this court
has considered the definition of the owner under the Old Motor Vehicles Act
as well as under the New Motor Vehicles Act and thereafter because under
an agreement the possession was delivered and the instalments were required
to be paid and as per the terms of the agreement after payment of such
installments the vehicle was required to be registered, therefore, the transferee
was accepted as owner of the vehicle, however, on facts, the said case is
distinguishable. Similarly, the case of learned Singe Judge in the case of
Madhav Singh (supra) and another judgment passed in M.A. No.78/2013
(Pankaj Vs. Smt. Rajni and others) decided on 17th January, 2013, is of no
help in the light of the recent pronouncement of the Apex Court in the case of
Pushpa alias 'Leela and others (supra). Thus, the argument of Shri Satish
Jain, learned counsel, relying upon the aforesaid judgment to accept the son
of the appellants as owner though he was not the registered owner in RTO
cannot be accepted and is hereby repelled. In view of forgoing discussion the
only inescapable conclusion can be arrived that a person who is the registered

- owner of a motor vehicle can be termed as "owner" for the purpose of Section

168 of the Motor Vehicles Act unless other party is in position to establish
that it is a case of hire purchase agreement, lease agreement and hypothecation
agreement and on its proof, the person in possession of the vehicle may also
be called as owner.

25.  Atthisstage, the arguments advanced by Shri Jain, learned counsel
for respondent No.7 showing distinction from the judgment of Pushpa alias
Leela and others (supra), on the facts of present case, further requires
consideration. It is his contention that as per the agreement executed by way
of affidavit on 31/12/2005, motor vehicle i.e. Tempo in question was
transferred in the name of Bhanu Pratap Singh. The intimation of such sale
was given by the transferor to the RTO as specified under Section 50(1)()(1)
of the Act. The documents to that effect Ex.D/1 to Ex.D/3 are available on
record. To deal the said contention, the provisions of Section 5 are required
to be taken note of which is rep_roduce'd as under;

"50. Transfer of ownership. -

(1)  Where the ownership of any motor vehicle registered
under this Chapter is transferred,--
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- (a)  the transferor shall,-

() - inthecaseofa vehicle registered within the same State,
within fourteen days of the transfer, report the fact of transfer,
in such form with such documents and in such manner, as may
be prescribed by the Central Government to the registering
authorty with whose jurisdiction the transfer is to be affected
and shall simultaneously send a copy of the said report to the
transferee; and '

(i) in the case of a vehicle registered outside the State,
within forty- five days of the transfer, forward to the registering
authority referred to in sub- clause (i)-

(A) theno objection certificate obtained undo section 48;
or '

(B)  inacase where no such certificate has been obtained,~

@ the receipt obtained under sub-, section (23 of section
48; or ) .

(ii) the postal acknowledgment received by the transferee if he
has sent an application in this behalf by registered post
acknowledgment due to the registering authority referred to in
section 48, h

together with a declaration that he has not received any
communication from such authority refusing to grant such
certificate or requiring him to comply with any direction subject
to which such certificate may be granted;

(b) the transferee shall, within thirty days of the transfer, report
the transfer to the registering authority within whose jurisdiction
he has the residence or place of business where the vehicle is
normally kept, as the case may he, and shall forward the certificate
of registration to that registering authority together with the
prescribed fee and a copy of the report received by him from the
transferor in order that particulars of the transfer of ownership
may be entered in the certificate of registration.

2 =xxx
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(@ xxx
(b) xxx

26.

(3)  Ifthe transferor or the transferee fails to report to the
registering authority the fact of transfer within the period
specified in clause (a) or clause (b) of sub-section (1), as the
case may be, or if the person who is required to make an
application under sub- section (2) (hereafter in this section
referred to as the other person) fails to make such application
within the period prescribed, the registering authority may,
having regard to the circumstances of the case, require the
transferor or the transferee, or the other person, as the case

‘may be, to pay, in lieu of any action that may be taken against

him under section 177 such amount not exceeding one hundred
rupees as may be prescribed under sub- section (5):

Provided that action under section 177 shall be taken against
the transferor or the transferee or the other person, as the

* case may be, where he fails to pay the said amount.

(4)xxx.
{5)xxx.
(6)xx x.

(D xxx."
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After careful examination the aforesaid provision, it is clear that, if
transfer of a registered vehicle has been made within the State, then within 14
days of such transfer in the manner prescribed by the Central Government
along with such documents an intimation to the registering authority in whose
jurisdiction the transfer is to be made effective is required to be given.
Simultaneously, a copy of the said report is also required to be furnished to
the transferee. The manner has been prescribed under the Central Motor
Vehicles Rules, 1989. Rule 55 deals the said contingencies, whereby it is
clear that on transfer of ownership of the motor vehicle, transferor is required
to report the said fact on form No.29 to registering authority having jurisdiction.
Along with said form, certificate of registration, certificate of insurance and
fee as specified under Rule 81, is required to be affixed.
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27.  Thus, if compliance as specified under Section 50(1)(a)(i) and Rule
55 has been made by the transferor i.e. respondent No.7, then compliance as
specified under Section 50 may be accepted, otherwise the case in hand is
not distinguishable from the case of Pushpa alias Leeia and others (supra).
On perusal of the record of present case, document Ex. D/1 is an affidavit of
Pradeep and Bhanupratap Singh, Ex.D/2 is an intimation given to RTO,
Mandsaur by respondent No.7 along with copy of affidavit. Ex.D/4 is the
UPC indicating name of RTO, Mandsaur and the Insurance Company. Thereby
it is clear that Form No.29 as prescribed under Rule 55 of the Central Motor
Vehicles Rules has net been sent. The registration certificate, insurance policy
and fees have also not been attached. Intimation to the transferee has also not
been given as apparent from the UPC. In such circumstances, respondent -
No.7 has not shown the compliance of the provisions of Section 50(1 )(a)(I)
of the Motor Vehicles Act, as prescribed in rules.

28.  Learned counsel for respondent No.7, again at this stage, referring
Section 50(1)(b) and 50(3) of Motor Vehicles Act, has contended that it is
not only the duty of the transferor but it is also the duty of the transferee to
intimate regarding sale of transaction to the registering authority in whose
jurisdiction registration of the vehicle is there. As the transferee has also failed
to produce any document to comply the said provision, however, in
consequence thereof as per Section 50(3), transferee or transferor would be
liable to pay the penalty only as specified under Section 177. In such
circumstances, applying the principle of equity and good conscience and looking
to the transaction of the sale it be presumed that the ownership was transferred
and son of the appellants was the owner of offending vehicle on the date of
accident. It is further his contention that non-compliance of provision of Section
50(1)(a)(i) would only lead to penal consequence and it is having nothing to
do with the compliance of the provisions of the Act. After hearing him and on
going through the aforesaid provisions, no doubt, it is dear that the transferor
and transferee, both were required to intimate to the registering authority in a
manner so prescribed. But, in the present case son of the appellants have
denied his ownership disputing the agreement to sale. It is respondent No.7-
Pradeep Kumar who has stated that Bhanu Pratap Singh, son of the appellants
is the owner, however, burden of proof lies on him. As stated, respondent
No.7 is transferor, thus, to prove the fact that the vehicle after sale was in
possession of Bhanu Pratap Singh, is required to be proved by respondent
No.7. As per the defence taken by respondent No.7, he has proved that as
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per Section 50(1)(a)(i) the registering authority was intimated by him as per
procedure prescribed. In absence of the said proof and looking to the defence
taken by Bhanu Pratap Singh that he is not the owner of the vehicle and his
name was not registered in. R.T.O., and it is not a case of hire-purchase
hypothecation or lease agreement, thus the contention advanced by Shri Jain,
is devoid of any substance, hence, repelled.

29.  Itisnotdisputed by respondent No.7 that on the date of accident, the
vehicle in question was registered in the RTO in his name, however, in the fact of
this case he can only be described is a "owner” for the purpose of Section 158 of
the Motor Vehicles Act and to carry out the purpose of the M.V. Act. In such
circumstances, the finding to absolve him from the liability to pay compensation
and to fasten such liability against the son of the appellants as recorded by the
Claims Tribunal is not in conformity to the provisions of law, hence set aside. In
consequence thereto, it is directed that registered owner of the vehicle may satisfy
the liability to pay compensation under the impugned award.

30.  Inviewofforgoing discussions, thisappeal is allowed, the finding of liability
recorded against the son of the appellants by the Claims Tribunal to pay the amount
of compensation stands set aside and in consequence thereto registered owner
(respondent No 7) is directed to discharge the liability under the impugned award.
The amount so deposited by the appellants to maintain this appeal may be refunded
back on applying before the Claims Tribunal. In the facts and circumstances of
the case, parties are directed to bear their own cost.

—_ " Appeal allowed.
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APPELLATE CIVIL
Before Mr. Justice Rajendra Menon & Smt. Justice Vimla Jain
F.A.No. 385/1998 (Jabalpur) decided on 2 July, 2013

-«

DASHRATH PRASAD YADAV | ...Appellant
Vs, ‘ )
SMT. PARVATI YADAV . ...Respondent

A. Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1955), Section 13(1)(a) -
Divorce - Mental Cruelty - After solemnization of marriage, the
respondent treated her husband with cruelty by raising unnecessary
quarrels, using filthy abuses, not preparing the food, threatening of
mixing poison in food and threatening to commit suicide - Held - Ground



2882 D.P. Yadav Vs. Smt. Parvati Yadav (DB) LL.R.[2013]M.P.

of ci'uelty proved by the appellant. (Para 14)
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B. Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1955), Section 13(1) - Divorce
- Desertion - Wife leaving matrimonial house since 1991 - 22 years
lapsed - Held - Matrimonial bond between the parties cannot be
repaired - Appellant is entitled to decree of divorce. (Para 15)
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Cases referred :
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Sachin Yadagv, for the appellant.
S.K. Choubey, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT

The Judgment of the Court was delivered by :
SMT. Vimea Jam, J. :- The appellant, being aggrieved by the judgment and
decree dated 22.7.1998 passed by 2nd Additional District Judge, Tikamgarh
in Hindu Marriage Case No.30-A/1997 thereby dismissing the case of the
appellant, has filed present first appeal under Section 28 ofthe Hindu Marriage
Act, 1955 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Act").

2. Brief facts of the appeal are that as per Hindu rituals, marriage of
appellant was solemnized with the respondent in Village Mongna, Tahsil
Jatara of District Tikamgarh and GAUNA was performed in the year 1977
" when appellant was a student. In the year 1983, he joined on the post of
an Assistant Professor. He was transferred from Raigarh to Tikamgarh in
"the year 1988 and in the year 1990 when he was again transferred from
Tikamgarh to Khurai, District Sagar, he remained with the respondent.
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Allegation against the respondent is that she, being an illiterate and ill-
mannered lady, was not allowing his younger brother to stay with the
appellant for pursuing his studies. She used to beat appellant's brother
and tear his clothes. She did not even care for food of appellant and his
brother. She used to abuse and quarrel with the appellant and his parents.
She did not allow the appellant to perforrh his marital obligations and
used to tell appellant that he should merry with his mother, aunt (Chachi)

. and younger brother's wife. Out of their wedlock, one child was born

who died subsequently. In the year 1991, she gave birth to female child.
She alongwith her female child and jewelery left the house of appellant
on 3.12.1991 and went to the house of her father. Being dissatisfied with

. her, appellant filed a suit under Section 13 of the Act for seeking divorce

or in the alternative judicial separation against the respondent on the
ground that both of them had been living separately and there was no
possibility of amicable settlement between them in future.

3. The respondent/wife in her written statement pleaded that the
allegations made by the appellant/husband were absurd and insulting. She
also submitted that she never treated the appellant with cruelty. On the contrary
appellant was ill-treating and misbehaving with her and making absurd
allegations against her. Insofar as question of desertion was concerned, she
contended that she was not living separately on her own accord but infact,
she was forced to live separately because the appellant/husband was not ready
and willing to live with her due to her illiteracy and dark complexion. Due to
her delivery and ailment she was not able to prepare food. The appellant
kicked her out and since then she had been living with her parents. She had
not brought any jewelery but infact the appellant had retained her Stridhan
with him. On number of occasions, her father and brother had requested the
appellant to keep respondent with him but the appellant did not agree because

-of her illiteracy and dark complexion and forced her to divorce.

4. On the above pleadings, the trial Court framed issues and parties
adduced their evidence. ™

5. The trial Court, after analysis of the evidence adduced in the case,
dismissed the petition of the appellant/ husband holding that he failed to prove
the grounds of divorce stated in the petition. Being aggrieved by the judgment
and decree of the trial Court, the appellant has come to this Court with the
prayer to allow his petition of divorce by allowing this appeal.
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6. Learned counsel for the appellant submits that the finding recorded by
the trial Court that the cruelty had not been established is contrary to the
evidence onrecord which duly establishes the fact that the behaviour of the
respondent with the appellant and his family members was impulsive, etratic
and lunatic. He further submits that it is apparent and undisputed fact on record
that the parties are residing separately since 1991 and more than 21 years
lapsed. In such circumstances there is no chance to reconcile-and re-establish
the marital relations between them as such their marital relationship has become
practically dead. According to him the Trial Court had committed an error of
law and fact in dismissing the divorce petition filed by the appellant,

7. On the other hand, learned counsel for the respondent/wife supported
the finding of the Court below by arguing that the appellant having failed to
prove the cruelty on the part of the respondent, the trial Court has rightly
refused to grant decree for divorce.

8. We have heard learned counsels for the parties and have gone through
the records. We find that in order to establish the ground of cruelty the appellant
examined himself as (AW.-1) his colleague Amitav Dubey (AW.-2),
independent witnesses Bhagirath (AW.3), Nannu Singh (AW.4), and Tulshi
(AW.-5), who is the father of appellant, Whereas respondent has examined
herself as (DW.-1) and her younger brother Rajaram (DW.-2).

9. Before appreciating the evidence on record the concept of cruelty is
to be clarified. The Apex Court, in the case of Praveen Mehta Vs. Inderjit
Mehtareported in (2002) 5 SCC 706, defined cruelty as under:-

“ Cruelty for the purpose of section 13 (1) (i-a) is to be taken
as a behaviour by one spouse towards the other, which causes
reasonable apprehension in the mind of the latter that it is not
safe for him or her to continue the matrimonial relationship
with the other. Mental cruelty is a state of mind and feeling
-with one of the spouses due to the behaviour or behavioural
pattern by the other. Unlike the case of physical cruelty, mental
cruelty is difficult to establish by direct evidence. It is necessarily
a matter of inference to be drawn from the facts and
circumstances of the case. A feeling of anguish, disappointment
and frustration in one spouse caused by the conduct of the
other can only be appreciated on assessing the attending facts
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and circumstances in which the two partners of matrimonial
life have been living. The inference has to be drawn from the
attending facts and circumstances taken cumulatively. In case
of mental cruelty it will not be a correct approach to take an
instance of misbehavourin isolation and then pose the question
whether such behavour is sufficient by itselfto cause mental
cruelty. The approach should be to take the cumulative effect
of the facts and circumstances emerging from the evidence on
record and then draw a fair inference whether the petitioner in
the divorce petition has been subject to mental cruelty due to
conduct of the other.”

10. 7 In the case of 4. Jayachandra v. Aneel Kaur AIR SCW 163 the
Hon'ble Apex Court has held that expression “cruelty” has been used in
relation to human conduct or human behaviour. To constitute cruelty, conduct
complained of should be grave and weighty for arriving at conclusion that
petitioner spouse cannot be reasonable expected to live with other spouse.

11.-  Inthelightof above principles of law, we have to examine the evidence
on record in order to determine whether case of cruelty has been established.

12.  Dashrath Prasad Yadav (AW.1) appellant husband categorically stated
that he was married with the respondent in the year 1977, when he was a
student of 10™ Class. After 1% years, respondent used to raise unnecessary
quarre] and dispute with him. She used to refuse for preparation of the food
and threatened that she would mixed poison in food. She also threatened that
she would commit suicide. He further stated that she did not allow him to
perform his marital obligations and told him that he should merry with his own
sister and mother. He further stated that respondent/wife abused and
misbehaved with his parents and brother. Appellant's friend Amitav Dubey
(AW-2) supported the evidence of the appellant about erratic behaviour of
the respondent with the appellant. He stated that respondent humiliated and
abused the appellant/husband in presence of his colleagues. Two independent
witnesses namely Bhagirath (AW.-3), and Nannu Singh (AW.-4), also stated
that the respondent used to raise unnecessary quarrel and dispute with the
appellant and used to abuse him and his family members. Father of appellant
Tulshi (AW-5) also supported the statement of appellant and stated that
respondent always misbehaved and quarrel with him, his wife, his younger
son and appellant. She did not perform the house hold activities and always
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used to refuse for preparation of the food.

13.  Asagainst the aforesaid evidence led by the appellant, in rebuttal the
respondent wife examined herself and her younger brother. It is noted that the
respondent in her deposition did not deny the allegations levelled by the
appellant, she only stated that appellant was not willing to live with her due to
her dark complexion and illiteracy.

14.  Having regard to the aforesaid evidence available on record, in our
considered view the learned trial Court has committed error in holding that
the appellant failed to prove cruelty on the part of the respondent and in drawing
the inference against the appellant. The trial Court has erred in treating the
aforesaid evidence to be not sufficient to record a finding that the respondent
was cruel with the appellant. We find that there is ample evidence available
on record to reach to the conclusion that after solemnization of marriage with
the appellant, the respondent treated him with cruelty by raising unnecessary
quarrels, using filthy abuses, not preparing the food; threatening of mixing
poison in food and threatening to commit suicide. In such premises, it is held
that the ground of cruelty has been proved by the appellant. Therefore,
findings of the impugned judgment being contrary to record are not sustainable.
Hence the said order is hereby set aside.

15.  Italso appears from the evidence led by the parties that they have
been living separately over considerable length ol time. Since the year of 1991
respondent had been residing with her parents. Since then no physical and
marital relation took place between applicant and the respondent which also
indicates that their marriage has broken down. It can well be assumed that the
" matrimonial bond between the parties cannot be repaired. In these
circumstances, the statement made by the respondent/wife that she is willing
to live with the appellant cannot be believed, particularly when she has
admittedly been living separately from her husband for 22 years without making
any endeavourto revive her matrimonial tie with the appellant. Thus, it appears
that there has been irretrievable break down of their marriage.

16.  TheApex Court in the case of Naveen Kohli Vs. Neelu Kohli reported
in 2006 (3) MPLJ page 1 para 72 has observed as under :-

“Once the parties have separated and the separation
has continued for a sufficient length of time and one of them
has presented a petition for divorce, it can well be presumed
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that the marriage has broken down. The Court, no doubt,
should seriously make an endeavour to reconcile the parties,
yet, if it is found that the breakdown is irreparable, then divorce

. should not be withheld. The consequences of preservation in
law of the unworkable marriage which has long ceased to be
effective are bound to be a source of greater misery for the
partles

17. Havmg regard to the aforesaid evidence and the legal position, we
have reached to the inevitable conclusion that the appellant is entitled to decree
of divorce. Consequently, we set aside the impugned judgment and decree
dated 22.7.98 passed in Hindu Marriage Case No.30-A/1997 by 2nd

- Additional District Judge, Tikamgarh by dismissing the divorce petition filed

by the appellant/husband.

18.  Intheresult, the appeal is allowed and it is directed that the marriage
between the parties should be dissolved according to the provisions of the
Hindu Marriage Act, 1955.

19.  Inthe facts and circumstances of the case, we direct the partles to
bear their own costs.

Appeal allowed.

z ™~
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3(2) Govt. after examining income and object of trust may exempt
(from all or any of the provisions of the Act) any accommodation owned
by any religious or charitable purposes etc. - The question involved is

""Whether in each and every case a registered religious charitable

public trust is obliged to prove that its income is being utilized in

religious and charitable purpose of the trust ?" - Held - That such a
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ORDER

The Order of the court was  delivered by:
U.C. MaugsawARI, J.:-This order shall decide the following question of law
referred by them Single Judge in above-mentioned both the appeals by
common order dated 22.3.2013.

"Whether in. each and every case a registered religious
charitable public trust is obliged to prove that it's income is
being utilized in religious and charitable purpose of the Trust?"

2. The facts giving rise to this reference in short and that, the aforesaid
both the appeals have been filed by the appellants under order 43 Rule 1 of
CPC being aggrieved by the orders dated 10.7.2012 and 23.7.2012 passed
by the Xth. Additional District Judge, Gwalior and VIlth Additional District
Judge Gwalior Civil Regular Appeal Nos. 16-A/12 and Civil Regular Appeal
No.7-A/12 respectively whereby, by setting aside the judgment and decree
of eviction passed by the trial Court in favour of the appellants, the cases by
framing the additional issues on the question of Section 3(2) of the M.P.

Accommodation Control Act 1961 (hereinafter in short 'the Act') have been
remitted back with some direction to decide afresh.

3. The appellants being Public Trust after serving the quite notice for
termination of tenancy filed the impugned suits for eviction against the
respondents no.1 to 3 contending that the respondents were defaulter in paying
the monthly rent and illegally encroached on some property of the appellants’
trust. It is also stated that, it being religious and charitable trust by virtue of
notification of the State of Madhya Pradesh dated 7.9.1989 promulgated
under the provision of Section 3(2) of the Act, is exempted from the provisions
of the Act.

4, In written statement of respondents/defendant had admitted the alleged
tenancy the other averments relating to prayer of eviction were denied.

5. After framing the issues and holding the trial, both the suits of the
appellant's trust were decreed by the trial Court. But in appeal filed by the
respondents/defendants, the appellate Court, after setting aside the judgment
and decree of the trial Court, by framing the additional issue on the question
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whether the income of the appellant's/trust is utilized for the purpose and object
of the trust, remitted back the matter to the trial Court with a direction to
decide afresh after extending the opportunity of hearing to the parties on the
aforesaid additional issue also. Accordingly, the appellants have come to this
Court challenging the orders of the appellate Court.

" 6. Initially these appeal were heard on merits by the Single Branch of this
Court, but while deciding the same earlier judgments of the Single Bench
regarding crucial controversy of exemption from the provision of the notification
dated 7.9.1989, issued by the State under the provision of sub-Section 2 of
Section 3 of the Act to the appellant came before such Bench, on which the
above mentioned point was referred for consideration to resolve the anomaly
~of conflicting decision on such point. Pursuant to that, the Hon'ble Chief Justice
‘has referred the matter to this Bench to decide the point referred.

7. Having heard the counsel of the parties present keeping in viéw their
arguments at length, we have carefully gone through the records of the Courts
below along with their respective judgments and order.

8. Before consideting the matter to answer the point referred we would’
like to reproduce the provision of sub-section 2 of Section 3 of the Act. The
same is read as under:-

"Section 3.

6} T
) SRR
N T

(2)  The Government may, by notification, exempted from
all or any of the provisions of this Act any accommodation
which is owned by any educational, religious or charitable

. institution or by any nursing or maternity home, the whole. of
the income derived from which is utilized for that institution or,
nursing home or maternity home."

9. By virtue of aforesaid provision, the State of M. P., has promulgated
the notification dated 7.9.1989 and exempied some of the institution and the
trusts from the provisions of the Act. The same isread as under:- _
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"In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (2) of
Section 3 of the Act (No.XLI of 1961), the State Government
hereby exemptes all the accommodations owned by-

(i)  The Wakf, régistered under the Wakf Act, 1954
"~ (No.29 of 1950 of

S The public trust registered under the Madhya Pradesh
Pubhc Trust Act 1951 (No. XXX of 1951) for an educational
religious charitable purpose, from all the provisions of the
Madhya Pradesh Accommodanon Control Act 1961 (N 0.XLI
of 1961 )".

10.  Coming to consider the point referred in the matter "whether in each
and every case a registered religious and charitable public trust is obliged to
prove that its income is being utilized in religious and charitable purposes of
the trust is. concerned, on such question various cases have been considered '
and decided by the Single Bench of this Court in which some conflicting views
have been taken by the different Benches. So, this Court has to answer that
out of the views of such various decided cases, which view is correct.

! N 1

11.  So faras the validity of the provision of sub-sectlon 2 of Section 3 of
the Act is concerned, the same is not in res-integra because after enactment

- of such provision the same was challenged to hold the ultra virus, but on

consideration the Division Bench of this Court in the matter of Kanhaiyalal
Thakurdasa vs. Gulab Bai Digambar Jain reported in 1965 MPLJ 188 has
held such provisiori inter-virus in following words:- .

8. .. Thereis no substance in the challenge to the vires of

. Section 3 (2) on the ground of abdication by the Legislature
of its legislative function or of excessive delegation. The
principle is now well established that the Legislature cannot
delegate its essential legislative function in any case; and that it
must lay down the legislative policy and principle and must
afford guidance for carrying out the said policy before it

. delegates its subsidiary powers in that behalf. See fiarishankar
. Baglav. State of M. P. (1955) .1 SCH 380: (AIR 1954 SC
465) and Vasanlal Maganbhai v. State of Bombay, (1961)

1 SCR 341: (AIR 1961'SC 4). Now, Section 3 (2) does not
give to the Government unfettered and un-canalized power to
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exempt from the operation of the Act accommodation belonging
to any institution. The power of exemption can be exercised
only in relation to that accommodation which is owned by any
educational, or religions or charitable institution, or by any
nursing or maternity home, and the whole of the income of
whichiis utilized for that institution or nursing or matemity home.
Thus, the Legislature, itselflaid down the policy and principle
of granting exemption to institutions of certain types. The only
discretion given to the Government in the matter of the exercise
of power is in the selection of the institution satisfying the
conditions mentioned in Section 3 (2) for the grant of exemption
and in the selection of the accommeodation belonging to the
institution for being exempted from all or any of the provisions
of the Act. The delegation of this power of selection does not

‘involve any delegation of an essential legislative function or
power. The question as to which institution fulfilling the
conditions mentioned in Section 3 (2) is entitled to the benefit
of that provision and which accommodation belonging to it
should be granted exemption, and whether the exemption
should be from all or any of the provisions of the Act are al]
matters of detail. It was clearly impossible for the Legislature
to visualize, and contemplate the nature of each and every
educational, religious or charitable institution or a nursing or
maternity home and the nature of accommodation belonging
to it and to make specific provisions covering all the
contingencies in regard to the grant of exemption. In our opinion,
Section 3 (2) enunciates with sufficient accuracy and clarity
the legislative principle and policy in the matter of granting
exemption and the delegation of power to the Government
contained in that provision is intra vires."

12. Subsequent to it, by virtue of the aforesaid provision of Section 3(2)
of the Act, the State of Madhya Pradesh issued the aforesaid notification No.
F.24-(4)-83-XXXII-1 dated 7.9.1989, and exempted all the accommodations
owned by the Wakf registered under the Wakf Act 1954(No.29 of 1950 or
the Public Trust registered under the Madhya Pradesh Public Trust Act 1951

(No.XXX of 1951) for an educational religious charitable purposes from all
the provisions of the Madhya Pradesh Accommodation Control Act 1961
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(No.XLIof 1961). Such notification was also challenged before this Court to
hold the same ultra-virus and unconstitutional by one Chitamani Agrawal,
on consideration such notification was quashed by this Court in the matter of
Chintamani Agrawal Vs. State of M. P. reported in 1994 MPLJ 597 against
which, the Special Leave Petition was filed by the State. On consideration
the Hon'ble Apex Court vide judgment dated 19.10.1995 in Criminal Appeal
No. 9909/1995 reported in 1999 (2)JLJ 379, by setting aside the judgment
of the High Court had held such notification is valid in following verdict.

"The State of Madhya Pradesh in exercise of the powers under
sub-section (2) of Section 3 of the M.P. Accommodation
Control Act, 1961 (the Act) exempted all buildings owned by
the Madhya Pradesh Wakf Board (Board) from the. operation
of the Act. The notification dated September 7, 1989 granting
exemption to the Board under the above mentioned provision
of the Act was challenged before the High Court. The High
Court quashed the notification on the short ground that there
was no material before the State Government to reach the
satisfaction that it was necessary to issue the impugned
notification.

3. Learned counsel for the State of ML.P. has invited our
attention to the letter dated March, 26, 1976, by the then Prime
Minister of India addressed to the Chief Minister of the State
of M.P., suggesting for the reasons given in the said letter, to
grant exemption of the provisions of the Act to other properties
owned by the Wakf, Thereafter, the State of M.P. made inquiries
from various other States in this respect. On receipt of the
replies, the matter was considered and thereafter, the exemption
notification was issued. We are satisfied that there was
sufficient material before the State . Government for issuing
the impugned notification, We, therefore, set aside the
impugned judgment of the High Court. We seek support from
the judgment of this Court in S. Kandaswamy Chettiar v.
State of TN."

13.  Similarly the Division Bench of this Court also in the matter of Babu
vs. State of M.P. reported in 1997 (1) MPWN Note 3 has held such

notification is valid. .
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14. On Subsequent occasion such question was again considered by the

Apex Court in the matter of Beti Bai and others vs. Nathoram and others

reported in (1999)6 SCC 368 in'which after taking into consideration the
- aforesaid judgment of Chintamani's case (supra) it was held as under:- -

"8.  Itmay be mentioned that similar notifications issued in
other States which wakf and trust properties were exempted,
have already been upheld by this Court. As for example, the
notification issued by the State Government of Tamil Nadu
exempting wakf and trust properties, was upheld by this Court
in S. Kandaswamy Chettair vs. State of T.N. Even this
decision was not brought to the notice of the learned J udges
who disposed Mangilal case.

9. In view of the above, the appeal has no merit and is
dismissed but without any order as to costs."

15, Keeping in view the aforesaid legal position we proceed to ¢onsider
the rival judgments/orders passed by the different single Bench ofthis Court.

16.  Inthe matter of Boolchand vs. Atal Ram Sindhi Dharmshala T rust,
reported in 1998 1 MPWN Note 113, the appellate Court while heéaring the
first regular appeal remended the matter after framing a fresh issue, requiring
the Court below to give the finding if the whole of the income of the trust is

 being utilized for the purpose of the trust, in order to find out if the respondent
no.1 was covered by the notification issued by the State Government exempting
the public trust from the operation of the Act. 1961 as per Section 3 thereof,
because it was contended that there was issue framed by the Court below on
this point. After passing the order of remand, the fihdings given by the trial
Court to whom the case was remanded, should be routed through the first
Appellate Court which was also required to give its findings on the point and
on consideration this Court has held as under:- :

"The trial Court, after recording the evidence of the parties
and hearing them, gave a finding that the whole of the income
of the respondent no.1 was being utilized for fulfilling the object
of the trust. The first Appellate Court too has confirmed that
ﬁnding." - ' - : ’

17.  Pursuant to aforesaid cited case of "Boolchand” (Supfa), the
respondents’ counsel has argued before us that in each and every case the
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plaintiff like appellants is bound to plead and prove that the entire income
received by the Public Trust like appellants is spent and utilized for the object
and activities of such trust/institution. It is apparent from the case cited that
while deciding the same the case law of the apex Court in the matter of
Chintamani Agrawal (supra) was not taken into consideration.

18.  Subsequent to the aforesaid, both the judgments of the apex Court in
the matter of Chintamani Agrawal (supra) and Betibai and others (supra)
on arising the occasion such question, was again considered by the Single
Bench of this Court in the matter of Reg. Vidhichand Dharamshalal Trust
through it's President and Truestee Omprakash. Garg vs. Shyam Singh
and Ors., reported in 2010 (III) MPJR 142 in which taking into consideration
the aforesaid notification promulgated under sub-Section 2 of Section 3 of
the Act so also case law in the matter Betibai and others (supra) it was held
as under:-

"21, Validity of Section 3(2) of M.P. Accommodation
Control Act, 1961 and.the Notification dated 7.8.1989
exempting the application of the said Act has been upheld by -
Hon. Supreme Court of India in the case of Befibai and others
vs. Nathooram and others [1999(2) JLJ 380]. In the case
of Betibai (supra) it is observed that a landlord entitled to the
benefit of the said exemption can straightway file a suit for
eviction after serving a quite notice. Thus, it i$ clear that a
registered Public Trust would be able to avail the benefit of
exemption so long as its income is utilized for the trust itself. In

a suit for eviction, if it is established that the entire income of
the trust is not utilized for the trust itself, the plaintiff would no -
more be entitled to seek benefit of exemption. This may be
proved by the defendants by producing reliable evidence in
due manner. It is a trite law that a case is to be decided on the
basis of the evidence recorded in it, as held by the Apex Court .
in the case of Mitthulal and another vs. State of M.P.,, 1975
JLY432. - ° ’

Itis equally clear that utilization of income of the trust

for any purpose other than that of Trust must be with the express
_or implied consent of the trust or atleast within the knowledge
of the trust with no objection. In such a situation, the benefit
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of exemption may be denied to the trust. Thus, it is clearly
observed that if the defendant succeeds in establishing by cogent
evidence that the utilization of the entire income of the trust
has not been made for the purpose other than that of the trust,
a suit for eviction by trust under the shelter of exemption of
Section 3 of M.P. Accommodation Control Act, 1961 read
with the aforesaid notification is liable to be dismissed in the
absence of existence of any of the grounds enumerated under
sub-Section (1) of Section 12 of the said Act.”

19.  Ontheotherhand in the matter of Dayaram S/o Moolchandra Sindhi
vs. Shri Charbhuja nath Mandir Panch Maheshwariyan Mandsaur in
Second Appeal No. 274/08 vide judgment of the Indore Bench of this Court
dated 20:8.2010, taking into consideration the various case laws including
the case laws of the apex Court in the matter of Betibai and others (supra)
and of this Court in the matter of Babu vs State (supra) it was held as under:-

"13. So far as the contention of the appellant that for claiming
exemption from the provisions of M.P. Accommodation
Control Act landlord Trust is required to prove that the whole
of the income derived from which is being utilized for that
institution is concerned, in view of the aforesaid notification
and also in view of the aforesaid position of law, it is not
necessary for this Court to examine whether the whole income
of the trust is being utilized for that purpose or not. First
because it is the job of the Registrar, Public Trust and not the
Court and secondly for application of Section 3 (2) of the Act
also it is not necessary for religious or charitable institution.
Whether the income of the institution is being utilized for that
institution or not, is required to be examined in the matter where
exemption is being claimed by any Nursing Home or Maternity
Home and not for religious or charitable institution”

20.  Again such question was answered by this Court in the matter of
Shrimal and others. vs Shri Achal Gachh Kachhi Visa Oswal Jain
Shwetambar Dharmik Parmarthik Nyas and others reported in 2011 (1)
MPLIJ 468, in which it was held as under:-

"9. In the present case, no specific plea was raised by the
respondent trust that the income of'the trust is not being utilized
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for carrying on the activities of the trust. Exh.P.4 is the balance-
sheet for the year 2004-05, from perusal of the balance-sheet
itis evident that the respondent/trust is having different accounts
from where the trust activities are being carried out. There is
nothing on record on the basis of which it can be said that the
. income of the trust is being utilized for carrying out the trust
activities. Apart from this when the. notification has been
‘issued by the State Government whereby all the trusts have
been exempted and the validity of the notification has been
upheld by the Hon'ble Apex Court, therefore, it is not necessary
for this Court to examine that income of the trust is being utilized
for the welfare of the trust. Otherwise also for this purpose
Registrar of Public Trust is the Competent Authority."

21.  Againsuch question was considered and answered by the Single Bench
of this Court in the matter of Kewalchand vs. Aachalgachha Kachhi Bisa
Oswal Jain Swetamber Dharamik Evam Parmarthik Nyas reported in
2010(1) MPLT 1583 in which it was held as under:-

"6. Now the crumal question the in the case may be looked '
into that whether under Section 3(2) of the Act, the plaintiff
trust was exempted from all the provisions of the Act. The
State Government issued a Notification dated 7.9.1989 by
which all the accommodation owned by wakfregistered under
Wakf Act, 1954 and the public trust registered under the M.P.
Public Trust Act 1951 were exempted from all the provisions
of the Act. This Notification was challenged before this Court
and ultimately the matter travelled upto Apex Court in State
of M.P. and another vs. Chintamani Agrawal and others
1999(2) JLJ 379. The Apex court held that Notification dated
7.9.1989 was valid. A Division Bench of this Court in Baburam
vs. State of M.P, 1997(1) MPWN 3 considered this aspect
and held that such Notification exempting the public trust from
all the provisions of the Act was valid.”

22.  Inthe matter of Shri Bhagwatacharya Narayan Dharmarth trust,
Balaji Mandir and others vs. Jai Prakash S/o Mithalala Shah reported in
2011 (1) MPAC]J 156, it was held as under.-
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"6. From perusal of record, it is evident that the appellant/Shri
Bhagwatacharya Narayan Dharmarth Trust Balaji Mandir is
public trust having a Narsingh Temple at Alirajpur. The trust is
registered under the provisions of Bombay Public Trust Act,.
1950. In exercise of powers conferred by Section 3(2) of M.P.
Accommodation Control Act, State Government issued
notification dated 07/09/89 whereby accommodations owned
by public trust registered under M.P. Public Trust Act 1951
were exempted from all the provisions of M.P. Accommodation
Control Act, 1961. This notification was challenged before
this Court and this Court in the matter of Chintamani
Chandramohan Agrawal reported in 1994 MPLJ 597 held
that notification dated 07/09/89 granting exemiption under
Section 3(1) of the Act is constitutionally illegal and void being
violative of Article 14 of Constitution of India. Ultimately the
matter travelled up Hon'ble Apex Court in the matter of State
of M.P. vs. Chintamani Agrawal 1999(2) JLJ 379 wherein
it was held that the notification dated 07/09/89 was valid. In
the matter of Baburam Vs. State of ML.P. 1997(1) PMWN 3
Division Bench of this Court also held that notification exemptirig
the public trust from all the provisions of M.P. Accommodation
Control Act was valid. This position of laws is further affirmed
by this Court in the matter of Kewalchand Vs. Aachalgachha.
Kachhi Bisa Oswal Jain Swetambar. Dharmik Evam
Parmarthik Nyas, 2010 (1)MPLJ 159, wherein this Court
held that accommodation owned by public {rust is exempted
from all the provistons of the Act.

O, Since the appellant is a registered
charitable Trust, therefore, in view of the notification dated
07/09/89 it was not necessary for the appellant to make outa
case either under Section 12 or 20 of M.P. Accommodation
Control Act and the appellant was entitled to terminate the
tenancy of the respondent under Section 106 of T.P. Act.

23.  Keeping. in view all the aforesaid decided cases of the single bench of
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this Court, in the light of the principle laid down by the apex Court in the
abovementioned cases Chintamani Agrawal (supra) and Betibai and others
(supra) the question referred is examined. It is undisputed position that under
the provision of sub-Section 2 of Section 3 of the Act, by issuing the
abovementioned notification dated 7.9.1989 by the State of M.P., all the public
trust have been exempted from the provision of the Act and pursuant to that,
such public trust/institutions are not under obligation to plead and prove any
of the grounds of the eviction enumerated either under Section 12 or Section
20 of the Act in it's eviction suits, as such in view of the aforesaid notification
of exemption, such public trust has aright to terminate the tenancy of the
premises in accordance with the provision of Section 106 of the Transfer of
the Property Act and file the suit of eviction directly and the Court is obliged
to decide such case in accordance with the scheme of Section 106 of the
Transfer of the Property Act.

24.  Mere perusal of the language of sub-Section 2 of Section 3 of the
Act, it is. apparent that it gives the right to the State Government to issue the
notification exempting any educational religious and charitable institution or
nursing or maternity home, the whole of the income derived from which it
utilized for that. institution or nursing home or maternity home, from all or any
of the provision of the Act. So, the requisite satisfaction in this regard, whether
the income of the public trust is being utilized by it for the object of trust, is

_required to be examined by the State before issuing the notification and once

the. notification was issued by the State and all the public trusts and other
stated institutions have been exempted by the State from the provisions of the
Act, then any of such public trust is not under obligation or bound to plead
and prove that the income received by the trust is utilized for fulfilling the
object and purpose of such trust. In such premises, the Court entertaining
such Civil suit or it's appellate anthority could neither direct nor expect from
such plaintiff/public trust to plead and/or prove the income received by such
trust is being utilized for the object and purpose of such trust.

25.  For the sake of arguments, if the contention of the respondent is
accepted. then each case the question about the income of Trust is bing spent
or utilized by the trust in fulfilling the object and purpose of the trust, is required
to be considered and adjudicated and issuance of notification by the State
would have no meaning. The language of the section is very¢ clear which provides
that the State Government by notification may exempt from all or any of the
provisions of this Act, any accommodation which is owned by any educational,
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religious or charitable institution or by nursing or maternity home, the whose
of the income derived from which it utilized for that institution or nursing home.
" Meaning thereby, the aforesaid satisfaction is to be recorded by the State
Government and only thereafter the notification may be issued. For issuance
of notification, the aforesaid requirement is sine-qua-non. Once the State
Government has issued a notification, it can be presumed that the aforesaid
notification was issued after due. satisfaction by the State Government in this
regard and each case the landlord is not required to plead or prove such a
factum. Otherwise, it will encourage unnecessary litigation and the entire
purpose of issuance of notification would frustrate.

-

26.  Apart the aforesaid, while considering the validity of the aforesaid
notification dated 7.9.1989 by the apex Court in the above cited cases
Chintamani Agrawal (supra) and Betibai and other (supra), all probable'
questions were taken into consideration and the aforesaid notification was .
held to be valid and constitutional. When the apex Court after considering the
matter has upheld the notification valid, then the propriety of law does not
permit any subordinate Court or to this Court to give any further interpretation
to the language or the decision of the apex Court. The law laid down by the
apex Court being law of land, is binding against each of the citizen, the
subordinate Courts and this Court. In such premises, either this Court or any
other subordinate Court did not have. any authority to give any further
interpretation or to extend, the scope of the decision of the apex Court by
giving any further or additional findings.

27.  Insuch premises, on examining the case of Boolchand's (supra) it is
apparent that such case was decided without taking into consideration the law
laid down by the apex Court in the matter of Chintamani Agrawal's case
(supra) as stated earlier. So, such law laid down by the Single Judge of this
Court could not be said to be a good law.

28.  Apartthis, inthe case of Reg. Vidhichand Dharamshala Trust (supra),
the Single Judge by giving some further and additional interpretation to the
decision of the apex Court announced in the matter of Betibai and others
(supra), contrary to it's principle and spirit has stated that "thus it is clear that
aregistered public trust would be able to avail the benefit of exemption so
long as it's income is utilized for the trust itself. In a suit for eviction if it is
established that the entire income of the trust is not utilized for the trust itself,
the plaintiff would no more be entitled to seek the benefit of exemption.” The
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aforesaid later part of this cited case of Reg. Vidhichand (supra), being
contrary to the law laid down by the apex Court could not be said to be a
correct view. In such premises, the law laid down by the single judge in the
matter of Boolchand (supra) and in the matter of Reg. Vidhichand (supra)
being not correct, is hereby overruled. .

29.  Inview of the aforesaid elaborate discussions the law laid down by
the single Benches of this Court, in the matters of "Dayaram S/o Moolchandra
Sindhi"” (supra) of "Shrimal and others" (supra) of "Kewalchand (supra)"
and of Shri Bhagwatacharya and others (supra), holding that subsequent to
notification dated 7.9.1989 issued under sub-section 2 of Section 3 of the
Act, such public trust is not under obligation to plead and prove that its entire
income received is utilized for the object and purpose of such public trust/
institution, are hereby held to be correct law on the question referred.

30.  Apart the aforesaid, on arising the occasion while considering the
identical question to some extent a Division Bench of this Court in the matter
of Bipin Bhai Shankar Bhai Patel vs. Murti Deo Radha Madhav Paji
. Geda reported in 1999 (1) MPLJ 133, has held as under:-

"10. True, the validity of the notification was not considered in
relation to the exemption to all the accommodations. owned
by Public Trust but when once the notification having come up
for consideration before the Supreme Court of which validity
has been upheld as a whole, in the opinion of this Court, its
applicability on the accommodation in question owned by
respondent Public trust cannot be attacked, as constitutional
validity of the notification on the accommodation owned by
Public Trust is not under challenge in this appeal, as is evident
from the substantial question of law framed. Even assuming
for the sake of arguments that the constitutional validity of the
notification is under challenge by which exemption from
application granted to accommodations owned by Public
Trusts, it may be noticed that this court has already considered
the question in case of Baburam supra wherein similar
contention was raised, the Court upheld the validity of the
notification 'in relation t6 accommodation owned by Public
trust registered under the MPPT Act and observed thus:
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"In our opinion, the contention has no merit as it is well
settled when the Supreme Court considers the vires of a
statutory provision or of a notification and upholds the
constitutional validity of the said notification as a whole then it
cannot be contended that before the Supreme Céurt apart of
the notification was not under consideration. Finality in litigation
and public policy both require that a litigant should not be
permitted to challenge validity of the provisions of the Act or
notification at different times on different grounds. Once
notification has been considered by the Supreme Court and

the validity of the same was upheld it must be presumed that

all grounds which could validly be raised were raised and
considered by the Court and the decision would be binding
. underArticle 141 of the Constitution. See -4nil Kumar Neotia
and Ors. v. Union of India and Ors.. AIR 1988 SC 1353
and Kesho Ram and Co. and Ors. etc. v.-Union of India
and Ors., (1989)3 SCC 151."

11.  Besides, view taken by this Court it may also be stated

_that the law latd down by the Supreme Court is binding on all
notwithstanding the fact that it is against or in favour of the
party and it is binding on even those who. were not parties
‘before the Court. It is also well settled that once an authority
of law is laid down it is no longer open to recanvass the same
on new grounds or reasons that may be put forth in its support.
Every new discovery or argumentative novelty cannot undo a

binding precedent. It does not lose its authority merely because -

it was badly argued, inadequately considered and fallaciously
reasoned. It is a law what has been declared by the Supreme
- Court under Article 141 of the Constitution and is binding. It
can only be substituted or clarified or reconsidered by the
Supreme Court and not by this Court on the doctrine of per
incuriam and sub-silentio which are in the nature of exceptions
to the rule of precedent in relation to law declared under Article
141 of the Constitution. As the Supreme Court has declared
the notification constitutionally valid now its validity cannot be
challenged. To say so, besides the decisions relied in
Baburam's case (supra), we rely only the decisions in Shenoy

LL.R.[2013]M.P.
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and Co. Bangalore and Ors. v.. Commercial Tax. Officer,
Circle Il, Bangalore and Ors.,- AIR 1985SC 621 and D. K.
Yadav v. J. M. A. Industries Ltd.. (1993) 3 SCC 259.

12.  Asaresult of aforesaid discussion we hold that the
notification issued under Section 3(2) of the Act in question
by the State Government exempting the applicability of the
provisions to the accommeodations owned by the public trust
registered under MPPT Act, applies to the accommodation
owned by the respondent public trust registered under MPPT
Act of which thie appellant is a tenant. :

31.  Inthe aforesaid decision of the Division Bench it was held, that "Finality
in litigation and public policy both require that a litigant should not be permitted
to challenge validity of the provisions of the Act or notification at different
times on different grounds. Once the notification has been considered by the
Supreme Court and the validity of the same was upheld it must be presumed
that all grounds which could validly be raised were raised and considered by
the Court and the decision would be binding under Article 141 of the
Constitution". It was further held that the law laid down by the apex Court is
binding on all notwithstanding the fact that it is against or in favour of the party
and it is binding on even those who were not parties before the Court. Itis
also held that once an authority of law is laid down it is no longer open to
recanvass the, same on new grounds or reasons that may be put forth inits
support. Every new discovery or argumentative novelty cannot undo a binding
precedent. It does not lose its authority merely because it was badly argued
inadequately considered and fallaciously reasoned. It was held that the law
which has been declared by the apex Court under Article 141 of the
Constitution is binding. It can only be substituted or clarified or reconsidered
by the Supréme Court and not by this Court on the doctrine of per incuriam
and sub-silentio which are in the nature of exceptions to the rule of precedent
in relation to law declared under Article 141 of the Constitution. Thus in such
premises also, by giving any further interpretation to the above mentioned
decisions of the Supreme Court the public trust could not be directed to prove
in each case that it's received Income is being utilized for the object and
purpose of the trust. :

32. In view of the aforesaid discussions our answer on, the question
referred is: "that in each and every case a registered religious and charitable
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public trust is not obliged to prove that it's income is being utilized in religious
and charitable purpose of the trust". Accordingly after such answer of the
question referred the Registry is directed to place this matter before the Single
Bench for further hearing and adjudications of these appeals on merits.

33.. Copy ofthis order are be placed in both the appeals separately.
Order accordingly.

L.L.R. [2013] M.P., 2904
APPELLATE CIVIL
Before Mr. Justice Alok Aradhe
S.A.No. 65/2008 (Jabalpur) decided on 25 July, 2013

MALTIBAI (SMT.) ...Appellant
Vs. *
SMT. KHILONA BAHU & ors. ...Respondents

A. Stamp Act (2 of 1899), Section 35 - Document neither
stamped nor registered - Family settlement cannot be read in evidence,
as the same is air unstamped document - Even if the document is treatéed
to be an 'instrument’, 'agreement’ or 'settlement’, the same cannot be
read in evidence for any purpose. (Para 12)
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B.  Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1 908), Section 96 - First
Appeal - First appellate court while reversing the finding of the trial
court must meet the reasonings on which the finding of the trial court is
based. - (Para 14)
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Ashish Pathak, for the appellant.
Ravish Agrawal with Abhishek Singh, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT

ALOK ARADEE, J. :- This appeal by the plaintiff was admitted by a
Bench of this Court on the following substantial questions of law:-

"Gi)  Whether the finding of learned first appellate Court
holding that the family settlement has no sanctity in the
eye of law since it is an unregistered document, runs
contrary to the dictum of Supreme Court Tek Bahadur
Bhujil v. Debi Singh Bhujil and others, AIR 1966 SC 2927

(ii) What is the impact of admission of defendant No.1-
Smt.Khilona Bahu in her testimony that Ratanlal is the
Karta of the family?

(iii)  Whether in view of admission of defendant No.1-
Smt.Khilona Bahu that Ratanlal was the Karta of the
family, the judgment of learned first appellate court
holding that Ratanlal was not Karta, is vitiated by ignoring
the admission of defendant No.1-Smt. Khilona Bahu?

(iv)  Whether Ratan being Karta of HUF was having
authority to settle the suit property in the name of

plaintiff?"”

2. Thereafter, following additional substantial questions of law were
framed

" (v) Whether the lower appellate Court committed an

error of law in reversing the findings with regard to

possession of the plaintiff and in.consequently setting aside

the decree for injunction, without meeting the reasoning

of the trial Court with regard to finding of possession of

the plaintiff over the suit land ?

(vi)  Whether the family settlement can be read in
evidence, as the same is an unstamped document "
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3. In order to appreciate the relationship between the parties, genealogical
tree as mention in the plaint is reproduced:- ‘

‘Pooranlal
I
I : I ' I
Ratanlal (Died in 1992) Babulal Halkuram
= Smt.Khilona Bahu i | alias
Hargovind - [
(Defendant No.1) Smt.Kusumrani (Dead)
(widow) = Smt.Siyadulari
I
|
I I I |
- Laxmi Narayan Sharad Chand . Makhanlal
Umashanker =Smt Malti Bai ' |
Soni (wife)(Plantiff) - Devraj
* (Defendant
No.2)

4. The plaintiff filed a suit, infer alia, on the ground that plaintiff, defendant _
No.1, 2 & 4 are the members of Jjoint family. The suit lands admeasuring
0.405 and 0.404 hectares of Khasra No.68/2 and 68/3 were purchased
'Benami' vide registered sale deed dated 20.6.1 969 from the funds of joint
family. However, in the revenue records the name of defendant No.1 alone
was recorded. The plaintiff from her husband's income and from her 'stridhan’
purchased a land in village Raheli which was situated adjacent to the land
bearing khasra Nos. 69/2 and 69/4 i.e. the land belonging to joint family of
which Ratanlal was the 'Karta'. The plaintiffin order to have one consolidated
~ plotappointed Ratanlal, namely, husband of Defendant No. 1, to be her attorney
and authorized him to sell her land. In pursuance of aforesaid authority Ratanlal
sold the land admeasuring 0.607 hectares of Khasra No.48/6 for a
consideration of Rs.7000/- vide registered sale deed dated 07.4.1985 (Exhibit-
P-1) to one Bhagawndas. However, the sale consideration was not paid to
plaintiff, '
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5. Thereafter Ratanlal executed a family settlement deed dated 06.1.1986

(Exhibit-P-2) under which the plaintiff was placed in possession of land bearing
Khasra No.68/2 and 68/3 admeasuring 0.405 and 0.404 hectares respectively
and he further authorized the defendants No.1 and defendant No.4 to execute
the sale deed in favour of the plaintiff in respect of the land bearing Khasra
No.69/2 and 69/4. In pursuance of the aforesaid family settlement deed the
defendants No.l and 4 executed registered sale deeds dated 06.7.1987
(Exhibits-P-3 and P-4) for a consideration of Rs.6000/- in respect of the
land comprised in Khasra Nos. 69/2 and 69/4 in favour of the plaintiff.
However, in violation of the terms and conditions of the family settlement the
defendant No.1 got the name of defendant No.2 mutated in the revenue records
in respect of the suit lands. The defendants threatened the plaintiff with
dispossession. Thereupon the plaintiff filed the suit seeking relief of declaration
that she is the owner and in possession of land bearing Khasra No.68/2and .
68/3 admeasuring 0.405 and 0.404 hectares respectively by virtue of family
settlemnent deed dated 06.1.1986. The plaintiff also sought permanent inj unctmn
restraining the defendants from interfering with her possession.

6. = The defendants No.1 & 2 filed the written statement in which, inter
alia, the claim of the plaintiff was denied and it was pleaded that the suit lands
are the self acquired property of defendant No.1 which were purchased by
her from her 'Stridhan’ under the family settlement. It was further pleaded that
under the family settlement the defendant No.1 conveyed suit land to defendant
No.2. The defendants No.3 & 4 were proceeded ex parte.

7. The trial Court v1de judgment and decree dated 05.12.2006, inter
alia, held that Late Ratanlal was the 'Karta' of the family as there is no denial
to his status as 'Karta' in the written statement filed on behalf of defendants
No.1 & 2. It was further held that the land admeasuring 1.50 acres of Khasra
No.48/6 which belonged to the plaintiff was sold by Ratanlal vide registered
sale deed dated 07.4.1985 as attorney of the plaintiff and late Ratanlal had
executed the family settlement deed (Exhibit-P-2) in favour of the plaintiff
which has duly been proved, in pursuance of which, the defendants No.1 & 4
executed the sale deeds dated 06.7.1987 (Exhibits-P-3 & P-4) in respect of
the land comprised in Khasra No.69/2 and 69/4. The trial Court further held
that since execution of the family settlement (Exhibit-P-2) has not been denied
by the defendants No.1 & 2, therefore, its registration was not required. The
trial Court on the basis of entries made in the revenue records (Exhibit-P-13)
as well as the documents (Exhibits-P-20 to P-25) held that the plaintiff is in
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cultivating possession of the land in dispute. On the basis of statement of
defendant No.1 and defendant witness-Umashanker the trial Court held that
defendant No.1 and her witness have not been able to disclose the name of
the persons and the amount of consideration for which suit lands were purchased
in the name of defendant No.1 therefore from evidence of defendants it was
not proved that suit lands were the self acquired property of defendant No. 1.
Accordingly, the trial Court decreed the suit. '

8. Being aggrieved by the aforesaid decree of the trial Court, the
defendants No.1, 2 & 4 filed an appeal. The lower appellate Court vide
judgment and decree dated 13.10.2007, infer alia, held that there is no
evidence onrecord to establish that suit lands were the joint family property.
It was further held that defendants No.1 & 4 had sold the lands comprised in
Khasra N0.69/2 and 69/4 as owner thereof and not in the capacity as member
of the joint family. It was further held that document dated 06.1.1986 (Exhibit-
P-2) cannot be held to be family settlement as it contained the signature of
Ratanlal and not the signatures of other members of the family and there is no
evidence onrecord to show that sale consideration received from the sale of
land of the plaintiff was utilized for the purpose of joint family. The lower
appellate Court further held that plaintiff was not present at the time of execution
of the family settlement (Exhibit-P-2) which contains the recital that possession
was delivered. Therefore, it is not possible to infer that in pursuance of the
family settlement the possession of the land in question was delivered to the
plaintiff, The lower appellaie court set aside the judgment and decree passed
by the trial Court and dismissed the suit filed by the plaintiff.

9. Leamed counsel for the appellant submitted that the document (Exhibit
P-2)i.e. family settlement was executed by Ratanlal who was admittedly Karta'
of the joint family. It is further submitted that Exhibit P-2 does not require
registration and the defendant No.2 has failed to prove that propeity in question
was purchased by her from 'Stridhan'. It is also submitted that the possession
of the land in question was handed over {o the appellant in pursuance of
family settlement (Exhibit P2). Itis urged that testimony of Siyadulari (PW-6)
has not been challenged by the defendants in cross-examination. The lower
appellate Court grossly erred in holding that family settlement dated 6.1.1986
. can be prepared subsequently and while recording the findings, the lower
appellate Court has travelled beyond the pleadings of the parties. In support
of his submissions, learned counsel for the appellant has placed reliance on
the decision in Tek Bahadur Bhujil v. Debi Singh Bhujil and Others, -AIR

s
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1966 SC 292 and Sahu Madho Das and Others v. Mukand Ram and
Another, AIR 1955 SC 481. Lastly it is urged that the lower appellate Court
grossly erred in reversing the finding that the plaintiff is in possession of the
Jand in question without meeting the reasonings of the trial Court.

10.  Onthe other hand, learned senior counsel for the respondent No.2
submits that plaintiffs' title flows from Exhibit P-2. However, the aforesaid
document is neither stamped nor is registered. It is further submitted that from
perusal of document (Exhibit P-2) i.e. alleged family settlement, it is apparent
*that transaction is in praesenti and, therefore, the same requires registration.

In support of his submissions, learned senior counsel has placed reliance on
the decisions in ek Bahadur Bhujil (supra) and Kale and Others v. Deputy
Director of Consolidation and Others, AIR 1976 SC 807. It is also
submitted that since the document has not been properly stamped therefore,
the same cannot be read for any purpose. In support of this submission, learned
counsel has placed reliance on the decision in 4vinash Kuniar Chauhanv.
Vijay Krishna Mishra, (2009).2 SCC 532. Itis also urged that if Exhibit P-
2 is excluded from consideration, the entire basis of claim of the plaintiff
collapses. It is further contended that the plaintiff is not in settled possession
of the land in question. She is.a member of joint family and is in possession of
the land being member of the joint family especially in view of the fact that no
plea of ouster of other family members has been taken. The plaintiffis also
not in possession as a trespasser as her claim is based on family settlement. In
support of his submission, learned senior counsel has placed reliance on the
decision in Rame Gowda v. M. Varadappa Naidi, (2004) 1 SCC 769.

11.  Ihave considered the submissions made by learned counsel for the
parties and have perused the records. It is well settled in law that if a family
settlement does not create or extinguish any rights in immovable property
and merely recognises antecedent title of the same kind, the same does not
require registration. [See: Tek Bahadur Bhujil vs. Debi Singh Bhujil and
others, AIR 1966 SC 292, Ram Charan Das vs. Girja Nandini Devi and
others, AIR 1966 SC 323, Kale and Others v. Deputy Director of
Consolidation and Others, AIR 1976 SC 807 and Roshan Singh and
Others v. Zile Singh and Others, AIR 1988 SC 881] Section 2 (24) of the
Indian Stamp Act, 1899 defines the expression 'settlement’ to mean any non-
testamentary deposition in writing of any movable or immovable property, inter
alia for the purpose of distributing property of settlor among his family or those
from whom he desires to provide, or for purpose of providing for same person
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dependant on him. From careful scrutiny of the definition , it is evident that ifby
any document a separate interest is created in favour of a person who may have
a legal right against the settlor, the same would be 'settlement’. Article 5 of the
Schedule [-Ato the Act deals with agreement and prescribes stamp duty payable
thereon. ' .

12. Now, I may advert to document (Exhibit P-2) dated 6.1.1986.
The aforesaid document is written on plain paper. It is neither stamped
nor registered. It is executed by Ratanlal i.e. Karta of the family. Under
the said document, possession of two acres of land comprised in khasra
number 68 has been given to the plaintiffon 6.1.1986 i.e. on the day of
execution of the document. The document has been styled as- an
agreement. In Ram Rattan v. Parama Nand, AIR 1946 PC 51 while
construing the words 'for any purpose' in Section 35 of the Act, it was
held that words 'for any purpose' in Section 35 of the Stamp Act should
be given their natural meaning and effect and would include a collateral
purpose and that an unstamped partition deed cannot be used to
corroborate the oral evidence for the purpose of determining even the
factum of partition as distinct from its terms. ‘Similar view has been taken
by the Supreme Court in Avinash Kumar Chauhan v. Vijay Krishna
Mishra, (2009) 2 SCC 532. In view of the aforesaid enunciation of law,
even if the document (Exhibit P-2) is treated to be an 'instrument’,
‘agreement’ or 'settlement’ , the same cannot be read in evidence for any
purpose and thus, the entire foundation of the claim of the plaintiff
collapses. Accordingly, the 6th substantial question of law is answered
in the negative and against the appellant.

13. Inviewofanswer to 6th substantial question of law, the issue whether
document (Exhibit P-2) requires registration pales into insignificance and
therefore it is not necessary for the Court to examine the same. Consequently;,
the substantial questions of law, namely, (i) to (iv) also loose their relevance
therefore, it is not necessary to answer the same.

14, The first appellate Court while reversing the finding of the trial
Court must meet the reasonings on which the finding of the trial Court is
based. [See: Santosh Hazari v. Purushottam Tiwari, (2001) 3 SCC
179, Nopany Investments (P) Ltd. v. Santokh Singh, (2008) 2 SCC
728-and Nicholas v. Menezes v. Joseph M. Menezes, (2009) 4 SCC
791] The trial Court on the basis of meticulous appreciation of evidence



IL.R.[2013]M.P. Malti Bai (Smt.) Vs. Smt. Khilona Bahu 2911

- onrecord has recorded a finding that the plaintiff is in possession of the
suit land. The trial Court has taken into account the evidence of Tulsiram
(defendant witness number 4) as well as Umashankar (defendant witness

. number 1) who have admitted in their statement that the plaintiff is in
possession of the suit land. The trial Court has also relied on the entries .
made in the documents {Exhibits P-14 to P-20) to hold that the plaintiff
is in possession of the suit land. The trial Court also placed reliance on
entries made in khasra panchshala (Exhibit P-13) to hold that the plaintiff
is in possession of the suit land. However, the aforesaid material evidence
has not been considered by the lower appellate Court and finding with

" regard to.possession has been reversed merely on the ground that at the
time of execution of family settlement deed (Exhibit P-2) since the plaintiff
was not present therefore, it cannot be inferred that the possession has
been handed over to the plaintiff. At this stage, it is pertinent to mention
here that the document (Exhibit D-5) dated 16.11.1963 shows that
partition had taken place between Ratanlal and Babulal. The suit property
was acquired vide sale deed dated 20.6.1969 (Exhibit P-9) i.e. after
partition had taken place between Ratanlal and Babulal. The defendants
1 and 2 have also pleaded the factum of partition between Ratanlal and
Baboolal in paragraph 3 of the written statement. Thus, neither at the
time of execution of sale deed (Exhibit P-9) dated 20.6.1969 nor at the
time of execution of family settlement deed dated 6.1.1986 (Exhibit P-2)
Ratanlal was 'Karta' of the family. However, the fact remains that the .
plaintiff is in possession of the suit land. It is well settled in law that law
respects possession even if there is no title to support it. [See: Yashwant

_Singh v. Jagdish Singh, AIR 1968 SC 620 and Rame Gowda v. M.
Varadappa Naidu, AIR 2004 SC 4609] Since, the plaintiffis in possession
of the suit land therefore, she cannot be dispossessed except in
accordance with law. Accordingly, the fifth substantial question of law is
answered.

15.;  Accordingly, the judgment and decree passed by the lower appellate
Court is set aside. The claim of the plaintiff in respect of declaration of title is
dismissed. However, the respondents are restrained from dispossessing the
plaintiff from the suit land except in accordance with law.

16.  Intheresult, the appeal is partly allowed.
Appeal partly allowed.
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APPELLATE CIVIL
Before Mr. Justice Alok Aradhe
S.A. No. 502/2005 (Jabalpur) decided on 5 August, 2013

RAJENDRA PRASAD & ors. ...Appellants
Vs.
RAMILAL ) ...Respondent

A. Limitation Act (36 of 1963), Section 14 & Articles 64, 65
- Benefit of Section 14 - Suit initially filed by the plaintiff to restrain
the defendants from interfering with the possession of the plaintiff over
the suit land - Relief .of possession was incorporated by way of
amendment when forcible possession was taken by the defendants in
respect of portion of land - Dispute between the parties with regard to
mutation pending before Revenue Court - Subject matter of the
proceeding pending before the Revenue Court is entirely different from
the dispute which was pending adjudication in the suit - Therefore, the
plaintiff is not entitled to benefit of section 14 - Suit filed for possession
barred by limitation. (Paras 6 to 9)

> gRefT Sifenfam (1963 ®T 36), ST 14 T 78T 64, 65 —
VT 14 F7 AP — A ERT ARA A qrg, yRarfaal &1 arg 4 o ard
3 Fea | TWET € e @ ol uwga A I — "ened g Fedt
HT Fgary ST T o4 sfafyal g/ 4 @ e @ W9 d qaqde
Feoll férar T — TG F Hdg ¥ UgeRI @ Weg fqm@iw, o9
AT e dfRa—ored Rraray g dfad srdfae ) favaass,
arq ¥ =afofas 8g Jffa faas 9 qofa: =1 @— o ), o)1 14 &
AT F ghaR TH—Feal & ford wwga far war arg aRRfm gwr afial

B. Limitation Act (36 of 1963), Section 14 - Conditions
required to be satisfied.

In order to attract the applicability of Section 14 of the Limitation
Act, following conditions are required to be satisfied :-

1] Both the prior and subsequent proceedings are civil proceedings
prosecuted by the same party ;

(i)  the prior proceeding had been prosecuted with due diligence
and good faith;

!
t
/
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(iif) - the failure of the prior proceeding was due to defect of jurisdiction
or other cause of like nature; )

(iv)  the earlier proceeding and the later proceeding must relate to
the same matter in issue; and

(v)  both the proceedings are in a court.
(Para7)

. gfefiar IIIFrRm (1963 @7 36), GRT 14 — Td fog q‘wﬁz—mm
adfaa 2

vﬁqﬂmaﬁrﬁwaﬂﬂmuaﬂumwmﬁ‘amﬁa%m
Prey yraf &t v fvar wirem enfée @ — '

@ qffs aoTT TraTaed Ay, T Rifve wEaRar 8, Rrr-%
U uHeR grT Afrgifera fagr W ;

(i) qffe srfad o wE aoar @ gsaETqde iR fea
v

(i) f¥w srfadl M srawaTr F1 SR, ARBIRGT BT FA JerET T
WY &1 A BT 3 _

(iv) qdax FEard) X gzamaad! srfard) &1 W9u v faare fawy
¥ g9 G@fey ; AR

(v) =il srfafear =marew # 2

Cases referred :

1994 Supp. (1) SCC 153, AIR 2007 MP 1, AIR 1958 SC 827, AIR
1985 SC 39.

Ajay Ojha, for the appellants.
K K. Gautam, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT

ALOK ARADEHE, J. :- This appeal is by the defendants which was
admitted by a Bench of thlS Court on the following substantial question of
law:-

“Whether in view of Article 64 or 65 of the Limitation
Act, the courts below have committed error in holding the
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suif of the respondent for possession within limitation,
especially when the plea of possession was inserted in the
plaint by way of amendment on 20.3.2000 on the basis of
application for amendment filed on 20.7.98?”

2. Facts leading to filing of the appeal, briefly stated, are that the
plaintiff filed a suit on the ground that he purchased the suit land
admeasuring 0.48 acres vide registered sale deed dated 27.7.1972 from
one Ram Vishal and was placed in possession. Thereafter, in the year
1973 he constructed a house thereon. However, the defendants threatened
the plaintiff with dispossession. Accordingly, on 11.8.1993 the suit seeking
the relief of permanent injunction was filed by which the defendants were
sought to be restrained from interfering with the possession of the plaintiff
over the suit land. Thereafter, an applic¢ation. for amendment dated
20.7.1998 was filed which was allowed by the trial Court vide order
dated 20.3.2000 by which the relief of possession was also prayed for in
respect of portion of land of which forcible possession was taken by the
defendants in the year 1997. The defendants filed written statement in
which it was pleaded that they have purchased the suit lands from Ram
Vishal in the year 1971 and are in possession of the same since then.

3. The trial Court vide judgment and decree dated 23.12.2002 held
that the plaintiff is in lawful possession of the suit land. However, it was
held that defendants have interfered with the possession of the plaintiff

over the suit land and during the pendency of the suit have taken forcible

possession of the part of the suit land in the year 1997. Accordingly, it
was held that the plaintiff is entitled to a decree for possession in respect
of the land of which forcible possession was taken by the defendant during
pendency of suit. The trial Court also granted decree for declaration of
title in favour of the plaintiff, Accordingly, the suit was decreed. The lower
appellate Court vide impugned judgment and decree dated 14.2.2004,
inter alia, held that since the plaintiff had not sought the relief of declaration
of title, therefore, the trial Court could not have granted the relief of
declaration of title. The lower appellate Court further held that the relief
of possession is not time barred as the plaintiff is entitled to exclusion of
time spent in the proceeding in the revenue court under section 14 of the
Limitation Act. However, remaining part of the decree passed by the trial
* Court was affirmed.

o
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4. Learned counsel for the appellants while inviting the attention of this
Court paragraph 16 of the judgment passed by the trial Court has submitted
that defendants are in possession of the land in dispute since 1974 and the
suit was filed in the year 1993 initially seeking the relief of permanent injunction
and thereafter the relief of possession was sought by way of amendment in
the year 1998, which was barred by limitation. It is also urged that if the
amendment which is barred by limitation is allowed, it would not relate bek to
the institution of the suit. It is also urged that lower appellate Court erred in
not appreciating that time spent in the proceeding pending before the revenue
court, could not have taken into account for the purpose of extending the
benefit of section 14 of Limitation Act. In support of his submission, learned
counsel for the appellant has placed reliance on the decision of Supreme Court
in Jai Prakash and others vs. Satnarain and others, 1994 Supp. (1) SCC
153 and Kanhaiyalal Vishwambherdayal Agrawal’v. Muktilal
Rameshwardas Naredi, AIR 2007 MP 1.

5. On the other hand, learned counsel for the respondent submitted
that the mqgfer stands concluded against the appellants by concurrent
findings of fact. The findings recorded by the courts below are based on
proper appreciation of evidence on record which do not call for any
interference in exercise of power under section 100 Code of Civil
Procedure.

6. I'have considered the submissions made by learned counsel for the
parties and have perused the record. The plaintiff admittedly filed the suit on
11.8.1993 seeking the relief of permanent injunction. Thereafter, on 20.7.1998
the relief of possession was sought to be incorporated by way of amendment
which was allowed by the trial Court vide order dated 20.3.2000. The trial
Court in paragraph 16 of'its judgment after appreciating the evidence on record
has recorded a finding that the defendants are in possession of the lands in
question since 1974-75. The suit has admittedly been filed beyond the period
of 12 years. It is also not in dispute that the dispute with regard to mutation
remain pending before the parties to the suit before the revenue court for a
period from 1974-75 till 1993. Therefore, the question which arises for
consideration is whether the plaintiffis entitled to exclusion of time spent in
the proceeding before the revenue Court under section 14 of the Limitation -
Act. ' '

7. The object of Section 14 of the Actis to extend the protection against
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bar of limitation to a person honestly doing his best to get his case tried on
merits but failing through Court been unable him of such trial. In order to
attract the applicability of section 14 of the Limitation Act, following conditions
are required to be satisfied:- '

(i) Both the prior and subsequent proceedings.are civil
proceedings prosecuted by the same party;

(i1) the prior proceeding had been prosecuted with due
diligence and good faith;

@iy the failure of the prior proceeding was due to defect of
jurisdiction or other cause of like nature;

(iv)  the earlier proceeding and the later proceeding must
relate to the same matter in issue; and

(iv)  boththe proceedings are ina court.

[See: Raghunath v. Gokul, AIR 1958 SC 827 and Safar Khan vs.
Board of Revenue, AIR 1985 SC 39] : .

8. In the case of Jai Prakash (supra) it has been Keld that if the nature of
proceeding pending before the revenue court is irrelevant for the purpose of
suit, the litigant would not be entitled to the benefitof section 14 of the Limitation
Act. In the instant case, the dispute between the parties which remain pending
before the revenue court was with regard to mutation. However, the suit was

initially filed for permanent injunction and thereafter the relief of possession

was incorporated by way of an amendment. Thus, the subject matter of the
proceeding pending before the revenue court is entirely different from the
dispute which was pending adjudication in the suit.and, therefore, the plaintiff
is not entitled to benefit of section 14 of the Limitation Act.

9. In view of the preceding analysis, it is held that the suit filed for
possession was barred by limitation. Accordingly, the substantial question of
law framed by this Court is answered. The judgment and decree passed by
the trial Court as well as lower appellate Court are set aside. The claim of the
plaintiffis dismissed.
10.  Intheresult, the appeal is allowed with costs.

Appeal allowed.
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LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2917
APPELLATE CIVIL
Before Mr. Justice Alok Aradhe
S.A. No. 879/2003 (Jabalpur) decided on 3 September, 2013

LB. MISHRA ' ...Appellant
Vs. . .
NAGAR PANCHAYAT, SOHAGPUR & ors. ...Respondents

Municipalities Act, M.P. (37 of 1961), Section 319 - Two Months
notice - 2 months notice required to be given to Municipal Council u/s
319(1) of the Act - Held - Has to be given in respect of anything done
or purporting to be done under the Act - Withholding of amount on
account of leave encashment of the employee cannot be said to be an
act done or purporting to be done under the Act - Hence, Suit by
Municipal employee instituted without giving such notice js
maintainable - Suit was also brought within limitation. (Para7)

TIRIHTDT SR, TH. (1961 #T 37), %7 319 — @7 #1g #r
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ATl 53 W A1 areafa @ @ W § fen s @iy — sdard
B AAPT TADTT B SR | @ QVF=, ARERM B aiata praad
B ST AT Areafa ST 9 wer W wwar — oave, TRURHS sHa
mwﬂmﬁﬁﬁmﬂﬁwmw_mﬂwﬁﬂﬁ—miﬁ
R sraftr @ Wox wega W frar war o) i

Cases referred :
(1998) 6 SCC 514, 1982 MPWN 182.

DK Dixit, for the appellant,
A.K. Pandey, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT

ALOK ARADHE, J. :- This appea_l 1s by-the plaintiff which was admitted
by a Bench of this Court on the following substantial question of law:

"Whether on the basis of material on record the suit can be
said to be barred by limitation ?"

2. Thefacts, giving rise to filing of the ai)peal, briefly stated are that the
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plaintiff was employed as upper division clerk in Nagar Panchayat, Schagpur
and superannuated on 31.10.1997. The Local Self Administration, Government
of MLP. vide an order dated 11.3.1996 clarified that it has no objection to
grant leave encashment to the employees of the local bodies. Thereafter, the
Nagar Panchayat passed a resolution by which it was decided to extend the
benefit of earned leave to its employees.- On 27.6.1996 the plaintiff was
entitled to 240 days' eamned leave. The plaintiff thereupon filed an application
for encashment of earned leave. However, the aforesaid application was
rejected vide order dated 17.2.1997. Thereafter the plaintiff filed the suit on
9.9.1998 seeking the relief of declaration that he is entitled to receive a sum
of Rs.45,200 on account of leave encashment for a period from 1.1.1997 to
30.4.1997 along with interest.

3. The defendants 3,4 and 5 denied the claim of the plaintiff. The defendant
No.6 in its written statement raised an objection with regard to maintainability
of the suit on the ground that no notice under Section 319 of the M.P.
Municipalities Act, 1961 (hereinafter referred to as 'the Act') has been given
to the defendant No.6 before institution of the suit, therefore, the suit is not
. maintainable. ' : )

4. The trial Court vide judgment and decree dated 16.5.2002 inter alia
held that the plaintiff is entitled to a sum of Rs.42,200/- on account of leave
encashment. It was further held that the suit filed by the plaintiffis maintainable
in the absence of notice under Section 319 of the Act. Accordingly, the suit
filed by the plaintiff was partly decreed. The lower appellate Court inter alia
held thaton 17.2.1997 the application preferred by the plaintiff was rejected
by the defendant No.6 Municipal Council. However, the plaintiff had not filed
the suit within a period of eight months therefrom but has filed the same on
9.9.1998 and therefore, the suit is barred by limitation. Accordingly, the
claim of the plaintiff was dismissed. ,

5. Learned counsel for the appellant submitted that the lower appellate court
~ grossly erred in reversing the well reasoned judgment and decree passed by the
trial Court and in not appreciating the fact that the suit filed by the plaintiff was
within [imitation. On the other hand, learned counsel for the respondents submitted
that the suit filed by the plaintiff was barred by limitation in view of Section319(2)
of the Act and mere submission of repeated representations, does not give rise
fresh cause of action. Itis further submitted that the lower appellate Court in the
facts of the case rightly held that the suit filed by the plaintiffis barred by limitation.

-
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In support of his submissions, learned counsel for the respondents has placed
reliance on the decision in Sadanandan Bhadran v. Madhavan Sunil Kumar,
(1998) 6 SCC 514 and has also invited the attention of this Court to paragraphs
4 and 9 of the aforesaid decision. N _

6. I have considered the respective submissions made by learned counsel
for the parties and have perused the record. The relevant extract of Section .
319 of the Act reads as under:-

"319. Bar of suit in-absence of notice- (1) No suit shall be
instituted against any Council or any Councillor, officer or
servant thereof or any person acting under the direction of

-any such Council, Counciilor, officer or servant for anything
done or purporting to be done under this Act, until the
expiration of two months next after a notice, in writing, stating
the cause of action, the name and place of abode of the -
intending plaintiff and the relief which he claims, has been,in
the case of a Council delivered or left at its office, and, in the
case of any such member, officer, servant or person as
aforesaid, delivered to him or usual place of abode, and the
plaint shall contain a statement that such notice has been so -

— delivered or left.

(2)  Every such suitshall be dismissed unless it is instituted
within eight months from the date of the accrual of the alleged
cause of action.”

7. Thus, from perusal of Section 319 (1) it is apparent that notice has to
be given to the Municipal Council in respect of anything done or purporting to
be done under the Act. Ifthe suit is filed by the plaintiff in respect of anything

“ done or purporting to be done under the Act then provision of Section 319 of
~ the Act would be-attracted. The action of the respondent in withholding the

amount which is due to the appellant on account of leave encashment cannot
be said to be an act done or purporting to be done under the provisions of the
Act therefore, the provisions of Section 319 of the Act has no application in
the facts of the case. Similar view has been taken by a Bench of this Court in
Indore Nagar Palika Nigam v. Ramakant, 1982 MPWN 182 (S.N. 133).
The trial Court has held that on 28.3.1998 the cause of action accrued to the
plaintif and the suit was filed on 9.9.1998 i.e. well within limitation. As stated
supra, since the provisions of Section 319 of the Act do not apply in the facts
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of the case therefore, the suit has rightly been held to be within limitation by
- the trial Court. :

8. For the aforementioned reasons, the substantial question of law framed __-
by this Court is answered in the negative and in favour of the appellant.
Accordingly, the judgment and decree passed by the lower appellate Court
are set aside and that of the trial Court are restored.

9._\“ [n the result, the appeal is allowed with costs.
' Appeal allowed

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2920
. APPELLATE CIVIL
Before Mr. Justice Prakash Shrivastava
™ 8.A. No. 555/2005 (Indore) decided on 4 September, 2013

TEJKARAN & anr. ...Appellants
Vs. s
MEERADEVI ...Respondent -

Accommodation Control Act, M.P. (41 of 1961), Section 12(1 (D),
Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Section 100 - Sub-letting - No issue
was framed relating sub-letting - Trial Court decreed the eviction suit
on the ground of sub-letting - First Appellate Court affirmed it - Held -
No issue was framed relating to sublet u/s 12(1)(b) of the Act but since
the said ground was pleaded and the parties had understood the said
ground and had adduced evidence in this regard, therefore, considering
the same, the courts below have committed no error in passing the
decree u/s 12(1)(b) of the Act, (Para 28)
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Cases referred

AIR 2011 MP 181, (1999) 1 8CC 141, 2009(2) MPHT 186, (2011)
12 SCC 695,2009(2) MPHT 228, AIR 1981 SC 1711, (2007) 5 SCC 660,
AIR:1956 SC-593, (2010) 2 SCC 689, 2008(1) MPLJ 349, (2010) 1 SCC
217, (2009) 17 SCC 796, (2005) 1 SCC 481, (2008) 14 SCC 356, 2009(2)
MPLJ 156.

Sameer Athawale, for the appellants.
A.K. Sethi with Harish Joshi, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT

~

PRAKASH SHRIVASTAVA, J. :- This second appeal under Section 100
of the CPC is at the instance of defendant tenant in the eviction suit challenging
the judgment of the first appellate court dated 29th March 2005 dismissing
the first appeal No. 62-A/2004 and affirming the judgment of the trial court.
The trial Court by judgment dated 13/9/04 in CS No. 27-A/2001 had decreed
the suit for eviction filed by respondent landlord.

2/ Therespondent landlord had filed the suit for eviction pleading that
the suit shop was let out to the appellant No. 1 on monthly rent of Rs. 960
and it was required by the respondent for expansion of the medical profession
of her husband Vijay Kumar and son Manoj Sanghai. It was further pleaded
that the suit accommodation was also required for her son Manoj Sanghai for

-his engineering business. The eviction was also sought on the ground that the

suit accommodation was sublet by appellant No. 1 to appellant No.2. Inspite
of the termination of tenancy on 21/1/2000, the appellants had not vacated
the suit premises, therefore, the suit for eviction was filed. The appellants had
opposed the suit pleading that the respondent was not in bonafide need of the
suit premises and she had alternate suitable accommodation. The other grounds
raised in the suit were also denied. -

3/« Trial court by judgment dated 13/9/04 had decreed the sult ﬁndmg
that the respondent was in bonafide need of suit premises for the medical
profession of her husband and son for which the respondent had no other
alternate suitable accommodation. The triai court found that appellant No. 1
had illegally sublet the suit premises to appellant No. 2. The first appellate
court by judgment dated 29th March 2005 has affirmed the decree of eviction
passed by the trial court on both the grounds i.e. the ground of bonafide need
as well as the ground of subletting. .
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4 This court by order dated 4/10/2006 had admitted the appeal on the
followmg substantial questions of law:-

“(a) Whether the courts below were justified in holding that
a ground under Sec. 12(1)(f) of the MP Accommodation
Control Act for the alleged need of plaintiffs (Dr. Husband
and Dr. Son) is made out?

(b)  Whether plaintiff could file a suit for the bona fide need
of her husband (doctor) under Sec.12(1)(f) ibid and seek
eviction of the defendant-tenant when the husband is not
specified in Sec. 12 (1)(f) ibid as one of the member for’ whom
eviction can be clalmed‘? :

(c) - Whether on the facts pleaded and found proved it can
be inferred that the need set-up by the plaintiffis not exclusively
for her son Manoj but in fact it is either a joint need of her
husband and son or for her husband only?

(d)  Intheabsence of any pleading in the plaint that plaintiff
does not have any alternative and suitable accommodation of
her own in city for doing the alleged profession in questionand

"having taken note of this fact by the learned trial court in
paragraph 18 of the judgment dated 13/9/2004, whether the
trial court as also the first appellate court were justified in still
passing a decree in favour of the plaintiff?

(e¢)  Inthe absence of the pleadings regarding availability
of suitable and alternative accommodation in city, whether the
evidence adduced by the plaintiff to that effect could be looked
into and relied upon for granting a decree under Sec. 12(1)(f)
ofthe Act in favour of the plaintiff? '

@ Whether the lower appellate court was justified in.
rejecting the application made by the appellant under Order 6
Rule 17 CPC bringing to the notice of the court certain
subsequent events having material bearing over the question
of need and in particular construction of twelve additional
_ rooms in the suit premises by plaintiff thereby satisfying the so
" called bonafide need assuming it existed at the time of filing of
i the smt? . .
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(g)  Whether the courts below were justified in holding that
bona fide heed as pleaded in the plaint is made out and if so

* whether such finding can be said to be legally sustainable so
as to pass a decree under Sec. 12(1)(f) ibid? '

(h).  Whether the courts below were Justlﬁed in holdmg that
a ground under Sec. 12(1)(b) 1_b1d is made out? '

(i  For the absence of any,issue framed on the ground

covered under Séc.12(1)(b) ibid whether the decree under

Section 12(1)(b) could be passed by the trial court and could
- ._be afﬁrmed by the first appellate court?”

The above questions are answered as under:-
Questions No. (b) & (c). '

5/ Counsel for the appellants submits that under Section 1 2(1() of 1he Act
only non-residential need of the landlord, her major son and unmarried daughter
can be considered and the need of husband of landlord cannot be considered.

6/ As against this, counsel for the respondent has supported the decree
of eviction passed under Section 12(1)(f) of the Act on the ground of bonafide
need of respondent's husband and son.

7/ Under Section 12(1)(f) of M.P. Accommodation Control Act (for short
the Act) eviction can be sought for the bonafide non residential need of landlord,
his major son, unmarried daughter or for any person for whose benefit
accommodation is held. The two courts below on the basis of appreciation of
evidence on record have found that the respondent has proved the bonafide need
of the suit accommodation for expansion of medical profession of her husband
Vijay Kumar and his son Manoj Singhai. The Full Bénch of this Court in the
matter of Badrilal Vs. Smt. Sita Bai & others, reported in AIR 2011 MP 181
while interpreting Section 12(1)(f) has held that business need of landlord will

-also include the need of his member of the family who is so closely dependent on

landlord that his need is practically the need of the landlord but in the present case
in the case of husband's need, no such close dependency has been proved.’
However, the facts found proved clearly show that the son has independent need
for expansion of his medical profession which is covered under Section 12(1)(f)
of the Act being the need of major son of the landlord. Since undisputedly bonafide
need of respondent’s son is covered under Section 12(1)(f) of the Act, therefore,

-
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even if the need of respondent's husband is excluded, than also keeping in view”
the language of Section 12(1)(f) of the Act and the fact that need of the major son
has been proved, the decree for eviction under Section 12(1) (f) of the Act will
remain intact.

Question Nos. (a) & (g).

These questions relate to bonafide need pleaded by the respondent.

/'

8/ Learned counsel for the appellants submits that the suit for eviction
was filed since the rent of the premises was not increased. He further submits
that the landlord cannot seek eviction merely on the basis of the wish or desire
unless the bonafide need is established. He has submitted that the respondent
_ has failed to establish the bonafide need.

9f As against this, the respondent has submitted that the finding relating
to the bonafide need recorded by the courts below is duly supported by the
evidence which does not require any interference.

10/, Having heard learned counsel for the parties and on perusal of the
record, it is found that the issue relating to the bonafide need is essentially an
issue of fact. The courts below on the basis of evidence led by the parties
have found that the respondent has been able to prove the bonafide need of
the suit premises for expansion of the medical profession of her son Dr. Manoj
Singhai and also for her husband. The courts below have noted that the
respondent has sufficient fund for expansion of business. The place which the
respondent's husband and son are having is not adequate looking to the
requirement of profession. It is found that the indoor patients are treated by
them since they are established doctors and that meanwhile the population of
the town has increased, therefore, they are in need of expansion of their
profession and a larger and bigger places for their profession. It has been
averred that they are in need of the patient ward, pathology, blood bank and
x-ray machine etc. Some of the averments have even been admitted by the
appellant's own witnesses. It has further been found that there are large number
of patients and there is not even proper place for their sitting. Considering
these material, the courts below have rightly found that the respondent has
been able to establish the bonafide need of the suit premises for non-residential
purpose. The concurrent finding recorded by the courts below in this regard
is essentially the finding of fact which does not suffer from any error. Even if
the need of the husband is excluded than also the above finding remains

»
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uneffected in respect of the need of the son. Thus, the qhestions (a) & (g) are
answered in favour of the respondent. N '

Questions No. (d) & (e). . -

11/ Learned counsel appearing for the appellants has submitted that in

the plaint, there is no pleading about the non-availability of alternate suitable

accommodation with the plaintiff, therefore, the evidence in this regard cannot
be looked into and since the respondent plaintiff has failed to establish one of
the necessary ingredient of Section 12(1)(f) of the Act i.e. non availability of
alternate suitable accommodation hence the eviction suit cannot be decreed.

12/ * As against this, the learned counsel for the respondent has submitted
that not only there is pleading about the non-availability of alternate
accommodation but since the parties had understood the issue and had
proceeded on that basis and had led evidence about alternate accommodation,
therefore, at this stage, the plea relating to absence of pleading cannot be
considered.

13/  Having heard the learned counsel for the parties on questions No. (d)-
& (e), it is found that for getting the decree of eviction on the ground of
bonafide need under Section 12(1)(f) of the Act, the landlord in addition to

establishing his/her bonafide need, is also required to prove that he/ she has

no other reasonable suitable non-residential accommodation of his own in the

city or town concerned.

14/  Inthe present matter, the respondent has pleaded the bonafide need
for expansion of medical profession of her son and her husband. By way of
amendment, paragraph 3 of the plaint was amended and it was pleaded that '
respondent had prepared a map for construction on the suit accommodation
and except the construction as per map for the purpose of expansion, no
other alternate accommodation is available. Thus the pleading in this regard is
present in the plaint, though the said pleading has been challenged as vague
and inadequate and in this background trial court has made observation in

_para 18 of the judgment. The objection of lack of pleading about the alternate

accommodation was also raised before both the courts below and it has not
been accepted. The parties were aware of the requirement of Section 12(1)(D
about non-availability of thé alternate accommodation and both the parties in
this regard have led evidence. The two courts below have appreciated the
evidence led by the parties and have found that the respondent has no other
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alternate accommodation. The so called alternate accommodation available
with the respondent has duly been considered by the courts below before
recording the finding in this regard in respondent's favour, It is the settled
position in law that if the pleadings are lacking or vague and if the parties have
understood the case pleaded and have placed the requisite material, neither
party is prejudiced. The Supreme court in the matter of Ram Narain Arora
Vs. Asha Rani and others reported in (1999) 1 SCC 141 while considering
the similar issue relating to the absence of pleading of other reasonable suitable
accommodation in a suit for eviction on the ground of bonafide need, has held

" and observed as under:-

“10.  Inmaking a claim that the suit premises is required
bona fide for his own occupation as a residence for himself
and other members of his family dependent on him and that he
has no other reasonably suitable accommodation.is a
requirement 6f law before the Court can state whether the
landlord requires the premises bona fide for his use and
occupation. In doing so, the court must also find out whether
the landlord or such other person for whose benefit the |
premises is required has no other reasonably suitable residential
accommodation. It cannot be said that the requirement of the
"landlord is not intermixed with the question of finding out
whether he has any other reasonably alternate accommodation.
If he has other reasonably alternate accommodation, then
necessarily it would mean that he does not require the suit
premises and his requirement may not be bona fide. In such
circumstances, further inquiry would be whether that premises
is more suitable than the suit premises. Therefore, the questions
raised before the Court would not necessarily depend upon
only the pleadings. It could be a good defence that the landlord
has other reasonably suitable residential accommodation and
 thereby defend (sic defeat) the claim of the landlord.

11. * There cannot be a pedantic or dogmatic approach in
the matter of analysis or of the evidence adduced thereto. Itis -
no doubit true that if the pleadings are clearly set out, it would
be easy for the court to decide the matter. But if the pleadings
are lacking or vague and if both parties have understood what
was the case pleaded and put forth with reference to

|
."
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requirement of law and placed such material before the Court,
neither party is prejudiced. If we analyze from this angle, we
do not think that the High court was not justified in interfering
with the order made by the Rent Controller.”

This Court inthe r;latter of Smt. Sujata Sarkar Vs. Anil Kumar Duttani,
- reported in 2009(2) MPHT 186 placing reliance upon the judgment of the Supreme
court in the matter of Ram Narain Arora (supra) has held as under:-

“A reading of the aforesaid two judgments clearly
indicates that the requirement of the provision of law is that
the appellant/plaintiff must show or bring material on record
to the effect that he has no other alternative suitable
accommodation in the city. Neither of the aforesaid two
judgments lay down the law that pleading in this respect in
writing in the plaint is mandatory or that absence of such
pleading would non-suit the landlord from claiming a decree
of eviction under Section 12(1)(f) of the Act for bonafide non-
residential requirement.

. 28.  Evenfromaperusal of Section 12(1)(f) and other
provisions of the Act, it is clear that there is no statutory mandate
requiring that the plaintiff'to maintain a suit on that ground, must
compulsorily plead in the plaint that she has no alternative suitable
accommodation in her possession. Even in the judgment of the
Supreme court in the cases of Hasmat Rai (supra) and Ram
Narain Arora (supra), the Supreme court has held that what is

“required is that the plaintiff must show, establish or prove that he
has other alternative suitable accommodation in the city and in
view of the aforesaid I am unable to aggree with the learned

— couinsel for the respondent/defendant that mere absence of
pleading in the plaint in respect of non-availability of alternative
suitable accommodation is fatal to the appellant's case specifically
in the facts and circumstances of the present case, wherein the
appellant/plaintiff, through the evidence of Rajnikant Sarkar (P.-W.-
1) and Dr. Sanjeev Sarkar (P.W.-3) who have specifically stated
in their deposition that they do not possess any other alternative
suitable accommodation in the city of Jabalpur, has been able to
show, establish and prove the requirements of Section 12(1)(f)
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of the Act, nor set up a case that the plaintiff owned or possessed
any other alternative suitable accommodation in the city of
Jabalpur.”

15/ In view of the above judgment and keeping in view the pleading
incorporated by the plaintiff by way of amendment and also considering the
fact that parties had adduced the evidence in this regard and after appreciating
the evidence the courts below have also recorded finding about non availability
of alternate accommodation, I am of the view that the objection of the
respondent challenging the decree under Section 12(1)(f) of the Act on this
ground cannot be sustained.

16/ Counsel for the appellants has placed reliance upon the judgment of the
Supreme court in the matter of National Textile Corporation Limited Vs.

Nareshkumar Badrikumar Jagad & others reported in (201 1) 12SCC 695 in
support of his plea that in absence of the pleading the evidence produced by the
parties cannot be considered. The appellants cannot be given the benefit of said
judgment since the present is not a case where there is absolutely no pleading
about non-availability of alternate accommodation. Even if the plea raised by the
respondent in this regard is vague, the parties have proceeded on the said plea
and have adduced evidence in regard to the availability/non-availability of alternate
accommodation and after appreciating the evidence, the finding has also been
recorded by the courts below. Counsel for the appellants has also placed reliance
upon the judgment of this Court in the matter of Raj Kumar Jain Vs. Usha

Mukhariya (Smt.), reported in 2009(2) MPHT 228, but that was a case where’

neither there was any averment in the plaint nor any evidence was led to prove
that the plaintiffhas no other reasonable suitable non- residential accommodation
of her own in the town concerned. That was a case of total absence of pleading
and proof relating to other alternate suitable accommodation but present case
stands on different footing.

17/ Thus keeping in view the aforesaid position in law and considering the
findings recorded by the two courts below, I am of the view that the courts
below have committed no etror in passing the decree under Section 12(1)(f)
of the Act by recording the finding in favour of respondent in respect of non
availability of alternate accommodation.

Question No.(f).

18/ This question relates to the rejection of the application under Order 6

(..
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Rule 17 CPC filed by the appellants before the first appellate court in respect
of the certain construction made by the respondent pending the suit.

19/  Learned counsel for the appellants submits that the lower appellate
court has committed an error in rejecting the application under Order 6 Rule
17 CPC whereas on account of the subsequent event and construction of
additional 12 rooms the bonafide need had come to an end.,

20/  Learned counse] for the respondent opposing the said arguments has
submitted that the lower appellate court has rightly rejected the said application
and the alleged constriction has no effect on the need proved by the
respondent. '

21/  Having heard learned counsel for the parties and on perusal of the
record, it is found that before the lower appellate court, the appellants had
filed an application under Order 6 Rule 17 CPC proposing to raise the plea
that during pendency of the suit and appeal, the respondent had constructed
12 rooms which had satisfied the needs setup by the respondent in the plaint.
The said application was opposed by the respondent and was rejected by the
"lower appellate court, The lower appellate court while rejecting the application
has assigned cogent reason. The lower appellate court has noted t' .. the
respondent opposing the application under Order 6 Rule 17 CPCh. . filed
the application for appointment of Commissioner so that the real posit'on of
construction on the spot could be brought on record but the said application
for appointment of Commissioner was oppos¢d by the appellants themselves.
This indicates that the appelldnts were not interested to bring on record the
correct position in respect of the alleged construction. The lower appellate
court has also noted that the Commissioner was appointed by the trial court
and he was also examined who had denied any construction behind the suit
shop or in the passage. The court has also noted that 12 rooms as alleged
cannot be constructed overnight. The appellants had filed the application at
the final hearing stage with an intention to delay the proceedings. The reasons
assigned by the court below for rejection of the application under Order 6
Rule 17 CPC are just and proper therefore, no error has been committed by
the lower appellate court in rejecting the application under Order 6 Rule 17
CPC. The counsel for the appellants in this regard has placed reliance upon
the judgment of the Supreme court in the matter of Hasmat Rai and another
Vs. Raghunath Prasad, reported in AIR 1981 SC 1711 and in the matter of
Ram Kumar Barnwal Vs. Ram Lakhan (dead), reported in (2007) 5 SCC
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660 in support of the plea that in an eviction suit, the subsequent event relating
to the satisfaction of the landlord's need on account of the obtaining alternate
accommodation is relevant but in the present case the first appellate court has
notrejected the appellant's application on the ground that subsequent event
cannot be brought on record but it has been rejected finding that the apphcatlon
was not filed bonafidely.

22/ Keeping in view the aforesaid, the question (f) is answered in favour
of the respondent by holding that the lower appellate court has not committed
any error in rejecting the application under Order 6 Rule 17 CPC.

Questions No.(h) & (i).

23/ These questions relate to the grant of decree for eviction under Section
12(1)(b) of the Act on the ground of subletting the tenanted premises.

24/  Learned counsel for the appellants submits that 1o issue was framed
by the trial court in respect of subletting therefore, no decree under Section
12 (1)(e) can be passed. He has further submitted that the suit premises was
- taken by appellant No. 1 for the use of appellant No. 2 and since there is no
proof of parting of possession by appellant No. 1 in favour of appellant No. 2
therefore, the decree of eviction on the ground of subletting cannot be passed.

25/ Asagainst this, learned counsel for the respondent has submitted that
there is pleading about subletting and parties have led evidence and the finding
has been recorded, therefore, absence of framing of issues would not be fatal.
He has referred to the pleading contained in the plaint as well as the written
statement in this regard.

26/  Sofar as non framing of issue about subletting is concerned, since
both the parties were aware of the said ground taken by the plaintiffin the suit
and had also adduced the evidence in this regard, therefore, non framing of
issue would not be fatal. The Supreme court in the matter of Nagubai Ammal
and others Vs. B. Shama Rao and others, reported in AIR 1956 Sc 593 has

held that general rule that the evidence led by the parties on one issue should
not be made the foundation for the decision of another and different issue,
which was not present to the minds of the parties and on which they had no
opportunity to adduce evidence, has no application to a case where parties
go to trial with knowledge that a particular question is in issue, though no
specific issue has been framed thereon and adduce evidence relating thereto.
In the matter of Sree Swayam Prakash Ashramam and Another Vs.
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G.Anandavally Amma and others, reported in (2010) 2 SCC 689, the
Supreme Court has held that if despite absence of specific issue, parties had
understood their case and for purpose of proving and contesting it they had
adduced evidence, the absence of issue is not material. This Court in the
matter of Indira Kumari D/o Sagarmalji Jain Vs. Vishnukumar S/o
Nathulalji Pawar, reborted in 2008(1) MPLJ 349_has taken the view that
when the parties are aware of the case then non framing of a particular issue

-~ pales into insignificance and non framing of issue would have no impact. In
the present case though no issue in respect of subletting has been framed by
the trial court but the said ground was taken in the plaint and was also
responded, in the written statement. The parties had also adduced evidence
on that issue and thereafter the finding has been recorded by the courts below
holding that the appellants had sublet the suit premises. In this case admittedly
the appellant No. 1 to whom the suit premises was given on rent is not in
possession of the same and the respondent has established that the appellant
No. 2 is'in exclusive possession of the suit premises. In view of the judgment
of the Supreme court in the matter of Celina Coelho Pereira (Ms) and others
Vs. Ulhas Mahabaleshwar Kholkar and others,reported in (2010) 1 SCC
217 once it is established that a party other than the tenant is in exclusive
possession of the premises, presumption of subletting may be raised and that
would amount to proof unless rebutted. The appellants have failed fo rebut
the same. : - .

27/  Counsel for the appellants has placed reliance upon the judgment of
the Supreme Court in the matter of Fiza Developers and Inter-Trade Private
Limited Vs. AMCI (India) Private Limited and another, reported in (2009)
17 SCC 796 but the benefit of the said judgment cannot be given to the
appellants in view of the fact that in the present case, the parties were aware
of the ground of subletting and they had also adduced evidence in this regard
and the finding has been recorded by the court below in this regard. Counsel
for the appellants has also placed reliance upon the judgment of the Supreme .
Court in the matter of Mahendra Saree Emporium (1) Vs. GV. Srinivasa
Murthy reported in (2005) 1 SCC 481, but in the present case the appellants
have not proved that they are in legal possession of the suit premises. In the
said judgment also it has been held that the landlord can discharge the burden
by adducing prima facie proof that the alleged sub-tenant is in exclusive
possession of the premises and presumption of subletting may then be raised
and would amount to proof unless rebutted. Counsel for the appellants has
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placed reliance upon the judgment of the Supreme court in the matter of
Vaishakhi Ram and others Vs. Sanjeev Kumar-Bhatiani, reported in (2008)
14 SCC 356 but in terms of the said judgment also, the respondent in the
present case has proved exclusive possession of the sub-tenant.

28/ Inview ofthe aforesaid analysis, it is held that though no issue was
framed relating to sublet under Section 12(1) (b) of the Act but since the said
ground was pleaded and the parties had understood the said ground and had
adduced evidence in this regard, therefore, considering the same, the courts
below have committed no error in passing the decree under Section 12(1)(b)
of the Act.

29/ Inrespect of the ground of eviction under Section 12(1)(b) of the Act,
both the courts below have reached to the conclusion that the suit premises
has been sublet by the appellant No. 1 to appellant No. 2. The said finding is
aconcurrent finding of fact. The lower appellate court in this regard has taken
into account the oral statement of D.W.-1 appellant himself as also Ex. P-2
which is the rent note. The admission made by appellant No. 1 in his statement

" before the trial Court has been considered and it has also been found that
Ex.P-2 rent note does not contain the signature of appellant No. 2 Shashi
Kumar, therefore, the stand of appellant No. 1 that Ex.P-2 contains signature
of appellant No. 2 has been found to be false. Appellant No. 2 has been
found to be in exclusive possession of the property but appellant No. 2 has
not entered into the witness box to rebut the plea of subletting. Thus, it is held
that the courts below were justified in holding that the ground under Section
12(1)(b) is made out.

30/ Inview of the aforesaid analysis, the substantial questions 2(h) & (i)
are answered against the appellants and in favour of respondent by upholding
the decree of eviction under Section 12(1)(b) of the Act.

31/ Parties are also heard on JANo, 4166/11 filed by the appellants before
this Court under Order 6 Rule 17 of CPC for amending para 4 of written statement
and proposing to raise the plea about the vacating of another tenanted premises of
the tenant Balram-Ramchandra Porwal and satisfaction of the need.

32/ This Court vide order dated 13/2/13 had directed that the said IA will
be considered at the time of final hearing. Accordingly, counsel for the parties
are heard on this IA. :

33/ Counsel for the appellants submits that pending the appeal another
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tenanted premises has been vacated by the tenant Balram-Ramchandra Porwal,
therefore, alternate suitable accommodation has become available to the
respondent and the suit is required to be dismissed. .

34/ -Asagainstthis, counsel for the respondent has pointed out that since
the need is for expansion of the medical profession and hospital by the
respondent's son, therefore, in respect of three tenanted premises, three suits
were filed which were decreed and against which three appeals were preferred
before this Court. He has further submitted that out of these three appeals,
two appeals are analogously heard, whereas the third appeal was.decided
earlier affirming the decree of eviction and in pursuance to the said decree,
Balram-Ramchandra Porwal has vacated the tenanted premises. Thus vacation
of said premises by Balram-Ramchandra Porwal cannot be said to have
satisfied the need of tenant.

- 35/ Keeping in view the facts which have been pointed out by counsel for

the respondent, I find that the application has not been filed bonafidely and it
has been filed only with a view to prolong the proceedings and need of the
respondent is not satisfied on vacating.the other premises by Balram

' Ramchandra Porwal. Accordingly IA No. 4166/11 is rejected.

36/  Counsel for the appellants has further prayed for framing of additional
substantial questions of law submitting that the respondent plaintiff herself has
not been examined therefore, the suit should have been dismissed. In this
regard, it is worth noting that the suit was for the bonafide need of respondent's
husband and her son and both these persons have been examined before the
trial Court. The persons who have been examined before the trial Court had
personal knowledge of the need. It has also been pointed out that husband of
respondent was the power of attorney holder of the respondent and he has
been examined before the trial court. This Court in the matter of Sujata Sarkar
Vs. Anil Kumar Duttani, reported in 2009(2) MPLJ 156, has held that non
examination of plaintiff to suppott her claim in respect of bonafide requirement
of the accommodation for business of her son is not fatal in every case. In the
present case, the evidence has been brought on record extensively through
the oral and documentary evidence and no evidence has been withheld and
the plaintiff could not depose before the court in person on account of'her old
age and ill health. In these circumstances I am of the view that the additional
question which is proposed to be formulated by the counsel for the appellants .
before this court does not arise in the present matter.
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37/  Inview of the aforesaid analysis, this appeal is dismissed and the decree
" of eviction under Section 12(1)(b) and 12(1)(f) of the Act is afﬁrmed.

38/* Counsel for the appellants in alternative, has prayed for time to vacate
the suit prermses

39/ Leamed counsel for the respondent has not objected to the said prayer
but has submitted that a longer period may not be granted to the appellants to
vacate the suit premises.

40/  Considering the submissions, the appellants are granted time to vacate
the suit premises upto 31.3.2014 on the following conditions:-

(1)  Theappellants will furnish an undertaking before the
trial Court within 4 weeks from today stating that they will
handover the peaceful vacant possession of the suit premises
to the respondent on or before 31.3.2014.

(2)  The appellants will comply with the money part of the
decree within 6 weeks from today.

(3)  Theappellants will continue to deposit the rent of the
suit premises on or before 7th of eachmonth.

(4)  Theappellants will not create any third party right on
the suit premises in the meanwhile.

Appeal dismissed.

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2934 : ' ‘
APPELLATE CIVIL
, Before Mr. Justice A.K. Sharma
M.A. No. 2046/2013 (Jabalpur) decided on 20 November, 2013

BAIJANTI (SMT.) & ors. : ...Appellants

.~ Vs,

LAXMIPRASADKANOUJIA & ant. - ...Respondents

Motor Vehicles Act (59 of 1988), Section 163(a) & Civil
Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 23, Rule (1)(3) - First claim petition
was withdrawn considering some technicalities, but without obtaining
liberty to file fresh claim petition - Held - Motor Vehicle Act is beneficial
piece of legislation meant for the benefit of the appellants/claimants -
Rules and Procedure are meant to advance the cause of justice rather



8

i

-y

b

LLR[2013]M.P. Baijanti (Smt.) Vs. L.P. Kanoujia 2935

than scuttle the same on hyper technicalities - Learned Tribunal is not
justified in rejecting the claim by considering the provisions of Order
23 Rule (1)(3) of C.P.C. - Appeal allowed. (Para 4 & 6)
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Case referred : -

Civil Rev. No. 4995/2008 (Bimla Devi & anr. Vs. Raj Bala & ors.)
dated 10.03.2009. ‘

Kapil Patwardhan, for the appellants. -
Raghvendra Kumar, for the respondent No.1.
Shreyas Pandit, for the respondent No.3.

JUDGMENT

AK. SHARMA, J. :- This appeal has been filed under Section 163 (a) of
the Motor Vehicles Act against the order dated 03.05.2013 passed in Claim
Case No. 91/12 by learned 3rd Additional DistrictJ udge, Motor Accident Claims
“Tribunal, Jabalpur (VLP)) whereby the claim case filed by the appellants/claimants
has been dismissed as barred by provisions of Order 23 Rule 1 of CPC.

2. The appellants/claimants have filed carlier claim before the Tribunal
under Section 163 (A) of the Motor Vehicle Act. Thereafter, considering the
technicalities the claim petition was withdrawn and thereafter, claim petition
under Section 166 of the Motor Vehicle Act has been filed which has been
dismissed by the learned Tribunal by impugned order on the ground thatno
liberty to file fresh claim petition has been obtained by the claimants and second
claim is barred by provisions of Order 23 Rule 1 Sub Rule 3.

3.  Leamed counsel for the appellants/claimants submitted thathe has prayed
before the Tribunal for permission to withdraw the claim with liberty to file fresh
claim but the order rejecting the earlier claim does not mention about such liberty
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even then the learned Tribunal is notjustified in rejecting the claim as the provisions
of Order 23 Rule 1 of CPC are not applicable to the Claim Cases.

4. Learned counsel for the appellants/claimants have cited judgment by
Hon'ble Punjab and Haryana High Courts passed in the matter of Bimia Devi
and another Vs. Raj Bala and others dated 10.03.2009 in Civil Revision
No. 4995/08 in which it has been held that the provisions of Order 23 Rule 1
of CPC are applicable only two civil suits besides the earlier withdrawal being
aconditional withdrawal. The Motor Vehicle Act is beneficial piece of legislation e
meant for the benefit of the appellants/claimants. It is well settled that the rules )
and procedure are meant to advance the cause of Justice rather than scuttle

the same on hyper technicalities. -

5. Inthe present case the appellants/claimants have withdrawn the earlier
claim petition by specifically mentioning that they want to withdraw the claim
due to mistake of law which means that the claim may be filed again by curing
the mistake. In such a case the court must be cautious enough to grant the
liberty suomotu. -

6. The provisions of Order 23 Rule 1 of CPC are applicable to suits
only. Therefore, the learned Tribunal is not Justified in rejecting the claim by
considering the provisions of Order 23 Rule (1)(3) of CPC.

7. Therefore, appeal is allowed and the impugned order passed by the
learned Tribunal is here by quashed and the Tribuna] is directed to proceed
further with the claim case as the claim filed by the appellants/claimants is
maintainable under Section 166 of the Motor Vehicles Act.

Appeal allowed. a
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APPELLATECIVIL
Before Mr. Justice A.K. Sharma
M.A. No. 3402/2013 (Jabalpur) decided on 28 November, 2013

MANIRAM SONI ...Appellant
Vs. :
KANHAIYALAL & anr. " ...Respondents

Civil Procedure Code (5 of 1908), Order 47 Rule 1 - Review
- Petition - Tt is condition precedent that no Superior Court should have
been moved for self, same relief before filing Review Petition under
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Order 47 Rule 1(a), C.P.C. - Courts directed to obtain affidavit to the
effect that no appeal has been filed against the order challenged in
review. (Paras 4 to 8)
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Cases referred :
AIR (1996) SC 742, AIR 2005 SC 1944.

Imtiyaz Hussain, for the appellant.
Hemant Namdeo, for the respondents.

JUDGMENT

. AJK.SHARMA, J. :- This appeal has been filed by the appeliant decree
holder under Order 43 Rule 1(w) of Code of Civil Procedure, 1908 against
the order dated 01.11.2013 passed in M.J.C No. 08/13 by learned 1*
Additional District Judge, Hoshangabad, (MP) by which review petition filed
by the defendant/ judgment debtor has been allowed, setting aside the
judgment and decree dated 27.07.2007 passed in Civil Suit No. 104-A/2006
by this same Court.

2. Learned counsel for the appellant submitted that the appellant has
filed First Appeal No."732/07 before this Court against the judgment and
decree dated 27.07.2007 and thereafter, he has filed the application for review
petition before the trial Court. ) N

3. ‘Learned counsel for the appellant has drawn-attention towards the

provision of Order 47 Rule 1 of CPC has submitted that the application for
review of judgment can be filed by a person aggrieved by judgment or order,
the appeal which is allowed but from which no appeal has been preferred,
therefore, after filing of appeal the review petition before the trial Court was
not maintainable and this fact suppressed by the respondents/ judgment debtor
before the learned trial Court. - '

4 .
4.  Learned counsel for the appellant has cited judgment of Hon'ble Apex
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Court passed in the matter of M/s. Kabari Pvt. Ltd Vs, Shivnath Shroff
and others, AIR (1996) SC (742) in which it has been held that for a review
petition it is condition precedent no superior Court should have been moved
for self, same relief before filing review petition under Order 47 Rule 1 () of
CPC. '

5. Learned counsel for the respondént on the other hand cited another
judgment of Hon'ble Apex Court passed in the matter of Rekha Mukherjee
Vs. Ashish.-Kumar Das and others, AIR 2005 SC (1944), in which it has
been held that the appeal during the pendency of review petition is not
maintainable but here the case is reverse the review petition has been filed
after filing of the appeal before the High Court. Therefore, the judgment cited
by learned counsel for the appellant is applicable to the present case.

6. - Learned counsel for the respondent has submitted that the appeal before
this Court is pending for payment of Court fees and since the review petition
is allowed, the appeal will be withdrawn, The withdrawal of appeal filed before
filing of the review petition has no effect, technically filing of the review petition
is wrong and the respondent has committed one mistake by suppressing the
fact of filing of First Appeal before the trial Court, while by withdrawing the
appeal he will commit another mistake which is equal to frand played upon the
Court. By withdrawing the appeal as he has got the relief by suppression of
fact from the trial Court, such a fraud played with the Court cannot be allowed.
It is also surprising that the counsel who filed the First Appeal before this
Court has also filed review petition before the trial Court. Therefore, it cannot
be presumed that at the time of filing of review petition there was no knowledge
of filing of appeal to the petitioner who has filed the review petition. Sucha
practice cannot be encouraged by the Court and person paying fraud with the
Court cannot be allowed to take benefit of such fraud.

7. Therefore, appeal is allowed and the order passed by learned trial
Court in the review petition dated 20.09.2013 is set aside. The respondent
may raised those objection before this Court in First appeal.

8. Before parting with the case, considering the possibility of fraud to be
played with the Court and further to prevent such possibility of playing fraud
with the Courts, the Subordinate Court are directed to take affidavit from the
petitioner filing application under Order 47 Rule 1 of CPC to the effect that
no appeal has been filed against the order challenged in review.
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9. The Principle Registrar General, is directed to circulate the copy of
the order to all the Subordinate Courts after taking permission from Hon'ble
the Chief Justice, and take necessary steps to make suitable provision in the
concerned rules making it necessary to filed affidavit to the said fact while
filing the application for review under Order 47 Rule 1 of CPC.

"10. - A copy of this order be also sent to the Secretary Bar Council of

(M.P.), Jabalpur, for information and taking pec_:éssary_ steps to prevent such
kind of misconduct by any learned member of the Bar.

11.  Acopy of this order be also kept with the record of F.A. No. 732/07
for consideration. .. -

No order as to costs. _
’ - Appeal allowed.
LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2939 o
. APPELLATE CIVIL o
Before Mr. Justice Ajit Singh & Mr. Justice N.X. Gupta
F.A. No. 605/2008 (Jabalpur) decided on 19 December, 2013

SHIKHATAMRAKAAR ) ...Appellant

Vs.
ROHIT KUMAR TAMRAKAAR """ ...Respondent

- A Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1955), Section 13(1) - Cruelty
- Evidence of witnesses with regard to payment of Rs. 1 lac to husband
are not similar - Appellant also admitted that her sister-in-law is not
residing with the parents of Husband but had implicated her in the
F.LR. - F.LR. was lodged after filing of the divorce petition - Conduct
of the appellant was cruel towards her in-laws - Appellant also falsely
propagated that her father-in-law tried to commit rape upon her - Decree
of divorce rightly granted. : -° (Paras 6 t020):

& fag Rare GRIFT (1955 BT 25), T 13(1) — AT ~ U
Ft ®. 1 OrG A8 ¥ B Hay § wikrl $ wew ¥ |aear @ —
afiarefl 3 7%  wer fFar f5 AP TR, TR @ AR @ wr
Prarawa 7 off W S e yan Ruid & anfawa fomn 7w — o
g Ruld 3t faare fedT oifuwr vvge $X9 @ avEE o fEar T

. — I agEaral @ wrer afiearefl 1 e wmyar 31 o7 — sdfareff @



2940 S. Tamrakaar Vs. R.K. Tamrakaar (DB) LLL.R. [20-:13]M.P.

 Prear e ot fer f5 oUs WY A SUS Wiy TATeR BIRG S @
v frar — faare s @) 33 sha vu @ gy &) a1

B. Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1955), Section 13(1} - Cruelty

- False F1.R. - Respondent did not amend the petition alleging cruelty

by appellant by lodging false F.L.R. - Decree of divorce cannot be passed

on’the ground of lodging of false F.L.R. - However, the filing of false

F.I.R. can be considered while considering the conduct of the appellant.
- (Para 13)

. fewg 13918 I (1955 &7 25), gRT 13(1) — BYAT —
Freqr gom qar Rie” — gaeff 3 arfieneft grr frear vem A R
o B HIAT FT AHAT XA g¢ et G Y @Y — Proar gem
a1 Rutd o5 f5d o 3 s w faarwe fret 1 R vl w8
B w1 wedt — freg enfrareffl &1 amevyr fER A} W, fear gew
a1 Ratd dor fd e @ e fear s wear @)

C. Hindu Marriage Act (25 of 1955)] Section 13(1)- Cruelty
- Meaning of - Law discussed. (Para 18)

/A 127g, [3a1e FfAfrrT (1955 w7 25), GRT 13(1) — Tear — &7 |

aef — fafer fadfirry
Cases referred : )
2013(4) MPHT 1(SC), (2007) 4 SCC 511.

Dinesh Koshal, for the appellant.
Ashish Sinha, for the respondent.

JUDGMENT

The Judgment of the Court was delivered by :
N.K. Gurta, J. :- The appellant (wife) has preferred the present First Appeal
against the judgment and decree dated 20.8.2008 passed by the Principal
Judge, Family Court, Bhopal in RCC No.226-A/2007 whereby a decree of
divorce was passed in favour of the respondent (husband).

2. The facts of the case in short are that the respondent/husband has
moved a petition under Section 13 of the Hindu Marriage Act to get a decree
of divorce in his favour on the basis of ground of cruelty and desertion for
more than two years. It was pleaded that the marriage of the respondent and
the appellant took place on 29.4.2004 but soon after the marriage the appellant
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started misbehaving with the respondent and his parents. She wanted to five
separately. Inthe month of August the appellant went to her parents house at
Sironj on the occasion of Raksha Bandhan. Again when she came back she
started quarreling with the respondent and his family members. She was not
ready to prepare meals etc. She was consuming time by talking on phone and
mobile with her family members and unknown persons and when she was
prohibited to do so, her behavior was quarrelsome with the parents of the
respondent. She was often giving a threat that she would get the parents of
the respondent in police custody in a case of dowry cruelty. She gave threat
for 2-3 times that either she would consume poison or she would commit
suicide by burning. On 3.2.2005 she tried to pour kerosene upon her and to
commit suicide. Under such circumstances, the respondent started living with
the appellant in a separate house which was taken on rent. The appellant and
her relatives publicized a wrong fact against the father of the respondent that
he tried to commit rape upon the appellant. On 4.3.2005 the appellant went
to Sironj with her brother and thereafter, she did not come back and deserted
the respondent therefore, it was prayed that the decree of divorce may be
passed.

3. In reply the appellant denied all the allegations made in the petition.
On the contrary she alleged that a demand of Rs.5 lakhs and a motor cycle
was made by the respondent and his parents. Since the respondent had
started a business and from the income of that business it was not possible for
the respondent to live with his parents and therefore, respondent himself
arranged a separate residence for the respondent and appellant. The
respondent also directed the appellant to fulfill the conditions of his parents.

The appellant resided with the respondent up to 27.4.2007 and thereafter,
she was forced to leave the house due to assault upon her by the respondent
and therefore, on 27.4.2007 she went to Sironj with her minor child and" -
thereafter, she had lodged an FIR at Mabhila Police Station, Bhopal. She
tried to cooperate with the respondent and his parents but, due to cruelty of
the respondent and his parents she could not live with the respondent and

therefore, it was prayed that the petition may be dismissed wi.h exemplary

cost of Rs.25,000/-.

4, The learned Principal Judge, Family Court after framing issues recorded
the evidence adduced by the parties and after hearing the learned counsel for
the parties passed a decree of divorce in favour of the respondent on the
basis of the ground of "cruelty". -
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5. The learned counsel for the parties heard at final hearing by us.

6. In the present case, neither party proved any document in its favour.
The case is dependent upon the oral evidence of the witnesses produced by
the parties. Itis acase of oath against caths and therefore, it was for the trial
court to assess that whose statement on oath was coirect. The appellant

could not rebut the allegations made by the respondent and the statements

given by respondents Rohit Tamrakaar (PW1) and Ramesh Prasad (PW2)
could be believed. The respondent had raised so many allegations about the
behavior of the appellant but, in reply the appellant relied upon her FIR and
an allegation that she was being harassed for dowry demand and thereafter,
she was thrown out from the house on 26.4.2007. In that respect if the
statements of Shikha (DW1) and Mukesh (DW?2) are considered then they
have stated that there was a demand of Rs.5 lakhs from the side of the
respondent and his parents and therefore, 2 sum of Rs.1 lakh was paid to the
respondent. However, there is a material contradiction between the statements
made by Shikha and Mukesh.

7. Firstly that, Shikha has stated that a sum of Rs.1 lakh was.paid by her
father and brother in the house of Bhopal i.e when they were residing with the
parents of the respondent whereas, Mukesh has accepted in para 1 of his
statement that the sum of Rs.1 lakh was given to the respondent when he was
residing in arented house. Secondly, Shikha has stated that the payment of
Rs.1 lakh was given by her father and brother whereas Mukesh, did not say
that at the time of payment his father was present. On the contrary he has
stated that he paid a sum of Rs.1 lakh in two installments. In para 4 he has
stated that he gave a sum of Rs.1 lakh in two installments but, he could not tell
the date on which such payment was made. Ifa sum of Rs.1 lakh was given
to the respondent in two instalments then there should be similarity in the
statements of Shikha and her brother Mukesh about the mode of payment
and place of payment. Looking to their material contradictions, it would be
apparent that the payment of Rs.1 lakh was never made to the respondent
and a fake case has been prepared by the appellant in that respect.

8. Also it would be apparent that the appellant lodged an FIR against the
respondent and his parents relating to cruelty on the basis of the dowry demand.

Though the copy of FIR was not filed in the case and that is a separate matter ]
therefore, that matter should not be considered in the present case in a detailed -

manner otherwise a prejudice may be caused in the criminal case- However,

%
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the conduct of the appellant can be observedon the basis of that FIR. Shikha
(DW1) has accepted that marriage of the sister of the respondent _took place
on 3.2.2006 and thereafter, she was residing at Betul. The appellant was
asked as to whether on 26.4.2007 the sister of the respondent was at Bhopal
or not then the appellant replied that she was residing in the rented house
whereas, the sister of the respondent if she would have come from Betul to
Bhopal, she must be with her parents and therefore, she could not know as to
whether on 26.4.2007 she was at Bhopal or-not. However, the appellant has
accepted in para 6 of her evidence that in the FIR lodged against the respondent
and his family members, name of his sister was included in that FIR for the
incident took place on 26.4.2007 though at that time according to the appellant
she was not residing with thé parents of the respondents and there was no
possibility of interference done by the sister of the respondent in the family
matters of the appellant and therefore, it would be apparent that fake contents
were shown in the FIR lodged by the appellant against the respondent.

9. As discussed above, Mukesh or his father never paid any some to the

- respondent relating to dowry demand and therefore, prima facie it shall be

presumed that thére was no dowry demand from the side of the respondent
and his parents. Also if there was a dispute for the dowry demand then the -
appellant should have been ousted from the very beginning or she would have
lodged a complaint before Police Station Mahila Thana, Bhopal prior to filing
of divorce petition. But she had lodged an FIR on 27.4.2007 or thereafter
whereas, the respondent had already filed the petition under Section 13 of
the Hindu Marriage Act on 26.4.2007.

10.  Ifthe appellant did not leave the house of the respondent on 4.3.2005
then what was the necessity to the parties for reconciliation proceedings.
Mukesh (DW2) has accepted in Para 6 of his statement that his parents and
various relatives went to the house of the respondent for redressal of the
problem. Ifthe appellant was ousted from the house after filing of the divorce
petition and notice of the divorce petition was served then reconciliation
between the parties could be done before the trial Court and there was no
need to visit the parents of the appellant along with relatives to the house of
the respondent for redressal of the problem. Hence by evidence of Mukesh
(DW?2) it would be apparent, that the appellant pleaded a false case that she
was ousted on 26.4.2007. -

11.  Ifthe appellant was residing with the respondent in the year 2005
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then her child must have been born at Bhopal and therefore, the papers relating
to admission of the appeliant in a particular hospital could be placed on record
to show that delivery of the child took place at Bhopal, but no such paper is
produced: If the delivery of the child had taken place at Bhopal then the
respondent would have pleaded in his petition that the appellant was not
permitting his parents to meet the child whereas, the respondent stated such a
fact in his statement but, it was not pleaded in his petition which indicates that
at the time of filing of the petition no such situation arose before the respondent
and therefore, it is established that delivery of the chlld took place to the
appellant at Sironj and not at Bhopal.

12, The respondent has pleaded that he lodged a report to the Police and
a notice was issued from Pariwar Parmarsh Kendra to the appellant. She
came and attended the conciliation proceeding of Pariwar Parmarsh Kendra
and she did not come back with the respondent to reside with him though an
assurance was given by her at Pariwar Parmarsh Kendra. If the appellant was
residing with the respondent at that time then there was no need to the
respondent to move an application before the Pariwar Parmarsh Kendra and
to submit a reply. If the respondent had done harassment as alleged then the
appellant must have intimated her difficulties before the Pariwar Parmarsh
Kendra and she would have told about the harassment relating to dowry
demand. The appellant could file the proceedings of the Pariwar Parmarsh
Kendra to establish that she told at the Pariwar Parmarsh Kendra about dowry
demand and harassment but, such documents were not produced by the
appellant. Under such circumstances, prima facie it appears that the FIR
lodged by the appellant was nothing but a counter blast after getting a notice
of the divorce petition filed by the respondent or knowledge about the petition.

13.  Itisargued that filing of a false FIR against the husband and parents is
again a ground of cruelty and in support of the contention the judgment passed
by Hon'ble the Apex Court in the case of "K. Srinivas Rao Vs. D.A. Deepa”
(2013 (4) MPHT 1 (SC)) is cited in which it is laid that if a false FIR relating
to dowry demand and harassment is filed by the wife then it is also an act of
cruelty against the respondent and his family members. In the present case it
would be apparent that the respondent did not take such a plea in his petition.
The filing of the FIR by the appellant was a subsequent event after filing of
the petition and therefore, it was for the respondent to amend his petition and
the instance of cruelty would have been added that the appellant lodged a
false FIR for offence punishable under section 498-A of .P.C. However,
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the respondent did not modify his petition and therefore, by a subsequent
conduct of the appellant a decree of divorce cannot be passed due to cruelty
done by the appellant by filing an FIR. The evidence should be looked into
according to the pleadings done by the parties. However, the conduct of the -
appellant for filing a false FIR may be considered as her conduct relating to
her previous activities done before the filing of the divorce petition.

14.  Onthe basis of the aforesaid discussion, it is duly established that the
appellant left the house of the respondent on 4.3.2005 and thereafter, getting
the notice of the divorce petition she had lodged a false FIR against the

" respondent and tried to create a new factual position that she resided with the

respondent upto 26.4.2007. In the present case, it was duly proved that the
appellant deserted her husband for more than two years before filing of the
petition and therefore, the trial Court would have given a decree of divorce
on the basis of the ground "desertion". Since the respondent did not file any
cross objection or a counter appeal in the present case therefore, this Court
cannot pass a decree of divorce on the basis of two years desertion done by
the appellant. However, the evidence of the appellant may be accepted that
the respondent deserted her without any reason which also amounts to a cruelty.

15.  Thelearned counsel for the respondent has filed acopy of the judgment
dated 31.3.2010 passed by the Second Additional Sessions Judge, Bhopal in
Criminal Appeal No.476/2009 whereby the respondent was acquitted from
the charge of Section 498-A of I.P.C to show that a false case was lodged by
the appellant against the respondent but, as discussed above that fact cannot
be considered in'the present case because the respondent did not take a
ground in his petition that he was falsely prosecuted by the appellant by lodging
such an FIR.

16.  Onthe basis of the aforesaid discussion, it is apparent that no demand
of dowry was made either by the respondent or his parents. The appellant
was not ousted on 26.4.2007 and therefore, she had no reason to leave the
house of the respondent. Under such circumstances, it would be apparent
that the respondent proved the fact that the appellant deserted him since
4.3.2005 without any reasonable cause. The evidence of Rohit Tamrakaar
(PW1) is also accepted that the behavior of the appellant was quarrelsome
with the respondent and his parents therefore, the respondent was forced to
take a separate house on rent to keep the appellant. It was the height of
cruelty that on 3.2.2005 she gave a threat to commit suicide, so that the

'
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respondent should leave the house of his parents. The evidence of Rohit can
be accepted on the ground that she applied before the Pariwar Parmarsh
Kendra but, the appellant did not follow the compromise which took place
between them at Pariwar Parmarsh Kendra.

17.  Ramesh Prasad (PW2) has stated that the appellant made an allegation
upon the father of the respondent that he tried to commit rape upon her
whereas, no such allegation is made by the appellant even in the FIR lodged
by her and therefore, it would apparent that she made a false, nasty allegation
against her father-in-law amongst her relatives and relatives of the respondent
which also amounts to cruelty to the respondent.

18.  Theword "cruelty" is not defined in the Hindu Marriage Act in a specific
manner. However, it depends upon the fact of each and every case. Hon'ble
the Apex Court in the case of “Samar Ghosh Vs. Jaya Ghosh" ((2007) 4
SCC511) inpara 101 gave so many illustrations about mental cruelty. Out
of them illustrations (i), (ii), (iv), (v) and (vi) may be perused which are as
under:

*101. No uniform standard can ever be laid down for
guidance, yet we deem it appropriate to enumerate some
instances of human behaviour which may be relevant in dealing
with the cases of "mental cruelty”. The instances indicated in
the succeeding paragraphs are only illustrative and not
exhaustive: o

" (@) -On consideration of complete matrimonial life of the
parties, acute mental pain, agony and suffering as would not
make possible for the parties to live with each other could
come within the broad parameters of mental cruelty.

(i) On comprehensive appraisal of the entire matrimonial
life of the parties, it becomes abundantly clear that situation is
such that the wronged party cannot reasonably be asked to
put up with such conduct and continue to live with other party.

(D) oeeeeeeeeeereeeeene

(iv)  Mental cruelty is a state of mind. The feeling of deep
anguish, disappointment, frustration in one spouse caused by
the conduct of other for a long time may lead to mental cruelty.

i S
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(v) - Asustained course of abusive and humiliating treatment
calculated to torture, discommode or render miserable life of
. the spouse.

(v)  Sustained unjustifiable conduct and behaviour of one
spouse actually affecting physical and mental health of the other
spouse. The treatment complained of and the resultant danger
or apprehension must be very grave, substantial and weighty.

(4 R

19. - Iftheillustrations given by Hon'ble the Apex Court in the case of
Samar Ghosh (supra) are considered in the present case then it would be
apparent that the appellant was quarrelsome with her husband and his parents,
she was not making the meals-etc. for her husband and family members, she
forced her husband to reside away from his parents, for such separation she
gave a threat to commit suicide, thereafier, shé deserted the respondent without
any reason on 4.3.2005. The respondent tried to resolve the matter but the
appellant did not try to resolve the matter and continued to desert the
respondent. She propagated amongst the family members and Society of -
Tamrakaar Samaj that the father of the respondent tried to commit rape upon
her and after considering the consolidated effect of the overacts done by the
appellant, it would be apparent that the appellant had done the cruelty with
the respondent and his parents and therefore, if a decree of divorce is passed
by the learned Principal Judge, Family Court, Bhopal against the appellant on
the ground of cruelty then it is based on the cognate evidence and considering
the conduct of the appellant. The appellant could not establish any ground to
show that any interference can be done in the decree and Judgment passed by
the trial Court. s e '

20.  Onthe basis of the aforesaid discussion there is no reason to disturb
the decree of divorce passed by the trial Court and therefore, the appeal filed
by the appellant cannot be accepted., Consequently, the appeal filed by the
appellant is hereby dismissed. The judgment as well as the decree passedby

‘the trial Court is hereby confirmed. The parties shall bear their own costs.

~

21.  The copy of the judgment .along with the appellate decree shall be
sent to the trial Court along with is record for infonnati(')n_.\ o

T Appeal dismissed.
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I.L.R. [2013] ML.P., 2948
APPELLATE CRIMINAL
Before Mr. Justice A.K. Shrivastava
Cr. A. No. 2176/1996 (Jabalpur) decided on' 1 May, 2012

RAM CHARAN , ...Appellant
Vs. . )
STATE OF M.P. ...Respondent

Narcotic Drugs and Psychotropic Substances Act (61 of 1985),
Section 8(b) r/w 20(b)(i) - Cautious and exclusive possession - 155 plants
of cannabis (Ganja) were found planted - They were uprooted and seized
- FSL examiner found presence of Ganja - Held - Since the prosecution
has utterly failed to prove the cautious and exclusive possession of the
appellant on the field of Survey No. 500 from which the Ganja plants
were seized - The time of seizure is also quite different - Entire
prosecution case becomes highly suspicious - Conviction and sentence
set aside. (Paras 2 & 14)

waraw atefy ate sTRmdt gsref AT (1985 #T 61). ART
8(d1), FEURT 20()i)— wAT ¥ T FewT — MR T 155 ot @t g
U TR —uee SETeT AT AR ot AT T-w.ea.d. TeEe X i @
SuRufr Trii—sfREiRe—qf afmtes v %. 500 & @a W afiared!
=T w37 3R sy wear W F ¥ (D awE @ Iued W& 2, 9ol 9
aist @ ulg wer fed T d-wsdt o1 ww N Rema ser -yl
sftratsr wavor Ay WeETeE 91 it a—artufafy IR verdy U |

Cases referred : p

2004(1) Crimes 286, 2005 SCC (Cri) 1037, 2005 SCC (Cri) 1050.

! Riyaz Mohammad, for the appellant. S
Yogesh Dhande, P.P. for the respondent/State.

JUDGMENT

A.K. SHRIVASTAVA, J. :- Feeling aggrieved by the judgment of
conviction and order of sentence dated 30.10.1996 passed by learned Special
Sessions Judge, Sehore in Special Case No.176/1995 convicting the appellant
under Section 8(b) read with Section 20(b)(i) of the Narcotic Drugs and
Psychotropic Substances Act, 1985 (in short “the Act”) and thereby sentencing
him to suffer R.L for 5 years and fine of Rs.10,000/-; in default further R.I. for

/

»
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6 months, the appellant has taken the shelter of this Cburt by preferrir}g this
appeal under Section 374(2) of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973.

2. In briefthe case of the prosecution is that one Manoj Mishra, Station
House In-charge of Police Station Jawar, Tehsil Ashta, District Sehore received
an informatjon on 7.8.1995 at 2.50 A.M. that in the field Survey No.500
which is being possessed by the appellant, the plants of cannabis (ganja) are
planted for which he has no licence. A fter reducing the said information in the
Roznamcha and after performing the necessary formalities the raiding party
proceeded to the spot in the late night where in the presence of the appellant
in Survey No.500, 155 plants of ganja were found planted. All the plants
were uprooted and samples were taken out from the bulk of plants which
were uprooted. The samples were sent to the FSL Examiner, who found the

- presence of the ganja in it. '

{

3. The Investigating Agency arrested the appellant and after completing

the investigation a charge-sheet was submitted in the Special Court who framed

the charges punishable under Section 8 (b)/20 of the Act, which the appellant
. denied and requested for the trial. .

T4, Inorder to bring home the charges the prosecution examined as many

as 15 witnesses and also placed Ex.P-1 to P-5 9(C) the documents on record,
The defence of the appellant is of false implication and the same defence he
set forth in his statement recorded under Section 313 Cr.P.C. and indefence
he examined one Babulal that the photographs which have been taken indicating
the cultivation of the ganja plants were not planted in Survey No.500.

5. The learned Special Judge on the basis of the evidence placed on
record came to hold that the charges are proved and eventually convicted the
appellant and passed the sentence which I have mentioned herein-above., '

6. In this manner this appeal has been filed by the appellant assailing his
judgment of conviction and order of sentence, '

7. Thé contention of the learned counsel for the appellant is that looking

' tothe testimony of the Patwari of the village, namely, Dhoolsingh (PW-12)it

cannot be said that appellant was having exclusive possession over the ajea
where the impugned plants of ganja were planted and were seized and if that
would be the position, learned counsel submits that since the prosecution has
utterly failed to prove the cautious and exclusive possession of the appellant
on the land in question, his conviction is bad in.law. In support of his contention,
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learned counsel has placed heavy reliance on the decision of Supreme Court,
Alakh Ram vs. State of U.P, 2004 (1) Crimes 286. By inviting my attention
to the seizure memo of the ganja plants it has been contended by Jearned
counsel that the seizure has been made on 7.8.1995 at 5.30 hours, although
the statement of the Investigating Officer as well as the photo grapher who
took the photographs of the planted plants in the field, shows that in the late
night the seizure was made and therefore, the entire case of the prosecution
becomes highly suspicious. ‘

8. On the other hand, Shri Dhande, learned Public Prosecutor argued in
support of the impugned judgment and prayed that the appeal be dismissed.

9. Having heard learned counsel for the parties I am of the view that this
appeal deserves to be allowed. ‘

10.  Inthe present case, the allegation against the appellant is that he was’
in exclusive possession of Survey No.500 and was cultivating the plants of
 ganja. In order to prove the factum of possession, the prosecution has examined
the Patwari of the village, namely, Dhoolsingh (PW-12). In para-12 of his
examination-in-chief this witness has stated that Survey No.500 on which the
plants of ganja were planted is a joint holding having several Bhumiswamis
and their names are entered in the revenue record in that capacity. In
examination-in-chief itself this witness has stated that he cannot say that
exclusively appellant Ramcharan cultivates the Survey No0.500. This witness
was not declared hostile by the prosecution and therefore, according to me,
the prosecution is bound by the statement given by him. In this context, I may
profitably place reliance on two decisions of Supreme Court, they are Mukhtiar
Ahmed Ansari v. State (NCT of Delhi), 2005 SCC (Cri) 1037 and Raja
Ram v. State of Rajasthan, 2005 SCC (Cri.) 1050. Thus, the prosecution is
bound by the statement given by the Patwari that he cannot say that the Survey
No.500 in which the ganja plants were seized was exclusively being cultivated
by the present appellant only. Apart from this, when Patwari was cross-
examined he has specifically admitted in para-14 that he cannot say that which
part of Survey No.500 is in the personal cultivation of which person nor there
is any entry in that regard in the revenue record. In this view of the matter,
from the statement of the Patwari it is not proved that the area of Survey
‘No.500 in which the cultivation of ganj a‘plams was there, was in éxclusive
possession of the appellant or being possessed by some other person. '

. Thelnvestigating/Séizing Officer, Manoj Mishra (PW—I 5) in para-54
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has admitted that in the spot map (Ex.P-38) he did not mention that the area
in which the ganja plants are cultivated belongs to whom. Further he has
admitted that in the spot map it has also not been mentioned that the lands of
which cultivator are adjoining the impugned land onthe Eastern, Western,
Northern and Southern side. Further he has admitted that after physical
verification from the Patwari he did not prepare the spot map mentioning the
fact that the particular area where thé plants of ganja were planted is in whose
possession. In para-55 he has further admitted that he has not recorded the
statement of the agriculturists whose lands are adjoining to the impugned place
in order to ascertain who is in exclusive posséession of the said land. Hence,
from the statement of the Investigating/Seizing Officer also the cautlous and
exclusive possession of the appellant is not proved. ’

12. - The learned counsel for the appellant has rightly placed reliance on
the decision of Apex Court Alakh Ram (supra) wherein it has been held that
in order to convict the accused under Section 8/20 of the Act, if there is no
evidence that there was cultivation of ganja plants by the accused, he cannot
be conv1cted This decision i is squarely applicable in the present case.

1'3._ * Apart from what | have held herein-above, on bare perusal of the
seizure memo of the contraband article (ganja) (Ex.P-1) it is gathered that the

" ganja’ plants' were seized on 7.8.1995. at 05.30 hours but looking to the

testimony of the photographer, namely, Ramesh Chand (PW-1) who took the
photographs of the land where the ganja plants were planted, it is gathered
that in the late night in between 2.30 - 3.00 A.M. he went along with the
raiding party to take the photographs of the contraband article (ganja) which
were planted in the field. However, the Investigating Officer (Seizing Oﬁicer)
Manoj Mishra (PW-15) in para-57 has admitted that in the seizure memo of
the plants (Ex. P-I) it has not been mentioned that during the odd hours in the
night the seizure of gan_]a plants was made. On the contrary, if the said seizure
memo (Ex.P-1).is seen it becomes obvmus that the seizure was made during
the. dawn hours at 5.30 A.M.

14. " For the reasons stated hereln-above, since the exclusive and cautious
possession of the appellant on the area of the field of Survey No.500 from
which the ganja plants were seized is not at all proved and further because
that the time of seizure is also quite different, t the entire case of the prosecution
becomes highly suspicious and on the bas1s of the suspicion the appellant
cannot be convicted.
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15.  Resultantly, this appeal succeeds and is hereby allowed. The impugned
judgment of conviction and order of sentence is hereby set aside and the
appellant is acquitted from all the charges. He is on bail, his bail bonds stand
discharged. The amount of fine, if deposited, be refunded to him.

Appeal allowed.

LL.R. [2013] ML.P., 2952
APPELLATE CRIMINAL
Before Mr. Justice Ajit Singh & Mr. Justice B.D. Rathi
Cr. A. No. 2075/2006 (J abalpur) decided on 16 July, 2013

RAKESH PATEL & ors. ...Appellants
Vs. .
STATE OF M.P. ...Respondent

Evidence Act (1 of 1872), Section 32 - Dying declaration - In
the injury report prepared on the same day, it is mentioned that deceased
was unconscious and vomiting - Doing so doctor must have taken 15
minutes - Victims brought to hospital at 10:30 - Recording of dying
declaration between 11:00 to 11:15 - Therefore, it becomes extremely
doubtful that deceased was in fit condition to make statement - Dying
declaration neither bears the signature nor the thumb impression of
deceased - No explanation by prosecution for the same - Dying -
declaration can hardly be sufficient as an unimpeachable document for
safely basing the conviction. (Para 7)
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Sharad Verma, for the appellants No. 1,2,4,5,6, &7
S K.P. Verma, for the appellants No. 3 & 8.
Vijay Pandey, Dy. A.G. with Yogesh Dhande, GA. for the respondent
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JUDGMENT |

The Judgment of the Court  was delivered by :
B.D. Ratny, J. :- The above named eight appellants have been convicted
for an ofence under section 302/149 of the Indian Penal Code for committing
the murder of Santu alias Santosh. They have also been convicted for offences
under sections 307/149, 323/149, 324/149, 325/149 and 452 of the Indian
Penal Code and sentenced to different terms of imprisonment with fine
stipulation. Apart from this, appellant nos. 3,4, 7 and 8 have been convicted
for an offence under section 147 of the Indian Penal Code and appellant
nos.1, 2, 5.and 6 have been convicted under section 148 of the Indian Penal
Code. and sentenced to six months and one year rigorous imprisonment
respectively. It is to be noted that in all 15 accused persons were prosecuted
and the trial court has acquitted seven of thern.

2. According to the prosecution case, 6/7 months prior to the date of
incident appellant nos.1 and 2 had reportedly committed gang rape on the
cousin of Bhumanideen (P.W.7) in which Santu alias Santosh and Ratiram
(P.W.8) were important witnesses. The appellants and their family members
were, therefore, exerting pressure on them to soften their stand but they
declined to do so. On 13.5.2003 at about 5:00 p.m. Santu alias Santosh,
Bhumanideen and Ratiram were sitting together in the house of Brajlal (P.W.6).
At that time Brajlal left the house to attend the call of nature in the field. After
sometime call for help from the field of Brajial wds heard. Immediately
thereafter the accused persons, including the appellants, armed with weapons
like lathi; farsa and axe entered the house of Brajlal and caused Injuries to
Santu alias Santosh, Bhumanideen, Brajial and Ratiram. The accused persons
also caused injuries to Tantu Bai (P.W.15) and Amrish (P.W.1 6) when they
intervened. All the victims were carried in a motor vehicle to the Primary
Health Centre and on way Bhumanideen lodged the first information report at
Police Station, Rajnagar, District Chhatarpur. In the Health Centre, Dr. Suresh
Jataw (P.W.19) provided medical treatment to the victims. There Naib Tahsildar
R. L. Bagari (P.W4).also recorded the dying declaration, Ex.P2, of Santu
alias Santosh who later succumbed to the‘injuries on 14.5.2003.

3. The police, after investigatioh, charge sheeted 18 accused persons
for committing the murder of Santu alias Santosh with a common object after
forming an unlawful assembly. The police also charge sheeted them for
attempting to commit the murder of Bhumanideen and ¢ausing injuries to Brajlal,
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Ratiram, Tantu Bai and Amrish apart from offences under sections 452, 147
fcmd_,l48 of the Indian Penal Code.

4.+ Duringthe trial, the accused persons pleaded not guilty to the charges
and contended that they had been falsely implicated.

5. _ Thetrial court, after appreciating the evidence and materials brought
on record disbelieved the testimony of injured witnesses Bhumanideen, Brajlal,
Ratlram Tantu Bai and Amrish as well as of the eyewitnesses namely Shyam
Bai (P.W.1), Nepal Singh (P.W.10), Kalicharan (P.W.14), Rampal Singh
(P W. 17) and Jitendra Singh (P.W.18). The trial court held that they are not
truthful witnesses because their evidence did not corroborate with the medical
evidence (injury reports). The trial court even held that the first information
report was not recorded by Bhumanideen at the police station because he
was unconscious. The trial court, however, relied upon the dying declaration
of Santu alias Santosh and convicted the appellants because their names were
found in it. The remaining seven co-accused persons were acquitted as their
names did not find place in the dying declaration. :

6. The State has not challenged the acquittal of seven co-accused persons
by filing any appeal. And since conviction of the appellants is based solely on
the dying declaration of Santu alias Santosh we, in the present appeal, have to
decide whether the dying declaration inspires full confidence to uphold their
conviction of committing the murder.

7. = Onexamining the dying declaration we find that it was recorded by
Naib Tahsildar R. L. Bagari on 13.5.2003 in which Santu alias Santosh has
named the appellants as his assailants. We also find that its recording
commenced at 11:00. p.m. in the Primary Health Centre, Rajnagar, and ended
at 11:15 p.m. The dying declaration at the beginning also bears a brief (one
line) certificate of Dr. Suresh Jataw that Santu alias Santosh was'in a condition
to give statement. But the same doctor in his detailed injury report, Ex.P59, of
Santu alias Santosh prepared on the same day i.e. 13.5.2003 and at the same
time 11:15 p.m. has clearly mentioned that he was unconscious and vomiting.
In preparing this injury report the doctor must have taken at least 15 minutes.

Not only this, the doctor in paragraph 22 of his evidence has also admitted
that all the victims were brought to the hospital in a bus at 10:30 p.m. and
Santu alias Santosh was in an unconscious state. Therefore, it bécomes
extremely doubtful that Santu alias Santosh was in a fit conditioh to make any
statement at 11:15 p.m. There is yet another réason fo disbelieve the dying

-t
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declaration. The dying declaration neither bears the signature nor the thumb
impression of Santu alisas Santosh. No explanation has been given by the
prosecution that Santu alias Santosh was not in a position to either sign it or
give his thumb impression. The dying declaration which is impregnant with so
many suspicious circumstances can hardly be sufficient as an unimpeachable
document for safely basing the conviction of the appellants.

8. We are, therefore, unable to agree with the trial court that the
appellants, after forming an unlawful assembly with a common object,
committed the murder of Santu alias Santosh. We accordingly set aside their
conviction for an offence under section 302/149 of the Indian Penal Code.
We also set aside the conviction and sentences of the appellants for attempting
to commit the murder of Bhumanideen and causing grievous injuries and injuries
to Brajlal, Ratiram, Tantu Bai and Amrish. This is because in the dying
declaration there is not even a whisper regarding these offences having been
committed by them. And, as already stated above, the trial court has disbelieved
the evidence of victims and eyewitnesses.

9. In the result, the appeal is allowed. The appellants be released
immediately from jail if not wanted in any other case. Appellant no.6 Betu
Patel is reportedly on bail. He need not surrender to custody.

Appeal allowed.

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2955
APPELLATE CRIMINAL
Before Mr. Justice B.D. Rathi
Cr.A.No. 351/1998 (Jabalpur) decided on 19 July, 2013

RAMLAL ...Appellant
Vs. "
STATE OF M.P. ...Respondent

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 498A - Cruelty - Material
omissions in court statement vis-a-vis police statement - There is also
contradiction regarding time of maltreatment—- No report was lodged -
Despite the alieged cruelty complainant used to return to her
matrimonial house forgetting all the alleged incident - Behaviour of
the appellant was not so bad that it can be termed as physical and
mental cruelty - Held - It must be established that cruelty or harassment
to wife was to force her to cause grave bodily injury to herself or to
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commit suicide or the harassment was to compel her to fulfill illegal
demand for dowry - Section 498-A not attracted - No case is made out.
(Paras 8 &10)
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GS. Baghel, for the appellant.
B.D. Singh, G.A. for the respondent.

JUDGMENT

B.D. Rati, J. :- The appellant has been convicted under Section
498A of the IPC and sentenced to undergo R.1. for 3 years with fine stipulation,
though he was acquitted of the offence under Section 306 of the Indian Penal

Code (for short “TPC”). The impugned judgment dated 23/1/1998 was passed -

by I Additional Sessions Judge, Katni in Sessions Trial No.250/96. Appellant
is husband of Godabai (since deceased). Their marriage was solemnized ten
years prior to the date of incident.

2. According to the prosecution case, appellant Ramlal persistently
subjected Godabai to cruelty and harassment on the ground of her dark
complexion and disinclination towards work, to such an extent that she was
left with no other option, except to commit suicide by consuming poisonous
substance. She died on 6/3/96 at 10 p.m. in her matrimonial home at Village
Gurjikala. Morgue intimation Report No.0/96 (Ex.P/5) was registered at Police
Outpost Salaiya, on 7/3/96 at 8.30 p.m. Thereafter, original morgue no.7/96
(Ex.P/11) was registered at Police Station Rithi on 8/3/96 and after
investigation, Crime No.46/96 (Ex.P/12) was registered for the offence
punishable under Section 306 of the IPC. After completion of investigation,
charge-sheet was filed and thereafter impugned judgment was passed.

3. Charges under Section 498A and 306 of the IPC were framed.

i)
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Appellant pleaded faise implication and not guilty.

4. Learned counsel for the appeliant argued that the impugned judgment
was passed without proper appreciation of evidence on record. He submitted
that even if the entire prosecution case is accepted at its face value, then too
the appellant cannot be convicted.

5. In response, learned Government Advocate, while making reference
to the incriminating pieces of evidence on record, submitted that the conviction
was well merited and the impugned judgment does not deserve to be interfered
with.

6. Having regard to the arguments advanced by the parties, record of
the trial Court was perused.

7. In the impugned judgment, on the basis of evidence of Siyaram (PW6)
father of Godabai, mother Paanbai (PW9) and brother Moorat Singh (PW7),
it was held by the trial Court that the appellant used to tell Godabai that “Tu
Kaali hai aur kaam nahin karti hai”. However, there are material omissions in
his court statement vis-a-vis Police statement (Ex.D/1). Similarly Paanbai
testified that appellant also used to beat Godabai on the aforesaid ground and
Godabai had informed her about.the maltreatment, Six months prior to the
date of incident, but on'the contrary, Moorat Singh deposed in paragraph 5
of his evidence that Godabai had narrated about the same three years before.
However, no report was ever lodged by parents of Godabai regarding the
alieged cruelty meted out to Godabai at the hands of appellant. .

8. Siyaram deposed in paragfaph 3 that despite the alleged cruelty,
Godabai used to return to her matrimoriialrhouse. He further deposed that
Godabai was residing in her matrimonial home for 22 months from the day
when she breathed her last. If clearly shows that Godabai returned to her
matrimonial home forgetting all the alleged incidents of cruelty and ill-treatment.
On this very concept, doctrine of condonation has been developed from the
provision of Section 23(1)(b) of the Hindu Marriage Act,1955. In other words,
it can be deduced that the behaviour of appellant was not so bad that it can
be termed as physical or mental cruelty, otherwise she would not have returned

to her matrimonial home.

9. Appellant was acquitted of the charge of 306 of the IPC. As per the
autopsy report (Ex.P/1), external injuries were not found on.the body of
Godabai. It also shows that she was not subjected to physical cruelty before
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her death.

10.  The term “cruelty” within the meaning of Section 498A of the IPC has
been explained in the Explanation appended thereto. It consists of two clauses
namely clause (a) and (b). To attract section 498A of the IPC, it must be
established that cruelty or harassment to wife was to force her to cause grave
bodily injury to herself or to commit suicide or the harassment was to compel
her to fulfill illegal demand for dowry. It is not every type of harassment or
cruelty that would attract section 498A of the IPC. Sporadic incidents of ill-
treatment by husband or'relatives do not attract definition of cruelty. Therefore,
even if the prosecution story is accepted as it is, then too, no case would be
made out against the appellant under Section 498A of the IPC. Moreover,
prosecution has failed to prove the charge under Section 498 A of the IPC
against the appellant, beyond a reasonable doubt.

11: * Intheresult, the appeal stands allowed. Impugned conviction and

consequent sentence are hereby set aside. Bail bonds of the appellant stand -

discharged. Fine amount, if deposited, be refunded.

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2958
APPELLATE CRIMINAL "
Before Mr. Justice Rakesh Saksena & Smt. Justice Vimla Jain -:
Cr. A. No. 508/1999 (Jabalpur) decided on 24 July, 2013

- TULASHANKER ALIAS TULESH SITOKE " ...Appellant
Vs.. S C
STATE OF M.P. ...Respondent

Prevention of Corruption Act (49 of 1988), Sections 7, 13(1)(d)
r/w 13(2) - Illegal gratification - Currency notes of Rs. 500/- were
'received from the possession of the appellant - Number of seized notes
had matched with the numbers noted in panchnama - Mixture turned
pink when fingers and pant were washed - No oral or documentary
evidence was adduced by accused in its rebuttal - Held - Once it is
proved that the money was recovered from the possession of the
accused, the burden of presumption as contemplated u/s 20 of the P.C.
Act shifts upon the accused - Where the bribe money was handed over
~.to the accused, it is proved that there was voluntary and conscious
acceptance of the money - Conviction upheld. (Paras 2. & 21)

Appeal allowed.
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Cases referred ‘
2002 AIR SCW 16, AIR 2000 SC 3562 (2000) 9 SCC 752.

A.s'hzsh Tiwari, for the appellant.”
AdnyaAdhikart Spl. P.P. for the respondent/SPE Lokayukta

JUDGMENT

The Judgment ‘of the Court was delivered - by :
VMLA JAIN, J. :- Appéllant preferred this appeal under Section 374(2) of
the Code of Criminal Procedure being aggrieved by the judgment dated
17/02/1999 passed by Special Judge & First Additional Sessions Judge,
Hoshangabad in Special Case No.36/1992, whereby he had been conv1cted
and sentenced w1th the dlrectlon to rin both the sentences concurrently as

under:-

Provision : Sentence

Under Section 7 of | Rigbrous Imprisonment for 2 years with fine of
the Prevention of Rs.2500/- and in default of payment of fine, further
Corruption Act rigorous imprisonment for two months.

Under Section 13(2) Rigorous Iiprisonment for 2 years with fine of
of the Prevention | Rs.2500/-and in default of payment of fine; further
of Corruption Act rigorous imprisonment for two months.

2. Brief facts of thé case are that complainant Antar Singh Solanki (PW.2)
filed an application in Bhumi Vikash Bank for getting Joan for well and motor
pump. The Bank sanctioned loan of Rs.17,000/-. He received fwo installments-
each of Rs.3,000/- out of the said loan amount. To release the remaining
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amount, the appellant/accused demanded Rs.500/- as illegal gratification from
complainant. The complainant filed a written complaint (Ex.P/3) in the office
of Special Police Establishment (SPE) Lokayukta, Bhopal on 21/06/1988.
The SPE arranged trap and in pursuant to the said trap, the complainant brought
Rs.200/- to pay to the appellant/accused. The phenolphthalein powder was
applied and the numbers of currency notes were noted. Panchnama Ex.P/5 of
the entire preliminary proceedings was prepared. The trap party reached
Timbharni. The complainant-and panch Mahesh Kumar met the appellant/
accused in a hotel. The appellant refused to accept Rs.200/- and demanded
Rs.500/-. The complainant arranged the remaining amount 'of Rs.300/-.
Complainant and members of trap party reached appellant's house. On
. instruction of police, the complainant and witnesses went in the house. After
some time, appellant came. Thereafter upon signal being received from the
complainant, the members of the trap party, immediately reached near the
appellant where members of the trap party questioned him whether he accepted
- Rs.500/- from complainant Antar Singh (PW-2). The appellant was arrested
along with money of Rs.500/-. The tainted currency notes were recovered
from pocket of his pant. Thereafter, Constable Mohd. Rasid prepared water
mixture of Sodium Carbonate. In this mixture, both panchas and members of
trap party washed their hands, butits colour did not change. When the appellant/
accused washed his fingers in the same colourless mixture, it turned pink. The

mixture was sealed it bottles. The pocket of appellant's pant, ‘when washedin

Sodium Carbonate colourless mixture, turned pink. It was sealed in abottle.
Right hand of complainant was also washed in Sodium Carbonate, it turned
pink. It was also sealed in a bottle. The aforesaid sealed bottles were sent to
Forensic Science Laboratory, Sagar. After completion of investigation and
due sanction from the Deputy Registrar and authorised officer Shri D.P.Dubey,
District Co-operative Land Development Bank Limited, Hoshangabad, Challan
was filed against the appellant in the competent Court.

4. The appellant pleaded not guilty and complete innocence and claimed -

to be tried with the prayer that he had been falsely.implicated in the case.

5. In order to bring home the charges-against the appellant, the
prosecution examined seven witnesses. The appellant did not examine any
witness in support of his defence. The appellant in his statement, recorded

under Section 313 of the Code of Criminal Procedure, 1973, denied his .

involvement in the commission of the offence. He pleaded that he had received
back the loan amount of Rs.500/- which was payable by father of complainant

&
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Antar Singh (PW-2).

6. The learned Court below, after scanning the evidence found the charges
proved against the appellant under Sections 7 and 13(2) of the Prevention of
Corruption Act, 1988. Accordingly, it convicted and sentenced him as stated
hereinabove. ’

7. This appeal has been filed by the appellant assailing the said judgment
of conviction and order of sentences. :

8. Learned counsel appearing for the appellant submitted that the

complainant Antar Singh (PW-2) did not support the prosecution case.

R.B.Sharma, DSP (PW-7) is a Police Officer. He is an interested witness on
behalfof the prosecution. Therefore, his statement can not be relied upon. He
further submitted that the prosecution has failed to prove beyond reasonable
doubt that the appellant had made any demand and accepted bribe from the
complainant as alleged by him and therefore, the presumption under Section
20 of the PC Act, 1988, has wrongly been drawn by the trial Court against
the appellant and in favour of the prosecution. The Court below has committed
grave error of law in holding the appeliant/accused guilty for the offences
under the Act. He prayed that the appeal deserves to be allowed by setting
aside the finding of conviction and order of sentence. In the support of his
submission, he placed reliance on a decisions of Punjabrao vs. State of
Maharashtra, 2002 AIR SCW 16, and State of Madhya Pradesh vs. J.B.

Singh, AIR 2000, SC 3562.

9. On the other hand, learned counsel for the SPE Lokayukta supported
the findings of the Court below and contended that the findings of the Court
below were recorded on a proper appreciation of the evidence and did not
suffer from any infirmities, to call for interference in this appeal. He further
argued that the evidence and the circumstances were sufficient to establish
that the accused had accepted the amount and to give rise to a presumption
under Section 20 of the Prevention of Corruption Act.

10. . We have considered the arguments advanced by learned counsel for
the parties and perused the record.

11.  The question for decision is whether the prosecution has proved the
charges beyond all the reasonable doubts. "

12.  Complainant Antar Singh Solanki (PW.2) stated that he was to receive
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loan 0of Rs.17,000/- from the Bhumi Vikas Bank, Timbhaini for well and motor
pump. He received two installments and last instaliment of Rs.11,000/- was
due. He further stated that the accused/appellant asked him to deposit
Rs.500/-, after that remaining amount would be given to him. Appellant did
not demand bribe. He did not pay Rs.500/- as a bribe to appellant. He paid
him amount of Rs.500/- to credit in the account of his (complainant's) father.
He also stated that he did not lodge any complaint against the appellant about
illegal gratification at Bhopal. In his cross-examination, he deposed that inthe
application Ex.P/3 he did not mention that ‘13,31@ W feed Eﬁ ferdt 500/--
Rega wif™.

13.  The complainant Antar Slngh (PW—Z) further stated that he fileda
complaint at Bhopal and admitted his signature on application Ex.P/3 on part
of Ato A. Healso stated that he had given Rs.500/- to police at Harda Rest
house. In his cross examination he admitted that the phenolphthalein powder
was applied on the currency notes which were handed over to him with
instruction that he would give the said notes to appellant/accused. On careful
scrutiny of the statement of complainant. Antar Singh (PW-2), it appears that
. he had supported the prosecution to a little extent. But at the same time
complainant had not supported the prosecution.case on main ingredients of
motive, demand and acceptance and turmed hostile: In cross-examination also,
he had not supported the prosecution version on demand or acceptance of
the amount.

14.  Shri R.B. Sharma, the then DSP, Lokayukta (PW-7), stated that on
21/06/1988, complainant Antar Singh Solanki filed a written complaint Ex.P/3
and FIR Ex.P/8 was registered. Thereafter, Crime case N0.151/1988 was
registered. The complainant Antar Singh brought five notes each of Rs.20/-
and one note of Rs.100/- amounting to Rs.200/-. Numbers of the aforesaid
notes were noted in the panchnama. Constable Rajendra Singh applied
phenolphthalein powder on the aforesaid notes and kept in right pocket of
pant of complainant and advised him that he would not touch the currency
notes. Thereafter, trap party went to Timbharni on 22/06/1988. Complainant
and panch Mahesh Kumar met the appellant/accused in a hotel wherein the
appellant refused to accept Rs.200/- and demanded Rs.500/-. Then mémbers
of trap party and complainant went to village Khidkiwala and arranged the
remaining amount of Rs.300/- (3 notes of Rs.100/-). The panchnama Ex.P/5
of these notes was also prepared. Thereafter, complainant and members of
trap party went to appellant's house. The complainant with witnesses entered
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appellant's house. The members of the trap party remained out side of the
appellant's house. After some time appellant came. Thereafter, upon signal
being received from the complainant, the members of the trap party immediately
reached near the appellant where members of trap party questioned him that
whether he had accepted Rs.500/- from complainant and he replied 'yes'.
The appellant was arrested along with money of Rs.500/- Thereafter,
Constable’'Mohd. Rasid prepared watet mixture of Sodium Carbonate. In
this mixture, both panchas and members of trap party ‘washed their fingers,
but its colour did not change. When the appellant/accused washed his fingers
in the same colourless mixture, it tuned pink. The aforesaid mixture was sealed
in bottles. Seized currency notes numbers and matched its with numbers -
mentioned in panchnama (Ex.P/5). The pocket of appellant's pant was also
washed in Sodium Carbonate and it turned pink. Such mixture was sealed in
a bottle. Right hand of complamant was also washed in Sodium Carbonate
and it turned pink. It was also sealed in a bottle, The aforesald sealed bottles
were sent to Forensic, Science Laboratory, Sapar.

15.  Thetrial Court mainly placed reliance on the evidence of R.B. Sharma,
DSP Lokayukta(PW-7) to hold the accused guilty. The evidence of
R.B.Sharma, DSP (PW-7), who is a police officer, cannot be-discredited
in trap case merely because he is a police officer. It appears that there is no
reason for Shri R. B. Sharma, DSP (PW-7) to falsely implicate the appellant/

. accused. The evidence of R.B.Sharma (PW-7), therefore does not suffer from

any infirmity. On the other hand, the evidence on record and citcumstances of
the case clearly show that the illegal gratification was demanded and accepted
by the appellant.

16. - TItispointed out’ by the learned counsel for the appellant/accused that
in this case, presumptlon cannot be made under Section 20 of the Act. We
reproduce Section 7 and Section 20-of the Act.

A Pubh‘c servant takmg gratifi cation other than Ie,qalf o
. remunemtmn in respect of an official act.- whoever, being,
_or expecting to be;a public servant, accepts or obtains or
agrees to accept or attempts.to, obtain from any person, for
himself or for any other person, any gratification whatever,.
other than legal remuneration, as a motive or reward for doing
or forbearing to do any official act or for showing or forbearing
to show, in the exercise of his offi¢ial functions, favouror °.

{
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disfavour to any person or for rendering or attempting to render
any service or disservice to any person, with the Central
Government or any State Government or Parliament or the
Legislature of any State or with any local authority, corporation
or Government company referred to in clause (c) of Section
2, or with any public servant, whether named or otherwise,

- shall be punishable with imprisonment which shall be not less
than six months but which may extend to five years and shall
also be liable to fine.

S.20, Presumption where public servant accepts
-gratification other than legal remuneration-(1) where, in
anytrial of an offence punishable under Section 7 or Section
11 or Clause (a) or clause (b) of sub-section (1) of Section 13
' it is proved that an accused person has.accepted or obtained
" or has agreed to accept or attempted to obtain for himself;, or
for any other person, any gratification (other than legal
remuneration) or any valuable thing from any person, it shall
be presumed, unless the contrary is proved, that he accepted
or obtained or agreed to accept or attempted to obtain that -
gratification or that valuable thing, as the case may be, as a
motive or reward such as is mentioned in Section 7 or, as the
case may be, without consideration or for a consideration which
he knows to be inadequate."

17.  -Theevidenceis very clear that the currency notes with phenolphthalein
powder were seized from the pocket of the accused/appellant's pant. When
his pant and his fingers were washed in water mixture of Sodium Carbonate
colourless mixture, it turned pink. It is also proved beyond doubt that the
numbers of seized currency notes had matched with the numbers noted in
panchnama Ex.P/5. Such evidence is corroborated by FIR (Ex.P/8) and
statement of R.B.Sharma (PW-7). We do not find anything in the statement of
R.B.Sharma, recorded during his cross examination, to suggest that the
appellant /accused had been falsely implicated at his instance; In this case; it
is proved beyond any doubt that the currency notes were recovered from the
posscssmn ofthe appellant -

1 8. The Apex Court has held in the decision of State of A.P. vs. Kmmarcyu
Gopala Krishna Murthy (2000) 9 SCC 752, that:-

'y
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“when an amount is found to have been passed to the
public servant, the burden is on public servant to establish that
it was not by way of illegal gratification. That burden was not
discharged by the accused”.

19.  In the case of Punjabrao vs. State of Maharashtra (supra), the
Apex Court has held that :-

“It is too well settled that in a case where the accused
offers an explanation for receipt of the alleged amount, the
question that arises fof consideration is whether that explanation
can be said to have been established. It is further clear that
the accused is not required to establish his defence by proving
beyond reasonable doubt as the prosecution, but can establish
the same by preponderance of probability”.

20. 'Onceitis proved that the money was recovered from the possession
of the appellant/accused, the burden of presumption as contemplated under
Section 20 of the PC Act, 1988, shifts upon the appellant, which he could not
rebut through cross examination of the prosecution witnesses or by adducing
reliable'and convincing evidence to prove that complainant Antar Singh paid

.the amount of Rs.500/- to credit in the loan account of his father. The

complainant had not given any reason why did he chose to deliver currency
notes of Rs.500/- with phenolphthalein powder to the appellant. The appellant/
accused did not produce any evidence oral or documentary that father of
complainant took any loan which was re—payed to him by the complainant.

21. The currency notes of Rs.500/- were récovered from the possession
of the appeIlant which were got treated with phenolphthalein powder before
R.B! Sharma, DSP, Lokayukta (P W-7). The members of the trap party along
with the complainant went to the house of appellant at Village Timbharni where
the bribe money was handed over to the appellant by the complainant. It is
proved that there was voluntmy and consc1ous acceptance of the money

22.  Thus, the citations submitted by the appellant and the facts of thlS
case being not similar, we are of the opinion that the said judgments.are of no
assistance to the appellants.

23.. Having regard to the entire evidence discussed abmte and having
carefully and closely considered the judgment of the trial Court;.the view
taken by the trial Court, is found to be reasonable.. Therefore, we agree with
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the impugned Judgment of the trial Court.

24. In the result for the above stated reasons there is 110 merit in this
appeal.

25 Coming to the question of sentence, it is to be noted that the minimum
sentence for offence relatable to Section 7 is six months while that relatable to
Section 13(1)(d) is one year. The incident in question had taken place about -
24 years ago. Appellant has crossed 60 years of age. Therefore, we think it
appropriate to reduce both the sentences to the minimum prescribed under
the statute.'In other words, both the sentences shall be six months and one
year respectively and shall run concurrently.

26.  Theappealis dismissed except to the extent of modlﬁcatlon of sentences
as noted above.

Appeal dismissed.
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‘Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 376(i) - Rape - Appeal Against
conviction - Prosecutrix is deaf and dumb, therefore, she was not
examined - F.I. R. is delayed by 28 hours for which no explanatlon has
been given - Doctor opined that no definite opinion can be given
regarding rape - Medical evidence is also not supporting the prosecution
case - Child eye witness who is 11 years old not appearing to be witness
of sterling quality - Her testimony is without corroboration of
satisfactory evidence - In the absence of any slightest degree of actual
penetration, the conviction u/s 376(1) is illegal and unsustainable -
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szush Dharmadhtkarz G.A. for the respondent/State .

JUDGMENT

SupBASH KAKADE, J. :- Appellant Karu Surya“;ans}ﬁ has filed this
appeal under Section 37D4 of Criminal Procedure Code, 1973 being aggrieved
by the judgment dated 06.02.2007 passed by the learned Special (Sessions)
Judge, District Betul in Special Case No.45/2006 (State of M.P. Through
P.S. AJAK Betul vs. Karu), whereby the appellant was convicted under Section
376(1) of the IPC and awarded a punishment of rigorous imprisonment of ten
years and fine of Rs.10,000/-, in default of payment of ﬁne, further to suffer
three years' rigorous imprisonment.

02, (A)  The case in hand has a very peculiar ci_rcurnstance‘ that
prosecutrix of this case is not examined because, she is deaf and dumb. The
case of prosecution as stated in the F I R in short is that on 06.01.2006 at
about 10:00 AM the prosecutrix went near to the fields of Babulal to ease
herself, at that point of time accused caught hold and unrobed her on fields
committed rape. Because, the prosécutrix' was unable to speak and
commumcate the signs hence, her brother Manikrao reported the matter.”
The source of incident mentioned in the FIR is that Chandrakala who was -
grazing her cattle witnessed the incident and informed Hasantibai that the
accused slept over the prosecutrix after unrobed her. Hasantibai informed
this matter to Gendu and grandfather of the prosecutrix. In the night at above-

-8 PM Dondibai, mother of the prosecutrix informed the incident to Manikrao.

Gendu also informed the matter to Janpad meinber.Raj Kumar Uike. Manikrao
reported the matter on 07.01. 2006 whlch set cnmmal lawi in motlon

B

e (B) Investlgatlon ofﬁcer managed to sent prosecutrix District

i
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hospital Betul where lady Doctor examined her. For age verification, she was
referred to the Radiological examination. In furtherance of investigation, Officer
recorded statement of Chandrakala and other witnesses, arrested appellant
and after completion of investigation, a challan was submitted by Police A.JK.,
Betul as the prosecutrix belongs to schedule caste in the learned trial Court.

03.  The learned trial Court on the basis of evidence available on record
framed charge against the appellant punishable under Section 376(1) of Indian
. Penal Code and Section 3(2)(5) of Scheduled Castes and Scheduled Tribes

. {Prevention of Atrocities) Act, 1989 who abjured his guilt, therefore, was put
to trial.

04. (A)  Theprosecution in furtherance of its case examined star witness
Chandrakala (PW/2), follower of prosecutrix. Other witnesses were examined
Manikrao (PW/1), Hasantibai (PW/6) and Dondibai (PW/7) and other 6
_ witnesses who participated in investigation as per their official duties. Documents
were filed Ex.P-1 to Ex.P-13. :

(B)  Medical Officer Shri Chandra Prakash Tiwari (CW/1). Dr.
S.K. Pippal (CW/2), Dr. Keshav Singh (CW/3) also examined as court
witnesses. Documents Ex.C-1 to Ex.C-4 exhibited during statements of these )
court witnesses.

05.  During statement under Section 313 of Cr.P.C., the appellant denied
. all the evidence put forth against him and pleaded his innocence on the ground
that he was falsely implicated with conspiracy. Defence did not examine any
witness.

06. (A)  Thelearned trial Court after detailed consideration of evidence
of star witness Chandrakala (PW/2) found the appellant guilty of the offence
punishable under Section 376(i) of IPC and imposed 10 years rigorous
imprisonment with fine of 10,000/~ and entire fine amount will be given to the
prosecutrix,

(B)  Though, the learned trial Court acquitted the appellant from
the charges punishable under Section 3(2)(5) of Scheduled Castes and
Scheduled Tribes (Prevention of Atrocities) Act, 1989, against which
respondent/State does not prefer an appeal.

07.  Smt. Nirmala Raikwar, learned counsel for the appellant has submitted
that witnesses have not supported the prosecution case and appellant is
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convicted on the ground of conjecture and surmises. She further submitted
that the learned trial Court did not look into the fact that FIR is delayed
without any explanation on the instance of Janpad Member Rajkumar @
Kumma. The prosecution case is also not corroborated by the medical
evidence. Thus, the appeal deserves to be-allowed.

08.  Shri Piyush Dharmadhikari, learned Government Advocate for the State
has opposed the appeal vehemently contending that the appellant has rightly
been convicted believing the testimony of Chandrakala and other witnesses.

The finding so recorded by the learned trial Court does not warrant any
interference, thus, this appeal is liable to be dismissed.

09.  Considered the rival submissions made by learned counsel for the
parties at length and perused the impugned judgment and entire record
carefully. '

10.  Before dealing with the prosecution evidence in this appeal it will be
appropriate to state that the prosecutrix found deaf and dumb hence she was
not examined before the learned trial Court, In this regard learned trial Court
adopted positive approach and got examined Medical Officer Shri C.P. Tiwari
(CW/1), Dr. S.K. Pippal (CW/2) and Dr. Keshav Singh (CW/3) as Court
Witnesses but, all efforts became futile because, these experts finally opined
that though the prosecutrix is not mentally retired person not insane but, she
is deaf and dumb, therefore, her behavior is like a child.

11.  Dr. S.K. Pippal (CW/2) examined the prosecutrix on 19.08.1996 at
Gandhi Medical College, Bhopal and found that:-

(1)  Sheisresponding to Joud sound only (no verbal -
response)

. (2) She understand the mstructlons
(3)  Sheisnot responding to question or Ishara
She need psychotic evaluation |

_ L'She is not cooperating with test. So, hearing assessment. is’ not
p0551b1e

Advise BERA
Thie investigation is not available in GMC, Bhdp_al.
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12. .- The prosecution witness Shri Anugraham Alfuse (PW/3) also vide his
- report Ex.P-4 stated that prosecutrix is mentally handicapped she is not able
o understand any voice or any gesture. Shri Gyanendra Purohit (PW/9) also
stated the same facts. -

13.  Merely because a victim not available due to her mental health
- consequently could not be examined can never be a ground to acquit an
-accused if there is evidence otherwise available proving the criminal act of the

accused concerned. Chandrakala (PW/2) is available for this purpose.

14, But, itisalso another peculiar feature of the instant case that the entire
story of the prosecution rests on the evidence of star witness Chandrakala
-(PW/2) who is minor girl of 11 years age.

e * " Child Witness - duty of the trlal Court

15.  Court should not start with a presumptlon of untrustworthiness of the
evidence of a child withess. The credibility of the evidence has to be judged
on the touchstone of the intrinsic worth of the evidence,

16. A child witness is not an incompetent witness by reason of his age.
Age of a child is not important factor. His degree of intelligence, maturity and
. knowledge matter. He must be capable of understanding questions and give
rational answers thereto..

17. A child indisputably is competent to testify if he understands the
questions put to him and gives rational answers thereto. In each case the court
has to decide whether a particular child who has appeared in the witness box
is intelligent enough to be able to undcrstand the question and to be able to
give rational answers.

P

18.  The decision on the question whether the child withess has sufficient
intelligence primarily rests with the trial Judge who notices his manners, his
‘apparent possession or lack of intelligence, and the said Judge may resort to
any examination which will tend to disclose his capamty and intelligence as
well as his understanding of the obligation of an oath.

19.  The Apéx Court in éase of Rameshwar:Singh_v State of Rajasthan
AIR 1952 SC 54 held that it is desirable that Judges and Magistrates should .

always record their opinion that the child understands the duty of speaking the
truth and state why they think that, otherwise the credibility of witness may be
. seriously affected so much : 50, that i in some cases it may be necessary to

&
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reject the evidence altogether.

\ 20. - l After asking 11 questlons to Chandrakala (PW/2), the learned trial

Court recorded its finding that she knows how to answer that way wisely
fulfill its duty.

21. - A child below 12 years of age need not be a_dministered,oath as
provided under Section 4, Proviso of Oaths Act, 1969. Notwithstanding
Section 5 of Gaths Act child's evidence is not inadmissible merely on the
ground that no oath was adrnmlstered toit. -

22. Therefore, learned trial Couft rightly looking to her age of 11 yeats
did not administer the oath. The learned trial Court also instructed the learned’
counsel of the parties that questlons asked to her be in simple language

Evidence of Chlld Witness, precautions

23.  The Apex Court in case of C.P. Fernandes v Union Territory of

"Goa AIR 1977 SC 135 : 1977 CrLJ 167-observed that the evidence of a

child witness has to be approached with great caution. His testimony is
unacceptableifit suffers from infirmities and contradiction. In case of Bhagwan
Singh'v State 2003 CrLJ 1262 (SC) the Supreme Court held that the evidence
of a child witness has to be evaluated carefully because he is an easy prey to
tutoring. Therefore the court w1th always look for adequate corroboration
from other evidence,

24.  Achildis an easy prey of tutoring. Nevertheless his evidence cannot
be rejected if he is found reliable. His evidence must be evaluated more
carefully and with greater circumspection. Please see Panchhz v State AIR
1998 SC 2726.

25.  Therefore, the court has to see first whether there is any evidence of
tutoring of a child witness. Secondly, court should not convict an accused on
aserious charge relying on the evidence of a child witness, unless he is materially
corroborated. '

26.  Keeping inabove precautlons in mind, now I carefully scrutunzed the
evidence of Chandrakala (PW/2). .

27.  Chandrakala (PW/2) rightly explained the reason for her presence on
the spot. She stated that she was following the prosecutrix as she was also
gomg for grazing the goats.
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28.  About main incident she narrated that under the tree of Mahua one
person after unrobing the prosecutrix slept over the prosecutrix. [Fhir Mahua
Ke Jhad Ke Neeche Ak Adami (name of prosecutrix) Ke Kapade Nikal Kar
Usake Upar So Gaya). In the same fluence she also narrated after seeing
her, the person run away. So this much is statement of Chandrakala (PW/2)
aboutthe sexual assault on the prosecutrix.

29.  Now, question arises whether above piece of statement is "rape” under
the definition of Section 375 of the IPC?

30 In 1nterpret1ng the explanatlon to Section 375 of the IPC whether
complete penetration is necessary to constitute an offence of rape, various
High Courts have taken a consistent view that even the slightest penetration is
sufficient to make out an offence of rape and the depth of penetration is
immaterial.

31..  As regards the proof of offence of "rape" under Section 376 of the
IPC it is seldom, that direct evidence is available beyond the evidence of the
raped woman. In the instant case the evidence of the prosecutrix is not available
due to above mentioned valid reasons. But, even then it is the duty of the
prosecution to prove this essential part of the proof of rape that there should -
have been not only an assault but actual penetration.

32.  Inthe instant case, there had not been any evidence of penetration to
the slightest degree. It is no where mentioned in the FIR (Ex.P-1) that the
appellant undressed himself so there was no question of penetration.
Chandrakala (PW/2) did not explain during her version that the person also
unrobed himself. In other simple words, she did not explain that the person
was also naked. To answer the question of learned trial Court, though it-was
aleading question, she did not admit that the person was naked.

33.  Itisdifficult to presume that sleeping of one person, not naked, over
one naked woman, will amount to sexual intercourse only. The situation is full
of doubts. In the chain of these facts and circumstances when Smt. Nirmala
Raikwar, learned counsel for the appellant argues that learned trial Court acted
upon conjecture and surmises, finds substance.

34. In the absence of any slightest degree of actual penetration, the
conviction under Section 376 (i) of the IPC is whollyillegal and unsustainable.
On this count alone, the appellant deserves to be acquitted, but the learned
trial courtignored it. '
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. 35: Now, scrutiny of remaining part of the evidence of Chandrakala (PW/
"2). She is not able to explain or gwe details regarding following material facts
during her evidence:-

()  Name of the appellant, more than once.
(i) . Caste of the appellant.
@i) Day of the incident.

~

(iv)  Period elapsed between date of her court evidence and date of
incident.

(v)  Distance of place of incident from village vicinity.

36.  Ignoring above facts, it is pertinent to mention here that this fact is
averted in written complamt (Ex.P-1) and hér police statemients that
Chandrakala (PW/2) was following the prosecutrix soon before the incident.

But, during ber evidence she specifically denied that she was not following the
prosecutrix soon before the incident. She stated contradictory fact that after
half an hour she saw the person over the prosecutrix. Distance between place
of incident and where she was standing she stated it was 200 feets, It is also
not case of the prosecution that Chandrakala (PW/2) witnessed the incident
from hillock, but, during her cross examination she repeatedly stated that she
saw the incident from hillock. : ‘ -

37. It is pertinent to mention here that during examination-in-chief
Chandrakala (PW/2) herself stated she does not know the name of the person,
knows him by face only. She identified first time the appellant from witness
box in the court room. In above mentioned facts and circumstances test
identification was needed to fix the identification of the-culprit, whwh is very
much lacking. :

37.  Ifthe entire factual scenario tested ina proper perspective manner, it
would reveal that 11 years aged child witness Chandrakala (PW/2) not
appearing to be witness of sterling quality on whose sole testimony conviction
of the appellant can be safely based, without corroboration of well founded
satisfactory evidence.

38.  Itispertinent to mention here that not only Hasantibai (PW/6), aunt
of the prosecutrix but, her mother Dondibai (PW/7) is also declared hostile. -

39.  Hasantibai (PW/6) during examination-in-chicf stated that Chandrakala -
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infdtfped her that appellant caught hold hands of prosecutrix. When she admitted
that she does not know about the incident because Chandrakala did not told her
any fact except above she was declared hostile. During leading questions she
stated that she only complaint this fact to Gendubaba, grand-father of the prosecutrix
that why he is not scolded appellant, who caught hold hands of the prosecutrix.
She denied that she had given any statement during her police statement Ex.P-8
about sexual assault on the prosecutrix. She categorically refused the suggestion
that she wants to save the appellant therefore she is not narrating anything materially

agamst the appellant.

40.  Mother of the prosecutrix Doridibai (PW/7) also declared hostile,
because during examination-in-chief'she stated that nobody committed any
sexual assault on her daughter and whatever is her knowledge that is based on
information given by her father-in-law Gendubaba. Dondibai (PW/7) admitted
that Hasantibai stated this fact to his father-in-law. Dondibai (PW/7) specifically
admitted that she did not know when and what happened w1th her daughter.

41. - Evidence of Manikrao (PW/1)isatall not admissible, because neither -
Chandrakala (PW/2) nor Hasantibai (PW/6) given any information directly to .
this witness. Whatever is knowledge of Manikrao (PW/1) is based on the
information given to him by his mother Dondibai (PW/7), who is declared
hostile. It is pertinent to mention here that the source of Dondibai's information
was her father-in-law Gendubaba, who was an important witness, but he did
not examined by the prosecution.

42.  Therefore, it is clear that none of the prosecution witnesses Hasantibai
(PW/6), Dondibai (PW/7) or Manikrao (PW/1) corroborating statement that
of Chandrakala (PW/2).

43,  The prosecutrix was medically examined by Dr. Nisha Badve (PW/4)
who did not find any injury mark on the person or private part of the prosecutrix
vide her MLC report (Ex.P-5). She opined that no definite opinion can be
given regarding rape on the prosecutrix. Therefore, it is clear that the medical
evidence is also not supporting the case of the prosecution.

44.  Lady Doctor collected vaginal smear, pubic hair and undergarments
of the prosecutrix and packed, sealed and handed overto the concerned lady
police constable :

45. The fearned trial court based the FSL report for conviction of the
appellant in para 25 of impugned judgment:- -
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46.  Learned trial court materially relied on the evidence of presence of
semen on the undergarments of the prosecutrix. Semen stains may exist on
underwear of a young woman for variety of reasons and would not necessarily

. connect with this presumption that she was sexually assaulted. The discovery

of dried stain of semen on undergarrhents of the prosecutrix is circumstance
far too feeble to establish that she was raped. As regards the dried stain of
semen on undergarments of the prosecutrix, who is a grown up lady of more
than 17 years so, no compelling interference can arise that the stain was caused
during the course of the sexual assault committed by the appellant on the

| prosecutrix.

47. Dr.O.P. Yadav (PW/5) examined prosecutrix for determination of -
her age and vide report (Ex.P-6) prosecutrix found to be age of 17 years.
During cross examination, Dr. O.P. Yadav (PW/5) admitted that there may be
2 years (+) (-) difference in the age which is stated by him.

48.  Mere presence of sperm on private part of major prosecutrix, in above
mentioned facts and circumstances, cannot be basis of conviction as accepted
by the learned trial Court. The science of presence of spermatozoa has not .
yet developed into a positive science. There are various other factors which
may negative that only presence of spermatozoa cannot be basis of conviction,
i.e. faulty taking of the smear, its preservation, quality of semen, etc.

49, Presence of semen on private part of the proseéutrix does not found by

Dr. Nisha Badve (PW/4). The learned trial court again acted upon conjecture
and surmises, which ruined very basis of our criminal justice delivery system.

50.  Incident took place on 06.01.2006 at 10:00 a.m. and written complaint
(Ex.P-1) filed after more than 28 hours on 07.01.2006 at 20:30 p.m. Any
plausible reason is not assigned in FIR (Ex.P-2) for this delay. Learned trial
court ignored this important fact that FIR (Ex.P-2) was filed after delay and
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any reason for this delay is not explained.

51.  Onthe other hand, Standard 12th passed Manikrao (PW/1) admitted
that from his village to P.S. Saikheda and from village to Multai-Saikheda
road are 12 kms and 2 km away, respectively. He also admits availability of
truck and jeep throughout day and night for Multai to Saikheda.

52. It was argued by the learned counsel for the appellant that it was
Rajkumar @ Kumma who tutored Chandrakala (PW/2) for give evidence
against the appellant. It is also submitted that unfortunately learned trial judge
did not give weight to admissions of prosecution witnesses available on record.

53.  Itispartof written complaint (Ex.P-1), on basis of which H.C. Satya
Prakash Bajpai (PW/10) written FIR (Ex.P-2), that prior to filing it Manikrao
{(PW/1) consulted with one Rajkumar. Shri Patel (PW/8) stated that he did
not recorded statements of Rajkumar @ Kumma because he was hearsay
witness and admitted that Kumma is Janpad member.

54.  When Chandrakala (PW/2) examined on 23.06.2006 in the trial Court
she admitted that Kumma is also came with us up to the Court.

- 55. Inthis sequence admissions of Chandrakala (PW/2) are very much
important which were not taken into account by learned trial Court:-

"I SITST EHIR T ATTT 8 1 AT AT 9 el g@ter & ure
o ) el |/ 98 Ysr T 5 G A §F 16 @7 A1 e qal
39 W el wedl 2 {5 9 i #9 g ol g9 o1 | wel 6 98
BT 7T 5 T B AN W PR T AH Al I 39 W el uwd
gl Bl € Wg g dedl ¢ & 97 A1 31 BT BT A g4 o)
forg fag & uew 2 o9 9 oW 3t 4% 91 S geAr 79 qs,
# S9d ®) 9arT o1 G g g9 g g of) ok 99 g
of T off | TR UES € BAT Bl g6 7 T fegm o | A N BT 9
S = o o1 9 g8 oA " '

56.  During examination-in-chief Chandrakala (PW/2) stated that next
morning Kumma came to her residence with two other persons and asked her
about incident, then she narrated incident to Kumma what happened with
prosecutrix. In this sequence she did not narrated name of accused Karu.

57.  Manikrao (PW/1) stated that his grand father Gendubaba narrated
incident to Rajkumar in the evening and next morning Rajkumar himself came
to their residence.
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58. - During her examination after one and half month on dated 15.08.2006
Hasantibai (PW/6) admitted that Kumma is presént outside with this additional
fact that he took them for the Court _ -

59.  Inlight of above facts and circumstances, child witness Chandrakala
(PW/2) not appearing to be witness of sterling quality to convict the appellant
on her sole evidence. In this situation, corroboratlon sought from outside
but, that is also not available. The evidence of Hansant1ba1 {PW/6), Dondibai
(PW/7) and Manikrao (PW/1) is not corroborating the statement of
Chandrakala (PW/2).

60. Written. complamt (Ex P-1) is filed after delay but delay is not
explained with plausible reasons. Learned trial Court did not look into the
evidence of Rajkumar @ Kumma, who is the person behind filing of the written
complaint (Ex.P-1). The Medical evidence is also not supportive to the case
of prosecution. Apart from it, the impugned judgment was passed by learned
trial Court acting upon conjecture and surmises.

61.  Therefore, appeal is allowed. Conviction and sentence awarded to
appellant Karu Suryawanshi by the learned trial Court is hereby set aside and
he is acquitted from the charges under Section 376 (1) of Indian Penal Code
leveled against him.

62.  Appellant Karu Suryawanshi be released forthwith from the custody
unless required to be in custody in connection with any other case.

Appeal allowed.

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 2977
- CIVIL REVISION
. Before Mr. Justice J.K. Maheshwari
Civil Rev. No. 35/2011 (Jabalpur) decided on 6 September, 2012

RISHABH KUMAR JAIN , ...Applicant
Vs. ' : - -
GYANCHAND JAIN & ors. : ...Non-applicants

A. - Cwil Procedure Code (5 of I 908), Sections 152 & 151 -
Suit for partition - House numbers incorrectly mentioned in the
preliminary decree and also in the final decree - Duty of the Court to
rectify such mistake on having knowledge about the mistake by its
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own miotion. - ~ (Para 5)
‘& . Rifyr WfET G107 (1908 T 5), G 152 T 151 — fareTT

Fg 7i7 — iRfe feal § aix fowm Rt & A 7o TR Tow vU B

SfeerRaa — mmﬁaﬁ#mﬁﬁwmﬁwmgm
=TTy o7 FdA 7| , )

B. Partition Act (4 of 1 893) Section 4 - Partition of dwelling
house belonging to an undivided family - Decree of partition - 1/3rd
share in the house fell to share of 'N' - Respondents No. 1 and 2

purchased the share of 'N' in the suit house and filed exécution

proceedings to take over the possession of the share of 'N' as per
decree of partition - Application u/s 4 to purchase share of co-owner
* sold to stranger (respondent Nos. 1 & 2) filed by one of the co-shares
having 1/3rd right in the suit property is maintainable. (Paras 8 to 10)

& I dftfaaT (1893 #T 4) GIT 4 — GITT BT @
f3ara 797 &1 FareT — [T 31 B3 — 9611 #1.1 /3 e w1 @
ferd W o — y@eff %, 1 9 2 % 9 AW A W o feea wa fean
AR frarer 91 331 @ IgaR @ R #71 v A1 @ fav fremee
srfard! yeqa @1 — 91 wwfe q 1/3 AR A @ 9F frdwr g
qred wafya (gcgeff #. 1 7 2) o 491 T G WRl & e Y B @
fod grT 4 @ Favfa sndss wwvfig & :

Cases referred :

(1996) 11 SCC 446, (2000) 8 SCC 330, AIR 2000 SC 2684, (2009)
1 SCC 510.

A.K. Jain, for the applicant.
R.P. Khare, for the non-applicants No. 1 & 2.

ORDER

J.K. MAHESHWARI, J.:- Being aggrieved by the order dated 20th
December, 2010 passed by the XIX Additional District Judge, Jabalpur in
M.J.C. No.16/2010 rejecting the application under Order 20 Rule 18 read
with Section 151 and 152 of CPC and also the application filed under Section

. 4 of the Partition Act, 1893, this revision has been preferred.

2, Prior to discussioni of the facts, it is necessary to indicate that the-

applicant was defendant No.3 in the partition suit bearing No.6-A/82 which
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was filed by Smt. Sumat Rani, Ku Sadhna and Pramod Kumar being the
legal heirs of Surkhichand. The respondent No.1 and 2 in the revision are the
purchasers of the share of Naval Kishore to the extent of 1/3rd right, fallen to
his share. It is required to be noted that Nonelal and Phoolchandra were the
real brothers and they are the owners of house No.23, 24, 25 and 26 situated
in Lordganj, Jabalpur. A registered partition was entered into between them
on 2.7.1948 thereby house'No.23 and 24 came in the share of Phool Chand
and house No.25 and 26 canie in the share of Nonelal. Nonelal was having
three sons, namely, Naval Kishore, Sunderlal and Surhkhichandra. Naval
Kishore transferred his 1/3% share by executinga reglstereci sale deed dated -
7.8.1979. The suit was filed by three legal heirs of Surkhichandra for partition
joining Naval Kishore, Sunderlal as well as the remaining LRs of Surkhichandra
whlch was numbered as 6-A/82 wherein a preliminary decree of partition
was passed on 9.7.1985. As per the said decree it was directed that all the
three brothers Naval Kishore; Sundarlal and Surkhichanda were having equal
1/3rd share in the property belonging to Nonelal i.e. house No.25 and 26 and
the house No.23 and 24 fell into the share of Phoolchand be divested to his
legal heirs. It was held in para 23 of the judgment that the plaintiffas well as
the legaI heits of Surkhichand as well as Navalkishore and Sunderlal are ‘having
€qual shate of 1/3%in house No.25 and 26 but in the operative part of the
decree it was mentioned that the aforesaid three persons would getl/3" share
in house No.24 and 25'in place of 25 and 26. After passing the prelmunary
decree, the court after appointment of the Commissioner and receiving the
report passed the final decree on 25.11.2008. In the final decree also house
Nos.24 and 25 were part1t1oned in between the legal heirs of Nonelal i.e.
Naval Kishore, Surkhmhand and Sunderlal havmg 1/3rd equal share therein.
Thereafter purchasers i.e. respondents No.1 and 2 who have purchased 1/
3rd share of Naval Kishore filed execution proceedings before the executing
court seeking possession of the share of Naval Kishore which was transferred
to themby registered sale deed dated 7.8.1979. During the pendency of said
pioceedings, the applicant has filed two ‘applications one is under Order 20
Rule 18 read with Section 151 and 152 of CPC praymg amendment in the
prehmmary decree for correctlon of house No.25'and 26, in place of house
No. 24 and 25 becausé the aforesaid mistdke is inherent and goes to the root
of decree and after receiving the,commissioner's report afresh final decree be .
corrected. Another appllcatlon was filed under Section 4 of the Partition Act
seeklng right of pre-emptlon to the extent of share of Naval K1shore with

v
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respect to house No.25 and 26. Both the applications.were rejected by the
order impugned, however this revision has been filed.

3. Shri Jain, learned counsel appearing for the applicant referring various
paragraphs of the plaint as well as the preliminary decree passed on 9.7.1985,
submitted that house No. 25 and 26 had fallen in the share of Nonelal after
partition in between Nonelal and Phoolchand and house No.23 and 24 had
fallen in the share of Phoolchand after a registered partition dated 2.7.1943.
.'The trial court while passing the preliminary decree in para 9 has recorded
such finding and it is held that the said two houses shall be divided in equal
1/3" share of plaintiff and defendant No.3 and 4 and also defendant No.l
and 2 as well as legal heirs of Naval Kishore and Sunderlal. The finding to that
effect has been recorded in para 17, 18 and 19. It is submitted by him that in
para 23 while granting decree in place of house No.25 it has been mentioned
as house No.24 and in place of house of 26 it has been mentioned as house
No.25. However on passing a preliminary decree the Commissioner report

has been received, but while passing the final decree on 24.11.2008 the .

aforesaid mistake has been continued. In such circumstances, prayed that
after directing correction in the preliminary decree, it be directed that the
corrected final decree be drawn after seeking a fresh report. It is further
submitted that after passing a final decree the purchasers of 1/3™ share of
Navalkishore have filed the execution proceedings seeking possession of the
share to such extent wherein the application under Section 4 has been flied by
the applicant who is the legal heir of Surkhichand seeking right of pre-emption,
however the aforesaid application ought to be allowed and the trial court
committed error by rejecting both the applications. In support of his contention,
reliance has been placed on the judgment of Apex Court in the case of
Ghantesher Ghosh Vs. Madan Mohan Ghosh and others, (1996) 11 SCC
446. Tt is submitted that the application filed by the applicants under Section 4
ought to be allowed and right of pre-emption against purchasers may be
directed and the court should act accordingly. It is said that relying upon the
said judgment in the case of Gautam Paul vs. Debi Rani Paul and others
(2000) 8 SCC 330, the Apex Court has reiterated the same view, therefore
allowing the revision, the order impugned may besetaside.

4. Shri Khare, learned counsel appearing on behalf of respondents No.1
and 2 has raised preliminary objection that after passing preliminary decree
the application so filed by the applicant under Order 20 Rule 18 read with
Section 151 and 152 of CPC is not maintainable. It is submitted by him that
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merely mentioning a wrong house number in the decree would not substantially
affect the right of the parties because as per the registered partition dated
2.7.1948, the property situated in the red hedges as fallen in the share of

- Nonelal and that has been divided equally in 1/3rd share to Naval Kishore,

Sunderlal and Surkhichand. However, the report of Commissioner has been
received with respect to the property indicated as'A", F', T and "U', therefore
even specifying the wrong house number in the preliminary decree would not
substantially affect the parties because the partition has taken place with respect
to the property which has fallen in the share of Nonelal indicated in red hedges.
In view of the foregoing, it is urged that the interference at such a belated
stage on an application filed by the applicant for correction of the preliminary
decree and final decree is not warranted. So far as the ri ght to pre-emption
claimed by the applicant by filing application under Section 4 of the Partition
Actis concerned, it is urged that the said application is not maintainable because
during the pendency of the suit the legal heir of Sunderlal defendant No.2 has
filed application under Section 4 of the Partition Act wherein the litigation
went up to Hon'ble the Apex Court and vide judgment dated 6* September,
2001 the application so allowed by the High Court was set aside in the light
of the judgment of Gautam Paul (supra), however at this stage the'application
filed by the applicant is not tenable. It is further submitted that the applicant
do not acquire any right to pre-emption at such a belated stage looking to the
fact that such right is only available when the stranger has filed a suit. Reliance
has been placed on a judgment of the Apex court in the case of Babulal V-
Habibnoor Khan (Dead) by L.Rs. And others, AIR 2000 SC 2684. In view
of the foregoing, prayer is made to dismiss the revision petition.

5. After hearing learned counsel for the parties and on perusal of the
record, it is not in dispute that house Nos. 23, 24, 25, and 26 situated in
Lordganj, Jabalpur were of the joint ownership of Nonelal and Phoolchand.
Itis also not in dispute that a registered partition was entered into on 2.7.1948
and house No.23 and 24 had fallen into the share of phoolchand and house
Nos. 25 and 26 had fallen in the share of Nonelal. As per the said partition
deed, the property which has fallen in share of Nonelal was shown in red
hedges. Itis also not in dispute that Navalkishore, Sunderlal and Surkhichand

-were three sons of Nonelal and they are having 1/3rd equal share in the

property.- The suit for partition was filed by three legal heirs of Surkhichand
joining other legal heirs as defedant No.3 and 4 and also against Navalkishore
and Sunderlal as defendant No.1 and 2. In the said suita preliminary decree
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of partition was passed vide judgment dated 9.7. 1985. While decidiﬁg the

said suitin para 9, 15,16 and 17 the trial Court observed that the plaintiff, -
defendant No.3 and 4 and also defendants No.1.and 2 are the legal heirs of ‘

Nonelal, however they are having equal share in the property of Nonelal which
is of house No.25 and 26 as indicated in the partition deed dated 2.7.1948
but in para 23 of the said judgment while passing the decree in place of house
No.25 it was mentioned as house No. 24 and in place of house No.26 it was
mentioned as house No.25. Thus looking to the judgment of the trial Court in
operative para the decree was passed with respect to house No. 24 and 25 in
place of house No. 25 and 26. After passing the said preliminary decree the
commissioner's report was received that too relates to house No. 24 and 25
though in the said report it has been mentioned that the partition of the property
which is indicated in red hedges has been made and accordingly a final decree
was passed on 25.11.2008 indicating house No. 24 and 25 in place of house
No. 25 and 26. The trial court declined such objection merely because ona
commission report the objection has not been filed and it has appeared that
the partition of property has already taken place and shown in red hedges and
the said mistake has been continued even up to the final decree. In the
considered opinion of this court as per the finding recorded inpara9, 17 and
18 by the judgment dated 9.7.1985 where the preliminary decree was passed,
it is apparent that house Nos.25 and 26 are of the share of Nonelal and the
said property indicated in red hedges has been partitioned in three shares in
between Navalkishore, Sunderlal and the legal heirs of Surkhichand. If by
mistake the wrong house number has been mentioned in a decree then the trial
court was duty bound to correct such mistake exercising the powers conferred
on him under Section 152 read with Section 151 of CPC to secure the ends
of justice and to prevent the abuse of process of law. It is not expected from
the court to continue with such mistake taking support of the commissioner's

report particularly when a decree is to be passed with respect to a specific

house number and the said house number has incorrectly been mentioned in
the preliminary decree and also in the final decree, in such circumstances merely
having a commissioner's report indicating the property of the red hedges would
not be sufficient though in the commissioner's report the house number has
been wrorngly shown as 24 and 25. In the considered opinion of this Court, it
will create the multiplicity of the proceedings and the parties may have an
option to abuse the process of law; however, on having knowledge about the
mistake, it is the duty of the court to rectify such mistake even by its own
motion. Ini this regard, reliance may be made on the decision of Apex Courtin
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the case of Om Prakash Marwaha (Dead) through LRs and others vs.

Jagdish Lal Marwaha (Dead) through LRs, (2009) 1 SCC 510. In such
circumstances, the rejection of the application urider Order 20 Rule 18 read
with Section 151 and 152 of CPC by the Trial Court while passing the order
impugned is wholly unsustainable in law and the argument of non-apphcant is

~ hereby repelled.

6. Now to deal the issue regarding rejection of application under Section
4 of the Partition Act, first of all the provisions contained under Section 4 is
required to be reproduced which reads as follows:-

"Partition suit by transferee of share in dwelling house.- (1)
Where a share of a dwelling house belonging to an undivided -
family has been transferred to a person who is not a member.
of such family and such transferee sues for partition, the court
shall, if any member of the family being a shareholder shall
undertake to buy the share of such transferee, make a valuation
of such share in such manner as it thinks fit and difect the sale
of such share to such shareholder, and may give all necessary
and proper directions in that behalf. :

(2) Ifin any case described in sub- sectlon (1) two or more
members of the family being such shareholders severally undertake

. to buy such share, the court shall follow the procedure prescribed
by sub-section (2) of the last foregoing section.”

7. On perusal ‘of the aforesatid, it is apparent that no express provision
has been shown at which stage the application may be filed against the stranger
transferee of the share of a erstwhile co-owner of dwelling house of undivided

. family and such an application can be maintained after passing a preliminary

decree in a case where a dwelling house belong to an undivided family has.
been transferred to a person who is not the member of such family-and such.
transferee sues for property. As per the case of Ghantesher Ghosh (supra)
the Hon'ble Apex Court has held that for the applicability.of Section 4 of the

. Property Act, it may be at any stage of the proceedings between the parties,

and the following five conditions must be satisfied which read as follows :-

(1) A co-owner having und1v1ded share in the family
dwelling house should effect transfer of his undivided i interest
therein;
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(2)  The transferce of such undivided interest of the co-
owner should be an outsxder or stranger to the family;’

(3) Such transferee must sue for partition and separate
possession of the undivided share transferred to him by the
co-owner concerned;

(4).  Asagainst such a claim of the stranger transferee, any
member of the family having undivided share in the dwelling
house should put forward his claim of pre-emption by
undertaking to buy out the share of such transferee; and

(5)  While accepting such a claim for pre-emption by the
existing co-owner of the dwelling house belonging to the
undivided family, the court should make a valuation of the
transferred share belonging to the stranger transferee and make
the claimant co-owner pay the value of the share of the
transferee o as to enable the claimant co-owner to purchase
by way of pre-emption the said transferred share of the stranger
transferee in the dwelling house belonging to the undivided
family so that the stranger transferee can have no more claim
left for partition and separate possession of his share in the
dwelling house and accordingly can be effectively denied entry
in any part of such family dwelling house."

8. Tt the said case it has further been observed that as per the Statement
of Objects and Reasons indicating in the Partition Act especially section 4
makes it clear that the restriction imposed on-a'stranger transferee of a share

of one or more of the co-owners in a dwelling house by Section 44 of the.

Transfer of Property Act has further been extended by Section 4 with a view
to see that such transferee washes his hands off such a family dwelling house
and gets satisfied with the proper valuation of his share which shall be paid to
him by the pre-empting co-sharer or co-sharers, as the case may be. This
right of preemption available to other co-owners-under Section 4 is obviously
in further fructification of the restriction on such a transferee as imposed by
Section 44 of the Transfer of Property Act. Section 4 requires for its
applicability that such stranger transferee must sue for partition and only in
that eventuality the rights of pre-emption envisaged by Section 4 can be made
available to the other contesting co-owhers. The court emphasizing the word

I
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"such transferee sues for partition" as employed in Section 4 clarified the
meaning of another words "transferee filing a suit for partition" referring the
meaning of the word 'sue’ held that it indicates of preventive action. In the
said context it has been held that the right of pre-emption if the purchaser
sues for partition is available to the cosharer and co-owners applying under
Section 4 as envisaged therein. The said view has been reiterated by Hon'ble
the Apex Court in the case of Gautam Paul (supra). The said view has been
reiterated by the Apex court in the case of Babulal (supra) so relied upon by
the counsel for the respondents, in para 10 as well as in the case of Gautam
Paul (supra). In the light of the aforesaid legal position the factual backdrop
of this case is required to be analyzed.

9. In the present case, after passing a preliminary decree on 9.7.1985
and a final decree on 25.11.2008 purchasers who have purchased the
property of Naval Kishore to the extent of 1/3" share in the house Nos.
25 and 26 have applied for execution before the Executing Court on
18.1.2010. Thus it is apparent that on passing a decree of partition amongst
the legal heir of Nonelal and after purchasing the share of one of the co-
sharers, he has applied for the execution of the said judgment and decree
of partition, it is required to be observed here that in a suit for partition
the plaintiff may be treated as defendant and the defendant may be treated
as the plaintiff. Navalkishore is one of the defendants and the respondents
No.1 and 2 are the purchasers of the share of Navalkishore, however
falls within the purview of the phrase "transferee'. After passing the decree
of partition, the transferee by filing the execution proceedings prayed for
the possession of the share which was purchased by them from
Navalkishore and to take over the possession thereof. However, in such
circumstances, the application filed by the co-sharer i.e. applicant who 1s
the legal heir of Surkhichand having 1/3 right in the property of Nonelal
is maintainable. It can safely be observed that the transferee is stepping
into the shoes of Navalkishroe and such a person want to take over the
possession of the share of Navalkishore, as per decree of partition,
however the right to pre-emption arise in favour of the co-sharers.

10. At this stage, the objection so raised by learned counsel Shri Khare
with respect to rejection of the application of one of the co-sharer during the

-pendency of suit for partition, and the said proceeding ended by the judgment

of Apex Court is required to be explained. In this regard it is to be observed
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that the earlier application was filed by defendant No.2 Sunderlal who was
the co-sharer during the pendency of the suit for partition which was rejected
and the Hon'ble Apex Court in the light of the judgment of Gautam Paul
(supra) set aside the judgment of this Court. In view of the discussions as
made herein above, it is apparent that if a transferee sues in a suit for partition
then the co-sharer is having a right of pre-emption meaning thereby prior to
passing the preliminary decree of partition such right is not available to the co-
sharer and after passing of the preliminary decree or final decree passed up to
the stage of execution, such right is available to the co-sharers. In that view of
the matter, it is to be held that the rejection of the application under Section 4

of the Partition Act filed by the applicant in execution proceedings started by,

the transferee in view of the decree of partition passed by the court below is
sustainable in law and the Trial Court committed jurisdictional error whlle
rejecting such apphcatlon :

+11. Atthis stage Shri Khare, learned counsel appearing on behalf of the
respondents submits that the provisions of Section 4 of the Partition Act is
having no application because it relates to the dwelling house and the present
house is not a dwelling house. Per contra Shri Jain, learned counsel appearing
on behalf of the applicant contends that as per the judgment and decree itself
it is apparent that house nos.25 and 26 is dwelling house. In the considered
opinion of this Court, the aforesaid issue is not required to be dealt with,
because in exercise of the revisional jurisdiction the court has to look into the
legality and propriety of the order passed by the Trial Court. Thus parties are
at liberty to raise such objection, and the said issue may be decided by the
trial Court.

12. Accordingly, the revision filed by the applicant is hereby allowed, and

the order impugned passed by the Trial Court stands set aside. The Executing

Court is directed to take action in view of the foregoing observations and in
the light of the decision of Apex Court in the case of Om Prakash Marwaha
(Dead) through LRs (supra) for correction of the preliminary decree and to
consider the application under Section 4 of the Partition Act, in view of the
law laid down by the Hon'ble Apex Court in the case of Ghantesher Ghosh
(supra) Gautam Paul (supra) and Babulal (supra) and also as per the
observations made therein. In the facts and circumstances ofthe case, parties
to bear their own costs.

= Revision allowed
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CRIMINAL REVISION
Before Smt. Justice S.R. Waghmare
Cr. Rev. No. 398/2012 (Indore) decided on 11 March, 2013

DHAPUBAI (SMT.) & ors. ...Applicants
Vs. )
STATE OF M.P. ...Non-applicant

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 306, 302 & 498A, Criminal
Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Sections 227 & 228 - Stage of framing
of charges - Charges framed on the basis of material and prima facie
case as put up before the Court - Framing of charge u/s 302 or in the
alternative 306 permissible - Relief of discharge at this stage cannot
be granted. (Para 6)

TUE WIEAT (1860 @T 45)~ SINIC 306, 302 T 498V, v YiHgr
TeTr, 1973 (1974 &7 2), GIeI 227 F 228 — JTNIY favlaa (9 wird &1
gHH — art AR o AT uHevl, Sl f$ ey gwe v T,
P IR TR IRy faxfag fod 1@ — orT 302 91 fAwey o 306 @ 3o
FRIT Frfera fear s eq=Ea @ — Wumwaﬁqgﬁﬁn}ﬁrﬁm
A g Ad fear o wwarni

Cases referred ;

2010 CRLJ 4303, 2000(2) MPLJ 322,2007 CRLJ 130, 1 (2007)
DMC 330.

Ritesh Inaﬁi, for the applicants.
R.S. Bais, for the non-applicant/State.

"ORDER

SMT.S.R.WAGHMARE, J.:- By this petition, the petitioners have
challenged the order dated 29.03.2012 passed by the Additional Sessions
Judge, Dewas in Sessions Trial No.102/12 framing charges under Section
306 of the IPC in the alternative for offence under Sections 302 & 498A of
the IPC against the present petitioners.

02:  The prosecution case in a nutshell is that the deceased Sarita @
Nagina; wife of the petitioner No.4, Sanjay caught fire and sustained grievous
burn injuries and was taken to the hospital. However she succumbed to the
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injuries during the treatment and the police registered the merg and after

recording of statements registered the offence under Section 306 of the IPC .

against the present applicants.

-

03.  Counsel for the petitioners have vehemently urged the fact that prima
facie there were no ingredients for framing charges for offence punishable
under Section 306 or 302, 498A of the IPC; primarily because the statement
of the deceased Sarita was recorded under Section 161 of the Cr.P.C. and
she did not state anything against the present petitioners. In fact, she has
exonerated them and the statements of the witnesses have been due to
instigation and recorded after a lapse of 25 days. Counsel vehemently urged
the fact that the entire prosecution case was malafide because the father of the
deceased lodged a written complaint before the SDOP, Bagli for registration
of the offence, 25 days after the incident had occurred. And even if the
allegations are considered there was just omnibus statements and prima facie

there is no direct evidence collected by the prosecution regarding the murder |

of the deceased as alleged and offence u/8.302 of the IPC can not be made

out in any circumstance. Counsel prayed that the impugned order framing

charges be set aside.

04.  Counsel for the petitioners also vehemently urged the fact thatevenif |

the documents on record are considered, the MLC by the Choithram Hospital
and Research Centre clearly indicated that history as told by patient is that
Sarita was cooking food and suddenly caught fire, she had poured kerosene
on the wood when suddenly the fire flared up and the incident had occurred at
12:30 pm. She was brought to the Choithram Hospital on 27.02.2011 at 5:00
pm itself and Dr. Sharad Dubey has certified that the patient was having 90%
burns and in this light also Counsel stated that the dying declaration has been
duly verified by Naib Tehsildar and after the doctor certified that the patient
was fit to give the statement. The entire dying declaration was in accordance
with the provisions of law and there was no need to doubt the present petitioners
unnecessarily. Moreover Counsel submitted that all the petitioners had been
roped on the basis of oimnibus statements and did not deserve to undergo the
rigors of the long trial when there was no evidence on record. The Apex
Court has time and again deprecated the practice of roping of all the family
members (relied on Preeti Gupta & another vs. State of Jharkhand &
another {2010 CRI. L. J. 4303]). He however candidly admitted that
anticipatory bail had been granted to all the petitioners under the circumstances.

L3
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05. Counsel for the respondent/State has however opposed the
submissions of the Counsel of the petitioners and stated that the father of the
deceased has complained before the SDOP and crime was registered against
the petitioners. He stated that there is no infirmity in the order framing charge.
Counsel prayed dismissal of the application.

06.  Onconsidering the above submissions, the evidence onrecord, 1 find
that the revision petition is not maintainable at this stage, primarily because
prosecution cannot be stifled at this stage, the charges have to be framed on
the basis of material and prima facie case as put up before the Court. I find
that it is not a fit case for grant of relief of discharge at this stage since at the
time of framing of charges prima facie the offence has to be made out. So also
it would be profitable to rely on State of M.P. vs. S.B. Johari and others:
2000(2) MPLJ 322, whereby the Court held thus:

“It is settled law that at the stage of framing the charge,
the Court has to prima-facie consider whether there is sufficiént
ground for proceeding against the accused. The Court is not
required to appreciate the evidence and arrive at the conclusion .

- that the materials produced are sufficient or not for convicting
the accused. Ifthe Court is satisfied that a prima facie case is
made out for proceeding further, then a charge has to be
framed.” : :

(Also see Umar Abdul Sakoor Sorathia vs. Intelligence Officer,
Narcotic Control Bureau : 2000 (1) SCC 138; State of Maharashtra and
other vs. Somnath Thapa and others: 1996 (4) SCC 659).

07.  Similarly I find that mainly the petitioner seems to be aggrieved by the
framing of charge under Section 302 as well as for offence under Section 306
of the IPC because it is the popular understanding that under Section 464 of
the Cr.P.C. it is not possible for a Court to convict aff accused for an offence
in which no charge has been framed under the Section concerned or unless
the Court is of the opinion that a failure of justice would in fact occasion. I
find that the Apex Court has in the matter of Dalbir Singh Vs. State of
U.P.[Appeal (crl.) No.479 of 1999] held that where the accused is-.charged
under Section 302 of the IPC, he could be convicted for offence under Section
306 of the IPC. The only caution that is directed by the Apex Court is that the
trial should have been a fair one and proper opportunity to defend has been
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granted to the accused. This case was relied on by the Bombay High Court in
the matter of Kisan @ Pilaji Gangaram Khatale Vs. the State o f
Maharashtra [2007 Cri.L.J. 130, 1 (2007) DMC 330] and their Lordships
held that when an accused is charged for offence punishable under Section
498A, 302 read with Section 34 of the IPC and the charge had already been
framed, then the prosecution had filed an application praying for framing of an
alternative charge under Section 306 of the IPC and the Court held that to
consider the

. “severity of cruelty and whether it was sufficient to drive her
to commit suicide or not, could be considered only during trial
if charge under Section 302 is not established. I am satisfied
that no prejudice whatsoever could be caused to the petitioner
by framing an alternative charge under Section 306 of the IPC.
In the result, the petition fails and is dismissed as such. And in
this light also no fault can be foundﬁwith the trial Court for
framing charge for offence under Section 302 of the IPC.”

08.  Consequently, the petition is dismissed as being sans merit. The record
of the Trial Court has been requisitioned. Therefore, the Registry is directed
to return the record forthwith and the Trial Court is directed to complete the
trial as expeditiously as possible under intimation in writing to this Court
preferably within a period of one year from today.

Petition dismissed.

L.L.R. [2013]) M..P., 2990
CRIMINAL REVISION
Before Mr. Justice N.X. Gupta
Cr. Rev. No. 1137/1999 (Jabalpur) decided on 18 December, 2013

SANTOSH ...Applicant
Vs,
STATE OF M.P. & anr. ...Non-applicants

A.  Evidence Act (I of 1872), Sections 3 & 32 - Hearsay
Evidence - P.W. 2 stated that he was informed by complainant that her
husband was cruel to her - Cannot be accepted under Section 32 of Act
as complainant is still alive. (Para 8)

# I G (1872 BT 1), ST 3 T 32 — IHT WA —
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A9 2 7 29 g fo 9X Wrermdwal ¥ W= e fo swer ofa
SHA FHXAT BT WIeR ST AT — arfﬁﬁwaﬁamaza%amvfawamf
T wife Rremasal s Afvw 2

B, Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 498-4 - Cruelty -
Ev1dence of complainant not corroborated by her parents - Complainant
also did not lodge the F.I.R. within reasonable time - Testimony of
complainant cannot be accepted. ‘ (Para 11)

W@ qUS WIRTT (1860 #T 45), ST 498% — mvaT — Lneraet
7 e 31 gfic susd Ara-frar gnr 9 @) 7§ - Reraeal @
gfegad a3 Mar vem qaem Ruid A < T9d 4 - Rrergaedf
P R 1 deR 98 fSur S weqr|

C. Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 494 & 498-A' - Second
Marriage and Cruelty - No allegation that any offence of cruelty during
the alleged performance of second marriage was committed - Both the
offences cannot be tried in a common complaint. - (Para 15)

7, TUS HIedr (1860 T 45). SRV 494 T 4987 — 17 3778,
alv mear — oi3 aftrwed T % wfya fida faaw @ fage 3 <=
B3 B/IAT BT FRY FRA HAIT 7aqr — 9 et &1 fa=ron, g
g ¥ & frar o1 wwany -

D. Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 494, Criminal
Procedure Code, 1973 (2 of 1974), Section 182 - ~ Bigamy - Territorial
jurisdiction - Offence u/s 494 of P.C. can be tried by the Court within
whose jurisdiction offence was committed or the offender last resided
with his spouse of first marriage or wife of the first marriage has taken
up permanent residence after the commission of offence. (Para 17)

24 gUS GIeaT (1860 BT 45), EINT 494, Tv% UiHaT GIedl, 1973
(1974 &7 2), grer 182 — 213918 — ST FErFHRar — M. a.W. ¥ T 494
B Faid AUNH BT frArt 9w wraed g7 AT W uwar # e -
afreras @ fhr Ry ST fHar war o 91 srovE ausl gue faae
B ot @ wrer fost IR Prarara o7 ar o frare @) geh 3, s
B F9 ® yraE ) fram faar 2

E. Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 494 - Bigamy'- Second
marriage should be proved in accordance with essential religious rites
available to the parties - Complainant failed to prove the second

~
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marriage - Appllcant cannot be convicted. (Para 23)

il ?.’vrs'm??ir(mso &T 45), am494—/2ﬁm fadg faare
#, PR B SUdE Iwe g GRET $ agEwer ¥ g urisa
fry W =iy — Rrergowal i far oifye @ 9 awea -
adew & <iwfig T8 fFar w1 wHan)

Cases referred :
AIR 1992 SC 1831,AIR 1971 SC 1153, AIR 1979 SC 848.

Abhinav Dubey, for the applicant.
GS. Thakur, P.L. for the State/non-applicant No.1.
None for the non-applicant No. 2, though served.

ORDER

N.K. Gupta, J.:- The applicant was convicted for the offence
punishable under sections 494 and 498-A of IPC and sentenced with two
years rigorous imprisonment with fine of Rs.250/- and one year's rigorous
imprisonment with fine of Rs.250/- vide judgment dated 25.1.1997 passed
by the learned CIM, Khandwa in criminal complaint case No.2050/1996. In
criminal appeal No.9/1997, the learned First Additional Sessions Judge,
Khandwa dismissed the appeal. Being aggrieved with the aforesaid judgments,
the applicant has preferred the present revision.

2. The facts of the case, in short, are that, the complainant/respondent
had filed a criminal complaint against the applicant and other 15 persons with
the allegations that her marriage took place with the applicant 5 years prior to
the filing of the complaint. She was blessed with two children but, she was
ousted from the house by the applicant and his family members in pursuance
to their demand of dowry and harassment. It was also pleaded that on
28.6.1991, the applicant entered into the second marriage with the help of
other accused persons with one Sukai Bai, daughter of Tarachand at village
Gogawan, District Khargone.

3. The applicant abjured his guilt. Premnath Sharma (D.W.1), Murarilal
(D.W.2), Laxminarayan Singh (D.W.3), Shobharam (D.W.4) were examined
as defence witnesses. Premnath, Murarilal, Laxminarayan Singh were
examined to prove the plea of alibi for various accused persons, whereas -
Shobharam was examined to prove the rites relating to the marriage in the
concerned caste.
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4. The learned JMFC, after considering the evidence addll}:ed by the
parties, acquitted all other accused persons but, convicted and sentenced the
applicant as mentioned above. The appeal filed by the applicant was dismissed

in toto. _
5. I have heard the learned counsel for the parties.

6. The respondent No.2 did not appear in the present revision though
notice of this petition was served upon her. '

7. For consideration of the present revision, the discussion should be
done in two parts. One part for the offence punishable under section 494 of

- IPC and second part for the offence punishable under section 498-A of IPC.

8. For convenience of the discussion, offence under section 498-A of
IPC could be considered initially. In that respect, Kadwa (P.W.2) has stated
in omnibus manner that he was informed by the complainant that her husband
was cruel to her for demand of dowry etc. but, the statement of the witness
Kadwa cannot be accepted under section 32 of the Evidence Act as she still

survives. His statement falls in the category of hearsay evidence, which cannot
be believed. Kanti Bai (P.W.1) has stated that she was being assaulted for
demand of a scooter/moped. The applicant was habitually consuming liquor

and thereby assaulting her. On the contrary, Natthulal (P-W.3) has stated that

the applicant went to his village to drop Kanti Bai in the house of her parents.

After sometime, he came back to take Kanti Bai to his house and when she

refused to go with the applicant, he assaulted the victim Kanti Bai. The

complainant Kanti Bai did not say that such an incident took place in her

parents house and therefore, it would be apparent that the factum of cruelty

etc. shown by the witness Natthulal is nothing but, a cooked story which

cannot be believed.

9. The complainant Kanti Bai has stated that the applicant was in a habit
to consume liquor and to assault her, whereas the applicant was working in
the office of S.P., Khandwa and he could not do such a thing otherwise he
could lose his job on the complaint made by anyone. In the complaint it was
not pleaded that the applicant was in a habit to consume liquor and t6 assault
the victim Kanti Bai and therefore, such allegation appears to be an after
thought which cannot be believed.

10.  The victim Kanti Bai has accepted that she filed the complaint one
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year and 3 months after leaving the house of the applicant. It is strange that
neither mother, nor father of the complainant were examined to show that the
complainant was dealt with cruelty and therefore, they went to talk with the
parents of the applicant for conciliation between the victim and the appli¢ant.
After considering the evidence adduced by the complainant, she ¢ould not tell
any reason as to why she did not lodge any FIR against the applicant for
offence punishable under section 498-A of IPC. Also she did not take any
step for conciliation etc. in those 1% years. After considering her cross-
examination, she has accepted that she left her husband, 7 years back when
she was pregnant for 3 months and his son was in her womb. She has also
accepted that she initiated an application for maintenance, 2 years prior to her
statements, whereas her statements were recorded on 8.2.1996. She has
also accepted that she was ousted from the house, 5 years prior to the
proceedings of maintenance and therefore, it appears that she left the house
of the applicant 2 years prior to filing of that complaint.

11.  Onthe basis of the aforesaid discussion, it would be apparent that
Natthulal did not support the allegation made by the complainant about cruelty
and harassment and he told a new story. No other witness was examined to
corroborate the evidence of the complainant Kanti Bai. She did not take any
step to lodge an FIR against the applicant for offence punishable under section
498-A of IPC within reasonable period. Under such circumstances, the
testimony of the complainant Kanti Bai cannot be accepted for the fact of
cruelty or harassment done by the applicant. -

12.  ‘Inthis connection, the learned counsel for the applicant has submitted
that since the alleged second marriage took place at village Gogawan, District
Khargone, the complaint for offence punishable under section 494 of IPC
should have been filed before the concerned Magisterial Court, who had
territorial jurisdiction over the territory of Police Station Gogawan, whereas
the complaint was filed before the Magisterial Court of city Khandwa and
therefore, to show that the cause of action arose at Khandwa, offence
punishable.under section 498-A of IPC was added in the complaint, without
any basis.

13.  The contention advanced by the learned counsel for the applicant is
acceptable. In the cross-examination of the complainant Kanti Bai, the learned
defence counsel has shown a copy of the complaint served to the applicant
which was different from the complaint which was actually filed.
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14.  The complainant Kanti Bai had accepted that initially the complaint
was prepared by Shri Mandloi, Advocate and thereafter, she engaged another
counsel who changed the draft of the complaint and thereafter, the complaint
was filed. Under such circumstances, where the complainant did not take
any step against the applicant about his cruelty and harassment in last 2 years
before filing of the complaint, her allegations cannot be accepted. Under
such circumstances, the complainant could not prove that the applicant did
any cruelty to her or harassed her in such a manner that a crime under section
498-A of IPC could be constituted.

15.  Theleamned Chief Judicial Magistrate as well as the learned Additional
Sessions Judge have failed to observe that it was a case of misjoinder of the
charges. The offence under section 498-A of IPC cannot be considered as
offence in continuation and the complainant did not allege any offence of cruelty
during the alleged performance of second marriage. Therefore, cause of action
for offence punishable under section 498-A of IPC arose with the comiplainant
much prior to the filing of this complaint, whereas alleged cause of action
arose for offence punishable under section 494 of IPC in a different manner.
So both the offences could not be tried ina common complaint before the
Chief Judicial Magistrate, Khandwa. Cause of action for offence under section
494 of IPC had arisen much after the cause of action arose for offence
punishable under section 498-A of IPC at village Gogawan where alleged
second marriage was performed and complaint could be filed before the
Magistrate who had territorial jurisdiction over the territory of Police Station
Gogawan, District Khargene. . ~

16.  Onthe basis of the aforesaid discussion, it would be apparent that the
trial took place with misjoinder of the charges. The complainant clubbed
each cause of action in filing a criminal complaint. In this connection, the
judgment passed by Hon'ble the Apex Court in case of "K. T M.S. Mohd. and
another Vs. Amanullah Quareshi", [AIR 1992 SC 183 1], in which it is laid
that the misjoinder of charges is not a mere irregularity and if misjoinder was
done then, accused was entitled to acquittal. Under such circumstances, the
trial Court could convict the applicant either for offence punishable under
section 498-A of IPC or section 494 of IPC because both the charges could
not be tried simultaneously.

17.  Sofaras the territorial jurisdiction of the Magisterial Court relating to
offence under section 494 of IPC is concerned, it is true that according to
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section 177 of the Cr.P.C., the Magisterial Court had the jurisdiction to try
the case for offence punishable under section 494 of IPC in whose jurisdiction,
second marriage was performed. However, in the year 1978 the legislature
has amended the provisions of section 182 of the Cr.P.C. and it was directed
that offence under section 494 of IPC can be tried by the Court within whose
legal jurisdiction offence was committed or the offender last resided with his
spouse of the first marriage or wife of the first marriage has taken up permanent
residence after the:commission of the offence. In the present case, the first
wife has lastly resided at Khandwa, where the applicant was posted in the
S.P. office, Khandwa and therefore, the complaint for offence under section
494 of IPC could be prosecuted before the CIM, Khandwa also.

18.  If the merits of the case are considered then, the complainant Kanti
Bai was not an eye witness to the alleged second marriage of the applicant.
The only witness Kadwa (P.W.2) was examined who claimed that he saw the
second marriage. However, there is a lot of contradiction between the evidence
given by the complainant Kanti Bai and Kadwa. Initially, it was pleaded by
the complainant Kanti Bai that she got the information of the second marriage
of the applicant from Kadwa but, in her statement before the Court, she stated
that she got the information about the proposed second marriage of the applicant
and therefore, she had sent Kadwa to attend the marriage and to report her
back. She has also stated that her mother and maternal aunt went to Police
Station Khargone to lodge the FIR about the second marriage. She has also
shown that she had lodged a complaint to S.P., Khandwa to stop that marriage.
However, no copy of FIR was shown before the trial Court that any FIR was
lodged at Police Station Khargone. Also, either motheér or maternal aunt of
the complainant is examined in support of that contention. On the contrary,
the complainant Kanti Bai had accepted that in her witnesses list, names of
her mother and her maternal aunt were not mentioned. If the document, Ex.P/1
is perused then, it is nothing but, a typed complaint signed by the complainant
but, no endorsement is shown on the document, Ex.P/1 that it was ever given
to S.P., Khandwa. Such type of complaint could be prepared at the time of
filing of the complaint to establish the allegation made in the complaint. If the
complainant had filed a complaint before the S.P., Khandwa on the proposed
date of marriage of the applicant then, it must have been received by S.P.,
Khandwa in his office by his subordinate staff or by the registered post. The
complainant neither submitted any postal receipt or any acknowledgement
given by the office superintendent of the office of the S.P., Khandwa that such

)]
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complaint was submitted in that office and therefore, the document Ex.P/1 is
nothing but, a document created before filing the complaint. For sake of
arguments, if it is accepted that the complaint Ex.P/1 was filed before the
S.P., Khandwa on 28.6.1991 then, there was no problem with the complainant
to file a criminal complaint soon after the incident of second marriage but, the
complaint was filed 6 months after the alleged incident. Under such
circumstances, the evidence given by thé complainant Kanti Bai and Kadwa
that the complainant Kanti Bai took the steps to stop the second marriage of
the applicant appears to be a falsehood.

19.  Inthis connection, it is pertinent to note that when the complainant
Kanti Bai was asked about drafting of the complaint by Shri Mandloi, Advocate
that the second marriage took place as “Paat Marriage", she turned annoyed
and she has accepted that she was residing with the applicant as a wife though
no valid marriage took place. The annoyance of the complainant does not
disturb the fact of her marriage with the applicant because it was accepted by
the applicant but, her annoyance indicates that drafting of the complaint was
done according to the advice of an Advocate and not on the basis of actual
factual position. ' ' ' ' ‘

20.  Thecomplainant has accepted in para 18 of her statement that in the
alleged second marriage, her elder brother-in-law also visited the venue of
marriage. However, neither such fact was pleaded in the complaint, nor elder
brother-in-law of the complainant was examined to confirm that fact.
According to the complainant, she got an information that the applicant was
going to perform the second marriage but, she did not tell anything about the
source of that information. The complainant has stated that she had sent
Kadwa, her cousin to watch the second marriage of the complainant, whereas
Kadwa (P.W.2) has-stated that he attended the marriage and thereafter, he
gave the information to the complainant about the second marriage. He was
never sent by the complainant to watch the marriage.

21.  Kadwa (P.W.2) could not tell any due reason as to why he attended
the marriage. He did not say that he was invited in the marriage. On the
contrary, he has accepted that when brother of Sukai Bai saw him at the
venue, he directed him to leave the place and therefore, at 6 p.m. he left the
venue and went to the house of her aunt-in-law and thereafter, he remained in
the house of his aunt-in-law and saw the rites of marriage from the house of
his aunt-in-law because marriage of the applicant was performed atan open
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place. Conduct of the witness Kadwa indicates that he is a cooked witness.
He did not see the marriage of the applicant with anyone at village Gogawan.
If he was found at the venue of second marriage then, he could tell to father
_and brother of Sukai Bai that the applicant was already married. He could
inform his aunt-in-law to take steps to stop the marriage because it was not a
valid marriage. He did not say in his statement under section 202 of the
Cr.P.C. that he was shunted from the venue and thereafter, he saw the entire
ceremony from the house of her aunt-in-law. His aunt-in-law could be an eye
- witness for the factum of second marriage because she was also present in the
house and when Kadwa could see the marriage of the applicant performed
from the house of his aunt-in-law then that performance could be seen by her
aunt-in-law also. When he was asked about the family members of the bride
then, he could not say about the names of the brothers of the bride. He could
not tell the name of the Pandit, who got the marriage performed. Under such
circumstances, the testimony of the witness Kadwa cannot be accepted. It
appears that since he was cousin of the complainant and therefore, he gave
the evidence in favour of the complainant to prove her case. Neither he had
an opportunity to attend the marriage, nor it is proved that any intimation was
received to the complainant about the marriage, prior to the marriage is
performed.

22.  The defence witnesses have tried to prove alibi of the applicant and
his family members. However, Laxminarayan Singh (D.W.3) has submitted
that the applicant was present in the office on 28.6.1991 but, in the cross-
examination he has accepted that on29.6.1991, the applicant was not present
in the office. Ifa person is required to move for his marriage in the evening
then, his absence of the next day shall be counted and therefore, by the
statement of the witness Laxminarayan Singh, the evidence of alibi of the
applicant could not established. Though the defence evidence could not create
any innocence of the applicant, however, the prosecution should stand on its
own feet. The prosecution is accepted to prove its case beyond doubt and
therefore, if defence evidence is not sufficient to prove the innocence of the
accused then, it makes no difference to the prosecution's case.

23.  Onthe basis of the aforesaid discussion, it would be apparent that
there is a lot of contradiction between the statement of the complainant Kanti
Bai and the alleged eye witness Kadwa (P.W.2). It was established that the
victim Kanti Bai did not receive any information about the second marriage of
the applicant and only the documents and statements of the complainant were
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created while with drafting of the complaint by the Advocate. After considering
the evidence given by the witness Kadwa, his testimony is not acceptable. It
is not proved beyond doubt that he attended the marriage ceremony of the
applicant and Sukai Bai. The learned counsel for the applicant has placed his
reliance upon the judgment passed by Hon'ble the Apex Court in case of
"Smt. Priva Bala Ghosh Vs. Suresh Chandra Ghosh", [AIR 1971 SC 1153]
and "Lingari Obulamma Vs. Venkata Reddy and others", [AIR 1979 SC
848], in which it is laid that the second marriage should be pr—oved in
accordance with essential religious rites applicablé to the parties, otherwise
no conviction can be directed for offence of bigamy. In the present case, the
complainant failed to prove the second marriage of the applicant and therefore,
the applicant could not be convicted for the offence punishable under sections '
494 of IPC. - '

24.  On the basis of the aforesaid discussion, it would be apparent that
the complainant could not prove the offence under section 498‘-A} of [PC
comumitted by the applicant. The trial Court has no jurisdiction to entertain
the complaint of the complainant under section 494 of IPC because of territorial
jurisdiction, which was with the Chief Judicial Magistrate, Khargone and
therefore, the trial Court could not convict the applicant for offence punishable
under section 494 of IPC. Similarly, the complainant failed to prove the factum
of alleged second marriage and therefore, the applicant could not be convicted
for the offence punishable under section 494 of IPC on the merits of the case.
Under such circumstances, the judgment passed-by the learned Chief Judicial
Magistrate, Khandwa and the learned Additional Sessions Judge, Khandwa
appears to be perverse, which cannot be maintained. In such a situation, the
revision filed by the applicant can be accepted and therefore, it is hereby
accepted. The conviction as well as the sentence directed for offence
punishable under sections 494 and 498-A of IPC are hereby set aside. The
applicant is acquitted from the charges of offence punishable under sections
494 and 498-A of IPC. He would be entitled to get the fine amount back, if
he has deposited the same before the trial Court. ;

25.  The presence of the appiicant is no more required before this Court
and therefore, it is directed that his bail bonds shall stand discharged.

26. A copy of the order be sent to both the Courts below alongwith their
records for information.

~

- Order accordingly. ~
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CRIMINAL REVISION
Before Mr. Justice N.K. Gupta
Cr. Rev. No. 309/2013 (Jabalpur) decided on 19 December, 2013

SUREKHA SINGH ...Applicant
Vs. i
STATE OF M.P. & ors. ' ...Non-applicants

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 376 - Rape - Accused contacted
marriage with prosecutrix and after marriage she remained in her
parental house and accused used to visit her and had physical relations
with her - Subsequently, the prosecutrix was told by one lady that she
is the married wife of accused having two children also and no divorce
" has taken place - Held - Prosecutrix under the impression that she is

his wedded wife permitted him for intercourse - Accused has prima
facie committed the offence under Section 376 of LP.C. - Parents of
“accused also participated in conspiracy as they were living with the
accused and even then they did not inform the prosecutrix about the
actual position - Charge under Section 120-B /34 of LP.C. can be framed
against the parents of the accused - Revisions allowed.(Paras 5 & 6)

TS WIRAT (1860 BT 45) GRT 376 — FTAHT — AT A
APl @ wrer Rare far sty Rae 3 w78 v dge T
& W aur afgEa 99 frem smar o aiv sed RS Wee TeTar o7
— T, IR ® e afvar gRr qamen Tar f5 9w afwgen @
=redt Toft @ Rrad 7 ward st & sk fare et @ g @ -
FFFEIRT — sfmieh 3 o g/ @ s fr a8 Swe @ngar ol 2,
9 WEArw @Y ARy € — IfwgEd A vom gRaT WLa W, B Rt 376 @
Awia A ST 5 @ — wovx ¥ AP @ Ara—far o mie
[ 3 afgea & wa w w© o Jlk 99 A swid afmeh 5t
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ORDER

N.K. GupTa, J.:- Since all the criminal revisions are connected with
the common order dated 28.1.2013 passed by the 7th Additional Sessions

Judge, Bhopal, therefore, those are decided with this common order.
~

2. The 7th Additional Sessions Judge, Bhopal vide order dated 28.1.2013
in ST No.76/2013 discharged the respondents No.2 to 4 of Cr.R.N0.309/
2013 (hereinafter they would be referred as "aecused") from the charge of
Section 376 of IPC and trial was directed under Section 228 of Cr.P.C. to
the CJM Bhopal for trial of the offence under Sections 493, 420 and 120-A
of IPC. Being aggrieved with the discharge of the accused persons from the
charge of offence under Section 376 of IPC, the applicant of Cr.R.No.309/
2013 and the State have preferred the present revisions whereas the applicants
(accused) of Cr.R.N0.589/2013 have preferred the revision against the
impugned order that no offence under Sections 420 or 493 or 120-A of IPC
is made out against them,

3. The prosecution case, in short, is that the prosecutrix had lodged an
FIR that on 16.7.2012 she was introduced to the accused Satyendra Kumar
Vyas and a sagai was done between them and thereafter on 7.8.2012 a marriage
took place between the prosecutrix and the accused Satyendra Kumar Vyas.
Thereafter she remained in her parental house and the accused Satyendra
Kumar Vyas was often visiting her in that house. He had physical relations
with the prosecutrix from time to time, He got an affidavit of the prosecutrix
executed, which was duly notarized before the Notary R.N. Tripathi. Thereafter
the prosecutrix was residing with the accused persons in the house situated at
Sant Asharam Nagar, Bhopal. On 21.8.2012 one woman namely Apekchha
came to the house and she intimated that she was married wife of accused
Satyendra Kumar Vyas and she had two children. She was residing with her
parents, however no divorce took place between Apekchha and accused
Satyendra Kumar Vyas. After sometime Apekchha came back on 10.9.2012
and abused the prosecutrix and directed her to leave the house. Thereafter
the prosecutrix had lodged an FIR.

-~

4, Learned counsel for the accused did not appear in all three matters
though notices of the revisions filed by the applicant Surekha and State were
served upon the accused persons and they were represented in the revision
petition filed by themselves, and therefore hearing was done in the absence of
learned counsel for the accused persons. However, I have heard the learned



3002 Surekha Singh Vs. State of M.P. IL.R.[2013]M.P.
counsel for the remaining parties.

5. The main question in the case is as to whether prima facie the offence
under Section 376 of IPC shall be made out or not. In this connection the learned
7th Additional Sessions Judge, Bhopal has mentioned that it is apparent that the
accused Satyendra Kumar Vyas committed intercourse with the prosecutrix due
to her consent, and therefore no offence under Section 376 of IPC is made out.
At the most offence under Section 493 of IPC may constitute. In this connection,
if the provision under Sections 375 and 376 of IPC is perused, then it would be
apparent that a woman gives her consent to a man to whom she believes to be her
husband and she was lawfully married with him, then the offence committed by
that man may come within the purview of Section 376 of IPC. The provision of
Section 375 (Fourthly) of IPC may be read as under:-

"With her consent, when the man knows that he is not
her husband, and that her consent is given because she believes
that he is another man to whom she is or believes herself to be
lawfully married." B

On the plain reading of the aforesaid provision, it would be apparent
that the accused Satyendra Kumar Vyas gave an apprehension that the
prosecutrix was her wedded wife and thereafter she permitted him for the
intercourse, and therefore prima facie Satyendra Kumar Vyas has committed
the offence under Section 376 of IPC. In this connection the law laid down by
Hon'ble the Apex Court in the case of " Blrupinder Singh Vs. Union Territory
of Chandigarh", [(2008)8 SCC 531] may be read. Para 15 and 16 of the
said judgment reads as under:

"15. Clause "Fourthly" of Section 375 IPC reads as follows:

"375. Rape - A man is said to commit "rape", who except in
the case hereinafter excepted, has sexual intercourse with a
woman under circumstances falling under any of the six following
descriptions:

* * &

Fourthly - With her consent, when the man knows that he is
not her husband, and that her consent is given because she
believes that he is another man to whom she is or believes
herself to be lawfully married.

L8]
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* * *

16.  Thoughitisurged with some amount of vehemence that
when complainant knew that he was a married man, Clause
"Fourthly" of Section 375 IPC has no application, the stand is
clearly without substance. Even though, the complainant claimed
to have married the accused, which fact is established from several
documents, that does not improve the situation so far as the
accused-appellant is concerned. Since, he was already married,
the subsequent marriage, if any, has no sanctity in law and is void
ab initio. In the event, the appellant-accused could not have
lawfully married the complainant. A bare reading of clause
"Fourthly" of Section 375 IPC makes this position clear.”

6. In the light of the aforesaid judgment, where the prosecutrix of that case
had the knowledge that her husband was already married, still Hon'ble the Apex
Court found that the accused was guilty for the offence under Section 376 of
IPC. In the present case, the prosecutrix did not know that the accused Satyendra
Kumar Vyas was already married and therefore in the present case the prosecutrix
gave her consent due to her marriage performed with the accused Satyendra and
hence the crime of accused falls within the purview of Section 375 (Fourthly) of
IPC and offence under Section 376 of IPC is prima facie constituted. The parents
of accused Satyendra Kumar Vyas were residing with Satyendra Kumar Vyas
and the prosecutrix and they did not inform about the actual posttion, and therefore
they participated in the criminal conspiracy done by the accused Satyendra Kumar
Vyas. Under such circumstances, the charge of offence under Section 376 of IPC
shall also be framed against the remaining accused persons with the help of Section
120-B and Section 34 of IPC. .

7. On The basis of the aforesaid discussion, it would be apparent that
the learned Additional Sessions Judge has committed an error of law in
discharging the accused persons from the charge of offence under Section
376 of IPC, and therefore the order passed by the 7th Additional Sessions
Judge, Bhopal appears to be perverse.

8. So far as the revision filed by the accused persons is concerned, they
have one more opportunity to argue the matter before the trial Court relating
to charges under Sections 420, 493 and 120-A of IPC, and therefore if that '
matter is discussed here, then it would cause prejudice to them before the
trial Court, hence the revision filed by the accused persons cannot be accepted



3004  In Reference Vs. Kamlesh @ Ghanti (DB) [.L.R.[2013]M.P.

at this stage.

9. On the basis of the aforesaid discussion, it is a fit case in which the
revisions filed by the applicant Surekha Singh and the State may be accepted.
Consequently, their criminal revisions i.e. Cr.R.No0.309/13 and Cr.R.No.437/
13 are hereby allowed and the impugned order passed by the learned 7th

Aduditional Sessions Judge, Bhopal is hereby set aside. The revision filed by
" Satyendra Kumar Vyas etc. is hereby dismissed with a direction that they
shall raise all such objections before the trial Court at the time of framing of
charges.

10.  The learned 7th Additional Sessions Judge, Bhopal is directed to call
the case file of ST No0.76/2013 from the Magisterial Court and after hearing
the learned counsel for the parties, a fresh order be passed for framing of
charges and thereafter charges shall be framed according to law.

11.  Parties are directed to appear before the 7th Additional Sessions Judge,
Bhopal on 20.1.2014 so that trial may be proceeded before the 7th Additional
Sessmns Judge, Bhopal.

12.  Acopy of this order be sent to the learned 7th Addltlonal Sessions
Judge, Bhopal as well as Sessions Judge and CJM, Bhopal so that case file
which must be in the Magisterial Court may be sent to the learned 7th Additional
Sessions Judge, Bhopal within the stipulated period.

Revision allowed,

LL.R. [2013] M.P., 3004
CRIMINAL REFERENCE
Before Mr. Justice Rajendra Menon & Mr. Justice Rohit Arya
Cr. Ref. No. 1/2013 (Gwalior) decided on 11 October, 2013

IN REFERENCE ...Applicant
Vs, ' .
KAMLESH @ GHANTI ...Non-applicant

A. Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 376(A)/ 302 ~ Punishment

for Rape and Murder - Death Sentence - Held, that appellant beingina .

position of trust is responsible for having acted in a manner which brings
this case in the category of rarest of rare case where the sentence of
death is more desirable than any other punishment - Further held that,
while awarding the death sentcnce the court has to apply the 'rarest of

€
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rare' test depending upon the perception of the society i.e. a society centric
view has to be taken and not a judge centric view - Death Reference
answered in affirmative. (Paras 25,38 & 39)

- #. TvT Wiear (1860 BT 45) T 376(V) /302 — TFeALCHIV §T
T @ fov 7% — gy 75 — aftfaiRa % adiar=fl, freas 5 Refa
¥ Bld U 39 UPR @1 o B @ fag Rytgr @ o 39 9w &l
feeraw 4 Rava 8ot & qmr @ ol fo o <5 9 | s ks
areity 2 — amt afafeiRa fFar T 75 og <s /d a9y RS @R
‘freran ¥ fRa’ A st B waw @ A" ) I FRa gy a9, e
T TRy, sufa waw ofwa gicstn s oifey 9 f5 ==
afea gfedin — 7 s Frdw & SR w9 4 Saafd fear 1)

B. Penal Code (45 of 1860), Section 302 - Circumstantial
Evidence - Held, if circumstantial evidence is complete and conclusive
in 2ll respects and points to the guilt of the accused - Conviction is
valid. (Paras 25,38 & 39) .

& TvE Gear (1860 FT 45) GRT 302 — YRAefao=y wIET —
afifreifRa, aft iR wer v ger /@ aRf g7 Frofas 2
aty afrga @1 fvar 9 aiv P wear @ - siwfafy fafter= 2@

Cases referred :

(2012) 2 SCC (Cri) 533, (2012) 4 SCC 722, (2012) 2 SCC (Cri)
179, (2012) 3 SCC 387, (1997) 10 SCC 605, (2011) 12 SCC 258, (2007)
3 SCC (Cri) 5, ILR (2011) MP 529, (2011) 3 SCC (Cri) 473, (2011) 11
SCC 724, AIR 1984 SC 1622, (2011) 12 SCC 56, (2012) 6 SCC 297,
(2008) 11 SCC 113, (2010) 2 SCC 583, 2012(4) MPHT 138, (2013) 4
SCC 422, AIR 1952 SC 343, (2005) 3 SCC 114, 1989 Supp.(2) SCC
706, (1980) 2 SCC 684, (1983) 3 SCC 470, (1979) 3 SCC 366, (1994) 2
SCC 220, (1994) 3 SCC 381, (1996) 6 SCC 250, (2013) 5 SCC 546.

Vivek Khedkar, Dy. A.G. for the applicant/State.
Ravindra Dixit, for the non-applicant/Accused.

. JUDGMENT

. The Judgment of the Court was- delivered by :
RAJENDRA MENON, J. :- The Sessions Judge, Datia by the impugned judgment
dated 22.7.2013, in Sessions Trial No.85/2013, has sentenced the appellant
to death for committing the offence of rape and murder of a 7 year old girl

~——
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and has referred the matter under section 366 of the Code of Criminal
Procedure, for confirmation of the death sentence. The appellant has been
convicted for offences under sections 376(A), 302, 201, 363 -and 366(A) of
the Indian Penal Code and has been sentenced to death; death and fine of
Rs. 5,000/- five years rigorous imprisonment and fine of Rs.5,000/-. five years

rigorous imprisonment and fine of Rs. 5,000/- and, seven years rigorous -

imprisonment and fine of Rs. 5,000/- respectively. In addition, appellant has
also been convicted under section 4 of the Child Protection Act, and sentenced
" to imprisonment for life and fine of Rs.5000/-.

2- Challenging the same judgment of the learned Sessions Judge, appellant
Kamlesh @ Ghanti has also filed an appeal under section 374 of the Code of
Criminal Procedure.

3- Since the Reference and the Appeal arise out of the same judgment,
both are being decided by this common judgment.

4- It is the case of the prosecution that complainant Gulzar Singh, father
of the child in question, is resident of village Dongarpur. He has a kirana
(grocery) shop in his house. It is alleged that on 18.4.2013, at about 7.00 in
the evening, accused Kamlesh @ Ghanti came to the shop and purchased
'bindol’ (packet of beedi) and gutka. The accused was staying with his cousin
and her husband Ramsewak Kushwaha in the same village. He was known to
the family of Guizar Singh. The family of Gulzar Singh consisted of his wife,
son aged about 14 years and his minor daughter, aged seven years. It is stated
that near the house, there is a Chabootra. At about 7 PM on the day in question
i.e... 18.4.2013, the child was playing on the Chahootra, her mother was
sitting nearby and the father and son were in the shop when accused Kamlesh
@ Ghanti came to the shop, purchased bindol and gutka. While returning he
went to the child and told her that the jwar procession in connection with
Navratri festival is going on in the village and if she was interested, he could
take her. It is stated that the child was tempted to go with him for seeing the
festive procession. The parents did not object to the same, as the child was
known to the appellant and used to call him 'Mamaji' (uncle). Accordingly, it
is said that the appellant picked up the child in his arms and went towards the
handpump, on his way to the village where the procession was to pass by.
Thereafter, it is said that father of the child PW-1 Gulzar Singh also went to see
the procession. When he returned back to the house after about two hours,
he was informed by his wife that the girl child has not returned after seeing the

!
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procession. It is alleged that Gulzar Singh, father of the child, went in search
of his child to the village. However, as he did not see the child or appellant
Kamlesh @ Ghanti, he came back to his house after about two hours. He
anticipated that the child will be dropped back by the appellant. However,
they did not come in the night. Next day, early in the morning around 6.00
AM, Badr Kushwaha -resident of the village, came to the house of Gulzar
Singh and informed that dead body of the child is lying in the agricultural field
of Badri Kushwaha. On hearing this they rushed to the field, where they saw
the dead body of the child lying, blood was cozing out of her mouth, nose and
her kurti and undergarment were drenched with blood. Immediately, Gulzar
Singh recognized his daughter and informed the authorities of Police Station
Goraghat on phone (mobile). Immediately, thereafter, the police authorities
came to the spot. the Panchnama of the dead body was prepared, all the
required Formalities were completed and based on the statement of the
witnesses, the appellant was arrested and put to trial.

5- The clothes worn by the appellant and the child in question were seized
and sent for Forensic Examination. Plain mud and blood stained mud from
the area where the child was lying was also taken for Forensic Examination.
DNA test and Profiling was undertaken and at the instance of the accused, a
yellow coloured Katri was also seized from a hut belonging to one Balkishan
Kushwaha. The Katri was lying on a cot and it was also soaked with blood.
Based on the aforesaid the accused was put to trial. In the trial, 22 witnesses
were examined. They are:-

(a)  PW-IGulzar Singh - father of the child in question.
(b)  PW-4 Smt. Sushma - mother of the child.

(c)  PW-5Vikram - elder brother of the child.

That apart, the other witnesses examined as are under:

(d) PW-2 Ram Kumar Katare - head Constable of PS
Goraghat, to prove Dehati Nalishi Ex.P/1, and the First
Information Report Ex.P/8.

(¢)  PW-3 Bhagwan Singh - another Head Constable of
the same Police Station, to prove various documents,
seizures etc.

() PW'-6 Badri Kushwaha - the person concerned in
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(g)

()

(M)

@

(k)

o

(m)

(n)

(0)

whose agricultura] field, dead body of the child was
found. -

PW-7 Balkishan - from whose hut near the agricultural
field of PW-6 Badri, the yellow colour Katri was seized.
Balkishan is also a witness who had accompanied
father of the child Gulzar Singh in the night of
18.4.2013, while searching for the child in the village.

PW-8 Ishwari Kushwaha - who saw the accused
carrying the child at about 8.00 PM, on 18.4.2013,
towards the field of Balkishan, while he was milking
his buffaloes at about 8-8.30 in the night.

PW-9 Bhawani Singh - a witness to the seizure of the
dead body and other documents.

PW-10 Satyendra Singh - a witness to arrest of the
accused, preparation of the memorandum at the
instance of the accused under section 27 of the
Evidence Act, and various other investigative
formalities.

PW-1 1 Dhawal Singh Chouhan - Incharge of the Police

" Station and the Investigating Officer.

PW-12 Dr. Ajay Gupta - Specialist in Gajraja Medical
College, Gwalior, who had conducted the post-mortem
ofthe child.

PW- 13 Madan Mohan Sharma - Naib Tehsildar,
District Datia who had conducted the inquest and other
formalities with regard to the body of the child.

PW- 14 Manoj Kumar Shrivastava- Patwari of Villlage

"Dongarpur. He is also a witness to the preparation of

the spot map and other various formalities in connection
with investigation.
PW-15 Mansharam - Constable of Police Station

Goraghat, who' had collected samples of viscera,
vaginal slides, clothes etc after post-mortem and sent

LL.R.[2013]M.P.
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it for testing to the Forensic Laboratory.

{p)  PW-16 Kashmir Singh - also a Constable in the same
Police Station - a witness to collection of samples and
sending it to the Forensic Laboratory for testing,

(@)  PW-17 Girdhari - a witness to the arrest of the accused
appellant and seizure, on the basis of memorandum
Ex.PA2.

§9] PW-18 Rameshwar Sharma - Constable of Police
Station Goraghat and a witness who had taken the
accused for medical examination.

(s) PW-19 Shiv Prakash Mishra -head Constable who
had received the articles from PW-18, relating to the
medical examination.

" ()  PW-20Dr.S.S. Batham, Medical Officer of Disrrict
Hospital, Datia, who had medically examined the
accused and submitted his report - Ex.P/26.

(uy  PW-21 Dr. Jaibharat - Medical Officer of District -
hospital Datia, who had collected sample of the accused
and sent it for medical examination, including blood
sample for DNA Testing.

-~

\2] PW-22 N.S. Rawat - Deputy Superintendent of Police,
also the Incharge of the entire investigation.

Apart from the aforesaid 22 witnesses, 34 documents were
also exhibited, which consisted of various seizures made, medical reports and
other relevant documents including the DNA Profile/Reports etc.

6- Based on the aforesaid evidence and material that came on record,
the learned Sessions Judge having convicted the appellant, the appellant has
filed the appeal challenging the conviction and sentence imposed by the
Sessions Judge. Reference has also been made for confirmation of the death
sentence, as required under section 366 of the Code of Criminal Procedure,
by the learned Senior Judge.

7- Shri Ravindra Dixit, learned counsel for the appellant, argued that the
entire conviction and sentence has been ordered on the basis of circumstantial
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evidence that has come on record. It was submitted by him that there is no
direct evidence or eye-witness to the entire incident. The circumstantial evidence
according to learned counsel for the appellant is not sufficient enough to hold
the appellant guilty of the offence and to convict him. It was further argued

that there are various missing links in the circumstances which are fatal to the-
case of the prosecution. Accordingly, the first contention was that the chain of -

circumstances was not complete enough to watrant conviction.

8- It was then argued by learned counsel for the appellant that initially the
First Information Report - Ex.P/15. at 6.30 AM on 19.4.2013, was lodged
on phone (mobile) by the father of the deceased child i.e.... PW-1 Gulzar
Singh, and when this information was given the name of the appellant was not
indicated as the person responsible for having committed the offence. It was
argued that his name was included later on, at 7.30 AM, on 19.4.2013, when
the First information Report was actually written. Accordingly, a case of false
implication was tried to he developed on this count.

9- Shri Ravindra Dixit, learned counsel for the appellant, further stated
that the section 161 CrPC statement of various witnesses that were recorded
at the time of investigation was neither exhibited nor the witnesses confronted
with these statements. Accordingly, this was said to be a material flaw in the
trial conducted. Thereafter, referring to the post-mortem report - Ex.P/19,
learned counsel For the appellant argued that an ante-mortem head injury is
found on the back side of the child's head. This injury is not explained by the
prosecution and the Doctor, who had conducted the post-mortem - PW/12
Dr. Ajay Gupta, does not explain this injury. It is emphasized by learned counsel
for the appellant that the chain of circumstances, therefore, remains incomplete
Because of these facts, Learned counsel thereafter referred to the material
seized from the body of the child and says that there is no mention of seizure
about 'chunni' from the body of the child in Ex.P/10. In Ex. P/10- seizure
memo, even though there is no mention of a 'chunni’, but in the medical
examination report reference is made to a 'chunui’. It is said that presence of
this 'chunni' remains unexplained by the prosecution. This according to Shri
Dixit, learned counsel for the appellant, is a fatal error in the entire case of the
prosecution.

10-  ILearned counsel for the appellant thereafter submitted that the Doctor/
Scientist or Expert, who had conducted the DNA Test and submitted report -
Ex.P/33, has not been examined and as this Expert has not been examined

4



®

LL.R.[2013]M.P. In Reference Vs. Kamlesh @ Ghanti (DB) 3011

and was not made available for cross-examination to the accused, therefore,
the DNA Report cannot be accepted. It was stated that at the time of the
incident the accused is found to have been wearing a lower and it is said that
there were blood stains on this lower. However, this lower has not been sent
for examination and there is no explanation with regard to the injury-on the
person of the accused. It is further argued that the material collected like
viscera etc were sent for medical examination on 21.4.2013 after they were
collected on 19th and 20th April. This delay in sending the samples for
examination is not explained. Accordingly, it is stated that the entire investigation
and prosecution is vitiated, the appellant has been falsely implicated and it is
stated that the prosecution has failed to prove the case beyond reasonable
doubt”

11. Finally, Shri Dixit - learned counsel for the appellant, argued that even
if the case of the prosecution is proved, the facts and circumstances of the
case does not make out the same to be a 'rarest of the rare' case and based
on this, as no capital punishment could be imposed, the matter warrants
reconsideration. Learned counsel had also submitted that during the course
of hearing the Superintendent of Police, who had signed various documents
with regard to forwarding the samples for medical examination has not been
examined to explain the delay of One day in'sending the samples and, therefore,
there is Jacuna in the case of the prosecution.

12. Learned counsel for the appellant in support of his contentions relied
upon the following judgments: Govindraju @ Govinda Vs. State by
Sriramapuram Police Station and Another, (2012) 2 SCC (Cri) 533:(2012) 4
SCC 722; Sudevanand Vs. State through Central Bureau of Investigation,

(2012) 2 SCC (Cri) 179: (2012) 3 SCC 387; Mahendra Rai Vs. Mithilesh
Rai and others, (1997) 10 SCC 605; Sunil Rai @ Pauya and others V.

Union 'territory, Chandigarh, (2011) 12 SCC 258 ; State of MP Vs. Nisar,

(2007) 3 SCC (Cri) 5; Halku Vs. State of Madhya Pradesh, ILR (2011)

MP 529; Mustkeem @ Sirajudeen Vs. State of Rajasthan, (2011) 3 SCC
(Crl) 473: (2011) 11 SCC 724; Sharad Birdhichand Sarda Vs. State of
Maharashtra, AIR 1984 SC 1622; Haresh Mohandas Rajput Vs. State of
Maharashtra, (2011) 12 SCC 56; and. jugendra Singh Vs. State of Uttar
Pradesh, (2012) 6 SCC 297.

13.-  Refuting the aforesaid Shri Vivek Khedekar, learned Deputy Advocate
General, emphasized that the appellant was a known person; he was residing
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in the village; the child was known to him, she used to address him as 'Mamaji';
and, committing breach of trust which the child and her parents had on him, a
gruesome and barbaric act has been committed by the appellant and, therefore,
it is a fit case where it can be classified as a 'rarest of rare case' warranting
imposition of the extreme punishment i.c.... capital sentence. Learned Deputy
Advocate General explained each and every circumstance and tried to submit
before us that the grounds canvassed by Shri Dixit are not so fatal to the Case
of the prosecution that the story put forth by the prosecution cannot be believed.
It is submitted by him that each and every circumstance necessary for
conviction of the appellant is available and the hypertechnical lacuna and
objections raised by the appellant's counsel does not warrant any consideration.

14.  As far as examination of the Doctor who conducted the DNA Test is
concerned, Shri Khedekar referred to the DNA Profile/Test Report - Ex.P/
33, available at page 58 of the paper book and argued that the report will
clearly show that it was submitted by a Scientitic Expert under the provisions
of section 293 CrPC, and once the Expert has submitted the report it canbe
used as evidence and summoning the Expert for examination is not required.
Accordingly, it was argued by him that in the facts and circumstances, the
reference be answered by confirming the sentence and the appeal filed by the
appellant be dismissed. -

15-  Insupport of his contentions, learned Deputy Advocate General relied
upon the following judgments: Bantu Vs. State of Uttar Pradesh, (2008) 11
SCC 113; Aftab Ahmad Ansari Vs. State of Uttaranchal, (2010) 2 SCC
583: Parshuram Vs. State of MF. 2012 (4) MPHT 138 (DB); Shankar
Kisanrao Khade Vs. State of Maharashtra, (2013) 5 SCC 546; and, Sunil
Kundu and another Vs. State of Jharkhand, (2013) 4 SCC 422.

16-  We have heard leamed counsel for the parties and perused the records.

17-  ltis clear from the material available on record that the case of the
prosecution against the appellant is based on circumstantial evidence. The
law with regard to conviction solely on the basis of circumstantial evidence is
well settled and the same has to be tested on the basis of the law laid down by
the Supreme Court in the case of Hanumant Govind Nargundkar Vs. State
of Madhya Pradesh, AIR 1952 SC 343; Sharad Birdhichand Sarda Vs.
State of Maharashira, AIR 1984 SC 1622, and State of UP Vs. Satish,
(2005) 3 SCC 114. That being so, we propose to consider the evidence on
record to see as to whether the principle laid down by the Supfeme Court in
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the cases referred to hereinabove are met and the circumstances established
by the prosecution are sufficient enough to make it a case for conviction for .
the offence alleged against appellant Kamlesh @ Ghanti.

18- PW-1Gulzar Singh is father of the child in question and he has clearly
stated in his evidence that on 18.4.201] 3, in the evening at about 7.30 PM,
while he was in his house and was sitting in his shop with his son PW-5 Vikram,
appellant Kamlesh @ Ghanti came to the shop and purchased bindol and
gutka. On that day, Ashtami and Jwar celebrations were going on in the village
and the accused made an offer to his seven year old daughter and asked her
whether she was interested in coming with him for seeing the Jwar procession,
which is passing through the village. It is said by this witness that the accused

. instigated the small child to go with him and the child was carried by him, and

he took the child and went to the village for seeing the Jwar procession. This
witness further says that his wife was also sitting near the Chabootra when all
this happened. He further says that after sometime he also went to see the
procession, came back to the house after about two hours when he was told
by his wife PW-4 Smt. Sushma that the child has not come back. He, thereafer,
went to the village in search of the child and PW-6§ Badri Kushwaha also
accompanied him, but the child was not found. He came back to his house.
Next day, at about 6.00 AM in the morning, PW-6 Badri Kushwaha informed
him about the child's body lying in his agricultural field, he makes a statement )
with regard to informing the police authority on phone (mobile) from the said
agricultural field, arrival of the police party and initiation of investi gating
process, including the inquest, seizure etc. He has also produced the birth
certificate of the child, which goes to show that she was bom on 12.6.2006.
The statement of this witness is supported by the statement of PW-4 Smt.
Sushma, mother of the child, and their 14 year old Son PW-5 Vikram, From
the statement of all these three witnesses, itis clear that the appellant was a
resident of the village, he was known to the family, the child was also

acquainted with him and used to call him "Mama', and at his instance the child

agreed to accompany him to see the religious procession in the village, He
took the child in his arms to the place of the procession. The parents and the
child believed and trusted the accused and gave him permission to take the
child. .

19- From the aforesaid evidence, taking away of the child by the accused .
and the trust which the child and the family had on the accused is established.

Thereafter, from the statement of PW-6 Badri Kushwaha, the body of the
\

/s
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child being found in his agricultural field next day at about 6.00 AM is
established, and the statement of PW-7 Balkishan goes to show that on a cot
which was lying in his hut, which is very near to the agricultural field of PW-6
Badri Kushwaha, a yellow coloured Katri which was stained with blood, was
also seized. PW-8 Ishwari Kushwaha is a resident of the village and he has
testified that on 18.4.2013. at about 8.30 PM, he had seen the accused carrying
the child in his arms/lap and going towards the field of Badri Kushwaha.
Accordingly, the statement of all these witnesses does show that the accused
took the child to the field of Badri Kushwaha, and, from the hut situated inthe
field of Balkishan, certain material i.e..... Katri hasbeen seized and on medical
examination it is found to be stained with blood of both the child and the
appellant. That apart, the DNA profiling of the accused has also been
conducted, which establishes the presence of various factors that implicates
the appellant with the commission of the offence. The DNA Report - Ex.P/33
reads as under:

" et C, Vaginal Smear Slide of "Child" (R-7993) CAC ]
 yre WiEem D.vAT NeEd @ yed D, Underwear of
Accd. Kamlesh Stain-2(R-7994) ¥ i<t Afga Siw=1¢
Yihrgel hA gl T |

. a4 D, Underwear of Accd. Kamlesh Stain-l (R~
7994) ¥ v e e HieTge wed G, Blood Sample
of Kamlesh (R-7996) & wia ¥ 1< 49 e Me1sd
T Uil T

x west A, Vaginal Swab of "Child" (R-7991) w@ s B,
Frock and Chunni of "Child" (R-7992) v wezf C,
Vaginal Smear Slide of "Child" (R-7993) RS I
TG AT ST MBS T & |

= wee J, (Kathari)zﬁahaiﬁmgmﬁfaﬂ@mx{.m
¥ "Child" vd SR HAT B TRIRS wea B SuRAf IR
TR |

" yest D, Underwear of Accd. Kamlesh Stain-2 (R-
7994) & a W WK Afgen $LEY. WHEd ¥ "Child" &
TORE g 3 sufufy ad T 1

(Note:: Name of the child appearing in the report
replaced with word "Child'.)

p -
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20. That apart, the Forensic Report of the Katri also shows that it was
stained with blood and the same belonged to the child and the appellant.
Apart from the aforesaid, the photographs of the child lying inthe ficld Ex.P/27
and P/28, and the medical examination of the child goes to show that she was
sexually abused and more than 21 injuries were found on her person.PW-12
Dr. Ajay Gupta had conducted the post-mortem and Ex.P/19 is the post-
mortem report. The report goes to show that the body was that of an average
built female child about seven years, she was subjected to sexual intercourse
and an ante-mortem head injury was found on her body. Death of the child
was said to be due to asphyxia. Opinion with regard to death is indicated in
the following manner in the post-mortem report:

"Opinion :- Death was due to asphyxia as a result of
smothering. Homicidal in nature, Signs of RECENT SEXUAL
INTERCOURSE also present. Duration of death is within 12
to 24 hours since postmortem examination."

That apart, Professor Dr. J.N. Soni and PW-12 Dr. Ajay Gupta, who
conducted the post-mortem, have reported the following 21 injuries on the
person of the child, which reads as under-

(a) 08 crescenteric abrasion (finger nail like). Red colour
over right angle of mandible and reymus of mandible
01 cm size each, 01 to 1.5¢m apart from each other
covering 8 x 7 size area.

(b) *  Reddish blue contusion from right reymus of mandiblée
towards right cheek 7 x 4.5 cm size x muscle deep.

(¢)  Sredabrasions over forehead varying in size from 1.5
Xltolxlem siZe covering 6 X 5 ¢m size area.

(d) cdntusion reddish blue in colour, parallel to left reymus
- of mandible and adjacent cheek 8 x 3.5cmsize and:
muscle deep.

(¢)  red contusion lateral to left eyebrow 4 x 2 cm size X
skin deep. .

.(®. . contusion reddish blue over right upper 1id 3 x 2 ¢m
. size. i - . .
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()  contusion reddish blue left upper eye lid2.5x1.5cm
size. "
(h)  diffused subconjunctinal haemorrhage present in both
eyes. |

@ reddish blue contusion upper lip 4 x 3 cm size. -

.,
|

) reddish blue contusion lower lip 3.5 x 2.5cm size.

~

&

(k)  diffused cickymosis present in gums of both jaw.

4y red abrasion medial to left nipple over chest 7x 1.5
cm size.

(m) | multiple abrasion over left forearm varying in size from
2x 1 cmto 1.5 x 0.5 cm size covering 15 x 11 cmsize
area. Red in colour. '

(n)  4red coloured abrasion over upper 1/3 of right arm 2
x1,1.5x 1. 1x1,1x0.5cmsize, 1 cm apart from
each other.

(o) interrupted abrasion from right elbow to forearm
covering 6 x 2.5 cm size area.

(p) |3 red abrasions over left lumbar area4 x 1,3 x1 and
2.5x1.5 cm size.

@ contusion mid of left leg posteriorly 3 x 2 cm size X
muscle deep.

§9) red abrasion below umbilicus 5 x 4 cm size.

(s) red abrasion mid line over neck transversely at the level
of thyroid cartilage 6 x 3 cm size. ‘

® reddish blue contusion right arm upper end laterally 3
x 1.5 cm size x muscle deep.

(u)  contusion reddish blue colour left arm midpart 2.5,x 2
: cm size x muscle deep.

91- From the aforesaid narration of facts, it is clear that the entire
circumstances gives a complete picture of the sequence.of events that would
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have happened and analysis of the oral evidence read alongwith the medical
evidence and the report of the expert authorities (DNA Test) shows that all
the links necessary for completing the chain of circumstances are clearly
established and there is no iota of doubt that the offence was committed by
the appellant. Infact the appellant has not explained various circumstances
with regard to the presence of the child's blood alongwith his blood on the
Katri, on his clothes and the seized materials as are indicated, in the DNA
Report, which also show that the vaginal slide of the child matches with the
DNA profile found on the underwear of the accused and various other findings
recorded in the DNA report is sufficient enough to implicate the appellant. All
these circumstances do establish that the appellant is guilty of the charges
levelled against him. A

22:  With regard to acceptance of the circumstantial evidence and
conviction based on such circumstantial cvidence, the law is well settled. in
the case of Padala Veera Reddy Vs. State of AP 1989 Supp (2)SCC 706,
it has been held by the Supreme Court that to base a conviction upon
circumstantial evidence, the evidence available should satisfy the following
four tests: ' )

"10.(1) the circumstances from which an inference of guilt is
sought to be drawn, must be cogently and firmly
established; -

(2)  those circumstances should be of a definite tendency
unerringly pointing towards the guilt of the accused:

(3)  thecircumstances, taken cumnulatively, should form a
chain so complete that there is no escape from the
conclusion that within all human probability the crime -
was committed by the accused and none else; and,

(4)  the circumstantial evidence in order to sustain
conviction must be complete and incapable of
explanation of any other hypothesis than that of the
guilt of the accused and such evidence should not only
be consistent with the guilt of the accused but should
be inconsistent with his innocence."

23-  Similarly. in the case of Hanumant Govind Nargundkar (supra), it
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has been held that the circumstances from which the conclusion of guiltis to
be drawn should be first established and on the basis of these established
facts, a hypothesis of guilt of the accused should be derived. It is held that the
circumstances found established should be conclusive in nature and they should
be such so as to exclude every other hypothesis except guilt of the accused.
Infact in the aforesaid case, the Supreme Court says that there must be a
chain of evidence complete in all respect so as to leave no reasonable ground
to conclude any fact with regard to innocence of the accused and the facts
should show that within all human probability the act must have been'done by
the accused. -

24 Similarly,—in the case of Sharad Birdhichand Sarda (supra), dealing

with the question of basing a conviction solely on circumstantial evidence, it

has been held by the Supreme Court that the onus is on the prosecution to
prove that the chain of circumstances is complete and there is no infirmity or
lacuna in the case of the prosecution. In the aforesaid case, Supreme Court
has laid down five conditions precedent, which should be fully established for
basing aconvictionon circumstantial evidence. The five conditions‘are detailed
hereinunder: ' -

"(1)  the circumstances from which the conclusion of guiltis
' to be drawn should be fully established. The
circumstances concerned must or should and not may

be established;

(2) thefactsso established should be consistent only with
the hypothesis of the guilt of the accused, that is to
say, they should not be explainable on any other
hypothesis except that the accused is guilty;

(3)  thecircumstances should be of a conclusive nature and
tendency;

4) they should exclude every possible hypothesis except
the one to be proved; and, :

(5)  there must be a chain of evidence so complete as not

' to leave any reasonable ground for the conclusion
consistent with the innocence of the accused and must

. - show that in all human probability the act must have
been dorne by the accused.” - :

-
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25-  This being the principle of law laid down by the Supreme Court for
conviction based on circumstantial evidence and when we analyse the facts

. and circumstances of the case based on the evidence available, in the backdrop

of the principle as indicated hereinabove, we have no hesitation in holding
that the circumstantial evidence available is complete and conclusive in all
respects and it only points to the guilt of the appellant and nothing else.
Accordingly, we hold that in convicting the appellant on the basis of the said
evidence, no error has been committed by the trial court.

26-  As far as the objections raised by Shri Dixit at the time of hearing is
concerned, we aré of the considered view that they are very minor and hyper-
technical in nature and they do not make the case of the prosecution so fatal
s0 as to discard it completely. Merely because at the initial stage when the
report was made on phone (mobile) at 6.30 AM to the Police Station and
name of the accused was not mentioned by PW-I Gulzar Singh, it cannot be
said that the appellant was falsely implicated in the light of the overwhelming
circumstances which are available on record. That apart, non-examination of
the Expert, who gave the DNA Report, is not required in the light of the
statutory provision as is contained in Section 293 of the CrPC, which permits
admission of the report without any examination of the Expert, who gave the
report. The Doctor who gave the report - Ex.P/33 is Dr. Pankaj Shrivastava,
Scientific Officer and Assistant Chemical Examiner, Government of Madhya
Pradesh and is a statutorily notified person as is contemplated under section
293(4)(a) CrPC and, therefore, his report can be admitted without his
examination.

27-  The other contention raised by Shri Dixit, particularly with regard to
seizure of Chunni not being explained or the delay of one day in sending the
viscera, blood samples etc for medical/chemical examination cannot be termed
as amitigating circumstance for falsifying the case of the prosecution or drawing
the assumption of false implication. On the contrary, the documents available
onrecord particularly the communication made by the Superintendent of Police
in Ex.P/29, the letter forwarding the material for examination, goes to show
that the seizure of the material was done on 19.4.2013 and 20.4.2013, and
they were all forwarded on the next date i.e... 21.4.2013, for chemical
examination. That being so, we are not inclined to accept the contention of
Shri Dixit to the effect that there are various lacuna in the case of the
prosecution which warrants interference into the order of conviction. The
lacunae pointed out are not so fatal so as to discard the entire case of the
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prosecution. Accordingly, from the facts and circumstances as are indicated
by us hereinabove, it is clear that the judgment of the trial court so far as it
finds the appellant-guilty of the offence does not suffer from any infirmity.

28-  Now, the only question that survives for consideration is with regard
to justification of the punishment imposed and a consideration as to whether
the case in hand falls in the category of 'rarest of rare case’ justifying awarding
of the extreme punishment i.e... capital punishment.

29.  To consider this question, it would be appropriate to take note of
certain judgments of the Supreme Court, wherein question with regard to the
offence in question and the punishment imposed in somewhat similar
circumstance has been considered.

30-  The Supreme Court in several cases has awarded capital punishment
where rape and murder have been committed particularly on minor girls. In
the case of Bachan Singh Vs. State of Punjab, (1980) 2 SCC 684, it has
been held by the Supreme Court, that while considering the question of
sentence to be imposed in a case of murder under section 302 IPC, the Court.
should have regard to other relevant circumstances relating to the crime as
well as the criminal. It is held that if the Court finds that the offenceis ofan
exceptionally depraved and heinous character on account of its design and
manner and its execution; is a source of grave danger to the society at large,
death sentence may be imposed.

31.  in the case of Machhi Singh Vs. State of Punjab, (1983) 3 SCC
470, with regard to murder of an innocent child, capital punishment was
imposed after classifying the case asa 'rarest of the rare case'. It was held by
the Supreme Court that offence committed against an innocent child, who
- could not have made any provocation, has to be held to be an act which is
extremely brutal, diabolically revolting and shocking the conscience of the
society.

39-.  In the case of Nathu Garam Vs. State of UF, (1979) 3 SCC 366,

Jeath sentence was confirmed because of causing death of a 14 year old girl
by a 28 year old man.

33-  Again, inthe case of Dhananjoy Chatterjee Vs. State of West Bengal,
(1994) 2 SCC 220, in paragraphs 14 and 15, the Supreme Court has laid
down the test in the following manner:
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"14. In recent years, the rising crime rate - particularly violent
crime against women has made the criminal sentencing by the
courts a subject of concern. Today there are admitted
disparities. Some criminals get very harsh sentences while
many receive grossly different sentence for an essentially
equivalent crime and a shockingly large number even 20
unpunished, thereby encouraging the criminal and in the ultimate
making justice suffer by weakening the system’s credibility.
Of course, it is not possible to lay down any cut and dry formula
relating to imposition of sentence but the object of sentencing

. should be to see that the crime does not go unpunished and
the victim of crime as also the society has the satisfaction that
justice has been done to it. In imposing sentences, in the
absence of specific legislation, Judges must consider variety
of factors and after considering all those factors and taking an
overall view of the situation, impose sentence which they
consider to be an appropriate one. Aggravating factors cannot
be ignored and similarly mitigating circumstances have also to
be taken into consideration.

i5. In our opinion, the measure of punishinent in a given

case must depend upon the atrocity of the crime: the conduct -
of the criminal and the defenseless and unprotected state of
the victim. imposition of appropriate punishment is the manner
in which the courts respond to the society's cry for justice
against the criminal, Justice demands that courts should impose
punishment befitting to the crime so that the courts reflect public
abhorrence of the crime. The courts must not only keep in

view the rights of the criminal but also the rights of the victim

of crime and the society at large while considering imposition
of appropriate punishment.” '

(Emphasis supplied)

34-  In the case of Laxman Naik Vs. State of Orissa, (1994) 3 SCC
381, death sentence was upheld in case of murder and rape of a seven year
old girl by her own uncle.
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35-  Similarly, in the case of Kamta Tiwari Vs. State of Madhya Pradesh,
(1996) 6 SCC 250, the Court considered the case pertaining to rape of a
seven year old girl. In that case, it was found from the evidence available on
record that the accused was very close to the family of the child, and the child
used to call him uncle, as in the present case. The court noticed the closeness
of the accused to the child and her family and also took note of the
encouragement given by the accused to the child to go with him to a grocery
shop from where the child was kidnapped and subjected to rape and later on
strangulated to death. Subsequently. the body was thrown into a well. In the
case of Kamta Tiwari (supra) where similarity with the present case is found,
the Court described the offence as gruesome and barbaric and pointed out
that a person like the present accused, who is in a position of trust, when he
commits a crime and had committed the crime without any motivation, the
vulnerability of the victim and the enormity of the crime has to be taken note
of and the execution of death sentence was held to be warranted.

36-  Finally, all these judgments have been considered recently by the
Supreme Court in the case of Shankar Kisanrao Khade Vs.State of
Maharashtra, (2013) 5 SCC 546, and it has been held by the Supreme
Court that the aggravating and the mitigating circumstances have to be taken
into account while deciding the question of imposing death penalty. In this
case, the Supreme Court has laid down few examples pertaining to aggravating
circumstances and has named a few which includes innocence of the victim;
helplessness-of the victim; trust relied upon by the victim and her family
membets on the accused; the crime being committed with the helpless child or
a woman; and, brutality of the crime which pricks not only the judicial
consciénce but also the conseience of the society.

37.  Some of the mitigating circumstances as have been indicated by the
Supreme Courtin the aforesaid judgment and the manner and circumstance
with regard to comimission of the offence arc available in the present case
also. Namely: the closeness of the accused to the family; the victim was known
to the accused; the manner in which the accused misused or betrayed the trust
bestowed on him by all concerned, particularly the parents and the child; the
 manner in which the crime is committed, as is apparent from the injuries on the
person of the child and the post-mortem report, which goes to show the
gruesome and brutal manner in which the child was dealt with in the darkness
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of the night in an isolated place; and, thereafter thrown in the agricultural field
amidst the crops of wheat that were lying there. All these circumstances are
nothing but aggravating and mitigating circumstances as laid down by the
Supreme Court in the case of Shankar Kisanrao Khade (supra) for holding
that the circumstances present are such that it can be classified as a 'rarest of
rare case’, and we have no hesitation in so holding. Infact as held by the
Supreme Court in the case of Shankar kisanrao Khade (supra), the motivation
of the perpetrator, the vulnerability of the victim, the enormity of the crime
and the execution thereof are factors which have to be kept in mind in awarding
death sentence and terming it as a 'rarest of the rare case'. All these facts are
present in the present case.

3 8- While awarding death sentence the Court has to apply the 'rarest of
rare' test depending upon the perception of the society i.e... a society centric
view has to be taken and not a judge centric view, it has to be seen as to
whether society will approve awarding of the death sentence to certain type
of crime and if the society centric view is applied to the 'rarest of rare' test, in
the present set of circumstances, we have no hesitation in holding that this is a
fit case where the capital sentence can be imposed. The act of the accused is
not only inhuman and barbaric, but he has committed a ruthiess crime on an
innocent seven year old girl and thereafter strangulated her to death.

39-  Keepingin view the totality of the circumstances and the legal principles
as has been detailed hereinabove, we are of the considered view that the
crime in question was committed by the appellant in a pre-determined and
cold-blooded manner on a small child without any provocation. The crime is
cruel, diabolic and brutal in nature. The appellant being in a position of trust is
responsible for having acted in a manner which brings this case in the category
of 'rarest of rare case', where sentence of death is more desirable than any
other punishment.

40.  Inthe result, the reference made by the court below is answered in
the affirmative, by confirming the death sentence awarded to the appellant.
The conviction and the death sentence awarded to the appellant are hereby
affirmed. The appeal filed by the appellant is hereby dismissed.

Appeal dismissed. ‘
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INCOME TAX APPEAL
Before Mr. Krishn Kumar Lahoti, Acting Chief Justice &
Mr. Justice M.A. Siddiqui -
LT.A. No. 238/2012 (Jabalpur) decided on 29 April, 2013

BHARAT OMAN REFINERIES LTD. (M/S) ...Appeliant
Vs.
COMMISSIONER OF INCOME TAX-I ' ...Respondent

Income Tax Act (43 of 1961), Section 143(3) - Interest earned
by the assessee before commencement of business on short term
deposits with banks, even out of term loans secured from financial
institutions, is an income chargeable under the head "Income from other
sources”" and would not go to reduce the interest payable by the
assessee which would be capitalised after the commencement of
commercial production. (Para 6)
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Cases referred :

(2008) 298 TTR 132 (Mad), (1997) 227 ITR 172(SC), (1968) 69
ITR 824 (MP), (2000) 243 ITR 2 (SC), (1999) 236 ITR 315 (SC), (2001)
247 ITR 268 (SC), (2005) 274 ITR 21 (Bom.).

GN. Purohit with Abhishek Oswal, for the appellant.
Sanjay Lal, for the respondent.

ORDER

The Order of the court Wwas delivered Dby :
K.K. LAHOTI, AG. C. J.:- This appeal is directed against an order dated
30.7.2012 passed by the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, Indore Bench, Indore
in ITA No.2/Ind/2012 (Assessment Year 2008-09), by which an appeal
preferred by the appellant was dismissed and the order passed by the CIT(A),
Bhopal dated 3.10.2011 was affirmed. The ITAT and CIT have confirmed
addition of Rs.31,39,70,137/- to the total income on account of the interest
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eamed on FDRs made out of zero coupon convertible bonds. The appellant
has suggested that the appeal involves following substantial questions of law
and on these substantial questions of law, this appeal may be admitted:-

(§)] Whether the Tribunal is correct in law in basing its
finding on erroneous finding of AO about nexus of funds
invested in FDR, and holding that interest which accrued on
equity funds deployed with the Bank could be taxed as income
from other sources and not as a capital receipt liable to be set
off against pre operative expenses?

(i)  Whether the Tribunal was correct in law in holding that
the interest earned by the assessce by short term investment
of zero coupon debentures funds is liable to Income Tax as
income from other sources?

2, The facts necessary to consider this appeal and in respect of
involvement of the aforesaid substantial questions of law are thus:-

(i) The appellant is a joint venture company constituted
by Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited (in short 'the
BPCL'"), a Government of India Undertaking and Oman Oi]
Company, incorporated on 26.2.1994 with a equal contribution
of equity. It established its refinery at Agasod, Bina, District
Sagar (M.P.) ’

(i) That, as per approval granted by the Government of
India, the share of BPCL was restricted to 50% of the equity.
For raising funds from Banks and financial institutions, a debt
equity ratio was fixed as 1.6:1. The initial equity capital of
BPCL and Oman Oil Company Limited was 151 Crores.

(i)  That, to satisfy the debt equity ratio of 1.6:1 for raising
a loan of Rs.1350.31 Crores, the company was required an
additional equity due to embargo of 50% imposed by the
Government of India and there being no progress in work for
quite sometime, Oman Oil withdrew itseif for arranging fresh
capital.

(tv)  As per appeliant, the BPCL had introduced 900
Crores in the form of zero coupon convertible debenture to
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be converted into equity shares within a span of 36 months.
The total sum of Rs.900 Crores was received on 9.3.2007,
out of which a sum of Rs.500 Crores was invested in short
term deposits with the State Bank of Patiala and JCICI Bank.
This amount was subsequently re-vested in short term deposits
with the State Bank of Patiala, Jammu & Kashmir Bank and
Central Bank of India. On these fixed term deposits, with
various banks for short period, the company had earned an
interest at Rs.31,39,70,136.99.

(v) Theappellant had submitted its return of income for
assessment year 2008-2009 (financial year 2007-08) on
25.8.2008. In the said return, the appellant had shown total
income of Rs.43,91,84,655/- being interest earned on fixed
deposits made out of borrowed funds and claimed that the
sum of Rs.31,39,70,136.99 was taxable as income from
business being as accretion to the capital 6f the appellant. The
Assessing Officer, Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax- 1(2),
Bhopal framed the assessment order under Section 143(3) of
the Income Tax Act,1961 on 30.12.2010. The Assessing
Officer had not accepted the contention of the appellant
regarding accretion in capital and treated the sum of
Rs.31,39,70,136.99, the interest earned on ’non-interest
bearing fund as income from other sources and found it taxable.
Against the order of the Assessing Officer, the appellant herein
preferred an appeal before the CIT(A), Bhopal, which was
dismissed. Second appeal was also preferred before the Income
P Tax Appellate Tribunal but that was also dismissed. These
orders have given the appellant a cause for filing this appeal.

3. The main contention of the appellant before this Court is that aforesaid
-amount was zero coupon money and was parked with the banks and the
interest earned on the amount was not liable to income tax as income from
other sources, but the interest could have been treated as income from the
business and could have been assessed because it will reduce cost of
construction of the industries and thereby will reduce the capital invested by
the appellant, Apart from this, the amount of Rs.500 Crores was parked with
the bank to satisfy the debt equity ratio as was necessary to be maintained as
per condition imposed by the bank. Reliance is placed to ajudgment of Madras

2

A
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High Court in Commissionér of Income Tax Vs. VGR Foundations reported
in (2008) 298 ITR 132 (Mad) and submitted that in view of the law down in
Para 5 of the judgment, this appeal may be admitted for final hearing.

4. Shri Sanjay Lal, learned counsel appearing for revenue opposed the
aforesaid contention and submitted that the controversy involved in this case .
is squarely covered by a judgment of Apex Court in Tuticorin Alkali
Chemicals & Fertilisers Ltd. Vs. CIT (1 997) 227 ITR 172(SC) and a
Division Bench judgment of this Court in M. P State Industries Corporation
Ltd. vs Commissioner of Income Tax reported as (1 968) 69 ITR 824 (MP)
and submitted that this appeal does not involve any substantial question of

law as suggested by the appellant. '

5. Percontra, Shri Purohit, learned senior advocate submitted that there
are divergent views of the Supreme Court as find place in Commissioner of

_ Income Tax vs Karnal Co-operative Sugar Mills Ltd. (2000) 243 ITR 2

(8C), Commissioner of Income Tax vs Bokaro Steel Ltd. (1999) 236 ITR
315 (S8Cy'and Commissioner of Income Tax Vs. Karnataka Power

. Corporation (2001) 247 ITR 268 (SC), so this appeal may be admitted on

the aforesaid substantial questions of law. In reply to-it, Shri Lal, learned
counsel for revenue submitted that recently a Division Bench of Hi gh Court of
Bombay have considered all the aforesaid judgments in Shree Krishna
Polyster Ltd. Vs. Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax (2005) 274 ITR
21 (Bom.) and relying on the judgment in Tuticorin Alkali Chemicals &
Fertilizers (supra) held that such interest can be treated as an income from
other sources and was not a business income.

6. We have considered the rival contentions of the parties and find that in
Tuticorin Alkali Chemicals & Fertilizers (supra), the Apex Court considering
the legal position held that the interest eamed by the assessee before commencement
of business on short term deposits with banks, even out of term loans secured
from financial institutions, is an income chargeable under the head "income from™
other sources" and would not go to reduce the interest payable by the assessee
which would be capitalised after the commencement of commercial production,
The Apex Court have held that it was an income from other sources and shall be
liable to be taxed accordingly. The Division Bench of this Court considering similar
controversy in M.P. State Industries Carpora{fon (supra) beld that the interest
earned by investing the surplus share money in bank deposits, such interest is
taxable as income from other sources and not as business income. The Division

r
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Bench of Bomba{: High Court in Shree Krishna Polyster Ltd (supra) have also
considered the legal position and held that the interest on short term deposits with

bank by investing surplus fund acquired in public issue invested in shortterm bank

deposits did not spring or emanate from the business activity of the assessec,
hence it cannot be considered as business income and is liable as income from
other sources. The Bombay High Court considered all the judgments including
the judgment in Tuticorin Alkali Chemicals & Fertilizers (supra), Division Bench's

judgment of this Court in M.P. State Indusiries Corporation (supra) and held

that such income is an income from other sources and cannot be treated as an
income from business and held that the said interest is liable to be taxed.

7. As the Division Bench of this Court have considered this question in
M.P. State Industries Corporation (supra) and have decided the question,
we do not find any reason to differ with the aforesaid. So we find that this
appeal does not involve aforesaid substantial questions of law for our
consideration and accordingly we dismiss this appeal at admission stage.

8. At this stage, Shri GN.Purohit, learned Senior Counsel submitted that
the appellant may be granted leave to file an SLP before the Apex Court, but
considering the fact that the controversy is squarely covered by the judgment
of the Apex Court in Tuticorin Alkali Chemicals & Fi ertilizers (supra) and
M.P State Industries Corporation (supra) of the Division Bench of this Court,
we do not find that it is a fit case for filing an SLP before the Apex Court. The
prayer made by the appellant is rejected.

Appeal dismissed.

1.L.R. [2013] M.P., 3028
MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL CASE
. Before Mr. Justice M.C. Garg
M.Cr. C. No. 5703/2012 (Jabalpur) decided on 6 March, 2013

ASHOK MEHROTRA & anr. ' ...Applicants
Vs.
STATE OF M.P. ...Non-applicant

Penal Code (45 of 1860), Sections 406, 418, 420, 467, 468 &
471/34 - Double Jeopardy - Second trial on similar allegations in the
first prosecution - Petitioners were acquitted in the first prosecution -
Held - Present prosecution is barred on account of the principle of
double jeopardy - Offences u/s 406,418,420, 467,468 & 47 1/34,1.P.C.
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are quashed - Petition allowed. (Para 2)

3US WIRdTr (1860 #T 45), SIRT¢ 406, 418, 420, 467. 468 T 471,34
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S.C. Datt with Nishan Datt, for the applicants,
Puneet Shroti, P.L. for the non-applicant/State,

ORDER.

M.C. GARG, J.:- It is an interesting case leading to double jeopardize
inasmuch the petitioners are being subjected to second trial on similar allegations
for which they were acquitted in the first prosecution vide Special Case
No0.2/2000. In the first case allegation was that the land belonging to the
Defence was sold by the petitioners illegally. In those proceedings it could not
be held that the land belongs to the Defence and the petitioners and others
were acquitted vide order dated 17" July, 2006 passed in Special Case
N0.2/2000. Relevant observation regarding ownership of the property is as
under :- '
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2. Now by registration of another FIR being Crime No. 495/2011, a
similar issue is being raised on behalf of the Defence Establishment, but in the
diffetent form i.e. by putting old wine and new bottle that the petitioners had
no capacity to act as owners while selling the property despite admitting that
they are in settled possession thereof. It is the case of the respondent that the
' petitioners were only the licensee whereas it is the case of the petitioners that
they are purchaser of the property though their grand father and are in settled
possession. In these circumstances, the present prosecution is barred on
account of the principle of double jeopardize. Moreover even if the respondent
has any stake in the immovable property subject-matter of the FIR, they are
required to establish their title by filing civil suit for establishing that they are
. title holder in the property and for a declaration that the petitioners or their
ancestors are not the owners of the property.-

3. With this liberty as aforesaid present petition is allowed. Proceedings
initiated vide Crime No0.495/2011 for offences under sections 406, 418, 420,
467,468 and 471/34 IPC are quashed. The bail bonds of the petitioners, if
any, stand discharged. -

Petition allowed.
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